Select Board Meeting
Monday, March 15th, 2021, 7:00 p.m.
Via Zoom

Virtual Meetings can be watched on Channel 22 and on Exeter TV’s Facebook and YouTube pages.
To access the meeting, click this link: hitps://exeternh.zoom.us/j/89005874577

To access the meeting via telephone, call +1 646 558 8656 and enter Webinar: 890 0587 4577
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the “Raise Hand” button to alert the Chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More access instruction found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings
Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues.

O D s W

o0

h.

i.
j-

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Swearing in of Elected Officials
Select Board Reorganization
Public Comment
Proclamations/Recognitions
Approval of Minutes

a.
Appointments — Energy Committee, Arts & Culture Advisory Committee
Discussion/Action Items

a.

b.

c.

Regular Meeting: March 1, 2021

Election Results

Covid-19 Update — Chief Eric Wilking, James Murray, Swasey Parkway Closure
Public Hearing: RSA 79-E Pairpoint Group, LLC - 23 Water Street —

Darren Winham, Economic Development Director

Public Hearing: RSA 79-E IOKA Properties, LLC - 53 Water Street —

Darren Winham, Economic Development Director

Mobile Vehicle Vending Permit Process & Application — Darren Winham, Economic
Development Director

Re-Open Temporary Dining — Governor’s Emergency Order #40, Exhibit C, Section A
— Darren Winham, Economic Development Director

Economic Development Department Update — Darren Winham, Economic
Development Director

Fiscal Year 2020 Year End Budget Report - Doreen Chester, Finance Director
MS-232 Voted Appropriations — Doreen Chester, Finance Director

Select Board Representatives to Town Committees

9. Regular Business

a.
b.
E.
d.
e.

Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
Permits & Approvals

Town Manager’s Report

Select Board Committee Reports
Correspondence

10. Review Board Calendar




11. Non-Public Session
12. Adjournment

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 3/12/21 Town Office, Website
Meeting attendance accommodations for a disabling condition may be requested with 72 hour notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Swearing In of Elected Officials



Select Board Reorganization



| ~ Public Comment



Proclamations/Recognitions



Approval of Minutes

March 1, 2021



Select Board Meeting
Monday March 1, 2021
6:30 PM
Remotely via Zoom
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Julie Gilman, Molly Cowan, Lovey Roundtree Oliff, Daryl Browne, Niko
Papakonstantis, and Interim Town Manager Melissa Roy were present at this meeting. The
meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 6:32 PM.

Mr. Papakonstantis read a statement:

As Chair of the Select Board, | find that due to the State of Emergency declared by the
Governor as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance with the Governor's
Emergency Order #12 this public body is authorized to meet electronically.

Public notice of this meeting was posted on the town website and on the bulletin board of the
town offices at 10 Front Street. As provided in that public notice, the public may access the
meeting online and via phone. The usual rules of conduct and decorum will apply.

Please note that all votes taken during this meeting shall be done by roll call vote. Let's start the
meeting by taking a roll call attendance. When each member states their presence, please also
state whether there is anyone in the room with you during this meeting and who that person is
(son, daughter, spouse, etc...), which is required under the Right-to-Know law.

2. Non-Public Session
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to enter into non-public session under RSA 91-A:3lI(i) for the
purpose of advice from counsel. Ms. Oliff seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor, and the
meeting entered into non-public session at 6:35 PM.

The meeting reconvened at 7 PM.

3. Board Interviews
a. There were no interviews at this meeting.
4. Public Comment
Mr. Papakonstantis said that the Board received an email from PEA Facilities Director
Mark Leighton stating that as of February 26, 2021 the Phillips Exeter Academy trails are
open to all. Masks should be worn and six feet social distancing be observed.
5. Proclamations/Recognitions
a. There were no proclamations/recognitions at this meeting.
6. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: February 22, 2021



MOTION: Mr. Browne moved to approve the minutes of February 22, 2021 as presented. Ms.
Gilman seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

7. Appointments - Arts & Culture Advisory Commission
Mr. Papakonstantis said there were nine applicants for seven positions. The Board used
the “raise hand” function of the Zoom meeting to vote for the candidates.
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to appoint Dawn Amey to a position on the Arts and Culture
Committee for a term of two years beginning April 30, 2021. Ms. Cowan seconded. By a roll call
vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Mr. Browne moved to appoint Tony Callendrello to a 3 year term on the Arts and
Culture Advisory Commission. Ms. Oliff seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Cowan moved to appoint Mary-Paige Provost to a 2 year term on the Arts and
Culture Advisory Commission. Ms. Gilman seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to appoint Todd Hearon to a 3 year term on the Arts and Culture
Advisory Commission. Mr. Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Oliff moved to appoint Scott Ruffner to a 3 year term on the Arts and Culture
Advisory Commission. Mr. Papakonstantis seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to appoint both Bruce Jones and Anne Kenny to a 1 year term on
the Arts and Culture Advisory Commission. Ms. Cowan seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in
favor.

8. Discussion/Action Items
a. Moderator's Update

Paul Scafidi, the Town Moderator, gave an update on the upcoming election of
March 9th. He will be preprocessing absentee ballots on Friday, March 5th.
Absentee ballots are still available. The election will be very much like November,
but he expects a light turnout. Ms. Cowan said she wouldn’t be working the
election as she is on the ballot, but Mr. Scafidi said since she is running
unopposed, she can be inside.

b. Great Bay Nitrogen Presentation
Jennifer Perry and Attorney Adam Dumville were present to discuss the
intermunicipal agreement. This agreement could involve the other 12
municipalities in the Great Bay watershed with Wastewater Treatment Plants,
and they will work together to address tasks in the new Great Bay nitrogen
permit. There's a fee of $55,600 to join the agreement. There’s a cap in the IMA
for nothing more than a shared cost of $500,000, so the cost could only change if
not every community opts in. The largest communities, Dover, Rochester, and
Portsmouth, have already opted in. They would be working with the other



municipalities with a bigger pool of money for monitoring in the bay; going it
alone on the water quality monitoring side would be very expensive, and they
would spend more than $55,000 just for the monitoring. Attorney Dumville said
the collaborative nature of this agreement is anticipated in the general permit,
and the permit has significant advantages to the town of Exeter.
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to join the intermunicipal agreement for development of an
adaptive water quality management plan for Great Bay Estuary and assign the authority to the
interim Town Manager Melissa Roy to sign any documents necessary. Mr. Browne seconded.
By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

Ms. Gilman asked whether they have a timeline to sign, as Ms. Roy has an
undetermined term as Interim Town Manager. Ms. Perry said it should be signed
within a week.

c. COVID 19 Updates

Fire Chief Eric Wilking

The Covid numbers continue to trend in a positive direction. There were
164 new cases in NH this week. Since the last Select Board meeting of
February 19th, Exeter has had 22 new positives, and they're tracking 29
ongoing cases. The vaccination site is doing an efficient job, vaccinating
700 - 800 people daily. He was asked to assist in the planning of a
statewide “super site,” three days of vaccinations of up to 12,000 people
at the racetrack in Loudon. He will be sharing what Exeter has learned.
Exeter FD is partnering with Seacoast Region Mobile Health on March 4,
to provide onsite vaccinations at 277 Water Street, for around 80
residents. They heard a report that the two positive cases at Public Works
have recovered, and things are getting back to normal there.

Health Officer James Murray

There have been a few more mask non-compliance complaints. The
State is taking over contact tracing now that the load is lower, but will not
be doing check-up calls anymore.

Police Chief Poulin and Deputy Chief Munck

Regarding the vaccination sites, Police across the state have been asked
to help out for security. The cost will be recuperated 100% to the Town of
Exeter, so there is no cost to the taxpayers.

Public Works Director Jennifer Perry

The DPW has been back in full force as of Monday of last week, and
continue to provide the essential services of the Department. Other
agencies offered to help, and although the department didn't need it, it
was nice to know they were available. She mentioned that they used Web
EOC, an important tool that shows the availability of Public Works
workforces statewide.

d. EMT Lifepak 15



Assistant Fire Chief Justin Pizon said that the Lifepak 15 cardiac monitor and
defibrillator used by the department is outdated, and the board that runs the
machine is no longer produced. They have an offer to buy the current model of
Lifepak 15 at a 50% discount and with a $9,000 trade-in on the old device. The
Ambulance Revolving fund has $158,629 available with a projected balance of
$187,407 at the end of 2021, and they are looking for $20,420.72. They are
scheduled to purchase a new ambulance in 2023, which would have included
this cost, so there will be a savings then. Ms. Oliff said she's in support of
whatever the department needs.

MOTION: Ms. Oliff moved to authorize the Fire Department to purchase a Stryker Lifepak 15 at

a cost of $20,420.72, with the funds to be used coming from the Ambulance Revolving Fund.

Ms. Gilman seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

e. Event Permit Update
Greg Bisson said that Parks and Rec reviewed the permit application process
and is presenting the Board with an updated form. They are anticipating a lot of
event requests coming up. He reached out to other communities about what
they're permitting, but they're focused on summer and fail events. The
Department will come before the Select Board for events on a case by case
basis. The Farmer's Market wants to start in April. Mr. Papakonstantis asked if
applicants will still need to produce detailed plans, and Mr. Bisson said yes, the
layout is always required. They've had zero applications to date.

9. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a tax abatement for 95/39 in the amount of $1,010.80.
Ms. Cowan seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a tax abatement for 87/14 in the amount of $7,511.08.
Ms. Cowan seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to deny a tax abatement for 47/2/1. Mr. Browne seconded. By a
roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to deny a tax abatement for 87/14. Mr. Browne seconded. By a
roll call vote, all were in favor.

Ms. Gilman read the solar exemptions: 72/224/3 and 72/224/4; 11/18/3, 82/1, 62/15/2,
74/112, 95/92, and 24/2.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a Veterans Credit 95/79/2 in the amount of $500. Mr.
Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.



MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a Veterans Credit for 54/4/31 in the amount of $2,500.
Mr. Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to deny a Veterans Credit for 95/64/188. Mr. Browne seconded.
By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a Veterans Credit for 24/2 in the amount of $500. Mr.
Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a Veterans Credit for 70/39 in the amount of $1,000.
Mr. Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 74/39 in the amount of
$183,751. Mr. Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 73/280 in the amount of
$152,251. Mr. Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

b. Permits & Approvals
Greg Bisson requested to use Park Improvement Funds to replace the roof on
Rec Park Pavilion. The structure was built in 1999 and is losing shingles and
leaking. Had quotes from several roofers, recommend Refined Roofing of
Hampstead for $5,500. Ms. Gilman asked if there was a difference in work
between quotes, as there was a large range, but Mr. Bisson said no. They will
come back for the money to paint the pavilion as well.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to allow the Parks and Rec Department to expend up to $5,500
from the Parks Improvement Fund to contract with Refined Roofing to replace the rcof on the
Rec Park Pavilion. Ms. Cowan seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

Mr. Bisson said they're also looking to replace the Rec Park tennis court nets and
posts. It's been over 10 years, and they're looking to put in better quality posts
and polyester tennis nets, which will last longer. The quotes are very close. They
recommend Pioneer Athletics at $5,504.

MOTION: Ms. Oliff moved to allow the Parks and Rec Department to expend up to $5,504 from
the Parks Improvement Fund to purchase tennis nets and poles from Pioneer Athletics. Ms.
Gilman seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.

c. Town Manager's Report
i. Ms. Roy said the Town Manager’s office was notified by the NH DOT
about a “supermove.” This is a large piece of equipment traveling from
Portsmouth to Seabrook, which will have some local impacts. It will take



place February 28 - March 4 between 9 PM and 5 AM. Police, Fire, and
DPW have been notified. There will be a moving roadblock that will
require traffic to be delayed. She listed the routes impacted. Mr.
Papakonstantis asked them to update the website and Facebook page
with the routes.

d. Select Board Committee Reports
i. Ms. Gilman had a Heritage Commission meeting, where there was a
presentation on Heritage Neighborhood areas for the Park Street Area.
The group will meet again to talk about the reactions to the presentation.
i. Ms. Oliff had no report.
ii. Mr. Browne attended the Police Stakeholders meeting but did not have a
report.
iv. Ms. Cowan said the Police Stakeholders Committee talked about
recruitment and background checks. Since the 1990s, the number of
applications for Police jobs has decreased by a huge factor, and it's a
struggle to get qualified applicants.
v.  Mr. Papakonstantis went on a walkthrough identifying trees in Swasey
Parkway with the Tree Committee, the Swasey Park Trustees, and EXTV.
There will be a report about it on EXTV soon.
e. Correspondence
i.  There was no correspondence discussed.
10. Review Board Calendar
a. The town election is March 9th. The next meetings are March 15 and 29.
11. Non-Public Session
a. There was no non-public session at this time.
12. Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to adjourn. Ms. Oliff seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor
and the meeting adjourned at 8:19 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary



Appointments

Energy Committee
Arts & Culture Advisory Commission



J[)ﬁ U A9, AR

Town of Exeter : )
L L"l;) PrY
Town Manager’s Office R
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 70T M

Statement of Interest
Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection:

New Re-Appointment D Regular D Alternate D

Name: Elizabeth O. Stevens Email: estevens@exeter.edu
Address: 61 HighStreet, Exeter Phone: 603-778-1982
Registered Voter: Yes No D

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached).

l'am interested in being on the Energy committee. Related experience includes majoring in environmental science and
biology in college. | was also the sustainability coordinator at Phillips Exeter Academy from 2010-2014.. | teach
environmental science and biology at Phillips Exeter and serve on the school’s sustainability committee.

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position.

lunderstand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified ahove
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someane
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
® The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board
e Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting

e If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town
Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board.

| certify that | am 18 years of age or older:

— Mo
Signature: _C’UJMJ‘LQ-L' e ML

Date: January 10, 2021




4 Scott Ruffner
{ Amy Dawn

to Ann Kénnedy

% Mary Paige Provost

q,. Antony Calldenari
A Bruce Jones

" Dave Drouin
Q Marissa Vitolo

\\Todd Heron

AADaron p:vv\\/CZ)
Tony(z)
Todd (3)
Broce ()

A nn Ken neAL( (VD

Ma(u/ (2)

A K Coltuce

Lovey Daryl Julie Molly Niko _
v VA4 v/ v’ v O
V4 > Y 7/ Y ZNeow:
v v v 4 v 5
Vi v v Vi v 9
v V v v v S
v / L v Y
N 2
VA v v 2
v o v “
3%0((5 Zopacs }_jﬂar~
To 0y Dauwm Ay Anin
T:)dd M(M\/ i%DY”uQ o



Discussion/Action ltems

Election Resuits



ABSENTEE BALLOT AND OFFICIAL BALLOT BALLOT 1 OF 2
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION

EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE e RCNAY,
MARCH 9, 2021 TOWN CLERK
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS

A. TO VOTE, completely fill in the OVAL to the RIGHT of your choice(s) like this: @
B. Follow directions as to the number of candidates to be marked for each office.
C. To vote for a person whose name is not printed on the ballot, write the candidate's name on
the line provided and completely fill in the OVAL.

FOR SELECTMEN FOR TRUSTEES OF FOR TRUSTEE OF THE
i o THE LIBRARY ROBINSON FUND
MOLLY COWAN | [ 0 L{ @ Three Year Term mare th\;u?l'lr:;igg Seven Year Term mor: ?r:rzoéa%l
' DEB WOLD U5\ LESLIE HASLAM (5 @
(White-in} MARY LAFRENIERE (/0 @ )
FOR MODERATOR DENISE LEONARD (.5, @ (Write-in)
e T e LAURAM.WYSKIEL |(.| @ | FOR TRUSTEE OF THE
KATHERINE MILLER ||[) ) @ SWAZEY PARKWAY
- (erle.fn} Three Year Term mcr:‘tjl::rzo(r)gg
i NE DARIUS X. THOMPSON (0] 4f-
(Write-in)
|42 T fal FD(‘L“O‘S Wiite-in)
Cast FOR TRUSTEE OF
TRUST FUNDS
fo;]f' \/Llcr RUI/—“\CI PCL‘{l oNn Three Year Term mnr:::';::ué;g
Vter Lennon 4 @
ARTICLES
Article 2
Zoning Amendment #1: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #1 as proposed by the =
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amending the existing Public Capital Facilities Impact Qb')

Fee Ordinance by amending current language in the ordinance that could pose a potential conflict with the YES @&
typical methods of impact fee calculations, or where the language is out of date relative to the authorizing statute
(RSA674:21, V.) Beyond these housekeeping measures, the amendment will clarify that age restricted housing NO

can qualify for an exemption of the School Impact Fees and no waiver by the Planning Board shall be necessary. o)

Article 3

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five million one hundred thousand and zero dollars
(85,100,000) for the design and construction of water, sewer, drainage, road and utility improvements in the

Salem Street area, and to authorize the issuance of not more than $5,100,000 of bonds or notes in accordance Cf’]S’
with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue and YES @
negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Select

Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, whichmay  NQ
become available for this project. Debt service will be paid from the general fund, water fund, and sewer fund. 3
(Estimated Tax Impact: assuming 10 year bond at .86% interest: .05/1,000, $5/100,000 of assessed property 3 { I
value). Bond payments would begin approximately one year after issuance. (3/5 ballot vote required for

approval.) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

Article 4
Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of three million six hundred seventeen thousand six
hundred twenty nine dollars ($3,617,629) for the purpose of constructing a solar array on Town owned land ;(,-5;

described as Map 98 Lot 3, and Tax Map 100 Lot 4, and authorize the issuance of not more than $3,617,629

of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize YES &
the Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and NO
further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, stale or other aid, if any, including

principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project. Debt service will be paid by the revenue 31;5
generated by selling the power and Renewable Energy Certificates. (Estimated Tax Impact: none, assuming

revenues and assuming a 20 year bond at 1.67% interest). Bond payments would begin approximately one year

after issuance. (3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

TURN BALLOT OVER AND CONTINUE VOTING




ARTICLES CONTINUED

Article 5

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of two million six hundred thousand and zero dollars
($2,600,000) for the purpose of removing sludge from the wastewater lagoons at 13 Newfields Road, and to
authorize the issuance of not more than $2,600,000 of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the
Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or
notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain
and accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may become available for this
project. Debt service to be paid from the Sewer Fund. (3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) Recommended
by the Select Board 5-0.

|07
YES &
NO

A90

Article 6

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one million dollars ($1,000,000) for the purpose of
developing groundwater sources in the town, and to authorize the issuance of not more than $1,000,000 of bonds
or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the
Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and
further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including
principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project. Debt service to be paid from the Water Fund.
(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

T
YES @
NO

3A

Article 7

Shall the Town choaose all other necessary Town Officers, Auditors or Committees for the ensuing year. BUDGET
RECOMMENDATIONS COMMITTEE: Nancy Belanger, Kaley Eriden, Elizabeth Canada, Don Clement, Kathy
Corson, Mark Fabian, Amy Farnham, Enna Grazier, Robert Kelly, Judy Rowan, Christine Soutter, Cory Stevens,
Christopher Zigmont, Anthony Zwaan. MEASURER OF WOOD & BARK: Doug Eastman, FENCE VIEWER:
Doug Eastman, WEIGHER: Jay Perkins

1178
YES @
NO

|54

Article 8

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriation by special
warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the
warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling $19,891,082.
Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $19,978,374, which is the same as last year, with
certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law, or the governing body may hold
one special meeting, in accordance with RSA40:13, X and XVI, (o take up the issue of a revised operating budget
only. (Estimated Tax Impact: .22/1,000 assessed property value, $22/100,000 assessed property value).
(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

(1135
YES @

NO
A34

Article 9

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate as a water operating budget, not including appropriation by special
warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the
warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling $4,054,184. Should
this article be defeated, the water default budget shall be $3,633,083, which is the same as last year, with
certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law. (Majority vote required)
Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

Qug

YES &

%19

Article 10

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate as a sewer operaling budget, not including appropriation by special
warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the
warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling $7,015,364. Should
this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $6,942,533, which is the same as last year, with certain
adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law. (Majority vole required) Recommended
by the Select Board 5-0.

quy»
YES &
NO © *

4o

Article 11

Shall the Town vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining agreement reached between
the Select Board and the Exeter Police Association, which calls for the following increased salaries and benefits
at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary/Benefils Increase
Fy21 $26,459

And further, to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty six thousand, four hundred and fifty nine dollars ($26,459)
for the 2021 fiscal year, such sum representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and
benefits over those of the appropriation at current staffing levels. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the
Select Board 5-0.

LoH3
YES &
NO

il

Article 12

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of nine hundred eighty thousand and zero dollars ($980,00)
for the purpose of constructing widened shoulders (bike paths) and sidewalks on Kingston Road, with $235,653
to come from the Town's unassigned fund balance, $744,347 through an NHDOT grant; and furthermore, to
authorize the Select Board to accept any state, federal and other grants and gifts related to the project. This
article will not become effective unless the NHDOT grant is awarded to the Town. This article will not impact the
tax rate. This will be a non-lapsing appropriation per RSA 32:7, VI and will not lapse until the project is completed
or December 31, 2025, whichever is later. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

Fiscal Note: This project had been funded earlier, but was unable to be constructed in the time frame allotted by
Article 17 of the 2017 Town Meeting, and therefore that funding lapsed. This article will allow the project to
proceed.

1084
YES @
NO

211

GO TO NEXT BALLOT AND CONTINUE VOTING




ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION

ABSENTEE BALLOT AND OFFICIAL BALLOT ~ BALLOT20F?2

EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE (nde. | el
MARCH 9, 2021 TOWN CLERK
ARTICLES CONTINUED

Article 13

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000), for the purpose of evaluating alternatives for a new public safety complex. This sum to come
from general taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact: .046/1,000, $4.55/100,000 assessed property value). (Majority vote
required) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

06
YES @

NO !
L]

Article 14

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) to be added
to the Parks Improvement Capital Reserve Fund previously established. This sum to come from general
taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact: .046/1,000, $4.55/100,000 value). (Majorily vote required) Recommended by
the Select Board 5-0.

s
YES &

NO
46>

Article 15

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) to be added
to the Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund previously established. This sum to come from the unassigned fund
balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation). (Majority vote required)
Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

aas
YES &

NO O
275

Article 16

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of fifty thousand dollars
($50,000), to the Conservation Fund established pursuant to RSA 36-A:5. These funds will be used for
purposes consistent with the Conservation Fund including the purchase of interests in real property to be held
for conservation purposes. This sum to come from general taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact: .023/1,000,
$2.28/100,000 assessed property value). (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

1057
YES &
NO

371

Article 17

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifty-thousand dollars ($50,000) to be added to the Snow
and Ice Deficit Non-Capital Reserve Fund previously established. This sum to come from the unassigned fund
balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation). (Majority vote required)
Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

1053
YES &

NO
AV

Article 18

Shall the Town vote to transfer the amount of $105,794 from the town's current non-spendable general fund
balance to the capital projects fund balance to eliminate the Stewart Park Seawall project deficit from 2005. This
project has been completed. This article will not impact the unassigned fund balance. (Eslimated Tax Impact:
None. No amount to be raised by taxation). (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Select Board 5-0.

10
YES &
NO

X

Article 19

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ane thousand three hundred dollars ($1,300) to be added
to the Swasey Parkway Trust Fund previously established. This sum to come from unassigned fund balance. This
amount is equivalent to the amount of permit fees collected during the past year for use of the Swasey Parkway.
(Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation). (Majority vote required) Recommended by
the Select Board 5-0.

121
YES &

NO

|7

YOU HAVE NOW COMPLETED VOTING THIS BALLOT




Discussion/Action Items

Covid-19 Update



Weekly FD Report
Friday, March 12
Melissa,

- Numerous EMS and Fire calls during the week, including mutual aid responses for building
fires in Brentwood, Kingston and Seabrook.

-On Tuesday, March 9 we had a kitchen fire located on the 3 floor at 277 Water St.
(Squamscott View Apts.) that was quickly extinguished with damage to the stovetop, cabinetry
and window shades, and on Wednesday, March 10 a shed fire damaged the exterior of a home
close by on Morton St. in the Exeter River Cooperative. No injuries reported at either incident.

- Daily statewide COVID numbers continue to look better with each passing week. More people
getting outside with nicer weather, and more residents receiving at least their first dose of the
vaccine, and later becoming fully vaccinated with a second dose will contribute to lower
positivity rates

- This past week NH had 1,586 positive tests for a daily average of 227. There have been 13
COVID19 related deaths statewide recorded, with Rockingham County recording 4 deaths this
past week. Exeter has seen 14 new positive tests since last Friday. Our running total since
March 2020 is now 714, with 26 cases considered active.

- The regional fixed site in Exeter has been vaccinating nearly 800 people daily. Reports that the
site may soon be moving have been circulating, but the Exeter High School vaccination site will
remain open until a suitable location and agreement has been reached.

- Exeter Fire/EMS personnel continue to assist with vaccinations at the high school site. In
addition, our staff has provided vaccinations to nearly 80 residents and staff at the Squamscott
View Apts. (277 Water St.) on Thursday, March 4, assisted the Greater Seacoast Public Health
Network in Epping on Thursday, March 11 vaccinating over 40 residents, and is scheduled to
vaccinate over 50 residents at the Exeter Mill Properties on Tuesday, March 16.

- As many have heard, both President Biden and Governor Sununu have identified teachers and
day care providers as priorities in the next phase (2A) of vaccinations. Exeter Fire is working
with the Exeter Schools and SAU-16 and will be vaccinating over 1,100 teachers and staff at all
SAU16 schools the week of March 15-20. This is a huge effort and we have mobilized an all
hands on deck approach using our personnel, school nurses, and other regional public health
providers.

- Personally, I returned from assisting with the command & control of the 3 day Vaccination
Super Site at the NH Motor Speedway in Loudon last Saturday, Sunday and Monday. After a
rocky start Saturday morning due to very cold temperatures freezing the vaccine in the syringes
and iPads and other electronic equipment not functioning, we quickly caught up and over 11,400
residents received the new Janssen, (Johnson & Johnson) 1 shot vaccine over the three days.
Much was learned about vaccinating nearly 4,000 people a day safely through the site.



Discussion/Action Items

Public Hearing: RSA 79-E Pairpoint Group, LLC
223 Water Street



Economic
Development

Department

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Darren Winham, Director

Date 3.11.21

Re: Pairpoint Group LLC 79-E request for extension

Pairpoint Group LLC, owner of 23 Water Street, received from the Town of Exeter seven (7)
years of tax relief through the Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive (RSA 79-E). As
part of the approval, Pairpoint is required to have all of the work outlined in the Covenant to
Protect Public Benefit completed “on or before June 30, 2022" (see attached). Owing to the
ongoing coronavirus pandemic, Elliott Berkowitz, co-owner of Pairpoint, is requesting a two
(2) year extension with a completion date of June 30, 2024. Because my office has yet to
receive the original Covenant of Public Benefit from Pairpoint’'s May 4, 2020 approval, the
Covenant has not been recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. If approved,
a new Covenant would be drafted, signed by all parties and recorded at the Registry of
Deeds.

| have enclosed: Substantial Rehabilitation Budget (Amendment 2) and Draft Covenant to
Protect Public Benefit as edited by Pairpoint.



PAIRPOINT GROUP

April 9, 2020
To: Darren Winham

Subject: New building expenses 23 Water Street

Site prep $29,500
Foundation 78,051
Masonry 84,880
Framing 286,022
Siding 49,984
Millwork 44,275
Waterproofing 11,200
Insulation 62,700
Roofing 51,724
Sealants/caulking 6,200
Doors/windows 17,200
Aluminum Storefronts 36,468
Drywall 76,555
Tile floors & walls 5,475
Engineered wood flooring 26,744

111 Water Street

Pairpoint Group, LLC
e POBox70 e Excter, NH 03833 - 603-772-9777



Carpet 3,470

Painting 32,265
Toilet partitions/accessories 7,500
4 story elevator 110,000
Plumbing 105,750
Sprinkler System 56,000
Fire Alarm System 9,750
HVAC 126,000
Electrical 206,750
Permit fees 16,750
Insurance 18,750
Traffic Control 25,000
Project Management 174,600
10% contingency 165,000
Land 250,000
Total $2,174563

Note:  These are preliminary estimates prior to building plans completed

Page 2



TOWN OF EXETER, NH
COVENANT TO PROTECT PUBLIC BENEFIT
Pairpoint Group, LLC of 11-23 Water Street, Exeter, NH

Per RSA 79E (Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive)

Pairpoint Group, LLC with a mailing address of P.O. Box 70, Exeter, NH 03833 (hereinafter
referred to, collectively, if appropriate, as “GRANTOR™), owner of property situated at Ph-23
Water Street, Exeter, NH and further identified as Town Tax Map 72 , Lot 29 , (hereinafter
referred to as the “PROPERTY™), for itself and for its successors and assigns, for consideration
of tax relief granted to GRANTOR by the Town of Exeter with a principal address of 10 Front
Street, Exeter, County of Rockingham, Statc of New Hampshire (the “GRANTEE"), pursuant to
the provisions of RSA 79E, agree to the following Covenants imposed the GRANTEE.

—
These covenants are made in exchange for Th years of property tax relief (5 years as the
GRANTEE has determined the property eligible as a “qualifying structure” per RSA 79-E:2, an
additional 2 years as the property will result in new residential units per RSA 79-E:5, 11, and an

)(addiﬁmalAyeWhe—GMNlBE—ha&iﬂmnmad-the property is located within and important
to locally designated historic district per RSA 79-E:5, III) granted with respect to the
PROPERTY as a result of the redevelopment of the PROPERTY as a result of the substantial
rehabilitation (“rehabilitation” or “redevelopment”) of the PROPERTY to be accomplished by
the GRANTOR in accordance with GRANTOR'S proposal. The specific approved scope of
work is detailed in the Pairpoint Group, LLC COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION TAX
RELIEF APPLICATION (PER RSA 79-E) approved by GRANTEE (by vote of the Exeter
Board of Selectmen) on _MwAY Y, 2&1_«3__, incorporated herewith and attached hereto (the
“proposal” or the “application™).

This Covenant is to protect the public benefit in accordance with the provisions of RSA 79-E for

7 \%tirrﬂ_g_ﬁ)( years beginning on April first of the first tax year commencing immediately after
the completion of the redevelopment work. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the contemplated tax
relief shall be null and void if the proposed redevelopment work is not completed by June 30,
2022,

All applicable provisions of RSA 79-E shall apply to these covenants.
The PROPERTY is designated GRANTEE’S Tax Map 72 Lot 2€) in the Town of Exeter.

The GRANTEE agrees that the PROPERTY, if substantially rehabilitated (or “redeveloped”) in
accordance with GRANTOR’S proposal approved by GRANTEE, provides a demonstrated

public benefit in accordance with the provisions of RSA 79-E:7 insomuch as the redevelopment
of said PROPERTY:

1. Enhances the economic vitality of downtown Exeter (RSA 79-E:7, I); and

2. Erects a structure that is culturally and historically compatible on a local, regional, state,
or national level, either independently or within the context of an historic district, town

Pairpoint Group, LLC — RSA 79E Covenant 1



center, or village center in which the building is located; and

3. Promotes the reusc of existing building site, thereby conserving the embodied energy in
accordance with energy efficiency guidelines established by the U.S. Secretary of the
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation (RSA 79-E:7, [1-a); and

4, Promotes devclopment of Exeter’s municipal center, providing for efficiency, safety and
a greater sense of community consistent with RSA 9-B (RSA 79-E:7, I11).

These Covenants, which is hereby granted by the GRANTOR to the GRANTEE with respect to
the above described PROPERTY, and which shall commence simultaneously with the period of
tax relief but shall continue for the duration of the 11 year tax relief period, are as follows:

GRANTOR'’S COVENANTS:

REDEVELOPMENT OF PROPERTY. The Grantor agrees to redevelop the PROPERTY
during the term described herein in accordance with GRANTOR'’S proposal. The redevelopment
contemplated by GRANTOR'S proposal shall be completed by the GRANTOR on or before
June 30, 2022. All of the work detailed in GRANTOR’S proposal, to include any amendments
approved by the Town thereto, must be completed in order for the tax relief to take effect.

If only some of the work contemplated by GRANTOR'S proposal is completed prior to June 30,
2022, then the PROPERTY shall be fully assessed for the value of that work.

MAINTENANCE AND USE OF THE PROPERTY. The GRANTOR agrees to maintain, use
and keep the PROPERTY in a condition that furthers the public benefits for which the tax relief
was granted and accepted during the term of the tax relief under RSA 79-E:8. The GRANTOR
agrees to continue to use the PROPERTY as described in the attached proposal. The use of the
PROPERTY shall not be converted to a different use inconsistent with the description in the
attached proposal without the written authorization of the Town.

: OF INSURANCE PRO IMEERAME-TQ———-

REPLACE OR REMOVE DAMAGED PROPERTY. The GRANTOR agrees and is required to
obtain and maintain casualty insurance, as well as flood insurance, if appropriate. The
GRANTEE requires a lien against proceeds for any insurance claims to ensure proper restoration
or demolition of any damaged structures and property. The GRANTEE further requires that the
restoration or demolition commence within one year following any insurance claim incident;
otherwise the GRANTOR shall be subject to the termination provisions set forth in RSA 79-E:9,
I

RECORDING. The GRANTOR shall record this Covenant with the Rockingham County
Registry of Deeds upon its execution. It shall be a burden upon the PROPERTY and bind all
transferees and assignees of such PROPERTY. The GRANTOR will be solely responsible for
payment of the recording fees.

Pairpoint Group, LLC — RSA 79E Covenant 2



ASSESSMENT OF THE PROPERTY. The GRANTEE agrees that the PROPERTY shall be
assessed, during the term of the Tax Relief granted based on the pre-rehabilitation (or
redevelopment) value or such other value utilized by the Assessor to address improvements not
covered by RSA 79-E. If the terms of these covenants are not met, the Property Tax Relief may
be reduced or terminated by the GRANTEE after the procedure outlined in 79-E;9, I. In such
case, the GRANTEE reserves the right to assess all property taxes on the PROPERTY to the
GRANTOR, or its successors or assigns, as though no tax relief was granted, with intercst in
accordance with RSA 79-E:9, | and II. Provided that the GRANTOR complies with all the terms
of these Covenants, the property tax relief will commence upon the completign of the substantial
rehabilitation, but in any event no later than June 30, 2022 and will end X years from the

commencement date. 7 -

RELEASE, EXPIRATION, CONSIDERATION.

L RELEASE. The GRANTOR may apply to the local governing body of the Town of
Exeter for a release from the foregoing discretionary tax relief and associated covenant
within the duration of the tax relief period of the RSA 79-E upon a demonstration of
extreme personal hardship. Upon release from such covenants, the GRANTOR shall
thereafter pay the full value assessment of the PROPERTY to the Tax Collector of the
Town of Exeter.

IL EXPIRATION. Upon final expiration of the terms of the tax relief the tax asscssment
will convert to the then full fair market value. Upon final expiration of the terms of this
covenant, these covenants will be concluded.

IIl. ~CONSIDERATION. The Tax Collector shall issue a summary receipt to the owner of
the PROPERTY and a copy of the governing body of the Town of Exeter for the sums of
tax relief accorded during the term of the tax relief described herein. The local governing
body shall, upon receiving a copy of the above-mentioned consideration and upon the
expiration of this Covenant execute a release of the Covenant to the GRANTOR who
shall record such a release with the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. A copy of
such release or renewal shall also be sent to the local assessing official.

[V.  MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURE. I[f, during the term of the Covenant, the
GRANTOR shall fail to maintain and use the PROPERTY in conformity herewith or
shall cause the PROPERTY to significantly deteriorate or be demolished or removed, the
GRANTEE reserves the right to terminate the tax relief which is the subject of these
Covenants and may assess the GRANTOR, its successors or assigns, all taxes as though
no tax relief was granted, with interest pursuant to RSA 79-E:9 .

ENFORCEMENT. If a breach of this Covenant is brought to the attention of the GRANTEE,
the GRANTEE shall notify the GRANTOR, in writing of such breach, which notice shall
articulate the nature of the breach and provide specific instructions regarding the required
corrective action. GRANTEE'S notice shall be delivered in hand or by certified mail, return
receipt requested to the GRANTOR. The GRANTOR shall have a reasonable amount of time,
but in no case less than 30 days after receipt of such notice to undertake the required corrective

Pairpoint Group, LLC ~ RSA 79E Covenant 3



actions, including restorations, which are reasonably calculated to cure the said breach and to
notify the GRANTEE thercof.

If the GRANTOR fails to take such curative action, the GRANTEE may undertake any actions
that are reasonably necessary to cure such breach, and the cost thereof, including GRANTEE'S
cxpenses, court costs and legal fees, shall be paid by the GRANTOR, provided the said
GRANTOR is determined to be directly or indirectly responsible for the breach.

The GRANTOR, by accepting and recording this Covenant to the GRANTEE agrees to be bound
by and to obscrve and enforce the provisions hereof and assumes the rights and responsibilities
herein provided for and incumbent upon the GRANTOR, all in furtherance of the purposes for
which this Tax Relief and associated Covenant is delivered.

WITNESS MY/OUR/ITS HAND this day of » 2020.

Witness
GRANTOR: Pairpoint Group, LLC

By: Elliott Berkowitz, Manager

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this day of » 2020, personally appeared the above Elliott
Berkowitz, Manager of Pairpoint Group, LLC, known to me, or satisfactorily proven, to be the

same, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes contained therein.

Notary Public/Justice of the Pcace

My commission expires:

ACCEPTED this day of , 2020 by the Town of Exeter

TOWN OF EXETER
10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Pairpoint Group, LLC - RSA 79E Covenant 4



By:

-

nS

Chairman, Exeter Board of Selectmen

B

DA BlonsE

By:
Moy Cowhd
By:
Julie Gilman
By:

LoNEY Rosy OVAEE OLIE

Pairpoint Group, LLC - RSA 79E Covenant 5



Discussion/Action Items

Public Hearing: RSA 79-E IOKA Properties, LLC
53 Water Street



Economic

Development
Department

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Darren Winham, Director

Date 3.11.21

Re: IOKA Properties LLC 79-E request

IOKA Properties LLC, owner of 53 Water Street, is requesting from the Town of Exeter -
consideration for the Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive (RSA 79-E). Enclosed
please find IOKA Properties LLC's application received in completed form on March 11,
2021. According to the application process outlined on the town website, the Economic
Development Department receives the application for review. Upon review, the application
appears complete as it details the cost of rehabilitation which totals $4,475,634 which meets
the 15% of the assessed valuation requirement set forth in Section 2 as the current lot is
assessed at $590,100. The application outlines the public benefits the applicant feels are
being achieved as addressed in Section 7 of the attached legislation.

The procedure for action by the Board of Selectmen is as follows:

The Selectmen holds a publlc heanng onthe appltcatlon
the'hearing, the Selectmen determmes if one or more of the Public Benefits listed in

o Iftaxreliefis granted the Select Board should determine the length of the covenant to
protect the Public Benefit(s) identified. At a minimum, the covenant needs to run as long
as the tax relief period but can be increased up to twice the length of the tax relief period;

¢ The Covenant should be reviewed by our legal counsel at the applicant’s expense so |
would recommend any motion to grant tax relief includes this requirement.

| have enclosed: RSA 79-E legislation; Reference Map of 79-E District Areas; DTC Cover
Letter; IOKA Properties LLC Application including Substantial Rehabilitation Budget; National
Register of Historic Places Nomination Ferm (as consideration for Section 5.4), and; IOKA
Properties LLC plan set.



TITLEV
TAXATION

CHAPTER 79-E
COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION TAX RELIEF INCENTIVE

Section 79-E:1

79-E:1 Declaration of Public Benefit. -
. It is declared to be a public benefit to enhance downtowns and town centers with respect to economic activity,
cultural and historic character, sense of community, and in-town residential uses that contribute to economic and social
vitality.
Il. It is further declared to be a public benefit to encourage the rehabilitation of the many underutilized structures in
urban and town centers as a means of encouraging growth of economic, residential, and municipal uses in a more
compact pattern, in accordance with RSA 9-B.
Il-a. In instances where a qualifying structure is determined to possess no significant historical, cultural, or architectural
value and for which the governing body makes a specific finding that rehabilitation would not achieve one or more of
the public benefits established in RSA 79-E:7 to the same degree as the replacement of the underutilized structure with
a new structure, the tax relief incentives provided under this chapter may be extended to the replacement of an
underutilized structure in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.
I-b. It is further declared to be a public benefit to encourage the rehabilitation of historic structures in a municipality by
increasing energy efficiency in the preservation and reuse of existing building stock.
Ill. Short-term property assessment tax relief and a related covenant to protect public benefit as provided under this
chapter are considered to provide a demonstrated public benefit if they encourage substantial rehabilitation and use of
qualifying structures, or in certain cases, the replacement of a qualifying structure, as defined in this chapter.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:3, 4, eff. July 15, 2009. 2013, 78:1, eff. April 1, 2013.
Section 79-E:2

79-E:2 Definitions. -
In this chapter:
I. "Historic structure” means a building that is listed on or determined eligible for listing on the National Register of
Historic Places or the state register of historic places.
II. "Qualifying structure" means a building located in a district officially designated in a municipality's master plan, or by
zoning ordinance, as a downtown, town center, central business district, or village center, or, where no such designation
has been made, in a geographic area which, as a result of its compact development patterns and uses, is identified by
the governing body as the downtown, town center, or village center for purposes of this chapter. Qualifying structure
shall also mean historic structures in a municipality whose preservation and reuse would conserve the embodied energy
in existing building stock. Cities or towns may further limit "qualifying structure" according to the procedure in RSA 79-
E:3 as meaning only a structure located within such districts that meet certain age, occupancy, condition, size, or other
similar criteria consistent with local economic conditions, community character, and local planning and development
goals. Cities or towns may further modify "qualifying structure” to include buildings that have been destroyed by fire or
act of nature, including where such destruction occurred within 15 years prior to the adoption of the provisions of this
chapter by the city or town. in a city or town that has adopted the provisions of RSA 79-E:4-a, "qualifying structure" also
means potentially impacted structures identified by the municipality within the coastal resilience incentive zone
established under RSA 79-E:4-a.



1. "Replacement” means the demolition or removal of a qualifying structure and the construction of a new structure on
the same lot.

IV. "Substantial rehabilitation" means rehabilitation of a qualifying structure which costs at least 15 percent of the pre-
rehabilitation assessed valuation or at least $75,000, whichever is less. In addition, in the case of historic structures,
substantial rehabilitation means devoting a portion of the total cost, in the amount of at least 10 percent of the pre-
rehabilitation assessed valuation or at least $5,000, whichever is less, to energy efficiency in accordance with the U.S.
Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation. Cities or towns may further limit "substantial rehabilitation"
according to the procedure in RSA 79-E:3 as meaning rehabilitation which costs a percentage greater than 15 percent of
pre-rehabilitation assessed valuation or an amount greater than $75,000 based on local economic conditions,
community character, and local planning and development goals.

V. "Tax increment finance district” means any district established in accordance with the provisions of RSA 162-K.

VI. "Tax relief" means:

(a) For a qualifying structure, that for a period of time determined by a local governing body in accordance with this
chapter, the property tax on a qualifying structure shall not increase as a result of the substantial rehabilitation thereof.
(b) For the replacement of a qualifying structure, that for a period of time determined by a local governing body in
accordance with this chapter, the property tax on a replacement structure shall not exceed the property tax on the
replaced qualifying structure as a result of the replacement thereof.

(c) For a qualifying structure which is a building destroyed by fire or act of nature, that for a period of time determined
by a local governing body in accordance with this chapter, the property tax on such qualifying structure shall not exceed
the tax on the assessed value of the structure that would have existed had the structure not been destroyed.

VIL. "Tax relief period" means the finite period of time during which the tax relief will be effective, as determined by a
local governing body pursuant to RSA 79-E:5.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:5-7. 2010, 329:1, 2. 2011, 237:1, 2, eff. July 5, 2011. 2013, 78:2, eff. April 1, 2013. 2017,
203:2, eff. Sept. 3, 2017.

Section 79-E:3

79-E:3 Adoption of Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive Program -
I. Any city or town may adopt or modify the provisions of this chapter by voting whether to accept for consideration or
modify requirements for requests for community revitalization tax relief incentives. Any city or town may do so by
following the procedures in this section.
Il. In a town, other than a town that has adopted a charter pursuant to RSA 49-D, the question shall be placed on the
warrant of a special or annual town meeting, by the governing body or by petition under RSA 39:3.
Ill. In a city or town that has adopted a charter under RSA 49-C or RSA 49-D, the legislative body may consider and act
upon the question in accordance with its normal procedures for passage of resolutions, ordinances, and other
legislation. In the alternative, the legislative body of such municipality may vote to place the question on the official
ballot for any regular municipal election.
IV. If a majority of those voting on the question vote "yes," applications for community revitalization tax relief incentives
may be accepted and considered by the local governing body at any time thereafter, subject to the provisions of
paragraph VI of this section.
V. If the question is not approved, the question may later be voted on according to the provisions of paragraph Il or lll of
this section, whichever applies.
VI. The local governing body of any town or city that has adopted this program may consider rescinding its action in the
manner described in paragraph Il or 11l of this section, whichever applies. A vote terminating the acceptance and
consideration of such applications shall have no effect on incentives previously granted by the city or town, nor shall it
terminate consideration of applications submitted prior to the date of such vote.



Source. 2006, 167:1. 2010, 329:3, eff. july 20, 2010.
Section 79-E:4

79-E:4 Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive. -
I. An owner of a qualifying structure who intends to substantially rehabilitate or replace such structure may apply to the
governing body of the municipality in which the property is located for tax relief. The applicant shall include the address
of the property, a description of the intended rehabilitation or replacement, any changes in use of the property resulting
from the rehabilitation or replacement, and an application fee.
I-a. In order to assist the governing body with the review and evaluation of an application for replacement of a qualifying
structure, an owner shall submit to the governing body as part of the application, a New Hampshire division of historical
resources individual resource inventory form, prepared by a qualified architectural historian and a letter issued by the
local heritage commission and if the qualifying structure is located within a designated historic district established in
accordance with RSA 674:46, a letter from the historic district commission or, if such local commissions are not
established, a letter issued by the New Hampshire division of historical resources that identifies any and all historical,
cultural, and architectural value of the structure or structures that are proposed to be replaced and the property on
which those structures are located. The application for tax relief shall not be deemed to be complete and the governing
body shall not schedule the public hearing on the application for replacement of a qualifying structure as required under
RSA 79-E:4, Il until the inventory form and the letter, as well as all other required information, have been submitted.
I1. Upon receipt of an application, the governing body shall hold a duly noticed public hearing to take place no later than
60 days from receipt of the application, to determine whether the structure at issue is a qualifying structure; whether
any proposed rehabilitation qualifies as substantial rehabilitation; and whether there is a public benefit to granting the
requested tax relief and, if so, for what duration.
l1l. No later than 45 days after the public hearing, the governing body shall render a decision granting or denying the
requested tax relief and, if so granting, establishing the tax relief period.
IV. (a) The governing body may grant the tax relief, provided:
(1) The governing body finds a public benefit under RSA 79-E:7; and
(2) The specific public benefit is preserved through a covenant under RSA 79-E:8; and :
(3) The governing body finds that the proposed use is consistent with the municipality's master plan or development
regulations; and
{4) In the case of a replacement, the governing body specifically finds that the local heritage commission or historic
district commission or, if such local commissions are not established, the New Hampshire division of historical resources
has determined that the replaced qualifying structure does not possess significant historical, cultural, or architectural
value, the replacement of the qualifying structure will achieve one or more of the public benefits identified in RSA 79-E:7
to a greater degree than the renovation of the underutilized structure, and the historical, cultural, or architectural
resources in the community will not be adversely affected by the replacement. In connection with these findings, the
governing body may request that the division of historical resources conduct a technical evaluation in order to satisfy
the governing body that historical resources will not be adversely affected.
(b) If the governing body grants the tax relief, the governing body shall identify the specific public benefit achieved
under RSA 79-E:7, and shall determine the precise terms and duration of the covenant to preserve the public benefit
under RSA 79-E:8.
V. If the governing body, in its discretion, denies the application for tax relief, such denial shall be accompanied by a
written explanation. The governing body's decision may be appealed either to the board of tax and land appeals or the
superior court in the same manner as provided for appeals of current use classification pursuant to RSA 79-A:9 or 79-
A:11 provided, however, that such denial shall be deemed discretionary and shall not be set aside by the board of tax
and land appeals or the superior court except for bad faith or discrimination.
VI. Municipalities shall have no obligation to grant an application for tax relief for properties located within tax



increment finance districts when the governing body determines, in its sole discretion, that the granting of tax relief will
impede, reduce, or negatively affect:

(a) The development program or financing plans for such tax increment finance districts; or

(b) The ability to satisfy or expedite repayment of debt service obligations incurred for a tax increment financing district;
or

(c) The ability to satisfy program administration, operating, or maintenance expenses within a tax increment financing
district.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:8-11, eff. July 15, 2009.
Section 79-E:4-a

79-E:4-a Coastal Resilience Incentive Zone. -
I. A city or town may adopt the provisions of this section by vote of its legislative body, according to the procedures
described in RSA 79-E:3, to establish a coastal resilience incentive zone (CRIZ). Municipalities may use storm surge, sea-
level rise, and extreme precipitation projections in the 2016 report of the New Hampshire Coastal Risk and Hazards
Commission, "Preparing New Hampshire for Projected Storm Surge, Sea-Level Rise, and Extreme Precipitation,” and its
successor projections, to identify potentially impacted structures.
Il. The municipality implementing a CRIZ shall determine the resilience measures it deems qualifying, such as, but not
limited to, elevation and free-board renovations, elevation of mechanicals, construction of resilient natural features,
enhancement or creation of tidal marshes, elevation of private driveways and sidewalks, construction or enlargement of
private culverts and other structures to enable increased water flow and storm-surge, and movement of property to
higher elevation on the property or to a newly acquired property at a higher elevation within the municipality.
Municipalities may grant tax relief to the qualifying structure and property as described in RSA 79-E:4.
I1l. Municipalities may provide other relief to properties in a coastal resilience incentive zone that are subject to
repeated inundation, by acquiring preservation or water control easements or establishing tax increment financing
districts.
IV. Municipalities may create a nonlapsing CRIZ fund as a capital reserve fund under RSA 34 or RSA 35, or a town-created
trust fund under RSA 31:19-3, to provide funding for projected municipal costs associated with projected storm surge,
sea-level rise, and extreme precipitation, and such funds may be used to support the coastal resilience incentive zone
purpose established in this section.

Source. 2017, 203:3, eff. Sept. 3, 2017.
Section 79-E:5

79-E:5 Duration of Tax Relief Period. —
1. The governing body may grant such tax assessment relief for a period of up to 5 years, beginning with the completion
of the substantial rehabilitation.
I-a. For the approval of a replacement of a qualifying structure, the governing body may grant such tax assessment relief
for a period of up to 5 years, beginning only upon the completion of construction of the replacement structure. The
governing body may, in its discretion, extend such additional years of tax relief as provided for under this section,
provided that no such additional years of tax relief may be provided prior to the completion of construction of the
replacement structure. The municipal tax assessment of the replacement structure and the property on which it is
located shall not increase or decrease in the period between the approval by the governing body of tax relief for the
replacement structure and the time the owner completes construction of the replacement structure and grants to the
municipality the covenant to protect the public benefit as required by this chapter. The governing body may not grant



any tax assessment relief under this chapter with respect to property and structures for which an election has been
made for property appraisal under RSA 75:1-a.

Il. The governing body may, in its discretion, add up to an additional 2 years of tax relief for a project that results in new
residential units and up to 4 years for a project that includes affordable housing.

l1l. The governing body may, in its discretion, add up to an additional 4 years of tax relief for the substantial
rehabilitation of a qualifying structure that is listed on or determined eligible for listing on the National Register of
Historic Places, state register of historic places, or is located within and important to a locally designated historic district,
provided that the substantial rehabilitation is conducted in accordance with the U.S. Secretary of Interior's Standards for
Rehabilitation.

IV. The governing body may adopt local guidelines to assist it in determining the appropriate duration of the tax
assessment relief period.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:12. 2010, 329:4, eff. July 20, 2010.
Section 79-E:6

79-E:6 Resumption of Full Tax Liability. — Upon expiration of the tax relief period, the property shall be taxed at its
market value in accordance with RSA 75:1.

Source. 2006, 167:1, eff. April 1, 2006.
Section 79-E:7

79-E:7 Public Benefit. -
In order to qualify for tax relief under this chapter, the proposed substantial rehabilitation must provide at least one of
the public benefits, and the proposed replacement must provide one or more of the public benefits to a greater degree
than would a substantial rehabilitation of the same qualifying structure, as follows:
I It enhances the economic vitality of the downtown;
Il. It enhances and improves a structure that is culturally or historically important on a local, regional, state, or national
level, either independently or within the context of an historic district, town center, or village center in which the
building is located;
ll-a. It promotes the preservation and reuse of existing building stock throughout a municipality by the rehabilitation of
historic structures, thereby conserving the embodied energy in accordance with energy efficiency guidelines established
by the U.S. Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation.
Il. It promotes development of municipal centers, providing for efficiency, safety, and a greater sense of community,
consistent with RSA 9-B; or
IV. It increases residential housing in urban or town centers.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:13, eff. July 15, 2009. 2013, 78:3, eff. April 1, 2013.
Section 79-E:7-a

79-E:7-a Public Benefit Determinations. - Cities or towns may adopt according to the procedure in RSA 79-E:3
provisions that further define the public benefits enumerated in RSA 79-E:7 to assist the governing body in evaluating
applications made under this chapter based on local economic conditions, community character, and local planning and
development goals.

Source. 2010, 329:5, eff. July 20, 2010.

Section 79-E:8



79-E:8 Covenant to Protect Public Benefit. -
|. Tax relief for the substantial rehabilitation or replacement of a qualifying structure shall be effective only after a
property owner grants to the municipality a covenant ensuring that the structure shall be maintained and used in a
manner that furthers the public benefits for which the tax relief was granted and as otherwise provided in this chapter.
Il. The covenant shall be coextensive with the tax relief period. The covenant may, if required by the governing body, be
effective for a period of time up to twice the duration of the tax relief period.
Ill. The covenant shall include provisions requiring the property owner to obtain casualty insurance, and flood insurance
if appropriate. The covenant may include, at the governing body's sole discretion, a lien against proceeds from casualty
and flood insurance claims for the purpose of ensuring proper restoration or demolition or damaged structures and
property. If the property owner has not begun the process of restoration, rebuilding, or demolition of such structure
within one year following damage or destruction, the property owner shall be subject to the termination of provisions
set forth in RSA 79-E:9, 1.
IV. The local governing body shall provide for the recording of the covenant to protect public benefit with the registry of
deeds. It shall be a burden upon the property and shall bind all transferees and assignees of such property.
V. The applicant shall pay any reasonable expenses incurred by the municipality in the drafting, review, and/or execution
of the covenant. The applicant also shall be responsible for the cost of recording the covenant.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:14, eff. July 15, 2009.
Section 79-E:9

79-E:9 Termination of Covenant; Reduction of Tax Relief; Penalty. —
I. If the owner fails to maintain or utilize the building according to the terms of the covenant, or fails to restore, rebuild,
or demolish the structure following damage or destruction as provided in RSA 79-E:8, lIl, the governing body shall, after
a duly noticed public hearing, determine whether and to what extent the public benefit of the rehabilitation or
replacement has been diminished and shall determine whether to terminate or reduce the tax relief period in
accordance with such determination. If the covenant is terminated, the governing body shall assess all taxes to the
owner as though no tax relief was granted, with interest in accordance with paragraph II.
Il. Any tax payment required under paragraph I shall be payable according to the following procedure:
(a) The commissioner of the department of revenue administration shall prescribe and issue forms to the local assessing
officials for the payment due, which shall provide a description of the property, the market value assessment according
to RSA 75:1, and the amount payable.
(b) The prescribed form shall be prepared in quadruplicate. The original, duplicate, and triplicate copy of the form shall
be given to the collector of taxes for collection of the payment along with a special tax warrant authorizing the collector
to collect the payment under the warrant. The quadruplicate copy of the form shall be retained by the local assessing
officials for their records.
(c) Upon receipt of the special tax warrant and prescribed forms, the tax collector shall mail the duplicate copy of the tax
bill to the owner responsible for the tax as the notice of payment.
(d) Payment shall be due not later than 30 days after the mailing of the bill. Interest at the rate of 18 percent per annum
shall be due thereafter on any amount not paid within the 30-day period. Interest at 12 percent per annum shall be
charged upon all taxes that would have been due and payable on or before December 1 of each tax year as if no tax
relief had been granted.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2009, 200:15, eff. July 15, 2009.

Section 79-E:10



79-E:10 Lien for Unpaid Taxes. — The real estate of every person shall be held for the taxes levied pursuant to RSA 79-
E:9.

Source. 2006, 167:1, eff. April 1, 2006.
Section 79-E:11

79-E:11 Enforcement. — All taxes levied pursuant to RSA 79-E:9 which are not paid when due shall be collected in the
same manner as provided in RSA 80.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2007, 42:3, eff. July 20, 2007.
Section 79-E:12

79-E:12 Rulemaking. — The commissioner of the department of revenue administration may adopt rules, pursuant to
RSA 541-A, relative to the payment and collection procedures under RSA 79-E:9.

Source. 2006, 167:1, eff. April 1, 2006. 2016, 85:2, eff. July 18, 2016.
Section 79-E:13

79-E:13 Extent of Tax Relief. -
. (a) Tax relief granted under this chapter shall pertain only to assessment increases attributable to the substantial
rehabilitation performed under the conditions approved by the governing body and not to those increases attributable
to other factors including but not limited to market forces; or
(b) Tax relief granted under this chapter shall be calculated on the value in excess of the original assessed value. Original
assessed value shall mean the value of the qualifying structure assessed at the time the governing body approves the
application for tax relief and the owner grants to the municipality the covenant to protect public benefit as required in
this chapter, provided that for a qualifying structure which is a building destroyed by fire or act of nature, original
assessed value shall mean the value as of the date of approval of the application for tax relief of the qualifying structure
that would have existed had the structure not been destroyed.
Il. The tax relief granted under this chapter shall only apply to substantial rehabilitation or replacement that commences
after the governing body approves the application for tax relief and the owner grants to the municipality the covenant to
protect the public benefit as required in this chapter, provided that in the case of a qualifying structure which is a
building destroyed by fire or act of nature, and which occurred within 15 years prior to the adoption of the provisions of
this chapter by the city or town, the tax relief may apply to such qualifying structure for which replacement has begun,
but which has not been completed, on the date the application for relief under this chapter is approved.

Source. 2006, 167:1. 2010, 329:6. 2011, 237:3, eff. July 5, 2011.
Section 79-E:14

79-E:14 Other Programs. — The provisions of this chapter shall not apply to properties whose rehabilitation or
construction is subsidized by state or federal grants or funds that do not need to be repaid totaling more than 50
percent of construction costs from state or federal programs.

Source. 2006, 167:1, eff. April 1, 2006.



S L,

N ) A : iR u g - *
ko v, RN | _ ARSI ' { Walgreens |
g : ; ; e = |
Y E ; 5 T 2 = -
2Ll ; ; e e = . ‘,,‘a

=y
3 T T

WA
AT,

- - L
¥ sln » e

:: -
Yin N ; q
e Exeter Train Station

RSA 79E Reference Map of Proposed District Areas:

C-1 Lincoln Street, C-1 Central/downtown, WC- Waterfront Commercial, and C-1 Portsmouth Ave



LIZABETH M. MACDONALD
JOHN . RATIGAN
DENISE A. POULOS

ROBERT M. DEROSIER
CHRISTOPHER L. BOLDT
SHARON CUDDY SOME
DOUGLAS

Lawyers
&¥ )

Yhtocntecd & é{&w:%ﬁ
CELEBRATING OVER 35 YEARS OF SERVICE TO OUR CLIENTS ERIC A MAHER
BRENDAN A, O'DONNEL]
ELAINA L. HOEPPNER

Please respond to the Exeter Office WILLIAM K. WARREN

RETIRED
March 10, 2021 .

MICHALL . DONAHUE
CHARLES R TUCKER
. . . ROBERT D, CIANDELLA
Niko Papakonstantis, Chairperson NICHOLAS R. AESCHLIMAN
Exeter Select Board
10 Front Street

Exeter, NH 03833

Re: 79-E Application for Tax Credit for 53 Water Street, Exeter, New Hampshire

Dear Chair Papakonstantis and Members of the Board:

Enclosed please find the request of IOKA Properties, LLC, owner of 53 Water Street to
receive tax credit pursnant to RSA 79-E for the revitalization of the property. As evidenced by
the enclosed material, we believe that the proposed renovations, which are estimated to cost
close to four million dollars will provide a substantial and tangible series of public benefits to the
community and that these benefits address all of the criteria set forth in the statute. Due to the
comprehensive nature of the public benefits which will result from the revitalization, IOKA
Properties, LLC believes that it is eligible to receive tax credit for the project for eleven years.

We look forward, after the completion of an internal staff review of the application, to
present the application to you in a public hearing and answering any questions which you or the
public may have. We ask that a public hearing be scheduled on this matter at the March 15,
2021. If you have any immediate questions about this application, please feel frce to contact me.

Sincerely,
DONAHUE, TUCKER & CIANDELLA, PLLC

Adsson, Custdy Somsco

Sharon Cuddy Somers
ssomers@dtclawvers.com

Enclosure
SCS/jh
ce: IOKA Properties, LLC

DONAHUE, TUCKER & CIANDELLA, PLLC
16 Acadia Lane, P.O. Box 630, Exeter, NH 03833
111 Maplewood Avenue, Suite D, Portsmouth, NH 03801
Towle House, Unit 2, 164 NH Route 25, Meredith, NH 03253
1-800-566-0506 %3 Clinton Street, Concord, NH 03301 www.dtclawyers.com



Town of Exeter, New Hampshire

Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive

Instructions to the Applicant:

The following documents contain everything you need to complete your application for tax relief to revitalize your
building. Please read everything carefully. The application materials are based upon the requirements set forth by NH
RSA 79-E. You will need to fill out the application, take part in a public hearing with the Board of Selectmen, and execute

a covenant with the Town. If you have any questions with the application, the process, or what to expect, please call Town
Manager at 603-778-0591 ext 102.

The Town of Exeter appreciates your interest in the Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive, and wishes you the
best of luck with your application and restoration project.

Page 1of 6



Town of Exeter

Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive (RSA 79-E)

Application Form

Office Use Only
(do not write in shaded area)

Date Application Submitted: Received by:

Building Information

Building Name (if any): Mayer Building also formerly known as The IOKA Theater

Building Address: 93 - 55 Water Street

Eligible Zoning District WC TaxMap 72 Lot 34

Contact throughout this application process will be made through the applicant listed below.

The property owner may designate an agent as the coordinator for the project. This person (the applicant) shall attend
public hearings, will receive comments, recommendation, staff reports, and will communicate all case information to the
other parties as required.

The Property Owner may act as the Applicant. If so, list under Applicant’s Name, “Owner”, and complete owner’s
information as requested.

Applicant’s Name  OWNER Owner’s Name |OKA Properties, LLC
Address: Address: 24 Graf Rd

City/Town: State: Zip: City/Town: Newburyport State: MA Zip: 01950
Phone Fax: Phone_978-997-0651 Fax: 978-992-3321
E-mail: E-mail: dac@plumislandlic.com

Existing Building Information:
Existing Uses (describe current use, size, and number of employees):

ilding ha nod emp a movie thes ar ave ad he mavie theate ed in De
cuf 2008. A cafe and restaurant operated for a short time thereaﬂer durlng 2011 and closed in the same year before
the property was sold at public auction.

Gross Square Footage of Building: 5,000 + Year Building was Built: 1915

Is the building listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places? Yes X No
Is the building listed on or eligible for listing on the state register of historic places?  Yes X No
Is the building located within and import to locally designated historic district? X Yes  No

Page 2 of 6




Project Description
Proposed Uses (describe use, size, and number of employees):

Please see Attachment A and supplemental drawings.

Is this a change of use associated with this Project? _X Yes No
Will the project include new residential units? X Yes No
If yes, please describe: See attached narrative of public benefits.

Will the project include affordable residential units? Yes X_No
If yes, please describe

Has an abatement application been filed or has abatement been awarded on this property within the past year?

__Yes _><_ No

Will any state or federal grants be used with this project? Yes _X No
If yes, describe and detail any terms of repayment:

Replacement of Qualifying Structure

Does the project involve the replacement of a qualifying structure? Yes X No
If yes, the owner shall submit with this application the following:

1. A New Hampshire division of historical resources individual resource inventory form, prepared by a qualified
architectural historian.

2. A letter from the Exeter Historic District Commission that identifies any and all historical, cultural, and
architectural value of the structure or structures that are property on which those structures are located.

Note: The application for tax relief shall not be deemed to be complete and the governing body shall not schedule the
public hearing on the application for replacement of a qualifying structures as required under RSA 79-E:4, II until the
inventory form and letter, as well as all other required information, have been submitted, if required.

Page 3 of 6




Public Benefit (RSA 79:E -7)

In order to qualify for tax relief under this program, the proposed substantial rehabilitation must provide at least one of the
public benefits listed below. Any proposed replacement must provide one or more of the public benefits listed below to a
greater degree than would a substantial rehabilitation of the same qualifying structure.

Does the project provide the following public benefits?
(Check all that apply)

Enhances the economic vitality of the designated area. 2§ Yes No
If yes, please describe: See attached narrative of public benefits.

Enhances and improves a culturally or historically important structure _X Yes No
If yes, please describe: See attached narrative of public benefits.

Promotes development of the designated area, providing for efficiency, safety, and a greater sense of community,
consistent with RSA 9-B? _X_Yes No
If yes, please describe: See attached narrative of public benefits.

It Increase residential housing in urban or town centers? ZS Yes No
If yes, Please describe: See attached narrative of public benefits.

Other Issues and matters applicant deems relevant to this request? 2_<_Yes No
If yes, please describe: See attached narrative of public benefits.

Page 4 of 6




Substantial Rehabilitation
Describe the work to be done and estimated costs.

l. Attach additional sheets if necessary and any written construction estimates. See attached. :
2. Attach any project narratives, plot plans, building plans, sketches, rendering, or photographs that will help explain

this application. See attached.

Structural: See attached construction drawings.
Estimated Cost: $316,850
Electrical: See attached construction drawings.

Estimated item cost extrapolated from attached estimate.

Estimated Cost: $275,000

Plumbing/Heating: _See attached construction drawings.

Estimated item cost extrapolated from attached estimate.

Estimated Cost:$275,000

Mechanical: See attached construction drawings.

Estimated item cost extrapolated Irom attached estimate.

$240,000 (HVAC)

$125,000 (elevator)
$365,000

Estimated Cost; $365,000

Other: See attached construction drawings.

Estimated item cost extrapolated from attached estimate.

Est Cost: $2,634,027

Total Estimated Project Cost:

$4,475,634

Expected Project Start Date: May 2021 Expected Project Completion Date: Nov 2022

Page 5 of 6




Applicant/Owner Signature

To qualify for this tax relief incentive, the cost the project must be at least 15% of the pre-rehabiliation assessed value or
$75,000, whichever is less.

I/we certify the estimated costs are reasonable and the costs of the project meet the above requirement.

Initial here: ~ [ p "q c

I/We understand that failure to meet his threshold or the listing unreasonable construction costs will result in the denial of
the application and forfeiture of the application fee.

Initial here: & k... p I(q a

I/We have read and understand the Community Revitalization Tax Relief Incentive, RSA 79-E, and am/are aware that this
will be a public process including public hearing to be held to discuss the merits of this application and the subsequent
need to enter into a covenant with the Town and pay all reasonable expenses associated with the drafting/recording of the
covenant.

Initial here: h) C pﬁc

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing information is true and correct;

Daveld A. &m David A. Cowie 03-10-2021

Signature (printed name) Date
A
Caswell
Sj re (printed name) Date
Signature (printed name) Date
Signature (printed name) Date
Signature (printed name) Date

Page 6 of 6




P

g A )
et ‘vsiq'
ks
' Exeter Bandstand
h A TR
AN O

»

»

LTS

¥ Exeter Train Station

e

RSA 79E Reference Map of District Areas:

C-1 Lincoln Street, C-1 Central/downtown, WC- Waterfront Commercial, and C-1 Portsmouth Ave

Page 7 of 6



Attachment A

Project Description
Proposed Uses (describe use, size, and number of employees):

Revitalization of the property is proposed by converting the former movie theater building to
mixed-use commercial and residential. The basement will house a restaurant that can be
accessed at street level and will provide a complement of ADA accessible features including
outdoor deck seating overlooking the Exeter/Squamscott River. At the Water Street level, three
retail stores larger than nearby boutique ships will attract downtown shoppers. An inner
hallway dividing the three stores will allow the stores to showcase inviting window displays and
the building layout will facilitate all-season indoor shopping. The rear store overlooking the
river will also feature an overhanging deck which can provide outdoor seating for shoppers. Up
to eight residential condominiums are approved for the second and third floors (4 per level). The
units at the rear of the building will overlook the river and newly renovated library from private
balconies and the Water Street units will overlook the town center and picturesque bandstand.
Rooftop seating with panoramic views down the river are approved for restricted residential
access and use.

The number of employees will be determined by the type of businesses and hours of operation.
For purposes of estimation only, the calculations used for the ZBA variance application indicated
that there would be 173 restaurant seats and 4,674 square feet of retail space. It is anticipated
that the number of employees needed would be driven in part by the size and, as well, the
individual nature of the business. In addition, employees will be needed for condominium
management services and associated services required by the residential unit owners.

Please see the attached set of construction drawings and letters of approval by the Historic
District Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustment and the Planning Board.



PUBLIC BENEFITS PROVIDED BY PROJECT

1. The project will enhance the economic vitality of the designated area:

The project will inject commercial activity into a building which has long been dormant.
Further, the proposed commercial activity of retail and restaurant use will augment the existing
inventory of retail and food service establishments in the Waterfront Commercial District.

2. The project will enhance and improve a culturally or historically important structure:

The existing building enjoyed a long life housing a movie theater. That chapter of the building’s
life has ended, and the project will provide much needed improvement to the building while
being respectful of the cultural and historical value of the location of the building within the
district. The project will enhance the structure by housing the new and attractive uses of retail,
restaurants and upper floor residences and by adding new features to make the building ADA
compliant, including the addition of an elevator. As well, the rooftop will be enhanced by
creating a deck area with pergola and fencing for use by residents. In turn, the public will
benefit because library patrons and residents across the river will be able to view a much
improved and more attractive structure.

3. The project will promote development of the designated area, providing for efficiency,
safety, and a greater sense of community, consistent with RSA 9-B:

The provisions of RSA 9-B focus on towns and cities providing economic development
opportunities in a manner consistent with “smart growth” principles. These principles include
*“...denser development of existing communities, encouragement of mixed uses in such
communities, vibrant commercial activity within cities and towns, and preservation of historic
village centers.” RSA 9-B:3. The project accomplishes these objectives by improving the
structure and ensuring that it will remain structurally intact after a period of neglect, by
encouraging a mixed commercial and residential use, and by doing so in the midst of the
Waterfront Commercial District which is a key component of Exeter’s historic town center.

4. The project will increase residential housing in urban or town centers:

The project includes up to eight residential condominium units on the upper floors of the
building.

5. Other issues which the applicant deems relevant:

As noted in the various land use approval proceedings, the applicants bring to bear their
expertise in renovation of structures in historical areas and in providing a viable economic use
for buildings which no longer operate with the original or previous business or activity. The
applicants are eager to invest a significant amount of time and money for the endeavor when no
other candidates have come forward to do so and in spite of the fact that development projects
are currently experiencing historically high construction costs.



|OKA Theater
55 Water Street
Exeter, MA 03833

Architectural
Engineering
Demoalition
Recycling Contractor
Site Work

Utilities

Concrete Sidewalk
Granite Steps
Landscaping
Hardscaping
Concrete Form and Flatwork
Concrete Material
Rebar )
Gypcrete

Masonry

Brick Repointing
Structural Steel
Miscellaneous Metals
Aluminum Railings
Canopy

Rough Carpentry
Rough Carpentry Lumber
Finish Carpentry
Roofing

Caulking

Insulation
Waterproofing
Doors, Frames, and Hardware
Door Installation
Storefront

Windows

Brywall

Floaring

Paint

Toilet Accessories
Toilet Partitions
Knox Box

Fire Extinguishers
Mailboxes

Store Front Signage
Appliances

Kitchen Cabinets
Kitchen Counters
Elevator

Fire Protection
Plumbing

HVAC

Electrical

General Conditions
Subtotal

Burden

Fee

Permit

Total

150,000
55,000
312,000
3,500
25,000
70,000
17,050
20,000
5,000
5,000
13,000
26,400

28,850
72,500
150,000
316,850
10,000
48,100
36,900
298,000
185,000
40,000
68,200
2,000
66,415
3,000
68,375
7,050
47,320
45,400
104,420
86,000
65,000
7,500
2,500
800

600
1,200
25,000
80,000
96,000
19,530
125,000
55,900
275,000
240,000
275,000
207,767

VOLDLLVLLLLVLVLLVLLLVLVLULLVLLLDVLVDLDLLDLDLLLVLLLLULLLLLULLOLDODLLYL VDDLUV OK

2,750

$ 316,850

$ 125,000

$ 275,000
$ 240,000
$ 275,000

$3,865,877
$ 154,635
S 402,051

$ 53,071

$4,475,634

$1,231,850 $2,634,027



we
-

SEF 1. .

SEP 10 1984

NPS Form 10-900 ’ i OMB No. 1024-0018
382 : . . Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service : : . For NPS use only
National Reglster of I-llstorlc Places receivedNOV | 4 1984
inventory—Nomination Form date entered bEC 21

See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms
Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Name

historic Exeter Waterfront Commerclal Hlstorlc Dlstrlct W}“M

and/or common

2. Location

;:r-r.-.'r,',"‘ Chestnut St., Chestnut Hill Avenue

street & numberyater St. . Franklln St., Pleasant St.. High St ., notfor publication
city, town Exeter — vicinity of ;
3

state New Hampshire code 33 county Rockingham code 015
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
X district —— public X_ occupled — agriculture X_ museum
— building(s) X private —— unoccupied X commercial — park
—— structure —— both — work in progress —— educational —X private residence
—slte Public Acquisition Accessible X entertainment — religious
— object — In process — yes: restricted — government — scientific

—— being considered —X- yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation

X N} —no — military — other:

Owner of Property

name  Myltiple Ownership

street & number

city, town — vicinity of state

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Rockingham County Register of Deeds

street & number Rockingham County Courthouse

city, town Exeter state New Hampshire 03833

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

tite (See Continuation Sheet 6-1) has this property been determined eligible? ___yes —_no

date X federal ___state ___county _local

depositary for survey records

city, town state




7. Description

Condition " Check one .° - Check one

. —X- excellent —deteriorated __ X unaltereq —X- original site
—3¢- good —tuins —Xaltered -~ ___moved date _N/p
X ftair — unexposed : .

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Exeter Waterfront Commercial Historic District can be logically
divided into three areas: 1) The area of Water Street locally known as
the "Lower Block", which lies west of the intersection of Water Street
and Front Street; 2) The "Upper Block" which is east of this intersection,
also including the section of Franklin Street which falls within the
District boundaries; and 3) the "Residential and Industrial Area;" including
sections of High Street, Chestnut Street, Pleasant Street, and Chestnut
Hill. Avenue. - S ‘ . R :

1) The Lower Block. This section contains the major brick commercial
buildings found within the District. The streetscape is rich with
buildings in a variety of styles, heights and textures. Dominating this
block are six High Victorian Italianate buildings (Sites numbered 10, 18,
19, 20, 22 and 23), the most impressive being the Merrill Building (#10),
which exhibits a. three-dimensional facade, a variety of window treatments,
a bracketed projecting cornice, and two intact cast-iron storefronts.
Adding even greater variety are Style's Drugstore (#21) (Sullivanesque),
Lopardo's Jewelers (#25), an 1865 wooden Italianate building, and the
Art Deco Smith Building (%9), c. 1935,

2) The Upper Block. This area is predominantly composed of nine-
teenth century wooden buildings. (This is due to the fact that the area
escaped the fire which destroyed a great deal of:.the Lower Block, and
therefore the scale is smaller and more intimate). Again, variety is the
keynote. There:are  -three brick buildings: the Folsom Building (#29),
the Mayer Building (#30) and the Fire House (#33). Two particularly
unusual buildings for this area are the Millworkers' House (#44) and
the Gilman Garrison (#42) (National Register of Historic Places, 1976).
The backs of the buildings on both these blocks face the Exeter River.

3) Residential and Industrial Area. This area contains primarily
residential dwellings, the majority of which date from the Federal period.
Excellent examples of this style are the Theophilus Smith House (#52),

c. 1776, the Josiah Smith House (#53), 1789, and the Josiah Gilman Smith
House (#55), 1830. Two Federal style brick buildings, both known as the
Simeon Folsom House, are located at: the corner of High Street and Pleasant
Street. 8 High Street (#61), built in 1816, has a curved facade and
7-9-11 High Street (#62) has a:granite pier and lintel facade. At the -
crest of a hill on Chestnut Street are three intact houses overlooking
the river. The brick Mill Agent's House (#72), the Bell House (#71),

and a small Italianate house (#69) built as Judge Bell's law office
behind which is a small Victorian era gazebo (#70), now in a state of
disrepair. At the bottom of this hill following Chestnut Avenue is the
String Bridge which crosses to Kimball's Island on which is located an
early eighteenth century mill (#26) and a re-creation of an eighteenth
century mill (#27). Upriver from Kimball's Island is the dam at Great
Falls over which the.:Exeter River flows. Located between Pleasant Street
and the river is an open area where early mills and, later, mill workers'
housing once stood. Through this area runs an underground power trench

(See Continuation Sheet 7-1)



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify befow

— prehistoric. ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning --___ landscape architecture____ religion
—1400-1489 __ archeology-historic —— conservation — law ——— Science
1500-1599 agricuiture C — economics — literature — Sculpture

X 1600-1699 _X_architecture - —_education ~ ~- .L miitary -~ - —__social/

X _1700-1799 ___ art ——engineering . __ musie - humanitarian

X 1800-1899 _X commerce x5 explora)loglsettlement =< philosophy . — theater-

X_ 1800~ —— communications —= industry . : —_ polmcs/govemmem X transportation

S X Invention - _— other (specify)
Specific dates vyarious Builder/Architect various

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph) -

The settlement of Exeter was begun in 1638 by the Reverend John
Wheelwright and a small group of followers escaping religious persecutlon.
They settled at the falls of the Squamscott Rlver-whlch today is enclosed
by the District area.

The town developed gradually during its first 150 years, expanding
from the river's edge. At this time Exeter's growth depended largely on
the development of two industries: the shipbuilding and lumber trades. v
The riverfront was ideally suited for shipbuilding,:and salllng ships «
of 200 to 500 tons burden weight were built here. Exeter's landing became
a major trading area where inland lumber supplies could be sold, milled,
and loaded onto ships for delivery up and down the coast. The channel
was much deeper than it is today and trade was conducted as far away as
the West Indies. By the time of the Revolution a series of wharves lined
the river behind Water Street (the area now occupied by the McReel,
Smith._.and Merrill Buildings), with numerous saw and grist mills clustered
around the upper and. lower dams on. the Exeter and Squamscott Rivers.

By 1776, the town ceriter was well estabilished: in. its present location.
A town house, church and tavern were interspersed with dwelling houses.
(These form the nucleus of the Exeter Historic District on Front Street
which is already included on the National Register). Exeter served as
the state capital during the Revolution and this influence generated
considerable activity in the waterfront area.

Commercial activity along Water Street continued to develop during
the early nineteenth century, particularly with irfill construction. High
and Pleasant Streets were well established as residential areas; they
remain intact today, as does the contiguous industrial complex.

Establishment of the Exeter Manufacturing Company in 1827 stimulated
building activity within the district. Mill housing was constructed along
what is today Pleasant Street. The growth of;this large company forced
the decline and eventual demise of the smaller mills along the river.
Throughout the nineteenth and early twentieth centuries,the Exeter Manufac-
taring Company was the major 1ndustr1al employer 1n town, key to the
local economy. . .

By 1863, gas lights had been installed and the general character

(See Continuation Sheet 8-1)



9. Major Bibliographical References

(See Continuation Sheet 9-1)

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 39 3aCr'eS approx.

Quadrangle name __Exeter
UTM References

Zone Easting Northing
c|l,9] 1314,33,0,9 |47 | §9]3 59
elto) 3lealopp) brbolspp]
G119}-[3 I_Ln_ﬂl.am l:ulla_ml.mmt

. By

Quadrangle scale __1:24000

|0 [3ai1|&7i0] "] 4
Zone Easting Northing

o|19] [3}4,0|9¢ 0] [ 471 604p 0]
FLIB) BlaYyiso| [426072p0]

L] _|-:| .lvlﬂl | I

Verbal boundary description and iustlﬂcakmn

(See Continuation Sheet 10-1)

List all states and counties for properties o\_lerlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county cade

state N/A . code

11. Form Prepared By

county ‘code

(See Continuation Sheet 11-1)

nameftitle

organization date
street & number telephone
city or town state

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this propeny within the state is: NN
. / M .

— national __state’ |oca‘

As the designated State Historic Préservation Officer for the-National Histéric Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate ttiis property for inclusion in the National Register and cert fy t it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by, | th7ﬂ7 k ervicy.

Deputy
. State Historic Preservation Officer signature

titte New Hampshire Deputy State Hlstonc servat:.on Offlcer .date = /¢ /7( / 44

For NPS use only WA LLL’;\I(_: L s
| hereby certify that this property is ineludad-in thé National Register =~

o e i/ aate

Keeper of the National Reéister

/ 491

> Delerningg FIIGToYs
12./2/ /89
7 {

Attest: date
Chief of Registration




10 i6gy

T2

NPS Form 10-900-a
3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet ]

ltem number

4

OMB No.1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

Page 1

Owners Of Properties in Exeter Historic Commercial District

(See Sketch Map)

Name and Address

Freedman, George
239 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Phillips Exeter Academy
Gorham Hall
Exeter, NH 03833

Phillips Exeter Academy
Gorham Hall
Exeter, NH 03833

Dav-Ex Realty Inc.
1306 A Elm Street
Manchester, NH 03000

Phillips Exeter Academy
Gorham Hall
Exeter, NH 03833

Phillips Exeter Academy
Gorham Hall
Exeter, NH 03833

Phillips Exeter Academy
Gorham Hall
Exeter, NH 03833

Mantegani, Peter A.
45 Winter Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Freedman, George
239 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Tax Assessor's Map

Map #-Block #-Parcel #

09-09;

09-09:

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

04;

04;

04;

04;

010

008

008

011

012

012

012

013

014



SEP 1y 1954

NPS Form 10-800-a

3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 2

Item number

4

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

Page 2

10.

1l

12.

13.

14.

15.

l6.

17.

18.

Wexler, Murray & Gussie
125 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Wexler, Murray & Gussie
125 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Wexler, Murray & Gussie
125 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Holland, Everett,
Robert Donovan,
William Beckett, &
Thomas D. Welch Jr.
151 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Tennebaum, Abbott & Irena
141-147 wWater Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Seavey, Fredrick C. & Jean H.
Dover Point Road
Dover, NH 03820

Roberge Photo Shop
129 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

127 Water Street Corp.
125 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Lumb, Inc.
236 Main Street
Biddeford, ME 04005

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

09-09;

04;

04;

04;

015

015

015

0l6

016.001

017

017.001

018

019



1 Ef.

NPS Form 10-900-a

3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 2

Item number

)

OMB No.1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

Page 3

19.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24.

25.

26,

217

Rowe, Chester R. & Anne S.
8 Warren Avenue
Exeter, NH 03833

0dd Fellows Bld. Assoc.
c/o Lyman Kenison

Box 255

Exeter, NH 03833

Styles, Frank E. & June C.
105-107 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Kimball, John P. (% interest)
& Robert Kimball (% interest)

99-101 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Indian Head Bank of Exeter
97 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Haley, Inc., Charles J.
85 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Shaw, Selma M.
6 Folsom Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Exeter Investment Co., Inc.
String Bridge
Exeter, NH 03833

Exeter Investment Co., Inc.

String Bridge
Exeter, NH 03833

09-09;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

14;

14;

14;

019.001

001

002

003

004

006 &

005

007

008

008



SEP 1 0 jma

NPS Form 10-800-a

(3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 3

Iltem number

4

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33

34.

35

36,

Jerkins, Jay P. & Mary Lynn
69 Water Street
Exetexr, NH 03833

Exeter Masmic Assoc.
c/o0 G. Scammon

28 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Barn Realty Inc.
c/o Fred Schaake
P.0. Box 232
Hampton, NH 03842

Hartmann Construction Corp.
45 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Field, C. Curtis
735 Exeter Road
Hampton, NH 03842

Exeter Investment Co., Inc.
String Bridge
Exeter, NH (03833

Catsoules, Anastasios & Mary
23 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Stacy Heirs, Lynden J. & Ila M.

19-21 wWater Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Robie, Donald
83 Exeter Road
North Hampton, NH 03862

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

13;

13;

13;

13;

13;

13

~s

004

005

006

007

008 &

009

010

011

012



SEPOL 0 324

NPS Form 10-500-a OMB No.1024-0018
3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

[~

Continuation sheet 4 Iltem number

Page 5

37. Exeter Investment Co., Inc. 09-10; 13; 013
String Bridge
Exeter, NH 03833

38. Exeter Restaurant, Inc. 09-10; 15; o001
42 Water Street
Exeter, NH 03833

39. Bouchard, Carl E. & Pauline M. 09-10-15; 018
Epping Road
Exeter, NH 03833

40. Bukowski, J. Joseph 09-10; 15; 017
Kingston Road
Exeter, NH 03833

41. Society for the Preservation 09-10; 15; -016
of New England Antiquities
141 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA 02114

42. Society for the Preservation 09-10; 15; 015
of New England Antiquities
141 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA 02114

43, Car-Go Home 09-10; 20; 001
& Auto Centers Inc.
Elm Street
Manchester, NH 03100

44, Lapert, Harold & Frances, 09-10; 21; 010
Trustees Lapert-—-Realty Trust
20 Franklin Street
Exeter, NH 03833

45, Lampert, Harold & Frances 09-10; 21; 011 &
Trustees Lampret Realty Trust 09-10; 21; o012
20 Franklin Street
Exeter, NH 03833



SEP 10 juad

NPS Form 10-900-a

3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 5

Item number

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp.10-31-84

46.

47.

48,

49.

50.

51.

52,

53.

54.

Hall, Leslie
Hedding Road
Epping, NH 03042

Flynn, Michole F.,
John W. Flynn 3rd.,
& Patricia A. Flynn,

Irrevocable Trust, co-Trustees
John A. Bell, & Ervin & Kathleen

Fazehas
Stratham, NH 03885

Thomas, Wesley L. & Sarah B.

35 Pine Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Thomas, Sarah
35 Pine Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Finn, John J.
Newfields, NH 03856

Grossman, Arthur B.
21 High Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Donnell, John R. & Lynn
25 High Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Barry, Helen C.
27 High Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Phillips Exeter Academy
Gorham Hall
Exeter, NH 03833

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

21;

21;

21;

21;

21;

21;

21;

21;

22

~

008

006

005

004

003

002

001

005



SEF 10 1024

NPS Form 10-900-a

(3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 6

item number

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61l.

62.

63.

64.

Tri-County Realty Inc.

35 Rutland Street
Dover, NH 03820

Harris, Barbara W.
181 High Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Harris, Barbara W.
181 High Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Hunt, Thomas C. & Louis P. Lavaller,Jr.

3 Coebleigh Drive

Teucksbury, MA 01876

Hamani, Sabruddin B.

73 High Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

Ekstron, James V.
Box 1093

Phillips Exeter Academy

Exeter, NH 03833

Gagne, George E. & Yvonne B.

8 High Street
Exeter, NH 03833

McGowan, Fred G. & Alice G.

7 Pleasant Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Gowen, Edward & Thomas

324 Great Bay Road

Greenland, NH 03840

L & L Enterprises,
23 Drinkwater Road
Exeter, NH 03833

Inc.

& Virginia L.

& Ann T.

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

09-10;

11;

11;

11;

11;

11

11;

009

008

007

006.001

006

005

011



- 10 102

NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No.1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 7 Item number 4 Page 8

65. Hawes, Stephen W. & Barbara F. 09-10; 12; 010
23 Pleasant Street
Exeter, NH 03833

66. Kacharski, Ladra M. & Margaret 09-10; 12; 009
1l Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

67. Kacharski, Margaret & Ladra M. 09-10; 12; 008
1 Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

68. Roberts, William H. & Roberta F. 09-10; 12; 007
Stratham, NH 038%%

69. Balerviey, John P. & Beatrice R. 09-10; 05; 013
7 Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

70. Balerviey, John P. & Beatrice R. 09-10; 05; 013
7 Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

71. Bowler, T. Downing & Janet F. 09-10; 05; 012
& Donald E. & Louellen R. Tatro
North Main Street
Plaistow, NH 03865

72. Chase, Robert L. & Ann B. 09-10; 05; 011
11-13 Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

73. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; o001
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

74. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; 002
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

75. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; 018
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833



Sl 0 0ud

NPS Form 10-800-a OMB No.1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 8 ltem number 4

76. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; 017
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

77. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; 016
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

78. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; 015
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

79. Clemson Fabrics, Inc. 09-10; 13; 014
Chestnut Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Property added in this historic district extension:

80. Nike, Inc. 09-01; 011
3900 Murry Boulevard
Beaverton, OR 97005



NPS Farm 10-900-2 OMB No.1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 9 Item number 6 Page 1

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

Historic American Building Survey
Library of Congress

10 First Street S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20540/11

#42 - Gilman Garrison House, Tax Map Ref. No. (09-10;15;015)
#61 - Simeon Folsom House, Tax Map Ref. No. (09-10;11;006.001)
#62 - Simeon Folsom House, Tax Map Ref. No. (09-10;11;006)

New Hamshire's Historic Preservation Plan

1970 /x state

State of New Hampshire

Department of Resources and Economic Development
State House Annex

P.0. Box 856/25 Capitol Street

Concord, New Hampshire 03301/33

#42 Gilman - Clifford Garrison Tax Map Ref. No. (09-10;15;015)
(HMS - N.H. 18)



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No.1024-0018
3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Déscription 10 Item number 7 Page 1

leading from the dam to the former Exeter Manufacturing Company mill com-
plex (#80).

Building types found in the District: Most structures in the Exeter
Commercial-Historic District retain their original uses, either as
commercial buildings or residences. Several of the residential structures
are also income-producing, usually as apartments. Sixteen High Street
(#59) contains a doctor's office, and the Josiah Gilman Smith House

(#55) is occupied by the offices of Foster's Daily Democrat, a local
newspaper. The Gilman Garrison (#42), originally a garrison and residence,
is now owned by the Society for the Preservation of New England Antiquities,
and 'is operated as a museum. The former Exeter Manufacturing Company

mill complex, most recently occupied by Nike, the shoe manufacturer , is
vacant.

General Conditions of Buildings: The majority of the structures in the
Exeter Commercial Historic District are in good to excellent physical
condition. Several of the commercial structures have had their street-
level facades altered. Those remaining basically intact are the Merrill
Building (#10), Carlisle Building (#18), Styles' Drug Store (#21), Moore
Building (#19), Kimball's Hardware (#22), Folsom Building (#29), and the
Mayer Building (#30). A later alteration interesting in its own right
and unique to the district is the polychrome storefront tile on the
Burlingame Building (#20). Also of special interest are the two neon
signs on Styles' Drug Store (#21). Several Georgian and Federal period
houses on High Street and Pleasant Street (#49, 56, 58, 60, 65) were re-
modeled during the Victorian era. Remodeling included the addition of
polygonal bay windows on the ground floor facades and the modernization
of some entries.

Qualities that make the District distinct from its Surroundings: The
Exeter Commercial Historic District flanks the Squamscott and Exeter
Rivers, which are important to Exeter both historically and visually.

The rivers were instrumental in Exeter's early development, providing
power for the mills, commercial transportation, and an early shipbuilding
industry.

Visually, the Squamscott River is an asset, and plans for the revitalization of
downtown Exeter provide for commercial and residential use of the waterfront
area. The southern shoreline of the Squamscott contains several types of
retaining walls. At the easterly edge behind Lopardo's Jewelers (#25)

is a granite retaining wall which is in good condition except for a few spots
where erosion and tree roots have caused small breaks. West of Merrill's
Block (#10) is a low stone embankment, and beyond it is a wooden bulkhead
which frames the Exeter Boathouse inlet. The bulkhead appears to be sub-
stantially damaged and is in need of major repairs. A cut-granite retaining
wall surrounds Kimball's Island on all four sides. The shores of the

Exeter River are also lined with granite retaining walls which are generally
in good repair.

(See Continuation Sheet 7-2)



e

SEP 10

2

NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
Q82 Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 13 item number 7 Page 2

The District also includes a block of brick commercial buildings which are
different in scale and style from any in the surrounding area. The Gilman
Garrison (#42) is a unique building, the only garrison still standing

in the immediate area (National Register of Historic Places, 9-12-76; HABS).

Efforts have been made to upgrade the appearance of both the upper and
lower block, including the maintenace of sidewalks and recent tree plantings.

District Map &
Survey Number Description*

1. Wooden building, 239 Water Street: 2-story, flat roofed, 4 x 3-bay
house with a rear addition. The street level facade has plate glass
storefront windows with a recessed entry and a door in the west bay
containing an elliptical window. Between the first and second floor
is an old sign: "George and Phillips, Inc." The second floor facade
has two paired one-over-one windows with molded backbands, cornerboards,
a large projecting cornice, and clapboards. The foundation is cut
granite and brick. Victorian/Vernacular, 1875 (09-09;04;010). C

. Wooden building, 235 Water ‘Street: 2% story, 5 x 1 bay, hip roof with
a denticulated cornice. The recessed central entry is flanked by fluted
pilasters supporting a full entablature with a denticulated soffit. A single
gable window dormer is centered above the entry. A 3 x 5 bay, 2% story wing

with its gable end facing the street is attached to the south elevation.

3

Its paired door entry is flanked by two single~hung two-over-one windows.
Federal, c. 1786 (wing, c.1890) (09-09; 04; 008). C

. Commercial/Residential, 231 Water Street, 2-story, 3 x 3 bay, gable end
facing the street. The center bay contains three revealed doorways,

the flanking bays having display windows. The facade has brick shingle
siding. Vernacular, c.1920 (09-09; 04; 008). C

*All "contributing" properties are marked with a "C" at the end of their

descriptions. They are listed in sequence according to their map and

survey numbers. "Non-contributing" properties are listed seperately,
at the end.

(See Continuation Sheet 7-3)



StP 1y ispd

NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
@3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 12 -ltem number 7 Page 3

District Map &
Survey Number Description

5. Phillips Exeter Academy Boathouse: a central 2-story gable roofed block
with sheds attached to both lateral elevations. The boathouse is 3x10
bays, sided with wocden shingles, with one gable wall near the water.
In this wall are three modern garage doors, each with a ramp leading to
the floats. Other features include an interior brick chimney on each
end, a belt course between the first and second story, cornerboards,
and six over six windows with plain boards for surrounds. The lateral i
eaves project and ra_king boards are on the gable ends. The front
gable has a 32-pane . window. Shingle Style, 1945 (09-09;04;012). C

7. The McReel Building, 191-195 Water Street: a 2-story, flat roofed brick
structure with a curving yellow brick facade, 9 bays wide. The facade
contains a slight two bay projection (the westernmost bays) and a slight-
one bay protection (third bay from the east), a stone belt course between
floors, and stone quoins on the corners of the building and outside edges
of the projecting bays. At street level there are brick piers between
the windows and doors. A simple metal column has replaced one of the
piers. A stone entablature with dentil frieze is above the main door
on the single bay projection. Window treatment-consists of stone sills
and radiating voussoir brickwork with keystones. Across the top of the
building is a corbeled cornice and a paneled stone parapet. Neo-Classical,
c. 1930 (09-09;04;012). C

8. Louise's Sport Shop, 183 Water Street: an early, gable roofed, free
standing brick structure, 2% stories, 3x2 bays, with a brick and stone
foundation, oriented gable end toward the street. A recent gable fron
addition has been added to the facade. Greek Revival c. 1825 ...
(09-09;04;013). C

9. The Smith Building, 173-179 Water Street: a 2-story, 6x6 bay, brick
structure with a flat roof. The street level facade is recent, consisting
of grey bricks running in straight courses, two windows have been bricked
in. The second story is of yellow brick arranged in rectangular patterns.
Square white tiles with a cross design are located in the corners of the
rectangular patterns and upper corners of the windows. A brick parapet
with white coping has a rounded central motif containing a white ornamental
plaque. Below the plaque is a white inscription stone, "Smith Building".
Art Deco c. 1935 (09-09;04;014). . C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-4)



NPS F OMB No. 1024-0018
PS Form 10-500-a Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 13 item number 7 Page 4

10. Merrill Building, 163 Water Street: a 3-story Italianate commercial
block, the brick facade highlighted by three projecting sections topped
by pediments, the central section is one bay wide, the flanking sections
are 3 bays wide. Each pediment has a projecting cornice with returns.
Connecting the three pediments is a prominent bracketed cornice, with
a corbeled architrave below.

The window treatment adds a three dimensional character to the facade.
On the two upper stories each bay contains a paired one over one peaked
window. On the top they are set beneath stilted segmental-arched
window caps, on the second story the caps are peaked. All the lintels
have keystones.

In the central bay are paired round headed windows with a circular
- window between, set beneath half round stilted-arched caps with key-
stones. All the windows have stone sills.

Two original cast iron storefront remains at the north end of the
facade. High Victorian Italianate, 1873 (09-09;04;015). C

12. Brick Boathouse, 163 Water Street: 1%k stories 1x4 bay with its gable
end facing the river. Windows and doors have semi-elliptical surrounds.
Two shed dormers span the northern half of the building an contain
casement type windows. Italianate, c. 1875 (09-09;04;014). C

13. 149-153 Water Street: 1 story, flat roofed, 10 bay, brick structure °
with a corbeled brick parapet and metal coping. Commercial Vernacular,
c. 1910 (09-09;04;016). C

1l4. Brick Commercial Building, 141-147 Water Street: a 2% story, 4 bay,
brick building oriented gable end toward the street with closed pediment.
A corbeled three-part -entablature is present on the east and west-
elevations, supported by brick pilasters with corbeled caps. There are
two windows on the gable wall and four on the second floor all of which

bl calt [hel L
ave One over one Sash wi gra_nl e [1ntels and Silis.

The store front of Moana's Lunch consists of a recessed entry flanked
by plate glass windows with wooden trim and paired transom lights. A
metal belt course spans the store front. The second floor entry is
located in the east bay and includes a glass wood framed door with a
single transom light. Abbot's recessed door is flanked by plate glass
windows with aluminum trim. Aluminum letters on a vinyl background
encased with aluminum trim with painted corner blocks constitutes the
storefront sign. Greek Revival, c. 1865 (09-09;04;016.001). C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-5)



NPS Form 10.900-a
@82)

OMB Ne. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 14 Item number 7 Page 5

15. Early 20th. Century Commercial, 135 Water Street: a l-story, 6 bay, brick
building with plate glass storefront windows, recessed doors, a heavy
wooden cornice supported by four large scrolled brackets and two smaller

brackets, and a stepped parapet with tin coping. The interior of Moody's
still has a pressed tin ceiling. 20th. Century Commercial, c. 1895
(09-09;04;017). C

17. Wooden Building, 127 Water Street: clapboarded, 2% stories, with gable
oriented to the street. The boxed cornice has a pronounced return.
Between the first and second floor across the front of the building
is a partial entablature with a denticulated frieze. Windows are two
over one. The street level facade is undergoing alterations but the
second floor entry is in the west bay beneath a two light transom.
Greek Revival, 1860 (09-09;04;018). C

18. The Carlisle Building, 119-123 Water Street: 2-story brick building,
7 bays, and hip roofed. The central bay of the facade is articulated
by projecting brickwork and a central peak with the date "1875" attached.
The brick-denticulated wooden cornice is supported by four small brackets,
and two large console brackets at the ends. Above the second floor windows
is a corbeled table. Triangular headed second floor windows have stone
sills and stilted straight sided segmental-arches with keystones and
connecting imposts. Door and windows at the street level are beneath
similar arches which are considerably hidden mostly by signage. A
sawtooth course separates the first and second floors. High Victorian
Italianate, 1875. (09-09;04;019) cC.

19. -The Moore Building, 115 Water Street: 2-story, 4 bay, -flat roofed
brick commercial building. Above the ctorefront is a stained glass
window lettered "Moore & Seekins" above which is a metal cornice
decorated with geometric designs and supported by brick pilasters. The
recessed western bay is treated separately, containing the entry to the
second floor which lies beneath a Gothic arch supported by brick pilasters
with corbeled imposts. A brick sawtooth course spans the entire length
of the facade dividing the first and second floors. In the west bay a
single paired two over two window with a recessed segmented brick arch,
rests below a corbel table which appears to be a continuation from
the Carlisle building. The remaining three bays contain recessed, paired
two-over-two windows beneath stilted cegmented arches. Large console
brackets at the ends support a full entablature composed of a brick
denticulated wooden cornice with a wide paneled frieze and a denticulated
architrave. High Victorian Italianate, 1875 (09-09;04;019.001), C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-6)



SEP 1 o g

NPS F ' : OMB No. 1024-0018
G;' orm 10-900-3 €zp. 10-21-64

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 15 Item number 7

20. The Burlingame Building, 109-113 Water Street: brick structure, 3 stories,

6 bays, low pitched gable roof. The facade contains three recessed
entries, plate glass windows; and decorative tile. Above the tile

facade is a fluted aluminum belt course. The end bays of the second

and third floors contain single windows; all other bays contain paired
windows. Second-floor windows are two-over-two, with semi-elliptical
heads. The end windows are set beneath stilted semi-elliptical arches
with kaystones; paired windows are set beneath stilted segmental archivolts
which contain a central motif resembling a keystone. Stone pilasters

are set between the paired windows. The third-floor windows are round-
headed and are set beneath horseshoe arches with keystones and a circular
motif between the window head and arches. The wooden entablature includes
a denticulated frieze, boxed cornice, large console and brackets, and
smaller, evenly-spaced brackets. High Victorian Italianate, 1874.
(09-10;14;001). C

21. Styles' Drugstore, 105-107 Water Street: 2-story, 3 bays, flat roofed,

brick structure. The recessed main entry is flanked by plate glass
windows surrounded by marbeleized glass with bronze grillwork at the
ground level. A metal sign conceals most of the intact store facade,
which includes a stained glass window. Above this flat sign, projecting
from the facade between the two second-floor windows, is an illuminated
neon "Rexall" store sign which probably dates from the 1940s and is one

of the last surviving examples of this once-common type of advertising

in the New Hampshire seacost area. The corners of the building are
articulated with staggered tan pressed-brick quoins. Two large, three-
‘'sided projecting Sullivanesque windows make up the second floor facade.
These windows are crowned with semi-elliptical sandstone archivolts

with a guilloche moulding and a keystone in the form of a console. Below
the arches are windows with radiating tracery. A heavy bronze denticulated
cornice is supported at the ends by bronze consoles decorated with
acanthus--leaves. A corbelled parapet contains a central panel which
supports a bronze mortar and pestl@ The coping is granite. Sullivanesque
c 1880 (09-10;14;002). C.

22. Kimball's Hardware, 99-101 Water Street; two-story, six bay, flat-roofed,

brick commercial building. The recessed main entry is flanked by single
plate-glass windows with transom lights. Two chamfered wooden columns
resting on paneled pedestals, and two outside brick pilasters support::

a chamfered lintel which spans the five-bay store front. Between each
pilaster and column are single-paned windows with paired transom sashes.
Second-floor windows have segmental voussoir Gothic arches with stone
voussoirs and keystones. Small inset "cross" panels are placed in the
brickwork between the arches, and above them is an elaborate corbeled
belt course. A plain parapet is topped by a corbelled cornice with a
granite coping. ‘

..(8gg ‘Continuation Sheet 7-7)



NPS Form 10-900-8 OMB No. 1024 -0018

[+ 7}

Exp. 10-21-84

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service | For NPS u'«.onlr
National Register of Historic Places rocelved
Inventory—Nomination Form date entared
Continuation sheet Description 16 lt;am number 7 Page 7

23.

24.

25.

At the right'is a recessed bay with a round stilted keystone archway
over the glass entry door to the second floor. A narrow sawtooth

course above the main entry extends the chamfered lintel beam into this
bay. Above the doorway is a single second-floor window with a two-over-
two sash, wooden sill, and granite lintel. The elaborate belt course on
the five-bay portion of the facade to the left is not continued in

this bay, although a corbeled course is suggested. The corbeled cor-
nice and granite coping does continue é6nto this bay. High Vic-

torian Italianate, 1872 (09-10; 14; 003). C

Indian Head Bank, 93-97 Water Street: 7 bays, 3 stories , flat roofed,
brick building with a heavy wooden scroll-bracketed entablature. Be-
tween the brackets are wocden panels, the central panel bears the
date 1860. Beneath the entablature is a double corbeled string course.
The seven bays of the second and third floors are recessed between
plain brick pilasters. The third story windows, four over four, are
beneath stilted segmental arches while the second story windows, also
four over four, are beneath semi-circular arches. The new street level
facade consists of three large semi-elliptical arches, the center one
larger, which form an arcade. High Victorian Italianate, 1860
(09-10; 14; 004). C )

The Janvrin Block, 91 Water Street: a gabled roofed, 2% story brick
building. At street level a series of°brick arches are covered by a
shingled awning over the door and windows. One arch is still com-
pletely visible on the east wall. A granite sill course underlines the
second floor windows which are clustered in threes. Beneath the cor-
beled cornice is an inscription stone. An elevated addition with

novelty siding is attached to the rear of the building and continues

onto the back of the Indian Head Bank. 19th century Commercial Building/
Federal Survival, 1860 (09-10; 14; 006 & 005). C

Wooden Building, 83 Water Street; 2-story, clapboard, wood-framed, hip-
roofed, 3x7 bay commercial building. A boxed cornice with a denti- i
culated frieze is supported by large drop scroll brackets. A wooden
belt course with a water table separates the first and second flooxf.
Two single-paned windows on the second floor facade have simple sur-
rounds. The glass storefront facade is trimmed with aluminum and im-
itation Carrera glass above. The second floor east elevation contains
one large picture window flanked by single windows with four-over-four
sash. The five remaining windows have #dW-over-two sash and plain
surrounds. The first floor east elevation has five bays with a glass
entry flanked by two side lights with a transom 1light above. Two
paired windows with two-over-two sash are to the north of this side
entry. A two story, two by three, flat-roofed ell is present.
Italianate, c¢.1865 (09-10; 14; 007) C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-8)



SEP 1 0 gy

OMB No. 1023-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

NPS Form 10-900-a

3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 17 item number 7 Page 8

26. The Exeter Investment Co., String Bridge: 1% story, 8x2 bays, gable

roofed, clapboarded, post and beam structure. The building is framed
with massive timbers. Architectural details include: brick and stone
foundation, two interior end chimneys just behind the ridge; one
chimney with a pot near the front wall, raking boards in the eaves,
plain cornerboards, windows with plain boards for surrounds, and a
bay window with small panes of glass. Attached to the north gable

is a brick structure 4x2 bays, with braced framing, and large windows
with 12 panes of glass. Georgian, c. 1710 (09-10;14;008). C

27. Wooden structure, String Bridge: A reproduction of an earlier structure 4

on the Islaind and similar in form to the Exexter Investment Co. building,
also on the Island. Clapboarded, six-over-six windows, two bay windows,
and 1% stories in height. Gecorgian Reproduction, 1978 (09-10;14;008). C

8. Watcr Strect Gallery, 69 Water Street: 2% stiory, 3x4 bay, clapboarded,
granite and brick fuundation, gable to ruad oriented commercial Luilding.
The multi-paneled storefront entry on the facade is flanked by simple
dcor surrounds supporting a scmi-circular door head. Two ninz-paned
display windows flank this entry. The second floor entry, a six panel
door with glain surrounds and a transom, is located at thc east bay of
the facade. Wide corner Loards support a boxed cornice and returns.
‘Second floor windows have six over six sash, plain surrounds, and
architrave trim. Greek Revival c. 1840 (09-10;13;003). C

29. The Folsom Building, 59-65 Water Street: 9 bays, 2 stories, flat

rcofed. The use of arches and brown stone columns, on the second floor,
gives the Fclsom Building its Romanesque flavor. The seccnd story
facade is divided into three units. The central unit contains a Palla-
dian style window, a wide one-over-one windcw; flanked by round engaged
Ionic columns and narrow cne-over-one windows flanked by Ionic pilasters,
benesath an entablature which is recessed over the central window and &
central semi-circular window benzath a brick arch with a volute acanthus
leaf keystone and a récessed panel on either side of the arch. Above
the Palladian motif window is a title and date stone, now covered by a
Masonic Temple sign. Each outside unit of the facade is composed of
three tall one over one round headed windows on brownstone sills, and
. brownstone round. engaged columps with foliate caps which flank the middle
window. Over the windows are stilted semi-circular arches and above
each is a diamond design in the architrave of the brick entablature.
The entablature with sawtooth course, egg molding frieze, and copper
cornice runs across the front of the building. The street lavel facade
contains threse slopcs and an entrance to the second floor.- Romanesque,
1896 (09-10;13;004). C

(See Coantinuation Sheet 7-9) |



NPS Form 10-900-a ’ OMB No. 1024-0018
@8z - Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 18 Item number 7 ) Page 9

30. Mayer Building, 55 Water Street: 2 story, 6 bay, pressed tan brick
: movie house. The 3 bay entry contains paired doors above which arc
splayed keystone arches. Above these entries are 3 round arch second
floor windows with six over six sash. The arches are filled in with
concrete and a square brick mctif is at the center of each. The pro-
jecting “"Ioka" marquee is positionzd between the entry and the second
floor windows. An inscription stone lettered “Mayer Building A.D., 1915"
sits above the arched windows and is flanked by two square concrete
panels. thrce-part concrete entablature lies below the monitor roof
which contains three raised brick header panels. Colonial Revival,
1215. (09-10;13;005). C ' -

31. Wooden Building, 45 Water Street: 2% story, 4 bay, clapboard commercial
building. The recessed store entry is flanked by display windows. A
cecend story entry is located on the west bay of the facade. A
shinyled shed roof awning spans the entire storefront. Second story
windows have eight over eight sash. The boxed cornice returns and a
wide frieze board is present. Colonial Revival, c. 1900 (£9-10;13;006).

O

32. Wooden Building, 39-43 Water Strect: 2% story, 4 bay, clapboarded
commercial building. The recessed store entry is flanked by display
windows with imitation Carrera glass below. The present day store front
sign covers an carlier paneled sign. Second story windows have two-over-
one sash with Greek Revival surrounds and corner blocks with a patera
motif. Wide paneled cornerboards support a boxed cornice which returns.
A wide frieze board is present. Two narrow windows with one over one
sasli, Greek Revival surrcunds with corner blocks containing a patera
mctif, and connected by a long sill, are lccated on the gable wall.

A flat roof single story wing containing an entry and display window
is located off the west elevation. Greek Revival, c. 1833, (09-10;13;
007). C ‘

32. Fire House, 27-37 Water Street: 2% story, 4x2 bay, gable orientated
brick fire house with a slate roof. The storefront entry is set on
the west bay with display windows spanning the remaining portion of
the facade. All windows have two over two sash, granite sills, and
arched window heads. Wide corbeled corner pilasters support a complete
entablature with a denticulated architrave. A round, four-paned
window, with header surrounds sits in the gable wall. A four-sided
-cupola straddles the ridge line at the north elevation. A 3x4 bay,
2% story, gable roofed ell projects from thc north gable with a flat
rcof cne story, gable rcofed ell projects from the north gable with
a flat roof one story 3 bay ell projecting from iis east elevation.
There is a small courtyard in front recently landscaped. The facade has
3 bays. The arched entry is in the east bay. Two paired display doors
with arched windows above and arched surrounds complate this facade.
Victerian Vernacular, 1873 (09-10;13;908s9). C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-10)



SEP 1 0 1384

NPS Form 10-500-8 OMB No. 1024-0018
1342) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service :

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet DSScription 19 Item number 7

34. Wooden Building, 23-25 Water Strect: 24 stories, 5x5 bays, post and beam

structure, with the gable oriented toward tlie street. The front wall is
rusticated with staggered quoins, a projecting cornice with returns,

and evenly spaced shall scroll brackets. Window surrounds are two-over-
two and consist of a plain wocden lintel supported by paneled pilasters
and a plain sill with two wooden corbels beneath the pilasteirs. At
street level are plate glass windows, a recessed central entry, six
fluted pilasters and a projectiny cornice supportcd by evenly spaced
simple brackets. Italianate, c. 1860 (09-10;13;010). C

35. Wooden Commercial Building, 19-21 Water Street: 2kstory, 6x6 bay, low

pitched gable roof concealed by a wooden parapet. The west storefront
consisting of paired plate glass windows, a recessed cntry, and a
bracketed entablature over the stocrefront. The second floor contains
six-over-one window sash. The east facade, contains plate glass windows,
a shingled shed projection over the first floor facade, two-over-one
window sash on the second flcor, and six-over-six smaller attic windows.
All windows have simple surrounds. Two Jdoors are located in the center
of the building, onc with a six light transom. The entire building

is sided wiih asphalt shingles. A simple wooden entablature runs

across the front of the building beneath tlie parapet. Multiple additions
nave been attached to the rear of the building. 1Italianate Vernacular,
c. 1870 {09-10;13;011). C

6. Wooden Building, 5-11 Water Strecet: 2% story, 3x5 bay, gable uriented,

clapboarded building. hie center facade entry is flanked by two large
display windows, each having a transom with two lights above. Aall windows
have two over two sash with plain surrounds and architrave trim. The
boxed cornice returns. A 2x2 bay flat roof single story projects off

the rear. Thc entry to this ell is covered a shed roof porch supported
by a sguare cclumn which also supports an elliptical archway between

it and the main block. Vermacular, c. 1870 (09-10;13;012). C

37. Wooden Building, 1-9 Wator Street: 2% story, 3x5 bay, structure with

stone foundations, clapboards, plain cornerboards, and a pedimented

gable oriented toward the street. A yable-roofed, 2% story wing extends
from the southwest corner of the building and a one story addition is
attached to the wing. Windows are two-over-two with plain surrounds
containing cornerblocks. The 2% story wing and 1 story addition con-
tains plate glass windows al street level. The addition has a plain para-
pet. Greek Revival, c. 1840 (09-10;13;013). C )

(See Continuaticn Sheet 7-11)



SEF 110 3924

NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
3-82) Eap. 10-31-84

United States Department of the interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 20 item number 7 Page 1l

38.

40.

41.

42.

44,

46.

Restaurant, 42 Water Street: 1 story, 9x6 bay, clapboarded with pro-
jecting cornice, a wide architrave, single corner pilasters, hip roof
with central psak over door and a vented cupola. A one story, flat
roofed, brick rear addition. Colonial Revival, C. 1918 (09-10;15;001).
C

Exeter Supply Co., 24 Water Street: 2% story, 3x8 bay, stone foundation.
Clapboarded:, gable to the strcet, metal roof. Other features include

a bcxed cornice with returns, plain cornerbcards, two-over-two windouws
with molded backbamis, a central entry flanked by two large bay windows
with plate glass windows and a boxcd cornice two bay windows on the
second floor with a cornice supported by scroll brackets, and rear ells.
Italianate c. 1870 (£9-10;15;017). ¢

Icoden Building, 20 Water Street: 2% story, 3x3 bay, gable to the street,

medimented gable, side hall entry, stone foundaticn. Windows are six

over six with simple surrounds. The small attic window has a triangular

window head. Acrcss the front is a hip rcofed porch, enclosed across
two bays and open in front of the door with a square column. There
is a shed addition on the rear. Greek Revival, c. 1830 (09-10;15;016).

3ilman Garrison, 12 Water Street: Georgian/Garrison Style c. 1700:
National Register of Historic Places, {9-12-76) HABS. c

!iill Housing "The Long House": 4-10 Franklin Street: 2% story, 12x2
bays, clapboarded, brick foundation, wooden framed mill housing with
6 interior offset corbeled cap chimneys. Two double multi-light center

‘entries are present on the facade. The west entry is flanked by plain

pilasters supporting a full entablature with an inscription plate on
the frieze. The symmetrically placed windows have six-over-four sash
with simple surrounds. The cornice is boxed with a molding between
the fascia and soffit. Federal, 1826 (09-10;21;010). C

House, 1 High Street: 1% story, gable to road, 5x1 bay, wood shingled
house. A veranda supported by four columns, between which is a
balustrade with turned balusters spans the facade (west elevation).
Facade windows have two over one sash with plain surrounds and archi-
trave trim. A four bay shed roof wall dormer is located on the west
elevation above the veranda. A simple bay shed roof ell is  located
off the south gable. The basement is exposed containing five windows
with two over two sash below the porch. C. 186051870 (09-10;21;009).

(See Continuation Sheet 7-12)

Cc

C



SEP 1 0 384

OMB No. 1024-0018
;P:';‘ Form 10-300-a . . Exp. 10-31-8¢

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 21 Item number 7 * Page 12

47. Apartment House, 5 High Street: 2% story, :3x2 bay, gable oriented
to road, vinyl siding and a brick foundation. The entry to the ground
floor apartment is located on the corner of the east elevation. A
staircase to the second floor apartment is located on the west elevation.
Ground floor windows have six-over-six sash, second story windows are
longer but retain the six over six sash. A full basement is present.
c. 1880 (09-10;21;008). C

48. House, 11 High Street: 2 story, shingled, wood frame, 3x2 bay, gable
oriented to the road. The sidehall entry is enclosed in a shed roof
pavilion. Facade windows have two over two sash, simple surrounds,
and window hoods supported by simple brackets. The foundation is
cut granite and a full basement is present. An interior stove
chimney with a corbeled cap lies west of the ridge line. Federal,
c. 1789 (09-10;21;006). C

49. Capt. James Hackett House, Apartment House, 13 & 15 High Street:

25 story, granite foundation, calpboarded house with two interior
offset chimneys rising from the rear wall, The facade is dominated
by a paired door with plain surrounds surmounted by a flat roof

door hood supported by two curvilinear console brackets. Flankidg -
this entry are two flat roofed three-sided bay windows. .The middle
-bay of each contains a pair of round headed windows supported by raised,
paneled, pilasters. This side contains single round headed windows.
Second story windows have nine over six sash, simple surrounds, and
architrave trim. The entry on the west elevation is covered by a shed
roof porch supported by tapering square columns. A 3x2 bay projects
'cff the southeast corner of the south elevation. The boxed cornice
r2turns. Georgian, c. 1786 (09-10;21;005). C

50. Tevett Hoyt House, 17 High Street: 2 story, 4x2 bay, post-and-beam

znuse with a granite foundation. The entire first floor and the gable
enés have clapboard siding, the second story has staggered shingle
siding. The. facade entry is flanked by fluted pilasters supporting

a hip-roofed entablature. Two broad windows with one-over-one sash,
simple surrounds, and molded window heads flank this entry. A single
interior chimney rises from the rear wall. A 2x2 bay, 2 story ell pro-
jects from the southwest corner of the south elevation. Georgianp, c.
1765 (09-10;21;004). C . ¢

(See Continuation Sheet 7-13)



of

SEP Y 0 i

NPS Form 10-900-a OM8B No. 1024-0018
1382 Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 22 item number 7 Page 13

51. House, 21 High Street: 2% story, 2x3 bay, asbestos-cement shingled house

with the gable facade oriented toward the road. The multi-paneled door
of the main entry is topped by a flat roof door hood supported by two
drop scroll Stick Style (cape) console brackets. A hip-roofed 3 sided
bay projection lies to the west of the facade entry. All windows have
two over two sash and simple surrounds. A 2x1 bay projects from the
south elevation and a single bay, 1 story projection with a car port
lies off the south elevation and a single bay, 1 story projection with
a car port lies off the east elevation. Vernacular c. 1878 (09-10;21;

52. Theophilus Smith House, 25 High Street: 2 story, 5x2 bay, hip roofed

house with feather edge clapboards, a granite foundation, and two
intérior offset chimneys. Below a Federal fan, with a sun motif at the
focal point, lies the multi-paneled facade entry flanked by 3/4 side-
lights which are flanked by tapering plain pilasters supporting a full
entablature. All windows have plain surrounds and architrave trim.
Second story windows have molded heads. The east elevation is dominated
by a narrow, pedimented entry pavilion containing a six paneled door
above which is a four light transom. A 5x2 bay, 2 story, gable roof
wing projects from the southwest corner of the south elevation con-
taining a multi-paneled center entry. A small single story, gable
roof, 4xl1 bay ell projects off the gable end of the wing. Federal,

c. 1780 (09-10;21;002). cC

53. Josiah Smith House, west side Gilman Lane: 2% story, 5x2 bay, gable
roofed house with a granite foundation, and a massive interior chimney
"located east of the ridge line. This facade is dominated by a gable roof
2 story single bay pavilion containing a 6 paneled door flanked by 3/4
sidelights and topped by a Federal fan with a sun motif at the focal
point. The full entablature over the fan is supported by tapering plain
pilasters. Above the entry is a round headed window with eight over
eight sash and Federal tracery above, the surrounds are simple with
architrave trim. Period windows with nine over six sash and all
windows have plain surrounds, large sills and architrave trim. The
boxed cornice returns. A soffit molding is present on the facade. A
3x2 bay, 2 story ell projects from the gable of this ell. A 4x1 bay,

1 story, multi-light, flat roofed enclosed porch lies off the south
gable. Federal, 1789 (09-10;21;001). C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-14)



SEP 1 v e84

’ OMB No. 1024-0018
gt"aszrorm 10-300-a Eap. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet ~Description 53 - " ltem number 7/ Page 14

54.

S55.

56.

57.

Gardner-Gilman House, 29 High Street: 2% story, 6x2 bay, gable roof,
wood-framed house with clapboard siding and a cut granite foundation.
The four-paneled facade entry is flanked by 3/4 sidelights and narrow
pilasters, covered by a gable roof porch supported by turned narrow
columns. Above thiis entry is a.-long window with six over six over

six sash. All period windows have six over six sash, simple surrounds,
and architrave trim. Wide cornerboards support a two-part entablature
with molding between the soffit and frieze. There are 2 large chimneys
with beautifully corbeled caps. Federal, c. 1799 (09-10;22;005). C

Josiah Gilman Smith House, 35 High Street: 2% story, 5x2 bay, gable
roof, granite foundation recently covered with aluminum siding. The
six paneled door of the main entry is flanked by 3/4 sidelights and
plain pilasters; and covered by a lattice work/pedimented entry hood
which is supported by two chamfered columns. Windows have blinds,
six over six sash, simple surrounds, and architrave trim. 2 2 story,
2x2 bay, ell with a corbeled capped chimney projects from the north
elevation connecting to a 3 bay gable roof garage. Originally a
résidence now used as a newspaper office. Federal, c. 1830 (09-10;
22;004). cC »

Capt. J. Thurston House, 30 High Street: 2% story, 5x2 bay, .wooden
framed, clapboarded house with two interior (offset) chimneys and

a cut granite foundation. The six paneled door of the main entry is
flanked by 3/4 sidelights and narrow pilasters supporting a narrow
door hood. Two 3-sided projecting bays have been added to the facade,
each with paired arched windows. All other windows have six over six

--sash, plain surrounds, and architrave trim. Wide cornerboards support

a boxed cornice and a wide frieze board. A 2 story, 3x2 bay gable
roofed ell projects from the northwest corner of the north elevation.
Georgian, c. 1760 (09-10;07;026). C

Apartment House, 24-26 High Street: 2% story, 4x3 bay, gable roof,
clapboarded house with a granite and brick foundation. The sidehall
entry contains a multi-paneled door with dog ear surrounds and is
capped by a pedimented door hood supported by two scroll brackets.
Facade windows have blinds, six over six sash with Greek Revival surrounds
and corner blocks. Wide paneled cornerboards support the boxed cornice
and returns. The east elevation contains a 1x3 bay, 1 story hip roofed
projection recessed with a side entry consisting of a 6 paneled door
flanked by 3/4 sidelights and covered by a hip roof porch supported by
two tapering square columns. A flat roof 1 story 3x4 bay ell projects
from the northwest corner of the north elevation. Greek Revival, c.
1834 (09-10;07;025). C '

(See Continuation Sheet 7-15)



ARCIR KAl

e
et

NPS Form 10-900-8
23-82)

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 24

Item number 7 Page 15

58. Col. Boardman Tavern, 20-22 High Street: 2% story, 4x2 bay, gable roof,
twin inset chimneys, and a cut granite foundation. The facade is domlna-
ted by two, 3-sided, 2 story projecting bays. Each of the two center
hall enties contain a paired door with round headed window panels. This
entry is covered by a flat roof porch, with a boxed cornice and a den-
ticulated soffit, supported by scrolled console brackets resting on 3
square chamfered columns and two chamfered pllasters. The entire facade
wall has coursed ashlar siding while the remaining elevations are clap-
boarded. Wide cornerboards support a completed entablature. A 2 story
4x2 bay gable roof ell projects from the north elevation. Federal, c.
1805 (09-10:11:;009). C

59, House, 16 High Street: originally a 2% story, 5x2 bay salt box with
a granite foundation it has been enlarged with a 2% story 1x2 bay
gable roof addition off the west gable giving the house its present
6 bay facade. The center hall entry has a 6 paneled door flanked by
3/4 sidelights with a louvered Federal fan above and tapering pilasters
which support a full entablature. The first story facade and gable
windows have nine over six sash; second story facade windows have six
over six sash and all windows have plain surrounds with architrave
trim. The massive center chimney has been replaced by twin stove
chimneys which rise from the interior wall of the rear ‘elevation.
Georgian, c. 1756 (09-10;11;008). C

60. House, 10 High Street: 2% story, 5x2 bay, gable-roof, with twin inset
chimneys. The center hall main entry is flanked by 3/4 sidelights
‘which are flanked by plain pilasters and covered by a flat porch which
is supported by scroll brackets on square columns and Stick Style
curvilinear brackets running along the frieze. Two projecting 3-sided
bays with hipped roofs supported by 6 curve brackets on narrow paneled
pilasters flank the main entry. All other windows have two over two
sash, simple surrounds and architrave trim. A 2 story, 2x2 bay ell
connects the north elevation with a gable roof garage. Federal, c. 1816.
(09-10;11;007). C

61l. Simeon Folsom House, 8 High Street: 3 story, 3x2 bay, gable roof, round-
front brick structure. The facade entry contains a plain door with a
round header archway above. Windows are two over two with plain surrounds.
A round inset plaque with header surrounds details the center of the
facade. The cornice is boxed, mutules with guttae holes adorn the
soffit, a rope molding is present between soffit and frieze, and sawtooth
guttae adorn the frieze. There are two chimneys, one interior with a
corbeled cap on the west elevation, and one massive chimney with two
vaults rising from the rear wall of the north elevation. Federal, c.

1816 (09-10;11;006.001). C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-16)



SEP 3 0 6B

NPS Form 10-900-8 OMB No 1022-0018
382

Eap. 10-N1-84
United States Department of the Interior Ci e Lne
National Park Service _ For NES use only
National Register of Historic Places received

Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet ~ Description 25 Item number 7 Page 16

62. Simeon Folsom House, 7-9-11 High Street: 3% story, 7x3 bay gable roof,
brick commercial/residential building. Each of the three facade entries
are topped by a transom with four lights, and enclosed with painted
granite surrounds and a granite belt course above. The symmetrically
placed windows on the second and third stories of the facade have two
over two sash with wood sills and granite lintels. There are two interior
end chimneys with corbeled caps on the west elevation. An arched brick
basement entry is on the northwest corner of the west corner of the
west elevation. Federal, c. 1830 (09-10;11;006). C

63. Bapartment House, 15-17 Pleasant Street: 2% story, 5x4 bay, 9 pedimented
gables to road orientation structure. The four paneled door of the main
entry is flanked by sealed up full sidelights which are flanked by
simple tapering pilasters supporting a 2-part entablature. First floor
windows have two-over-two sash, second floor windows and gable wall
windows have six-over-six sash, all windows have simple surrounds and
architrave trim. There are two large interior chimneys with corbeled
caps, and two interior offset stove chimneys. Greek Revival, c. 1837
(09-10;12;005). C

64. House, 2 Hall Place: 2% story, 5x2 bay, granite foundation, twin inset
chimneys with the pedimented gable roof. A hipped-roof 11x2 bay porch
encloses the front entry. Second floor windows have two-over-two sash
and flat-bracketed window hoods. The gable wall contains 2 windows,
each has six-over-six sash and bracketed hoods. A gable roof, 2 story
2x7 bay ell projects from the north elevation. Federal c. 1820 (09-10;
12;001). C

65. House, 23 Pleasant Street: 2 story, 5x2 bay, gable roofed house with
a granite foundation and aluminum siding. The facade is dominated by
two three sided projecting bays. A 6 paneled center hall entry is
topped by a transom with 3 lights above which rests a flat door hood
supported by two curvilinear console brackets. A wide frieze board
with a soffit/frieze molding is evident on the facade and the box
cornice returns. Federal, c. 1820 (09-10;12;010). C

66. Mill Housing, 25-27-29 Pleasant Street: 2% story, 2x10 bay, gable to
road orientated mill house with staggered asphalt shingling. The two
center hall entries on the east elevation are covered by a shed roof
2x3 bay enclosed porches. Three chimneys remain; a massive center
chimney straddles the ridge line between the two units, and two stove
chimneys, one at the southwest corner and the other at the northeast
corners of the main block. A shed roof garage abuts the facade at the
basement level. Federal, c. 1826 (09-10;12;009). C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-17)



OMB No. 1024-0010
Exp. 10-31-84

NPS Form 10-900-8
Q-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 2¢ . item number 7 Page 17

67. Apartment House, 1-3 Chestnut Street: 2% story, 5x3 bay, granite and
brick foundation with gable to road orientation. The main entry has
plain surrounds and is topped by a denticulated door hood supported: by
two curvilinear console brackets. Windows have six-over-six sash,
simple surrounds, molded trim, second floor and gable wall windows
have flat hoods. Wide cornerboards support a denticulated frieze
with a boxed cornice and returns. A 2 bay, 1% story, gable roof ell
projects from the north elevation and contains a denticulated flat
roof side (east) entry. Greek-Revival, c. 1844 (09-10;12;008). C

68. Apartment House, 5 Chestnut Street: 3 story, 3x2 bay, granite founda-
tion, gable to road orientated. The paired center hall entry has molded
surrounds and is covered by a flat roof porch with square columns
supporting a full entablature. The long windows have two-over-two
sash, simple surrounds, and architrave trim. Wide paneled cornerboards
support a full entablature and a boxed cornice and returns. This unit
was added onto a Georgian saltbox (c. 1770) whose features include:
windows with six-over-six sash, simple surrounds, and architrave trim,

a center hall entry covered by a pedimented door hood supported by two
square columns. Colonial Revival, c. 1910 (09-10:12:007). C

69. Judge Bell's Law Office, 7 Chestnut Street: 1% story, 3x2 bays, clap-
"boarded, central entry, slate roof, gable roof. The central door has
fluted door surrounds, with a gable roofed portico with a balustrade
with turned posts. The door in the south gable has a slightly pedimented
door hold on drop scroll brackets. The boxed cornice has returns and
is supported by paired scroll brackets. Italianate c. 1880 (09-10;05;
"013). C .

70. Gazebo, 7 Chestnut Street: a small gazebo with multiple gables, decora-
tive barge board, vertical siding, a wooden shingled roof, and a spire
in the center of the roof. Victorian Era Gazebo, c. 1885 (09-10;05;
013). C

71. The Bell House, 9 Chestnut Street: 2% stories, 4x3 bays, slate roof,

cut granite foundation, water table, and tall interior chimneys. The
pedimented gable is oriented toward the road, with a boxed cornice and
dentil frieze. The attic window is benath a louvered Gothic arch. All
windows are two-over-two, with molded surrounds, corner blocks, and a
central geometric motif in the window heads. The corner pilasters are
paneled with a trefoil near the top. A bay window is attached to the
west wall. Porches on the east and west walls have heavy fluted

Doric columns. A wing of similar massing to the main block angles off
towards the east. A two-story and one-story gable roofed ell is attached
to the rear of the house with a pedimented entry with dentils and a
scroll-supported entablature. Greek Revival, Gothic Revival, c. 1845
(09-10;05;012). C

(See Continuation Sheet 7-18)



SEP 30 934

NPS Form 10-900-8 . OMB No. 1024 -0018
o42) €ap. 10-31-64

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 27 Item number 7 Page 18

72. Mill Agents House, 11-13 Chestnut Street: 2% story, 5x2 bay, brick

structure with a slate roof. Windows are two-over-two with granite
lintels. Other features include four end chimneys, a parapet on the
gable wall between the chimneys, a balustrade on the lateral wall,
and a projecting lateral cornice with a dentil frieze. The center

" entry is beneath a transom light with portico supported by four free
standing and two engaged Tuscan columns, the columns are paneled and
chamfered. A one-story hip roofed addition is attached to the south
gable. Attached to the rear is‘a 1% story gable roofed brick ell.
Federal, c. 1825 (09-10;05;011). C .

73-80 (73-79 were includeéd:lin the origimnal’ nomination; 80 s the -only

property added in this historic district extension). Parcels 73-79,
now vacant and forming a small riverside park, were once occupied by
mills and mill housing; through them runs, underground, the penstock
which carried water from the dam to the Exeter Manufacturing Company
mill complex.

This complex (see photographs 35-38) comprises a number of major
interconnected brick textile manufacturing buildings dating to the
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. All 2%-to-4 stories in
height, they are surrounded by post-1940 l-stery additiéns of
contrasting material, scale and general design. For the most part,
these post-1940 additions do not contribute positively to the architec-
tural quality of the complex. Replacement of original glazing with
glass block constitutes the only significant change to the major
"buildings. Overall, this is a handsome and well-preserved example

of a typical New England textile factory.

Because of the change in grade from Chestnut Street down to the
Squamscott River, the industrial complex has a relatively low profile -
1 to 1% stories - on its Chestnut Street front. By contrast, the mill
complex's major components rise 3%-to-4 stories along the river, and
on this side too stand two tall smoke stacks.

There are seven major buildings in the complex. The largest (and
visually dominant) is 4-story Building 1, 175x93', built c. 1894.

It replaced the original c¢. 1828 main mill. The c¢. 1894 structure

is of pier and spandrel design with pier-to-pier segmental-head
window openings, a corbelled cornice, low-pitch rcof and an elevator
tower and chimney stack on its--south end. Building 2, built 1873-75
and located adjacent to Building 1 on the northwest, is a 3-story
structure, 180x72', with low-pitch roof, corbelled cornice and tall,
narrow, segmental-head windows. Building 3 is a chaste, gable-roofed,
Greek Revival building, 70x38', which must date to c. 1840 .

(See Continuation Sheet 7-19)



234

SEP 10 ¥

NPS Form 10-900-3 OMB Ne. 1024-0018
382 €1p. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior s iAo
National Park Service _ "For N NPSuuon!v
National Register of Historic Places |
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Description 28 Item number 7 Page

It retains some original 12/12 sash. Its Chestnut Street end is
accented by an occulus and a very simple entrance with granite archi-
trave. Building 4 was originally identical to Building 3, but c.
1873-75 a third story was added and it was lengthened Now 101x38"',
it has a low-pitch roof and a fine corbelled cornice. The short, 2-
tier tower on its roof was added c. 1955; it is graced by a Federal
style weathervane brought from another mill. Between Buildings 3 and
4, along Chestnut Street, is Building 5, 80x20', the office block
erected c. 1918 to replace an earlier office structure. Its l-story
Chestnut Street elevation is accented by two unusual, stubby turret-
like projections, one of which was the office entrance. The office

block has a low-pitch roof, corbelled cornice and 4/1 sash in segmental-

head window openings. On its west side is a sympathetic c. 1955
addition. At the northeast corner of the complex is Building 6 of 1916,
a pier-and-spandrel structure, 103x33', with small, irregularly located
windows and a low-pitch roof. Beside the river is much altered
Bulldlng 7, the power plant, dating to 1891; its circular smoke stack
is of relatlvely recent date.

The Exeter Manufacturing Company, founded in 1827, was one of the
three largest industrial firms in New Hampshire and the last cotton
mill to operate in New England. It was Exeter's major local employer
from the day the mill opened in 1830 into the 1960s. The company
went out of existence in 1966, when Milliken, Inc. took over the mill.
In 1981-82, the plant was operated by Nike, Inc., shoe manufacturers.
It has been vacant since.

General description of the rear portion of the "lower block":

The target area for the proposed Exeter waterfront revitalization pro-
ject encompasses the rear portions of the buildings on the "lower
block" of Water Street (sites #7-25), and the narrow strip of land
between these buildings and the Squamscott River. This area is

currently under utilized, mostly accommodating haphazard parking and
storage, and has been neglected for some years.

Redevelopment of this waterfront space calls for utilization of
basements, subbasements, and upper floor levels of the existing

buildings, as well as for the provision of a continuous pedestrian
route through the area.

(See Continuation Sheet 7-20)



NPS Form 10-900-2 OMB No. 1024 -0018
R-62) Eap. 10-01-84

United States Department of the interior

N

National Park Service . Foruvswonw o
National Register of Historic Places rmlvod
Inventory—Nomination Form Qateentared’
Continuation sheet Description 29 Iltem number 7 Page 20

The rear elevations of these waterfront buildings express a variety
of styles, heights, and textures. 1In general those buildings that
have remained largely intact or have had minor in-filling of window
and door openings are sites #22, 20, 20, 29, 28, 15, 14, and 10.
Improvised additions to some buildings (sites #24, 23, 21 and 13)
consist of multi-bayed sheds projecting from the storefront levels
and supported on-piers.

Major additions which detract from the character of the area
project from some of the buildings (sites #7, 9, and 16) at the
western end of the "lower block”.

Non-contributing ("NC") properties within the historic district:

District Map &

Survey Number _ : Description
4. Exeter and Hampton Electric Company,

225 Water Street, a two-story brick-
clad structure with a marble facade
and plate-glass windows. The flat
roof projects over the sidewalk,
supported by concrete posts. Built
c. 1959 (09-01;011). NC

6. The Sears Automotive Center (09-09;
04;012), listed as a non-contributing
buildi in the original nomination,
has beg§2é£§"as of September, 1984
the site is wvacant. NC

11. . The "shed/garage" (09-01;04;015), listed
in the original nomination as a non-
contributing structure has been demolish-
ed and as of September 1984, the site
remains vacant. NC

(See Continuation Sheet 7-21)



34

AEP L 00

NPS Form 10-900-s
a8

OMB No. 1024-0018

Exp. 10-31-84
United States Department of the Interior e et e
National Park Service o ForNES wseanly . ¢ .
National Register of Historic Places ‘recelved
Inventory—Nomination Form ‘galeeniored "
Continuation sheet Description 30 Item number v Page 21

District Map &
Survey Number

16.

39.
43,

45.

Description

Roberge Photo Shop, 129 Water Street (09-09;04;
001), listed in the original nomination as a non-
contributing building, is as of September, 1984
being totally reworked. NC

Gulf Service station, c. 1955 (09-10;15;08). NC

Kost Tire Sales, 1 Franklin Street: intrusive,
altered, one-story, L-plan early twentieth-
century garage with parking area in front (09-10;
20;001). NC

Al's Muffler Town, 20-22 Franklin Street: one-
story, concrete-block garage with false mansard
(09-10;21;012). NC ,



OMB No. 1024-0018
::;' Form 10-900-a Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

X Continuation sheet  Significance 31 ftem number 8 Page 1

of Water Street consisted mostly of small Greek Revival style homes and
businesses. This is still the character of the "Upper Block."

A series of fires in the 1860s and 1870s destroyed many of the
earlier buildings and acted as a catalyst for a period of major re-
building which entirely altered the character of the street to reflect
the new prosperity and growth of the mercantile community. This re-
building established a new commercial block along the lower block of

Water Street, predominantly brick buildings which share common facade line

and elevations ranging from two to four stories. Merchants still de-
pended on the river for transportation and the design of their buildings;
basements, sub=-basements, and large doorways reflected this d ependency.
Yet as the river became more polluted and silted in, it was abandoned.
Activity concentrated on developing the Water Street frontage.

Several buildings have been added to the district in the twentieth
century. Those which are contributors to the district are the Smith
Building (#9), the McReel Building (#7), and the Ioka Theatre (#45).

Preservation and/or Restoration Activities within the District:

Exeter has recently sought the services of Anderson Notter & Fein-
gold, Inc. Architects and Preservation Planners to explore the possi-
bilities of utilizing the backs of existing buildings and re-opening
the historic connection with the river. The primary area of concentra-
tion is the "Lower Block" of Water Street. There is an active ‘water-

front revitalization committee, and the town as a whole is deeply
committed to this project.

Other preservation activities incluie painting, repoéointing foun-
dations, and minor repairs. A major restoration project has been under-
taken by the Exeter Investment Company on Kimball's Island with the re-
habilitation of an early 18th century mill and related structures for
re-use as office, commercial and restaurant space.

Architecture:

Contained within the District are a large number of outstanding
buildings representativé of major styles in American vernacular archi=
tecture. The exterior facades of the commercial blocks have retained
their integrity, especially on the upper floors. Typical features of
period storefronts include: large display windows, paneled bases, glass
transoms, cast iron elements, and leaded glass signage. Many store-
fronts have been altered to reflect popul ar 20th century commercial
styles incorporating such "modern" materials as Carrera glass, Art Deco
lettering, and aluminum facades. Most of the dwellings within the
primarily residential area have retained their exterior integrity;
however there is some Victorian era remdeling with the addition of bay

{See Continuation Sheet 8-2)



.
‘y

B 1a gy

o
Q

NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
3-82) : . Exp. 10-1-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

X Continuation sheet Significance 32 ftem number 8 -

windows, porches, and verandas, all of which reflected the popular trends
of the time. This exciting mix of architectuwral styles in - residen-
tial, . commercial and industrial buildings reflects the social, ec-
onomic and cultural patterns of Exeter's development.

The earliest structure in the district, and perhaps the foremost
remaining example of the regionally distinctive vertically sawn log
garrison type house, is the Gilman Garrison c.1700 (National Register of
Historic Places) (9-12-76) HABS,

The Georgian style is best represented in (#59) at 16 High Street,
exhibiting a saltbox plan with the later addition of a Federal entry.

The prosperity during the Federal period is classically represented
in the Theophilus Smith house (#52), 25 High Street ¢.1780. Other build-
ings representative of this style are: .

site #2 - 235 Water Street, c.1786

site #44 - The Long House/Mill Housing, 4-~10 Franklin Street, c.182€
site #54 - Gardner-Gilman House, 29 High Street, c.1799

site #55 - Josiah Gilman Smith House, 35 High Street, c.1830

site #58 - Col. Boardman Tavern, 20-22 High Street, c.1805

site #62 - Simeon Folsom House, 7-11 High Street, c.1830

site #72 - Mill Agents House, 11-13 Chestnut Street, c.1828

An interesting example of this style is the round brick front of the
Simeon Folsom House (#61), 8 High Street, c.1816.

Representative of the Greek Revival style are:

site #32 - 39-43 Water Street, ¢.1835

site #14 - brick commercial building, 141-147 Water Street, c. 1845
site #57 - apartment house, 24-26 High Street, c.1834

site #63 - apartment house, 15-17 Pleasant Street, c.1837

site #8 - Louise's Sports Shop, 183 Water Street, c.1825

site #71 - Bell House, 9 Chestnut Street, c.1845

site #80 - Buildingy 3, Exeter Manufacturing Co. complex, c.1l840

The Italianate style is fully expressed in #25, 83 Water Street, c.1865,
which displays a low-pitched hip roof, large drop-scroll corner brackets,
and a denticulated frieze. A second sianificant example is #34, 23-25
Water Street, c.1860.

The High Victorian Italianate style is represented by six brick
commercial buildings which also constitute a major and significant
portion of Exeter's commercial waterfront property. The most prominent
is #10, the Merrill Building, 163 Water Street. 1Its tall proportions,

(See Continuation Sheet 8-3)

oAt



VEP 1 e

S
-

OM8 No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-21-84

NPS Form 10-900-3
Q-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

PRy S ;o
RRESEE
r&»’é}sﬁ% }

Continuation sheet Significance 33 item number 8 Page 3

stilted-segnental arches, and variety of surface textuwes express the
essence of this style. Other significant examples are:
site #18 - Carlisle Building, 119-123 Water Street, c.1875
site #19 - Moore Building, 115 Water Street, 1875
site #20 - Burlingame Building, 109-113 Water Street, c.1874
site #22 Kimball's Hardware, 99-101 Water Street, c.1872
site #23 - Indian Head Bank, 93-97 Water Street, c.1860

The sole example of the Romanesque style is site #29, the Folsom Building,
59-65 Water Street, c.1896.

Representing the Sullivanesque style is site #21, Styles' Drugstore,
105-107 Water Street, c.1880.

. . | . .
The most recent Colonial Revival styleiexpressed in site #30, the Mayer
Building, 55 Water Street, 1915.

The New England vernacular brick industrial "style" is represented by
site #80, the former Exeter Manufacturing Company mill complex, dating
to the mid and late nineteenth century and the early twentieth century.

Commerce:

The commercial waterfront area has been continwusly in trade and
commerce since its settlement in 1638, when it was the center of trading
in salted fish, lumber, and shipbuilding, with its related industries.
The only surviving example from this early period is the c¢.1710 Gilman
grist mill on Kinball's island (#26). Regionally, commerce declined
during the Revolutionary period, picking up again at the end of the 18th
century. Exeter continued to prosper until the latter half of the 19th
century when changed uses and technology brought about the decline of the
waterfront. Significant surving structures from this period incluie:

site #37 - Wooden Building, 1 Water Street, c¢.1840

site #32 - .39-43 Water Street, c.1833

site #14 - 141-147 Water Street, c.1865

site #8 - Louise's Sport Shop, c.1825

site #25 - Lopardo's, c¢.1l865

Fire destroyed many of the waterfront properties. Reconstruction
entirely altered the character of the streectscape with the establishment

(See Continuation Sheet 8-4)



NPS Form 10-900-2 OMB No. 1023-0018
Q-82) . Exp. 10~31-684

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

X Continuation sheet Significance 34 tem number 8 Page 4

of several 1mpre551ve late 19th and 20th century commercial blocks. Today, -
Exeter retains this late 19th century scale from which its significance is
derived. Commercial buildings of outstanding architectural merit include:

site #10 - Merrill Building, c.1873

site #18 - Carlisle Building, c.1875

site #19 - Moore Building, c¢.1875

site #20 - Burlingame Building, c¢.1874

. site #21 - Styles Drugstore, c.1880
site #22 - Kimballs Hardware, c.1872

site #23 - Indian Head Bank, ¢.1860
site #24 - The Janvrin Block, c¢.1860
site #29 - The Folsom Block, c.1896
site #30 - The Mayer Building, ¢.1915

Industry:

Exeter's industry centered around the falls in the Exeter and Squamscott
Rivers, where two dams were built. At the lower dam, which is now gone,
Kimball's Island divides the river into two channels. Thomas Wilson built
Exeter's first grist mill here c.1640. Regionally, lumber was the most im-
portant industry for over 100 years. Edward Gilman built the first two
sawmills at the upper falls 1n 1647 and 1650, increasing the value of the
abundant timber.

During the latter part of the 18th century there were a number of mills
filling a variety of needs. In 1789 George Washington recorded in his diary
that "in the town are considerable falls which supply several grist-mills,
two oil-mills, a slitting mill and snuff mill."! Six years later it was re-
corded that the falls "afforded seats for four double_gearedé corn-nrills,
four saw-mills, two oil-mills, and one fulling mill."

The only mill dating from this early period standing today is John
Gilman's grist mill (#26) built ¢.1710. Ir has recently undergone rehabili-
tation and currently is used for office and commercial space. aill founda-
tiorlbehind site #34 as well as several reé¢nforced granite wallsTalong the
river recall mill activity along the waterfront.

1. Charles H. Bell, History of the Town of Exeter, MN.H., Boston, 1888, p.331.

2. Ibid., p.331.

(See Continuation Sheet 8-5)



NPS Form 10-900-2 OMB No. 1024-0018

& Exp. 10-31-84
: United States Department of the Interior
= National Park Service
% National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form
X Continuation sheet Significance 35 ltem number 8 Page 5

Shipbuilding became a vital industry and flourished up to the Revo-
lution. The waterfront was once lined with blacksmiths, carpenters, and
caulkers all working on ships, the largest reported to be five hundred
tons burden weight. No evidence of this industry remains today.

The carriage, saddlery, and harness making businesses were very active,
too, the centers being located on Franklin and High streets.

In 1827 two companies, the Exeter Mill and Water Power Company and
the Exeter Manufacturing Company, were formed by a group of local entre-
preneurs with the purpose of erecting a large. cotton mill in town. The
Water Power Company bought up water rights at the upper falls and conveyed
to the Manufacturing Company power -sufficient to run a 5000-spindle factory.
The original mill opened in 1830; an addition erected between 1873 and
1876 doubled the original mill's capacity. The 1830 structure burned and
was replaced in 1894 by a much larger factory building which still survives.
The Exeter Manufacturing Company eventually owned all the water rights
in town. It was not only the largest industry locally, the firm was among
the three largest concerns in the state. Long after cotton mills closed
in New England -- replaced by newer mills in the South -- the Exeter Manu-
facturing-:Company carried on: it was the last cotton mill to operate in
New England, continuing to-produce cotton goods until World War II. In
post-war years the company gradually turned to production of synthetics,
remaining in this line until the company was bought out in 1966.

Structures in the district related to the Exeter Manufacturing
Company are:

site #80 - The Exeter Manufacturing Company mill complex, c.1840-1920
site #72 - Mill agent's house, 11-13 Chestnut Street, c.1828
site #66 - Mill housing, 25-27-29 Pleasant Street, c.1830
$ite #44 - Mill housing, 4-10 Franklin Street, c.1828 -
Invention:

In 1824 Dr. William Perry established a mill on the east side of the
Exeter River for the manufacture of starch from potatoes. During this time

the manufacturers of cotton were importing British gum to use for sizing cloth

and thickening dyes. Dr. Perry developed a process which provided a low-
cost substitute for the British gum. It was merely a charred starch, which
was sold and seud primarily at the mills at Lowell. His mill no longer
exists, but a related structure sits on site #62 where the basement was used
to store a portion of the 30-40,000 bushels of potatoes used annually in
this process. Locally, this was a significant mill providing a cash income
to farmers who sold their potatoes to Dr. Perry.

From 1788-1821 Ebenezer Clifford and his family resided in the Gilman
Garrison (#42). Clifford was an accomplished joiner, and an ingenious
mechanic who was one of the first men to attempt to retrieve sunken property

(See Continuation Sheet 8-6)



NPS Form 10.500-a

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

.National Register of Historic Places
Iinventory—Nomination Form

X Continuation sheet Significance 36 Item number 8 Page 6

from local rivers with the use of a diving bell. Clifford's diving bell was
primitive. Shaped like a pork barrel, it measured 5'9" high by 5' wide

and contained two seats and had weights attached to the rim the base.

It could stay under water for an hour or more. It is report that Clifford
recovered a quantity of silver money from the wreck of a foreign vessel off
the Isles of Shoals. Between 1806-1808 he salvaged some twenty tons of iron
bar frgm a sunken gundalow under seventy- feet of water in the Piscataqua
River. All that is left of the diving bell is a wooden sawn which was used
as a float to mark its position and communicate with the surface crew. It
is now a part of the collection on exhibit at the Gilman Garrison.

Military:
During the 17th and 18th century Indian wars, privately owned garrison
houses were an important form of protection utilized by the New England
colonists, but few of these fortified dwellings remain. The Gilman Garrison
is possibly the only remaining sawn log garrison house in the region still
on its original site. The Garrison house, now a museum, is open to the public
on a limited basis and owned by the Society for the Presevation of New England
Antiquities.

Exeter served as the state capital (1775-1782) during the Revolutionary
War. The militia was drilled in an area within the district called "Hemlock
Square," (hemlock boughs were placed on the muddy ground) located on the
east bank of the Exeter River in the Pleasant Street area.

Transportation:

During the 17th and 18th centuries Exeter's growth depended largely on
the development of the shipbuilding and lumber trades, and the water system
which transported these goods to the marketplace. Exeter's landing became a
major trading post where inland lumber supplies could be sold and loaded onto
ships for delivery up and down the coast, The channel was much deeper than
it is today and trade was conducted as f ar away as the West Indies. Merchants
still depended on the river for transporfation of their goods 'in the 19th
century, and the design of their shops reflected this dependency. Most
buildings in the "lower block" of Water Street have basements and sub-
basements below grade. Goods were loaded from the river into the lower

3, James L. Garvin, "Ebenezer Clifford, Architect & Inventor," 0ld Time

New England, p.33.

4. Ibid.

(See Continuation Sheet 8-7)



e

Rtics ]

NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No, 1024-0018
382

Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
inventory—Nomination Form

X Continuation sheet Significance 37  Item number 8

" basement through large doorways, then hoisted up two floors to street

level.

The Exeter Waterfront Historic District is significant as an extremely
well-preserved 19th century commercial and industrial center. The district
is comprised of a variety of commercial, industrial, institutional, engin-
eering and residential structures in a range of styles -- Georgian, Federal,
Greek Revival, Italianate, High Victorian Italianate, Neoclassical and the
New England brick vernacular for industrial structures. In addition,
the district includes an extra-ordinary collection of early twentieth
century storefronts. This dense, well-integrated waterfront center

represents a microcosm of Exeter's development from earliest settlement
to the present.



SEP 1 0 jag4

NPS Form 10-900-3 OMB No. 1024-0018
38 €xp. 10-31~84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form
X Continuation sheet =~ Bibliography 38 tem number 9 Page 1

Bell, Charles H., History of The Town of Exeter, N.H., Boston, 1888.

Perry, Wm. G., Exeter in 1830, Exeter, c.1913.

» Inventory of the Town Records of New Hampshire, No. 8, Rockingham
County, vol. XI, 1940.

"Hazlett, C;A., History of Rockingham County, Portsmouth, N.H., 1882.

"Exeter, N.H.," bird's-eye-view of Exeter, Norris & Wellge, Brockton, 1884.

Garvin, James L., "Ebenezer Clifford, Architect & Inventor,” 0ld Time
New England, LXV, no.3-4, Jan—June)1975.

Easton, H.T. (ed.), Accounts of Exeter (1750-1800), Exeter, 1938.
' P. Merrill, 1802.

"A Plan of the Compact Part of the Town of Exeter...,'
"Plan of Exeter, N.H.," Joseph Dow, Boston, 1845.

"Exeter...Its Business...Its Prospects," Exeter, 1910.

r

- Goodale, Frank R., "The Exeter Manufacturing Company," typescript,

Exeter ‘Historical Society, 1938.

Tardiff, Olive, "A Factory & Its People," Exeter News-Letter, 4 June
and 9 July 1980.

Factory Mutual Insurance Map of the Exeter Manufacturing Company,
map #6372, July 1953.




SEP 0 1584

NPS Form 10-900-8 OMB No. 1024-0018
13-62) Exp. 10-21-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation shegl' 39 Geographical Data. jempumber 10

Verbal Boundary Description:

Beginning at the midpoint of the intersection of Water Street and
Main Street, the boundary of the Exeter Waterfront Historic District runs
eastward down the center of Water Street to a point just beyond the inter-
section of Water Street, Front Street, and Chestnut Hill Avenue; thence
southward along the property line between the Mobil gas station and Kurt's
Restaurant,..42 Water Street (#38), southeasterly along the property line,
thence eastward across an alley and northerly to the southwest corner of
the Gulf service station property (#39); thence in a southeasterly direc-
tion following the southern property lines of the buildings which line
the south side of Water Street, crossing Clifford Street and following
the property lines of Kost Tire Sales (#43) which is located on the corner
of Clifford Street and Franklin Street; thence running in a southeasterly
direction down the center of Franklin Street, turning and running along
the property between Al's Muffler Town (#45)and 26-28 Franklin Street;
thence crossing the river in a northeasterily direction to the southwest
corner of the property of 11 High Street (#48); thence eastward along
the southern property lines of the houses along the south side of High
Street; along the southern line of the Josiah Smith House property (#53);
crossing Gilman Lane, cutting across the property of the Gardner-Gilman
House (#54) and the Josiah Gilman Smith House (#55) to a midpoint of
the intersection of High Street -and Portsmouth Avenue; thence westward
down the center of High Street, turning and running northerly along the
east property line of the Capt. J. Thurston House (#56) and 24-26 High
Street; thence to the center of Hall Place Avenue, turning and running
westerly along the northern property lines of the Col. Boardman Tavern,
20-22 High Street (#58) and 16 High Street; cutting across the property
of 11 Hall Place and continuing along the northern property line of 10
High Street (#60); thence running northerly along the rear property lines
of 7-9-11 High Street (#62) and 15-17 Pleasant Street (#63); thence crossing
Hall Place, turning and running in an easterly direction along the southern
boundary of 2 Hall Place (#64); thence in a northerly direction following
the east boundary of 2 Hall Place (#64); 23 Pleasant Street (#65), 25-27-
29 Pleasant Street (#66), and 1-3 Chestnut Street (#67); thence along the
southern border of 5 Chestnut-Street (#68); thence turning and running in
a northwesterly direction, in a line 200 feet from the center line of
Chestnut Street cutting across the rear property of 5 Chestnut Street (#68);
crossing Woodlawn Circle, and cutting across the property of 9 Chestnut
Street (#71), and 11-13 Chestnut Street (#73) until reaching the northern
boundary of 11-13 Chestnut Street (#73); thence following the boundary in
a southwesterly direction to the center of Chestnut Street; thence following
Chestnut Street north to Jady Hill Avenue; thence turning westerly along
Jady Hill Avenue to an entrance drive leading into the mill complex and
following south along this right-of-way to a parking area and thence
turning west to the river; thence following the shore of the river in

(See Continuation Sheet 10-2)



SEP 1 0 1634

40 Continuation sheet Geographical Data item number 10

NPS Form 10-900-8 OMB No. 1024-0018
13-62) Exp. 10-0-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

a northwesterly direction; thence turning and crossing the Squamscott

River in a southwesterly direction and meeting the southern shore just
west of the Phillips Exeter Academy Boathouse (#5); thence crossing the
Swayzey Parkway and following the northern boundary line of Exeter.and
Hampton Electric Company (#4) and 235-237 Water Street (#3); thence fol-
lowing the western boundary of 235-237 Water Street (#2) to the midpoint of
the intersection of Water and Main streets.

Boundary Justification:

The eastern boundary of the district terminates at the intersections
of High Street and Portsmouth Avenue. At this point the character of
High Street changes. Since the mid -20th century, Portsmouth Avenue has
become increasingly commercialized by extensive strip development.

The westernmost extent of the district has its boundary at the inter-
section of Main and Water Streets. At this end of the district the commercial
character of Water Street becomes less dense, though distinct in contrast
to the Phillips Exeter Academy buildings facing it, and the residential
blocks which abut on both Main and Water.

The district's Franklin Street boundary on the southeast represents
the visual terminus of the commercial area.

The District's northeast boundary along Chestnut Street and Jady
Hill Avenue excludes from the District vacant property and mid- and
late-twentieth-century industrial and residential property not compatible
with the character of the historic area being nominated to the Register.

-The District's boundary on Jady Hill Avenue, the mill .complex rear
entrance drive and the river excludes from the area nominated a small

waste water treatment plant.



SEP 1 b T

NPS Form 10.900-3
3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet 41Form Prepared by Item number 11

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

Original 1980 nomination form prepared by:

Lance Bennett & Jack Beard Preservation Advisers
Stafford-Rockingham Regional Council

Water Street

Exeter, N.H.

(603) 778-0885

1984 district extension revisions to nomination prepared by:

David Chase, Preservation Consultant::
5613 Boxhill Lane
Baltimore, Md.

(301) 435-8221



234

NPS Farm 10.900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
Q824 Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior g -
National Park Service

B oHlPs mo cniy OV (4
- - - - ’ ‘;_ D L Lo - l\' >
National Register of Historic Places recdived -
Inventory—Nomination Form dalgemared "
Continuation sheet 42 item number X Page 1

Accompanying Documentation:

This certifies that the properties illustrated in the 34 phQtographs
submitted with the original 1980 Exeter Waterfront Commerchil Historic
District nomination are essentlally unaltered as of September, 1984, with
the following exceptions:

Photo #7: The Long. House (#44), 4-10 Franklln Street, has been
restored.

Photo #28: Roberge Photo (#16), 129 Water Street, a non-contribu-
ting building, is now (in September, 1984) being transformed with
a new, more-or-less "post-modern" facade.

Photo #31: The Sears Automotive Center (#6) off Water Street,
a non-contributing building, has been demolished: as of September,
1984 the site remains vacant.

The following photographs have been added to the nomination in order
to document the above changes apd to illustrate the Exeter Manufacturing
Company mill complex (#80), added to the area nominated:

Photo #35: Aerial view of the Exeter Manufacturing Company
mill complex and surrounding portions of the district.

Photo #36: View of the Exeter Manufacturing dompany mill complex
(#80) from the west, looking across the Squamscott River from the
Phillips Exeter Academy Boathouse.

Photo #37: View of the Exeter Manufacturing Company mill complex
(#80) from the east (Chestnut Street front).

Photo #38: View of the Exeter Manufacturing Company mill complex
(#80) from the south.

Photo #39: Roberge Photo Shop (#16), 129 Water Street, as it
appeared undergoing renovation in September, 1984.

Photo #40: The Long House (#44), 4-10 Franklin Street, as
restored.

o



i

%

&P 1

EXETER WATERFRONT COMMERCIAL HISTORIC DISTRICT

continuation sheet 43 ' 0
SITE PLAN OF PROPERTY #80. EXETER MANUFACTURING COMPANY MILL COMPLEX
. -t . \‘ . 7




NPS Form 100004 OMB Approvel No. 10240018

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number Page
Exeter Waterfront Commercial Historic Digtrict
(Boundary Increase) Rockingham County, NH
Date/Signature
4 d
Vb B o , %r/b’é
BOUNDARY INCREASE APPROVED SRl e e Keeper ﬁw .
Attest

g



Page 44

EXETER WATERFRONT COMMERCIAL HISTORIC DISTRICT

LEGEND

— = o s HISTORIC DISTRIC
BOUNDARY

nonun-.o.ggoooumFoRMER Hmm‘c
DiSTRIC BOUNDARY

NOT TO SCALE



TRAVEL

SITE AN

£ i
> |
g &

MER/FP ENGINEER

ONTRACTOR i ARCHITECT

ARCHITECTS
IOKA Properties, LLC
24 Graf Road
Newharyport MA 01950

Market Square Architects
w 5, Sutte 208
NH SR
804 5010202

wwiy mirketquarear

McCabe Associates, Consulting Engineers
19 Alfred Prive
Salem, NH 03079
Pl 403437 2002

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

1/29/2 |

DRAWING LIST

ARCHTICTURA.
NGO GENTRAL NOTES SYMBN S ANE ABRRIVIATIONS
IO ANS O SPOUREMIAT

ARCHITECTS

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 038

33




LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

ABBREVIATIONS

TAL AT AR

;@w——n

LT BT AR At
vrasane
PN CATON
AT LOCATON
7 s

LN

DELA (BN R

o

Room name _-soom Room mme

s
=T L

WINOORY Y7

o s
=

JEaiTENrETy

URNTALGUT N
"—_\ AL

it ceoupas e va

[GES

E

L RA
euo A

BSOS LY LA & GO

NI O v

Quda'

AL

nea e
i =)

o

~
1) ML NG

TR SR

o VIEW NAME

SCALE 1

O ran e

R0 0% Ba

cOonCaE

e

N D OOD

aaav

EXISTING DOOR/
ENISTING WAL NEW DOOR!
NEWWALL
MATERIALS | EGEND
A i Ao
SAIT AR ATON 00

T NRALON
N IARAATON
s

WOUk MO

WOOD Wi MAkR.

NNROERC

e
w1

an
»

a
ALCUATICAL
ANAATANG

VevAROa AL

AR
DI

A §TANDALTY
TN O
it
P
- A Ut

GanE e ONm

e

CONSTALCTON MANACTE sant
CONCRATE WAOREY LATT

AH 0 i
PN Y GANTL
ST Y DN
AN B G A
INITALLED $% CONTAAC I
FACK Oy

IR AOINTOECHD W ASTIC
IR RLTARSANT 1EATLD
N A

e

naNmae

e

LS viREY

B

ARCH TR TURAL LN LRAL NOTIS AZL 5791 LAENTA
I GAMATION, SHGCATAA PRECITLADY LEF. FRcaido o i P
CONITEUCTON WANGAL AND 88 IEAATIGS

3 AL CONITRIATION b AALL COMILY WETSFSTATE AND LOCAL IAIDING.
LIRS 42 5440 173,000 THLOLCH AD 7 LS8 AA1TY LANY 104 AP CAN 1
RS LELNCL GOTES AN BILALATONY

1 GUAMTC AR ICK OALA ANDY PAY $OR BALIENG AT, O
PTRMITL AN UTITY COMPANT MR CHARCTS RIGUIRID 13 AL SRS T
MR SURMIT COMIS TE CBANER WITHES W0 RAYS O i, a
45U CONTTOINALLY D4 B V0N 10 Tiok WOKK 0L 8 JLEMITS ARL

DELAYED §0% ANY ATAKIN LUAM HIALL NOTITY THE RN AND AR THCT
e ATHY

€ COCM AL COCRMIRALT AL BTGUALED INIHCTIONS i
AT SR PR 10 COMANCI ABNT O
EECURAL Y WTATH OWAI & AND A

PLCTONS CE/LM MAALL PSR, DT AND
ISP CTIONS 133 AW & AN ARCIETHCT 1O BAYS

T AT AL L MMEDTATELY NOTEY PANEE AXT ALC I
€ ARG O LALAKDOA MATLEALL CLASH ROEL 3 NE AA NS
ARIANGE $L ABTRERIL AnEA

B T GGOM MU RV ALLPOCUMENTS VEGNY ALL DIMINTEON
AN PEID CONIRTONY WAL COND 63 THAT IWUKA 1 CONTIRAK IR AY
VRTAN GG 10 COORDNATT T I .mu\m ALLTRADIL VPLIY HOCATION
OF ALL UTILIT S AND FRATING LOADITON. LODEANAT AORE W
APLCAMLUTEIIY PACTAAS LELOGATL LYBNG LTS AD LGARLD Y

N TIA FORAIOH A ARITTEN LEDUEST FOR SNOAMATION (LI
8 A3 AT PR 10 A AL O A0 S o RPN

2 T8 ERATING SONIYTOWY IS 1 SONSTALCTON OO NT) AL
AT O MEASURID DRAWANGY L AVALAE T AND FRITOCRAM S T
AFORALATON 3 8T IMALID D CUARANTER eKSTNG CONTONS ANY

SCASPANCI BTV 2N Tk XATUAIE N 13 A AL #1L D CONER T
VAL S BICUCHT 10 T ATTEN FON OF 1142 DWALE AN AL IITEL
VDR ZROKHV NG ATTHANY WWORA

B s T LORENY ML 0414 i o ) sl
ALASGNARLY AP 18D 4 N1 C13AKY 1O THE P02 AN
ity e OO Wtn i¥ e G

ALl A NOLPL T RFHONMAE SOS THE ARANL M TN AND
OGS ¥ COTRATION

Al GOAUM MeAL MUY REPON LS SO THE AT TY O AL
CONSTRUTON FRSCINNLL AND AUTHOMLILD VTR ICRS AT T 3 11 AND
RLUNTAN A DAS Y LG RAI OF AL ATRIONS

M GO IO NVLCT M TRATLS AND LEADAT UNSATIVACICEY
CONTETIONS 16 THE CHANT L AND ALCHTEST, 50 8O
VASATIACTON CONDITONG F AV MEN CORRSCTED TARI 5
MEASELMENT) SLOK 1001 AVSCATIN AVWIRE FEAZTCAL KORA) 10

RLOUALD HAPCS AND MTED ATi TR ENGES LINER AND ANGLIS PR
NSLAT) AND TUMPLATL AV N LEOD 104 WOAK OF 1A TRADLY 0
EVACAT PANCIS 0§17 GOSN TIONY ANGVENE VAIAT OIS ST 6
NDRMALLY ALCEATL INTILATEY CONSRLC TON TOLERANCIY

INTIACL AT A iy ACCORDANCE 1 TH MANVSACTLHA £1
ASTRLC TIONS AN ASFIVES ASKITALY AOTAL MATTILALS I P11

LATIINS AVTH AUACINT GRS Ti4 FECPYL AP ASARSS
AT A RECUARED 10 ACPAYE ARCHTECTS RSN TN

M CUKM O ARV THIAORALY FACLITIES AND COMNICTONS AY
RAGUARED 0% THi PO COWLLFON OF THE PRNCT

B GOAM TG MOV TR O 1Ok ASALINT

S AN TR IR GO TRUCTICON 100 PRIVE AMINATCN b
CONSTILCTIIN DUAT AND 4B CC/ATM T0 COORNNATE a1T1
$08 UL ANGINI L 8D MARAGE NEN T IAACT

8 g SIS0 POV TAOMARY BAIECAI AND LCAACY 28
NECHIARY 13 ENIUAT PACTLZTON O Tt L O 0RA
FOULT BELAL) AETH LOCAL AUTORTTEY UL 20 X1 ANE RAK.
PR A R Bk D

B GUKM D FRCVIDT SATARLL WNASIL SEVIMAL LT AND LMPTY

AND AZDUAND CONMALL XN ALY AT AL
N ANY CARGES T ABING LCLLW PATH

W COANSHAL AQILCT AL ITNG %
FACAITIELAND ALLACHNT CCCLPANTF KM, JAMAGE A 10 ThiE

TRMOLITON AND CONYIALE TION OFERATIONS SEAM DAL AN ARG
RLFAS AXY SAMACIS 10 SEVY OF LUSTAC (1ML 15 501D G0 SAMAG
9710 ABAS IAGVAL AN CONTTLACTION PROCTH. & € FANNG AND,
O LA ECHS NOT S TULN 1R 10 DRAINAL CONCNTION
INBIALL SN LM G AAECH AN REIA CONSTRLCTON 10 M MAN

B LIS T ARACINT

MATEALL St
Pensis i it RN O RO NG

LTON AN LONVTRULTION

B ol o vgadimn b
o

PUAATON OF Thi WORK ALL
£ PADTTLTION DEVICT AND ALALM) 1IN

ON WAL YN A

AL D PV BLOCRING AS LEOVUALD FOLALL
CANNI Y BANDAALS, CAS AAZS SOUHMINT I INCELAING TN
TUATD T 4 TUTAY ACEESSH

1Al IEGUALID VERTKAL AND LATTZAL LOAZ

AP O R

0 AL O bt AT VR TR ALEA) AL 1

A
PAINCE 1 BLOYIED
STRCT ACCORDANGE WITH 11 AbANS rgrope
O AL M AACONTAAC IS & RASSLT 10 ML) APVAONA

B GO ARIRGAIAL 10K L O 5T AN T
LIS TR DA T RIS FAE Y h O DT 14 SR TACT

CHTING AN PATC 10
oy

vy T

TODLEAROMAT 1A MATYRAL 108 L1 PATCH il MAIAS
AN R T JATTH I8 NG WIS B A TANKH 8 4 5)
LET DO RO CLTANT ZATCH I A MANNER THATWOULE BT 1IN A
SERURE O WO I TR AL O O T
FEAEDUMANGE DA AU ACOLSTICAL FHESORVANGE
PR OAMANCL (ALY, OFCAATIONAL LIV, R DLCALASK Vo L1y 1ACTCRS

s < 210 THL AILCHANIZAL PLUMBNC. LL1STRICAL
SLNRL, N AGINCY 11 1TNG AND Fi

P g s e e
ACCLAATE FLACUENT 6 T ACLE & £ ATIN L IA AN
4L COUEIAA OLE WTH T3 SONTAAETORS AN FLADES

I CCAM TGN AEOM N T AL
PROVICH SAMPLES AN B G 311 L T BINSE
SFLECTEN AND CNE RMAT AN

ThT s CPANIR ANT
AL 1004 ATATE &AL

CEREM T CLRSINALL A A FRLALS M
ERIAPMENT APYL AN AN ACCEORIES it ACCORIANGE W11
ONTTALCTIN PPN G 1D PRCH I S AMMITALS OB ARE)
v

A

e

ety

B AR DV, GO RO LIS 1O AP
PAARACS 100 ALL AN AN 7 AN TG LAVCUIS FRVINMON DLIALY
ATE L TNG AND FICTRCA PN

s S5/ GO ot KT 8 LOCADONS T EOMM TN
DRAIGNCY OWNTR AND AT

AT T MAINTAI A Fls 3

s SET0F ALCORD IRAWINGS ON K1L
b oty

IR VTS ANDOE RACONTRACIORS

T MM MUALL MEAN SRELAS COMPARAR S G ARACTYRISTICY O T e
ONDTIONY ROTHD ¥R LAY (M8 ASONS AND D4 RTATION L35 HANS AN
ST 0L EFOLMATION (1)
%07 CLEALLY UNDK ASTOR0 WY

1 PO 0§ AL PACIMRA ! OF MATEAALS NOT#Y
THHL ARCHTLCT 5 WE(TISC 07 ANY PICLEZANGILS 1f A DUl NBONAL
GV NGTIY TT ASITICT VA THE 411 FISCESS

B S AKIIICIVRAL PAAING ANS BLIALS 10K SONAL
EFLATIONY F MTATTS EXTL0 SACE D ERAMENS AT I LOR MLt
AND HITHUOE SACT £ FOUNSATON WAL
oL NN ARL AOVIDS AR FOLLOWS LNLLT NOTIO T
. £ INTTROR £ACK OF FLANIAG AT EXITL0R WAL,
B IORNPAD AL OF DTG WOSK
AL MY NT ! SHALL M YD FACE O STLD

et

2 G OF ORUVNS AND DO0R D9 NING

« oo

] A CLLINGS CAL

3 IO AKINEY DFI NG M0 01 WINTCWS N MASONKY.
WALLS ARD 10 N CENTEELIAE Or ININDIERNG 15 P AN
ALY
AL AT AY T EARY SUALL B 0 FAKT OF £ 1

A

AABUNG MACHATS AND T

LA T ALY AN NMAATON AND A
adent 0

@
AT M WAL HOOES AR
oo

A UL NG DT LIS AL FAVTEN RS ARD FAIEAING DVES
ASL TN LONEAL G N AL SN ST

ALLAS MNG SOOMAND AR IO DEIALS L
CONTIACUA LIS AND CELNCY RD0PY

AL AL ARG LCTL GO
SLAMEAND ALY AL B8 INSTALLED A MANS
14100 BATHES S FHGAITY (% Trie HTARY U5 WAL (708 11
£ ATNTI AL B 1T TGHT AND NVALLLD 10 MAI TARS

! SONVIRLA 1IN EE/CM 10 DV RS AN

) A
TV IR BATKD NG OF
B TA T Y RN

PENLTAATIING

7V COMAONENTS,

ABEAR 13 ARSI M Uy ASFRIAE

FIBLG MEDUAREMATY

G CUAM IO ROV SN NAATON AT AL MICHANT AL
DU TADAL AN % ACCORBANCE W (148 CONSTILE T ON
BOUATON INSTA LATON COMPONTNTVARS T 0

ABDT NN KRND
(LT

Ao

2 AN BRI v DIOM DUALL DD AL AT

B AOETICT A

e

OUBAL (AN 10 COOPNATE L LETION AND. ALV

AT COORSN TS 5 WHHTRE RETLAZED MY AL AT VATOUY
BLALDING YT MI AND COMPENENTY

SIS WM AN SOWNOUTS 0 10"

e

A ALLIVATION HECHTS CVEN ALL i G
P IV (RANINGS I THEABENCY OF A ¥
LA AT, THd #1531 FLODR MLl 3 A TARLAI S AV IO 07 10%

BN T

LAV

MEABON N,

G A0 IV ARS

ocmANCY

0

BRI P T ARG
PR D% POUAATON BANAAION N AT AL

AT PLTALS
AT

K DAL VR & A

AT NG ADTRTIONAL N N

DOGIINTIN hon P ANS BT G AND WA COMOF
UEANY PN K MOVE

CHLAN NG AN SOUCH A

00 AL TOTATLY B /RN ATACLNT COENLE DR CENTLALS
PN ASE

0 LAR WATLIGALS AL L
£ALH TS 13 AVID CAUVANC ACTION L2CH 10 FOVIDS I
T PAUAAT N TRMATN

ARCHITECTS

TV CONSTRLSTION PRANINGY Awmuuum ria
AP CODY 1 VAR ACUATEA ST O T

S ANYSTCRBRD RILERS (1R KECERED LGHTING OVTEERORN) ANS

Ok TIAAT APRLCATION ANE IYTALLED

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

IOKA THEATER

R WEE T AL AT AN ALL G
MAMLIAL AP CODIVAATE Dt LA PO M TAN
ADMELITON O THE P

Date

mvm,u\»;n 3T (O 4] MAINNG WORK 103
<F COMALT Rk 18! Lt sy

Revisioms

#  Deoipton

1.0°

273 CMO
4
o1/29/21

202

Date.

Dryan By
Checand By
Provect A

4
&

T35, 703 0037 bt

318 |
{O;
S{t3
B

GENERAL NOTES,
SYMBOLS AND
ABBRE

Title:




ICC/ANS 117 1 (2007 - MANEUVERING CLEARANCES AT MANUAL SWINGING DOORS (SECTION 404 2 5) ICCZANSI 1171 {20090 - CLEAR FLOOR SPACE (SLCTION 205) JCC/ANS! ATIT1(2005) - TOE AND KNEE CLEARANCES (3:CTION 306)

»
pad
U
-
=
T
[9]
o
<

FAONT APPRGACH A1\ FAONT APRGAGH 7% 55 - Ty e
3 LM 4,08 LATLH VATSAGI (L A LARCH v an g fernrerye frerrr g prerrrosie s e i oo ot e
FALRE 4435 Kt VIGAY 4 21300 +cun 4005 200
'<;; ICC/ANS|171(2009) - PROTRUDING OBJECTS (SLCTION 507
I ;
Femf

HINGE AFPLOACH 75 50
NOCIOWA D
PCURE 412

LATO! AFPROACH 717 811
NDowE
Cuas 4047

RIDUCED VIRDCAL CLEARANCES GURS 4174

PGV R0 (8 CLARDRALY JHALL N PROVIOED WHERE LLLARARGE 5 LH THAN R
TWWO DOORS I8 SERSES, ¢ o
SCUAE 403 14 108 BWMATGN
Lt
I La
5]
5 E %
LATCH Erre LATCH APPROAGH 1 550 1o e
it oo E =}
RS 304 ¢ FACURE 4042820} 403383040 I I
Sz
3z — B
i3 E3
ICC/ANTIATLT 1 (2009) PLUMBING FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS. CHAPTER & (SEE TOILET ROOM PLANS AND ELEVATIONS) - — s E Q
wow
i wmay Yo RWE2 e Ta K220k 1AM T Vo Smbah
- SCCAANSEALIZT (2009) - TYPICAL DOOR. DETAILS ICCAANSEATTZ T (2007 - CLOSET AND KITCHEN CLEARANCE _3
NOT TG EATIND ¥
poodtion ju— /-‘uwuzmw aowt KN AAL
: PN OCATED ADY ANS
1w 105008 LA : &
S At :
o SHALL M FASY -
—% o acuwwin
e =
: I
% |3 2=
2 bk 1k CoUNTIL 10
% 5 -
COMPLANTAGNS POOR HALDWARE.
S A3 T08 0 ROEAT frreErver]
e
e ICC/ANS ATIT 102003) - TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS 5
- 1IN ASICAH S4ALL CGHAY
VT KCAANK S L 18 WA ATLSAST NS OV C.C v 1 o
TIE AL S O AL CONTIRERA
" AL MECURG
— id i FOR INHALLATION
OF kETECTRE CARNET r Q é
ICCAANSE ALY 10200%) WATER CLOSETS AND TOILET! (SEE TOILET ROOM PLANS AND ELEVATIONS) 2 5|2 E i é
At SN AT H 1 ' £ 5o
SRR : , ¥ -
10 coaT 00w aon me TOWELMAL  [LMMNENAPEN oar 2APA TOWEL POPRNATL WAL MO TY k. = &
CXNCLISHIR MCTOw [y AND DISPOSAL SLTICATLO QUTLET 337 3 2 S
woTON KL CAMNITOCY  otd s En T U % g 3
o
ICC/ANSTATIZ 1(2007) - EQUIPMENT, CONTROLS AND COPERABLE PARTS SECTION 10025 AND REACH RANGES SECTION 308) ICC/ANS] ATIZ 1 (2004) - SALES & SERVICE COUNTER (51 C1ION 504) E R B

Q1IERFIKTURSS AND T11E TURN NG WPACH
COMPARTMENT MUST BE LARCEA WITHOUT
b L WLaav ey
ACCESGME TOLET STAL SCTION ACCEMMLE TOWLT DIMENSONS ACCESSME WATIRQLONTY
r80a 8 2 v ML e MDD

1 MGNA| SAALL SLVISBE N ALLASEAS 3/ Ll 08 OO
3 INSTAUA IS £ AR ALY ALASS S8 S0 CTITAGHT SIALL B ZROVISIT

vk
ANNUNCIATOR '
PANLL

SN
N A AL
PR

FLECTRICAL & FIRE PROTECTION BEVICE LOCATIONS ARE TYPICAL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (ALL LOCATIONS 10 BF COORDINATED WITH
AND APPROVLD BY ARCHITECT)
SEF ALSO) DETAILS FOR SPECIFIC INSTALLATION PLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN FIRF RATED CONSTRUCTION

2atMAn

Nt

pra
= \.u».v.w\

i
COUNTHL BECRERES N WALTING.

j.\
F3 Zz
g1 3§ g
2 & & £ 2
e | =
w
I
ize

[

[T e——



pm— o A o o
CIUNG O% + o
DATNG AND 0N t A O LA et
i Ay - o o
h e D8 i o
i A Tl 5 g
oo | G =
s I iy s z
- 7 [ movercont <
a
aaniay AT AT ISAATON
AT i 1anon = o "
Almairaarons el 3
v oiavin
AR
Sroua
- g
1o it st A
TA e s
o 1008 CONRTELTION

ATERIOR PARTITION 1YP
HOUZ RATED 6° NOM._WOOD STUD PARTITION

INTERIOR PARTITION TYPE - UNIT DEMISING W,
WOOD S1UD PARTITION

INTERIOZ PARTITION TYPE
JOUR 2ATED 4* NOM_WOOD $TUD PARTITION

2 HOUR RATED STAGGEREL
FATITON 53T G BARTTON KOS el PASTITION NOTEY
Ui i
— Vi O 200 Y
1 AND NONLOAD 1 —CNILE 08 20w /o e NG T | Ak
MALNC PALT TON AR W
s — AU AN LS 0 sy
n . 1 oy + 5 vy roaionn | o
£ SunomD o8 mATL g 8. ¥ ficon? AL
B oa| 2 E S €AV 04 100K £ CEUNE 3 * 1007/ CrRING T =
Ao X N AN & Jiopcrnoses
e ST AT Y ) 000 D AL G e o et oty
g AR Ak . A —_n ACUAT AT AT 08 AHAC PG A0 20 of
F e CrHiNG A LD 0N Wi AN AT LAY AnD AL ]
I I\ =R ; ox
AN 108 018 Ao bt ; . SO MITasIATON 5 wrnort o —
wiracwas cocanoss | 4% NWAATION 141 HOGIE 2 Ll 2 ] b7 o s & =
- i & 5 2 WO AL 8 TRVCHT IO M W
T [aneo Wae AR [l . SOUR LAY B ]
W ATON : { ROV LAY B, =)
Somit womas e T =z
I ORMATION 17 LAVIE L S YRR, 118 BATING =L -
— . LAY D z AN A TR &z
coke T W00 8115 cors v | wooosie cos, a1 rva ;|icx " - L
& -2 P T WOOP S HOR & BT WO SOUR z & =z of
w orsn w0 | v g oA T w rmn wa | uan B AT R ONCE o g pr— 5 z
T ¥ presinsarpiniayisio v ;
rarpane | von T e e vavaane | viona wine  |arom 1 ¢
— — HOR (OATATON = XK SONTRLTTION B
it 2ATNG oty 7 BATING M Z
X
INTERIOR PARTITION TYPL - UNIT DEVISING WALL INTERIOR PARTITION TYPE INTLLIOR PARTITION TYPE EXTERIDR EXISTING MASONRY WALL O
we.R [woR1A WaART | [WARIA 5
(WBRIAD] | |00k RATED STAGGERED WOOD STUD PARTITION WERIWORIAl 1\ ieatrp o° o wooDSTUD pAKTITION [ 11HOUR KATED 4 NOM WOOD STUD PARTITION 5-HR MIN. 10-HR MAX HISTORIC BUICK
AL oart s oy s —.I.-c:j b 0 008 PARTITON N1 L SAITION NO :7 o
5 . Py ORI PR Feare— B R s ciRaaT
snt N v PACHTION BONN fixcele craoet)
z z e PR
1 § TN
[+ ; o) e i TRAWALS 1O LOAD ¥.\.u T NOCK 104 ALATE
- e NALNG U INTO. B I AT INRAATION, ———wtar roam nmranon
= s [ Fovecont S arranor | 3 Lo
. -— — ACOWRIC AR ATH : i v
s T aRATOn AL IAATEN N 1 N UG STRIN BTACLED o
oo i W amaronons AU CAeY -5 01 xi NG wOOD ACATNST BICK, | KRR IVIAP NoeMATCN ]
. SARNTORY W1 AN WV, a0tk O STALT, 104 MALL P ON DRAN A
: e 14 WO ATV REFIE A TLCNATION z AT e o aw
AREATIIN 1L IR, PATING RATIONS AND 1AW W TV V6 AR, k3 DT U ACtD
2 © - AATTINWEATION
v P 1 LAvn e e
LACH W - I DT 2R VT FRAMIN aavn z
BAN A LIRS £ = 8
haw asgimn
- A A I UPRAD
e comom | wooostie — . unm | woosne fxer s woomaiion
R —— 2 oL P T WOSE £cn.
prleiericdasi s TGk comCaTE ToRA CONCHTE PO
” 4 — e ¥ e ACAAICMALART 2 p—
— ATAATK AT AU BAANE 8 o . e
s | A o g | wa EAGH BOL ME NG v aATNG [ N NOTES bos cAnnG | tam R GRS 1 KATING ek conies e 5
T w e e e P I . R [ et AT . ;C
= INTLRIOR PARTITION TYPL INTERIOR PARTITION TYPL INTERIOR PARTITION TYPE - NON INTERIOR PARTITION TYPE - NON TNTERIOR PARTITION TYPE 4
Wo.A wa) [waa WreA| [wra][WFaa Wrg+2A] [WF4s2A va) [aRz z
[:r] NON-RATED 6* hOM woop stun paktinion | 57 BN non 2aTED 4- oM wOOD STUD PARTITION v:l [WEAA] paTeD 2% woob ruasing rarTiTion = RATED 2X WOOD FURRING PARTITION| vl 2-HOUR RATED concreTE masonavunit | | §
MATLLAL
i =y TR
2 2 5 § &
ST DR O TR b=y b A
‘ AT A 8 & g 5
A O A AL i ¥ oW A A N TENOF F s
SN WA M NT " -
e | i
) \ CONT ACATEN H COMLLSARIL
AN 1 F
r 3 =
e L | WER1A ;4
| 11w 00 87, ARLAYMIKT I * 4 F 2 7 4
SRR TUAL 2N WODD | JOSTS, et =
AL AL
. i PACKD W O
9 Qi |
T e - |{
Com i v o3 .:2-_ O i
HOUR FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLY - UL 554 OI HOUR FLOORICEILING ASSEMBLY - Ut 1570 - j’
et = . |1 <
T8 !
=
TYPICAL WALL PLACEMENT OF FLECTAICAL BOXES iN A RATED WAL INTERIOR PARTHT B far H
NOMENCLATLRE e .




ARCHITECTS

¢ Shapekand. it Accsmiion a1 Undble Buidings and

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

@ 15T FLOOR LIFE SAFETY PLAN

|OKA THEATER

Date

#  Description

H

o e e of e st k
3 &
" 13 % & 3
S i i 5

e AL A
it o rche et vl s & 4§
I
s § 3§
X-X- woane & S &
ey . e IS RIS B CARNT
- - -
<l < ¢m - et =
£ e ek S (@)
FOCCUBANTY RECRAY & o~ g
i il NP TRy ston FOCLLPANTE AVAL
v : E . _!
BASEMENT LIFF SAFETY PLAN b in — AT ¥ TaAVL I O |3
o LT - RATED PAATITON, 5 > 1
o 3 <k
. - P 4 5




R-2

@Id-v\“!\ SECTION B

@NO; LIFE SAFETY PLAN

R-2

—-

R-2

R-2

15

+
i

M

@: FESAFETY SECTION A

R-2
R NIt s01
e gy 03 sE uNIT302 R-2
TS2IF v e
’ o
£} 1 — >
R-2
iyt oo UNIT 303 UNIT 304 R-2
100189 $F OSBIIF e oo
e
- -
£ ik L

Gsanlncoa:w SATETY PLAN

ARCHITECTS

UNIT 202 R=2
14529 SF Lot (aow

UNIT 204
105873 SF

v
piay

5K
W
ES
22
<%
2 F
5
A

IOKA THEATER

O_z\nmoox LIFE SAFETY PLAN

O LIFF SAFETY LEGEND

g

P

53

<

PR
i1 3 E 4
g & & 2
.

Z

3 =
a f\[
E Q
3 <
vy

L

=3

0T SO

[T ey e ——



l;&ﬂl OOR DEMO PLAN =
)
Ny
1 N
\\Q\V .Q oy sSannnaal I | |

.

/5

%

paesie

Yy

&

Wy

7

1M1

o

=TT

TRRTNE RO P \‘D W
A ) AU [ E
N 108 LUK -

e

‘LT'Y‘

Y

’an.?u:cu.x

N

o,

@ BASEMENT LEVEL DEMO PLAN

D& EEEEE

=

AVANAGE MENT PO 1198 PAGALT 1Y
1 ek 1O MTAE AND A1 ORITACTION
WASTE Y CONTRACTIN YCUNG CONTRACTOR AND I¥ 31 FALATING AND
CVCLING CONATALCTION MATLAIALY 11814 10 M RLCVC AL 004D NG AT
T

NONCAETEANS SASINEY
ALYWOON 05 & FALTLLT I0ARIY
CALIRCARD PARTR AL AL,
UNPANTED CAn

AN,
G

AASTKS
MUIA IR UTNG
REATESY

G DEXIY AND BATHACKM ZARI TN

]
i
"
v

O [ TLEMINE I LEAD ZARNT AT (8 [LAI ZAINT ENSIS GC 700101 L0W ALL LOCAL
P AND §EDFRAL REQUATMERTY §04 4 W IRATIN, DM TION, AND 08
Ny ASGHCOURANTY FYH P W AND OANIE

DEMOLION LEGEND

A N RO

i

~

WOVED LD N

G210 1AAVE A ALK HEL 11 OV & AN ARCHTECE TOATAY T IATINTOR

SALVACTD (19 M3 BELIRE DOMOLITON G4 3AALL B RESONY BT 108 RIMOVAL AND

DRAPCRAL O ALL 1 MOLIGSED 7 M5 AL PORABSENT AN FUENAE S Nk LEONED ARD
PN

RO KL SELOCATON SHALL 8 JTRT I8 A LOCATION 100 88 CODS
1 DR
KLY DEMO NOTES

MOV IXATAS TIAR NI TY

AV EASTING FS0K AT

BMONE e

G ARIOW

REMOVE DXSTAG O LMA LT RUCTLRAL CRARGNGS | NS GRS
LXATON

MOV PCREION G VMITING £ ATHEI0R MAKNEY AL £ AN
onNa

o

e G AOOD AL FTRUCTLRS IX S 3T Ty 208 110 GRE N
U VIR 5 ING GLAY) DOCHY AN RICK INFILLAROVE OO

AIMOVE PIRNION ©F FXINTING 3008 TOR T STARATIL 5000 ACCF

PEMOUTION NOTES

NTINTOF THE DRAMAG) 510 NG

NS N WASK AL AR HOK Tt
SENDLTIN W

AN GARETALY VTP
ABGH etk s W

WO THE ARCHITER T Bk B LRATILY UF ARY DI
e O TOALL AL AT ANR AT

A

AL PR SRALL BE DN (N AN GRPALY AND FLISIKIN AL MANNYE THE
£ R % CONTRALTON 1 REWAINSSL T T3 COORMNATY WL 147 B2 FONT #¥
RACONTIACIORE W TH LOUAL ATHOR T STATH ACHALHS 04 U1
COMIANITY THAT MAY ) AVT AAATICTON OVER 1188 POALE DURING
P MOLTION DPLRATIONG
PEING AL A LU 0 T U e S R
TUNCTIONS D7 ATRACINT A N, TENANT SIS WITHOT
A0 NP COMM AT, AN CODRINAN 1 74T AND R
MIHIRILES WITH AEACHAORIAG TLNARTS/PLSINESSES. G 10 COOKITRATE
SLAVIEE N LT TOWRY I TR BUEL S DAL
PRI SUATARE AASTY DOACSAL LNITY AN EAWTY LISTAALY CC WAL
RN APPRIVAL OF NVSER IOK DAL RELAT  LMOVAL CF TEASL
PYRSSILI PR ) 1 AU Cn
AND VNS a1
mu._m.\.\,.p.u.m.

ANDFLO0R TO R

CVRLLANS AACHSITET TOVEIY ThL (RTINE
8 ATTH WKITR W GAE DIRTLITION. ALL BLCK THATH

Y
LEMOVED

RN | 08 A1 MO ANT BRAORAL D AL
NPT ANT PN NG

[OKA THEATER

EXETER. NH 03833

55 WATER STREET

ZONTRAZIOL
IVE N NS

Dite

§

Levmcons
# Dewr

As imdicatad
Author

saale
Drawe By

MCA

Checked By

2020074
o029/

Pronect No
Date

DEMOLITION PLANS

Title

AD1.00

V08 O P



)
L o
\e:a/ ioe 1
M !
2
" = =i
— g Qs
20 <7

A1 Gz

Pt 334 O

ROOF DEME) PLAN

IOKA THEATER
55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

- PAQUECT WASTF MANAGEMENT '
L AL LODEDTNATY AFSAINT AL WASTE WANALTWENT | DL THiF FASACT Y ' T INIENTOF Tl DRAASSES 1§ 150 LT (10 I8 SPAZT NLCTISART FOR THE
PROVING A WASTE MASACTMINT AN 10 REDUCE AND K1V CONTRSTION PO & PR CUTION AND COMPYTION 30 1)1 DEMSLTION ADKE T
VWA T 8% DN FRAL TING Y, TH A BI CYOLNG CONTACTOR AN B S/ ARATInG AND AL TN CONTAT 108 AL &1 VLW AL REAWSNGY AN EALH UL VIZHY

AICVEUING CONSTEUCTION MATIAALY (1783 10 4 LICWATD. il INCHLDE AT ATING CONDRTIONS |08 COORMNATION 84108 TROCTIDNG WWITH TV
e . ANY ERRIIANCY
I A NAACHITION MORK WEA | CONTORM 1AL LDCAL SEATE ANT NATONA
T CONCLITEAND MAKOREY W oy
2 ANMYOCD, AR & ALTICHE KAID ' ML NDRR S LALLM DONE N AN ORDVLY AND FIGIIIONAL MANNTR T
U CALTCAID JAMA FACRAG N 3R 1IN CON TRACTO DOLINATH ALIA 1O B DORS BY
i UNPARTEDUWA SRS TRALTORS WMk LOCAL ALTIRCRTIES STATY ALENGTS OR LTIITY
T e COMPANIES THAT MAY HAVE (LUICTION CHER T3 AROVICT DUNG &
b Glas LMOUTION QPLRATIONY =4
7 MG & DUBINCGIL PYASE O THE (VORs, 00 NOT DHTLAS THE SELVTLT AN
e o 4 O e PR Al ATRD BARTITIONS FUNCTAINS CF AACINT ARG SECHADRNS TENANTLBAING I 1T HOUT
¥ claAma
ASNTARATS 4 LLAD RANT ST G 5

7 G 1O T A B LA LDV AL DAL
STATE, AN FESEAL BLCKAAT WANTH IO RLSIIEATON IVCL TIO% AND AWURAL
NOTHY AND CODRANATL A7) P M ANG CANTR

2

DEMOLITION LECEND

AN DENTE §LVMEN T8 10 R G MOV UAN

WAL R
MOLITION 510 A
1N IR 4 TTER B 1118 24 MOLIT O EONT AR

Zeves
#  Description

L5 O TAVE A VAL 1 W N N AN AT TN T TXTTAT 01 Stctmmie 18 G TTER M 11 UMGLIT N CONTRAC

SAIVACLD A S Db 1D 6 9k e ORIy L A D AR AND 4 HAST CIMANING WAL AND 0O 10 MEHE NI S
R A s s )

ST AL IDUPUAT ANC RSB BRI ANT e w10 ) O e ASCHRSY VTR o
i O AN VASED (TEM V1T SN L A0 Dl IO

wiewt

Author
MCA
4

20

As indeated

couss ~ B

U VONSAE |5H REMOYAL AND DO 3¢ AL DMOLER A AL
d FEAIAENT AD LN (G 4 MOVE D AND KOT SV LD FO ATLOGATION
AL 8 STOALL 1% A LOCATION 1O M LCOIINATHT Wit 1188 OWNAE
WG 0 PROVITE TMAOIALY S RFOR | AS ELGUILD AL ALL KALING WAL

A MOVE XA TING WAL

MOV ERSTING EXOK AN P RANE

ALLASIOUIATED MECHANICAL LML AN D LLLSTESAL 101 ALMOVE D ANS

EMONT EASTING NI
NG N T CILAN AND PR PAL AL SWAACH

Checked By.
Project No

Sale
Drawm By

ovn

Date

ESMOVE FRSTING G M SRR TAAL DAAWAC) 08 YW SOL RN
oAt

[[] comovs smeron on thn e EREH IR MAKCAEY LSAY: 108 VBV S0
~

oven:

[ iV s I 000 Aot SRLKCTRE 8 AT 8 985816t OPUNIRG

2y ORI AR 30 AT RLER L ARGYS K088
e
L2 [I)  Amiov: 10N 01 18T 130K KOLAANTA KR L 4094 AT

® THIRD FLOOR LEVEL DEMO PLAN

AD1.01

DEMOUTION PLANS
TR Wikt Sqeont Aecaers:

V508 G




EAST (ALLEY SIDF) [

RO FL
2

w__ INDFLOOR $,
T8 5

E

181 HLOOR.
10§73 72 $

=

T TS :ﬁ%’&

01008
T

0
|
HE IND FLOOR
= -5
Ha
im0

5T FLOOR g~

(=TT

(@ GTRET 500 pivo ELFVATION

PAOJECT WASTE MANAGEMENT
5 ¥ HALL CODRPMAATE REMONI I WAY'E MANACL AT 104 §
POV A AT MARAGT M NT FLAN 13 REBUCE A
VHAVL Y SO TIAL TENG, #8411 A REEYELING KON TR

VNG CONSTRUC TG MATLRIALS (1LMY 10 B ALCYCLER. JHOUER INCLUDE AT
[T

H
.
'
T

COWCRETE AN MAKINAY
#VNEOD, 08 & SARTCLE ROALIY
CARPRALD, ZAM L DAL RAC N
UNPAN TR

NG BDAG TKICHS AND RATIDDM PALTIENS &

LA PAIE TS
9 A MENTY O KEAIRD)
NS AND EMORATE ST Ak AND GANER

D PAINT EXip T, CL 10 FONL O AL
I, DEMOH | EON ANT

DEMOUION LECEND

AN D LNES PEROTE FLEAUNTS TO B MMOVED LON

LAl

OV ARG ARG TICT DAY T
0N GE LA BT REPINKELT 1OR EIMOVAL AND
n M) ALL TCUSAENT AND IVANIIINGS SEAOVED AND
N SARIALD 10k SILECATIM 1AL M STOALS WA LEXATION 10 b CODIAATLS
W DR

KEY DFMO NOTFS

CARLIVALY REMEVE EARTING 721 CAST CONCHETL ANLS, 16V 8¢
LEPSTALLED AT [RATING SR AASANT.

=

REMOVE ERSTING 1

N

CARLFULLY RLMCV LRI 1NE PO 1IN CF BAICK WAL 08 SLA DODR DVENING
23T 5 WALRACLD D0 RE-UAT (N THE BRCHCT FOTI I ANVACTD
B ALDUAD DO D65 NI AL RECH A

L MOV §3TING DO AND | BAMS
ALMOVE EXAITNG AOO" | SAME STRUCTLAL IN 1) ENTALTY AP
OFLN N 0K NV DN CLAS BOGISAND SLCK INFILL AROVY 2008

CARETVALY LEMOVE EXBTING 1O A A1 ON LIKATED P-4
CONRITY BANSY TNLE VWEY RPN OO PR

[F]  sesmove AaTiG mOGHTN SIAK AT ALLEYVSAY

.

G Con
VOB CLAY ROGR,

ATV 8 VAR 2% NN OVENINGS PP

WORK THE AL T D DALY OF ANY BACTIANCY
CMOR TN WOHER SHALE LONT D4 TOALL EOKAL ATATE AND NATONA|

A PGNT I AN DADERLY ANG FIOFTIHONAL MANNTR, TIHE

MOUNON CONTRACTOR § 2 SSONBIALE 15 COOLMAATE WD T0 AL DONE 1Y

RBCONTRACTOR A AUTHORELS, STATE ACENGLS O] UV

THAT MAY AV ARSICTION OVHL Fof PRONST SURNG

AMOUNON OPLRATINY.

PURNC ALL AN O T WORK 03 N1 TTUAS T BRATESS AXD.

¥ e AL 153 SVETICUY

SEAVTAY AND VORA
COLTRATE

« m
i e oo e
A3 dgustn

£ T HAYE A WAL
OF SALVAGED 111 MY V)

S AT IANERAND ARHITCT I VERITY TIE EXTENT
VNI R REGRE 1MOL 10N T

CAREPVLLY TO BE JALVAGED FOR AE-USE IN THiS HOMCT.
A1MIONSME 1O KL MOVAL AN (HSROSAL OF ALL X MOL
FOVIPMENT AN VRN ENGS RMTE AN AT SCHFIR LD 0 &
N B TCRD e A KATION 19 00K

CARY WAVCRT AS RACLIDY A ALL
ALY ERTCRROP NNCR ANG FLANS AS (X TN
AL NN A B OURID
MG ANE FUESTASA 10 B EMOVD AND

CIEAN AND BRPARE AL S AL

ARCHITECTS
0t G 3. 471

o8
e

0 0n

Portpmonts. N

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET

EXETER, NH 03833

Zevwons.

Date

stian

#  Descr

As indicated

Scale

2
H

Chaciad By

2020074

ot/29/1

Date

Tite

DEMOLITION
ELEVATIONS

AD2.00

P00 ko

IO Mkt S At




INDFLOOR $
TH.5"

151 FLOOR s
1

e [t

|
i 3
i
1 | 31 S r=a
| ] (1730
[ 5= =
—_-—"F — SRDFLOOR
12817
= IS INDFLOOR
bR

RSEMENT EGRESS $
t— ARk el LAY

| il
il _Oﬂoxmrm’:mmmimxhhn‘ua
ST 11T T

BADIECT WASTE MANACEMENT

5 DAL CODMIBNATY 1 520NLRLE WWATTE SANACY S8t NT FGR 11t FACNCT IV
PRIRVUUNG A AN MANAGLMINT AR 10 RITCE AND B CYCLE COMTIN 10N
8% CINTRACTING WiT A KTV 3 CONTRACTOR AN $Y M EARATING AND.
A COMOTACTION WATEEALS (1148 100 M AECRLED. 503 INC LU A
LNy

CONCETE AND MANEY
ATWOON 38 e 2ARECLF AALY
CARSRIARD PAPTR PACKA NG
INBAITED

AN

MLTALL CLUBNG SN DOURY ANTS RATIHECK M PARTTTIONY
craawcy
T LAD 3 v AL LIXAC
PLATON, 12 MCA TIDN. AXD (RO

DASED LA BENDTE THEMENTY T B A0 MaVED LD

100 HAV A WAL THELS 4 TH OWAT L AND AREH(ITET TNSRIY Tk EXIRNT OF
SALVACED TEMS SORE DEMOLTION GE WAL B ATSONSIRLE FOR REMOVAL ANTY
DP0RAL On ALL DUMKA B AD 1T MY ALL ERAPMANT AND LN INCE AEANYD AN
LA F3R KHIOCATON WAL W 1108 BN ATOUATON 10 8 CODLINATLD
vt

AATFALY A2 MIOVE ENISTING PR SAST CONGRETE 2ANYLS TO B
ALNATALLE I AT SATING MK FASAR |

CASLIVALY APARIVE EXISTING PORTION O ARICK WAL SR Kb VIR OO

CAIVE FRRING WP

CALE ALY R MOVE IUATING BORTCIN O S0 WAL 1T KE I PODR O v
AL BACR IO M LA VAR L RE L N ThE BT ORI P A At
BN AZOUNT OISR O NiNe ABNICHIALY

ALMOVE LXATING DOGR AND F AU

ARMCVE ERATING WO FRAWE ATAVA TVAE i 11 ENTIAETY 2 11
CPNING TR N SINING AT DOORS AND AT R INF AL ASOUE IGHS

ALY MOV 1USTING SR T WAKE ROOM 1R ALOVATLR BRI CAY
COWKRLTL PANLL LS VEAITY DT X NRCK TO M AEMOVLE

MOV ING OO N VAR AT A1 TYVAY

AEMOVE CANTING CONGRETE RO TR FATVUA NONSAY RN NG P6EF
EEEFE

EE @ 3 a@ & 08

DEMDLTION NOTES

1 TIAEINTENT OF THE SAVGE 5 10 INCLUAR (A IN SPACE WiCHSSAKY FOR
ROV MCUTION AND COMATTIIN OV 1171 S ALITION WORK, 1166
onrion

B AT DG AL M ONT N AN DT ALY ARG RN MANNIL Thd
DEMOLITON CONTRAL TR SR T COCUMNATT WORK 12 B2 TONT oY
SUACON TRACTCRL W LCAL AT TH PRI OR L TiTy
COMIANIEE THAT MAY HAVE AULATICTRIN OV (4 THIS FAIALT DURING
PEMALITION OFTRATIONS.

0 DVING AL PHAROF (1 WDKK, DO AOT TR Tt LR AN

T AN A

ADHTRAATT ROTIE COMAUNLATY AND COKMN RATE 17

o D NECHADLING TENANTISLA NI Ga. 10 SOORTNAT

.
7 I LR, ST ING OB CONMRUCTION NOT SCHEMA LD 10K
21 MOLTION 41t 1 DAYALED G4 0 MOVH I DN 1 SIOLITON 13 10 W
BESEOR D 10 QAL INAL CONINTION 8 8 111K BY THE CAMOLITION SON TRACTOL
B RIPARAND FROPARE &TMANNG VAL AND F OGRS 10 LESEIVE NTA FNSHTS
Mg
B G OMANT A ALL-THEL WITH CVNPL AND ARCIRET T VIR
OF LAIVACEP 11§ AV DATER A1 O FLAOLITON ALL BRICK THAT IS
B AEMOVID
0
" LABOCATED MICHANICAL FLUMKNG

LOCATH D AY R Wt
CLLAN AN AREAALL ALL SATACES

ARCHITECTS
04 Crogea 3978 208
a8 e a0z

Pret et %14 9T

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

Date

#  Desiption

Avinliated | Revsions

Scale

Author

Drywn By

Cnceaad By

o
g

d 3

i

£ E

Title

DEMOLITION
ELEVATIONS

AD2.01

b
£
i
3
3
3




\

1
|
i
|

=

L O,
s VR b
RIS

4

— AT W DLTE
An OCATONE

&
{ }Gl'l RALL PLAN - BASEMENT
" A OA CONCRETE, TP AL LU DLLNES BNl L
z
B
. .

- PO D WAL

R

ARCHITECTS

o,

il

< Lb#

Ll EB

I &%

— S
4
i

2]

¥

L

1T 333

z-fgg

s 8 o

a4 G & 2

D PABING ALY

Tite

BASEMENT FLOOR

PLAN

A1.00

T ——

Vo S 00 a0



| wios
> -

N NI =2

ARCHITECTS

\\\:\:‘\R\\\ \\\\ NN W\‘::;\\-E\

NN DR
\ \\‘\ RN
s —

@

E

1A AL
INTIANCE. N
/ PTG A TNING

/ CORMIDOR ;

— 5 7

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03853

D
IOKA THEATER

I
| \
3 o B2
; i et
1
1
|
) &
i 3
: 3
1
1
]
1
i o
! k;
1 » —k ¥
2
i L T
! == == .1
I eo Y
1 .|
F-—=%
i g
& & i3
1 4 E
i ’ 8%
4 = LY
. i . "
”
. B B FIERE @
T SSSSSSSY ;B 2
AASRERRRAR RS Y ALEELEEAAER RN 2 8 8
AR SENATION £ A NG 12 TG L £ A3
z
& 5,; 2
ERALL PLAN - 15T FLOOR . A'" z ] F £
LPAN - UTH X & u & 2
 GENERAL PLAN NOTES =
CHNVRAL CONTRACTOR BIAL V1R ALL 1 K12 CONDTON AND 5 ACCHAL CHARANG A A1 QUARS AT ALEACCHNAL FIRTLADY T NIV OM NG AL DRIASONTI IO CINTL LN G OPNING  1© MR TD DA AQC 104 ABLIVIAT IS SYAIROLS AND <
HULNIING NOTEY ALCHITIC 0 401 DCONTYIONY AL D 1IRINT AN VCUAINT NI NI Dt CRAPC CONVINTIONS AN ACCIS6 PLITY (FGINDS. —
AN SHOVN N THL TN b ENIDUDUIGINKON ASLUVINPEOM FACLO FAKE ORCONCELTE 11 AL VAORA WIALL COMPLY WITKAPPLICARL IOCA! CODUSASWELEAS B G011 8 70T LAOR PRAAIGS |G X TLLON L VTGRS AND &
} TN Lar LTS DRAWIAGS FRADTITONAL INGLIATON 13)AG) OF BCA 8 COCRITY 1) AN AND D1 AL et o O
. 0 . P INTLLOR DML NLON AST VN SEOM FACL O SIUD 14T GF 5w = )
Laas + D (HNDOW AND TRANIGH IVPES ~
. o st . Cans 9
i L3 T AL o OMATRA O 108 = <(
R ¥ |~
’ 04 FAA: MLAT 4T A RIS - T WAL AN 7
< CHARANCES A ST AD LR LN LCATEN AN LAY 42
(S

V00 Y 0043 7

T Mirhet pmre At



=
|
|

 —®
7%

N

S

&

S

62
2205

%2

=ty Tn_
|
|
| 1

7

Q s
R R N S

e

|

e e i o e e ey A

A ——

&

T
8

©

it
o

A==

r_—'____'_____—___‘—‘—A
!

0

2 7

—

7

@ OVIRALL PLAN - 2ND FLOOR

53 TOCINTIELINT OF OPENING

ZAR LOCAL COMY A WIILAY

o
E
< L&
L] E'S
T “%
F B
zh
05
)
if
Ga
2 g B
1% %8 &
H R B
<
: %4
H

PLAN LEGEND

PTG s

W e
g} AACIN MABNCCAOUND

Tile

SECOND FLOOR

PLAN

T Mrket Suare Ave et



AR

N
DN

AR
\\\‘\\' . “.}]:

-

®m1 RALL PLAN - 32D 1008

AN

11 ABITIERAL
=

an

INFORMATON
4 804

NG

AC AP ALCHITES FLAAL

IS N CRMATON §TT

D4 4110 4L ACE LY

N
Ao
MANEA BN

KA FACE CF JACK DL CONCRLTY
va
FRDM $ACEOF AIVR TO PACE O

WITH RS D0 OF SN2
1 WAL D8 CENTIAID AITHIN A 4L

I O8 PANAGE MATT AT AGSE SR
CLLARANGES 301 S50LE ADDH

O CENERAL PLAN NOTES

PLAN LECEND

- FADRALT ALY

PG LS
R § AALLNT b TR T

2ap
gt
=]
gl
gl
<¥*
o
|58 ]
=
Em
= o Z
— E o
2k
i &
o
§
[’.
i
S
2 S E 3
<
# = 3
+ 4
1Pl
z
5 b
& (@)
: |3
g | <C
T
3 =

0 04 P

v

Ty e—



ARCHITECTS
4 Crmgss 1878 200

! — RALCONILS AN

LU LOCATION OF PRECAST PANTLY 4

OO BHCGNG CVRA S AL
LOTATI UKL SHANAG
s

——rTAg 200
s.00,

1 D04 O ABLD FLAXTERS
COOHD NATL FHRAL VN

| W LT TLALAL ENGINER R ASAAN AT
PARART & JARDRAN AT
SLKTURN i D1 4441 AT DI § TR TR

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

IOKA THEATER

_._.QJ
AW 10 M CHANAL Ui Tk
MLt AND
COOMLNATE 1A, (156N 104
d GO OU WA KAV
|
XA 000
O A e
3
L—
! N oo 1ocanosvor 3
I ' PUSEAG HOGH DRAN i B
= -~ 1 " 3 ‘ﬁ
. i
(Y g
T
i3 i
< 3
5 S
& 3 .
AT
VERALL ROOF PLAN P i P g
ks S & £z
H
L A 1D B COOE COMALANT 1O PLAN LEGEND
T GENTRAL CONTRACIONY (ALL VERY ALL 11D CONDITIONS AN T ACCIIE CLLALANGES ARE RIGRUIRED AT AL ACCRSRE FXTATS w0 ANNSONT 10 CENTIR LINE v
PIMERTONY NOTHY ARCTWTECT & FILLDCONIMTIINY ALE DO SERENT AND ECRIPMENT v ACAARIE CONVER TIONS AAD ACCH or EATTING WWALY |d
FHAN HIOWN IN 1L DRAPINGS. 0 RO A O ALK DA CONCRIT L COMPLY WL ADPUICARE LOCAL CONY A) WL AL L] PR D N TEAIOE DRAWINGS [0 > R
PR v a e STATEAND FTDRAL GO 863 i ING RO 148 JOSTIVY PAARACE 10 @) §
" JroeT 7 1RO ARE LAY N FAOM FACE OF §TUS TO PACT OF B aE0RR 10 A 0 HOR OO AND FLAME YIS SO P AN THAT THERE § MO FONOWL O THE ACOH [ - 3
X AN A PARTEON 1D Ot awi: I X O FLEVATIONS AN AR 20108 WiNrOM AR TRANSCR IS 1 FNATIAG B0GH TLASENG AND ANYLEAL 0T 82 - |4
" PR3 SHALL 88 INSTAL B Y w IO E S HOR UNIT BANS & ENLARCER ZANY ERASUARD AND AEPARED AL KECHAAL S — |3
. Cruma YNNG 4B ADIACIN T VAL ! AR VWAL PAR TN IN v <8 CIPVIRLE T 10090 © % AN 00T B INTAGLD AP PO o E
e e Otaswer AVACINT REDNGVSACNAD e 3
B A OO INTINDED YOS FARAG! W w0 » MR 1 RASEA T PTG SO0 PARAR 3O 5 3
MANTUATSING CLAARANCIA WS4 11 ACOR e P H
. - ) H




s} @
wioe ]
ML =
o =
a v
ol
ﬂ =0 <
\
\
S
B \
g
) o
W T
OO =
VAN 9
LA oM
e E E
: “r
\ — I}_ gz
of
<
s ZE
]
S P
o o o o o o B
. & .
§
i
AASEMENT KCP
o i
g
|Rce LEGEND. ) . = —
T | e acasTEn Conms aE SECORATIAL WA ACE WOLNTED LiGH g 3 3 : 8
RATED @ TYT M4 LEAST NN O [fatne sirsaans wavren RLILICTLD CULING PLAN NOTES. AR K
[ ST e LT A T ' N LAYOL 1 b LOOMRNATS s 3 ]
TEA GO LD @ | T 2 TUCTLCAL Enaneta [ B
a0 ACTASTICA CELMG TR STAESSTES yARY PR RO - £d
] i P o [miein ‘ e
97 TIFE KO 50 ML = | reoou KT | Lo miont 15
oom g T P 1 T p— i g
= |o~ o
L] s % 3
. 5 e 1
um RCAR TP €U0 — *m_‘ T Goling Mot ‘(Ellr) v E ¢ E ¥
r— 2 S 2
CEMENTIIONS CELAE BEAD BONO " s
1] el [ e R N T
' wnsran [&]
20 DREC T MDREL T BASAE T 0| s ace wountin nucresces®  — >
FUBRERSENT | . =
]| v e s ncweosent AGE MARITED TR ACENT - End Mount 5 8
T
o | Eorm e e l?i X
w o |mase o oot | [ | MEROR R S mrTa 0 g E <
W e v 1 : o]
B | Lo P %
- — R~

V05 SO0 P

T w—y



== RETAIL UNIT

o]

|

ARCHITECTS

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET

EXE

R, NH 03833

]
)
'
|
1
1
i
i 2
i RETAIL UNIT 1
0
1
1
1
E i
|
I
L 1
'
T
4
i
|
‘ L
- | STAR
i
1
: H
RETAILUNIT o, g ! §
- - 1 1 rl s
T ! ? [l
T ! e '
—4 i | H
i ! Heazn q
i 1 L
i i RESTROOM »
i i ; &
i | 2
| ! U
[ i = | [ |
1 [}
(N Y
& e
C FIRST FLOOR RCP v
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES RCP LEGEND
e 112 ASDUETCA CIARG T CECORATNE SRV ACL WA L6 11GTT ‘GINERAL LEFLECTID CIUNG PLAN NOTES
- H ot wow QO |Fumss sTaessars wavees Wy TR Lok T LAVET 163 B SERIRENATED 1T
RATED 5 1VPE 4 CORST 5 Bk T LG E:n” TR EnCate
el TYIE 3 Jwl LG e T LT P TRE
o STILESSUNS L1 PO PO
@ VNMIDE e RSt W | Lo | eTrEre S L0 MM watlMount .
i ; " I VP A GAB. BG ABE FER RO | ausa o g
RO DN BT e ST AD OB R DA 12 G Ceanes | sconcr smmsers vresk | 7= [ won seaw e
b AR TR TL A, LTHAD LN 1S O TV AL ENT ARG [N At ol
= S — .
T LA FET A MO b o oL worwx *q.m.w._ Cotngrioem € >
CHVNTITES CELAG BEAD OO
| ncen comnar o m
(| s |~ e
L Wi ez
B |muscmoscma === | - N
[hifoer |
e L L —— .
O] e v s acsnscana End Mount
{[swxtvonion.omsan |
DECCHATNE FERDANT LGH! FIV UL
* s e hiasalsia
PR ECORCONTIR AL @ | MECHMSEDALOSESCENT Come i | [ | NTERAR BCX BEAM SEFERTOC
D3 FOACEIALS
@ | fe o s @ |CitrvenD i ik
sEwTEnLG et

i
5
5
g
£
LS
< # R
i% 38 %
K g s
<
LA
TR
& & G & &
&)
Z
o |
= =
5 (o]
o {
B <
o 7
i
53
- o a

i
4
i
:




[

I

%

ARCHITECTS
D Comgea 3. 177 T8
Portament, XHOWO!
A 404 %700

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

e e e

“““““““““ T

100
O

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES RCP LEGEND
y : e ) FhaoRe. ST+ kvt Tid ‘CINLAAL MTUCTID CUUNG AN KOTER
e s Ririo g e sheowet on O |rws srarsacrs va rea T FNAL LTI AYDRT 10 LOOKT NATLD Wi
sy RATIO@ 1Y% 34 CONST W 7 L1 TRACK LIGHTRG. ,E:n” PR ENCNTTL
I @ |z i il
S P TR T STTLESSCES vakr ik e
@ 1o e - -

@ MDA Gt | L | wer e smEsaae |0 [ [ Werreer -
7 TYPE X GO IO MBCHE R0 KOE A Coum -1 1
IO GAE CELRG —t | scoE STk e R | = | soa e b
. oo e~

10 [ .* IR e <Ei| I)
v moien | =
AL AGTIR Otk o |

Wi e
543 ORI T REWECT BaaST /= .
upsescon
———— f S ——
e prom—— |
S
CECORNTIE PORIAMT LT T TUAE [
STVLES EEE vARY PEN RULM e
RHCTSSH ORTSCIAT COma o | [ | WERER ot B NTTR10G
WS FORDETALS

T WA WATED T S @ | TANGRONT 1 son i
M LRz

Date

# Do

MAsvinduatod | Revvons.
Authar

202001
01729721

s 53

PERE.
&)

£

B o
g |2
§i’ %
£83

TR0 00 P

T T e—



ARCHITECTS
4 gt 5. 571 200
Porrmenth, N1t 001
1 a0 S0t 02

EXETER, NH 03833

IOKA THEATER
55 WATER STREET

R IANKAL B LRSS 1T ANE

2 MF ST AL 68 106 TYRCAL GG DALY
VAL OB INE AT

NS IO KON 1OGATIONY

VR LOUN G TEVTCHICATEN

AP FOR AT N EATION. SOORE AT
AL RFITS FOR VDTS PRES

Ok FOLENT

N ORI DT fihed DTS 3 ot
BTN R A LS

DECORATIE BRE ACE MOUN LD LIOHT
AT KTVFE SOFS ARy PRR

[DECORA TV FENDANT LT FUTURE
STALSAOTS

CLNERAL REFLECTED CLILNG PLAN NOTES
FHINAL OCHTNG LAYOUT 10 M LOORDINATID Wil

Asindicated | Leveions.
o2

STRESTES WY
P Rou

L SCONCE STRLE SUTS wae PR
Hoou

ot

]

Prorect Mo

[hrywn By

Checkad by
Date.

saale.

V29,707 500 7,

ﬂ

B ALK U NTED A UG SENT

R ACE WOUNTED FLUGRE SCINT
LA B

WTEROA B0t BEAM. REFER 13 D
FOR OETALS

LG w0 MO £ 38
TN AR

Al1.23

REFLECTED CEILING

PLANS

Tle




IND & KD FLOORS - FINISH PLAN
® [T

N NN \\

15T FLOOR - FINISH PLAN
e —

RN . S

T

T
e
1

77777777
I3

AN

@ RASEMENT - FINISH PLAN

22y,
vE e
> it
Zn Hith
o,
=
s i
Eo
T 22
— B
2k
§ nis
)
H
5
bd
it
e % 3 § &
i R E
& 2 3 z
3
IREE
o Oﬁ
§ |2 |
w
i [
£23 ;




e FOROE TOUIMIY v aey s 50

P ] arg 00" N<
£EBE0 HN W313X3 —
133418 43LVM S5 ———— | 900707 oN sk
- | Ag pemoud
_—_— SNOLLVAITI
AILVIHL VIO a el el yonEIxa HINOS
wosnny | Lone s e Py

SICK FAGATE ANT REPOINT TACASE IN EXTISTY
BACK PARAPIT.

AISTORE NITAL COPNG AT

Jo oLt sy (N TR

L

/—_
~1 ~
: )
MAYER BVILDING

Tl

PROPOREL STREET FRONT LLEVATION

@




WESOUNS PO ey sendy pmana 102,

OS0408 109 1l

st hifranced 5 /600 , A
e T £S650 HN WALIN3 o o [folva 4
133418 ¥3LVM 65 $.0020 ]
oW avauy
SNOLLVYAZ 3
MMl—..{\m Ir—l J\V_O_ uuuuu e v | Y s JOI¥ALXT 1SV3
worny |04, e e
:
;
i
25
I
H omEo
m Z
! L 3
! c===% 1 3
——TEw T — g
A 3 |
! 2
| | m.
AA | 3
| %
i i # m H
@

{ |
R :




d

O DRk i M TAL AALING

X1 RABED AN

AT IS FLOOA M CONY

G PROPOSED RIVER FRONT FLEVATION

F BACK | ASATE AND RLFOIST | ACADE IN ENTRLTY

QWA AT BACK FARARIT

ARCHITECTS

o
[WE]
Eo.
WL
T B:
o
o
— ;Fj
S
§ ¥
1
5.
51 5 & &
s 2 3
'9'.,
g o
3
gy [O
E < Q
of =
O
EZ

SoNCs o

[

e e——"——




!

IOKA THEATER

WATER STREET

55
EXETER. NH 03833

‘ I .w' I'.::!‘.i: ‘u ;‘.‘Ili\‘
| ‘. g

.§g

2l

il . I\:' i1 \ig

= | m=sf] 2] 2 "
ET-T=0TE=4 ¢ § §
TR i

s % 3 +
PIosl
g z|2

8
£

A2.03




i 8006 KOS

irmpgiey el B BOE

££850 HN Y3133
133415 ¥3LVM €

YILVIHL VAOI

ET

WL/
500707
Yow
544
Gondiowg 4
e N I

2k

ON 190y

Ag prmauy

A umty]

e

ooeY

SNOLLD3S DNIdTING
N

15T FL

W05

-

GRESS s
11747

BASEMENT E

- |
L | | m
i = —
|
& [ _____®*_ @&
i N .
N I
; | 5
]|
; : = ‘
HEN (|
.................. ([ e
2 : M & |
g g —
1 | L
1 I A N
i — _
i : : |
__.,.../f. | ———— — :
ifg m : g L
“ :Iwi\‘ O —
1 .m .m &
“ m ‘_l m | 4
I o L
ot 7 r——— S | I o _ lI.__.II

futl;

|
|
|
|

C LONCITUDINAL SECTION ¢




D I T T

—ee | WD neg
£EBE0 HN W3LIX3 S L)
133915 ¥3LVYM S5 — SR 1032 74
vaw &4 porsoy
YALVIHL VA OI W waswT | R GNOLLEs DNIINY
womany | Loue.rn e n

1447

b
e

2ND FLOOR G
185

10171

BASEMEN
4

BASEMENT £Ci

RETAIL UNIT

RETAIL UNIT

B

DINAL SECTION 2

|




08 10 2K,

AL ey e B K,

000 1% W9 1kt
B e
D e 1

S1D3LIHDOAV

£EBEO HN W313X3
13381 WILVM SS

HILVIHL VAOI

uondiong #
suomary

w/atio

¥.0000T

Lely

amyiny

b

ik

ON W

oy

A4 pamaey

Ag g

a5

SNOILLI3S DNIaINg

e

-

2ND FLOOR

- ool g

09 3172

it S

SRS

MASEMENT ECRENS

—+

RETAILUNIT

_1

SICTION 3
—

©




w v
XSG MEEAL COPNG A E“ 5!‘2
< Es?;
- SemmmEo: nsonessas e = 112
l oy o Ut
Essees S
+irmct sy zm <¥

| e 2 I ROOH ACE LA RAT
| / RIS AZ AN AS O R
| Ay e

| = WAL TV

AT

— 1

= -
= st

ArarEveAps

| AT M AL

|

EXIBTING ROOY
10 |

LD .008 MALD
SLEWLEL 4300

w—

& DAY JOAM NHEATON A
LAITAG ADOT 1RAMG

i

PO 8 &

Eao 23]

AT

8 Z

FACEON INSTING CRTELOR A

i e B
<

| s a2 32 BT 2 E

N0 0 1w tn 1A
"8

IOKA THEATER

AR ENTEY MITAL CANOREL S1E
SR A3 DR PO DE AR

TXIUBL L4 A WINIKVY A MW T
8020 HOM NS AN PR TASY

308 A CONT ¥
A5 00408

Dt

18T FLOOR
07 -3 1/, G

Levisions
# Decrption

FROIKHID BT SEX [DEATON.
O AV T TN
(O

yuenn

o
Author
MCA

4

o

ovxEm

—_ 7&-____#.#__&“-% o o
093 B

EARTING BUCK ALC)
EATING RAsEAS

b sy

— AL TV Y
=" ADW 08 TN

£ 3
RALANT LY AR M et i
430104 GLASDRAL ez 5 2
AN STRLCTURN 104 THCK ¥ i & ¥
aag ——————— | & G &£
A
L
“
z
S ; _—— I . § Qs
w E i
Y N
“ { ks
EAST WALL SECTION SOUTH WAL U CTHON j ?\
- o Z ]
g 9 .
= < -]




~

X
|

® UNIT 201 & 301 MASTER BATHXOOM ELEVATION &

® UNIT 2O & 201 BATHROOM ELEVATION 4

i

201 & 301 MASTER BATHROOM ELEVATION §

r

B

UNIT 201 & 401 BATHROOM ELEVATION 14

@ UNIT 201 & 301 MASTER BATHROOM FLEVATION 2

@ UNIT 201 & 201 MASTER BRATHROOM FIFVATION 1

G UNIT 201 & 01 BATHROOM ELEVATION 2

—

® UNITS 201 & 30T MASTER RATHAOOM PLAN

@ UNIT 20 & 201 ARATHROOM ELEVATION 1

ENLARGED RCH - UNITS 201, 301

£

@UNT! 201 & 301 BATHROOM PLAN

ARCHITECTS

o ENLAZGED PLAN _ UNITS 201 & 401

of

Ll

H s

NIl
Eo

T =3

= EZ
zh
)

9

iz

12N

1 2 g 2

= “ o

<

s £ 3

55 3 8 4

IR RE

52 | O

5<n | O

ooz :

52| ¢

o

<z <

FZ3 0

Fual

VIh 0T S O P

I0% Morket Seare Anchiceh




ik |

i wu 202 MASTER BATHROOM ELEVATION 4

f UNIT 202 & 302 KITCHEN ELEVATION - § UNY ’491 & 302 MASTER BATHROOM ELEVATION §
A

UNIT 202 & 302 BATHROOM ELEVATION 4

I |

iT 202 & 302 BATHROOM ELEVATION 8

[’3

—

202 6 %12 MASTER BATHROOM ELEVATION J

NIT 202 & 502 BATHROOM ELEVATION 2

@ UNIT 202 & 302 KITCHEN ELEVATION - 2

ﬁ

202 & 02 MASTER BATHROOM FLEVATION 1

UNIT 202 & 20

SATHROOM ELEVATION ¢

LUNIT 202 & 302 KITCHEN FLEVATION - 1

® LNITS 207 & 302 ENLARCHD MASTER RATHROOM FIAN
T

G UNITS 202 & 302 ENLARCH D BATHROOM PLAN

ARCHITECTS

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

IOKA THEATER

c ENLARCED RCP - UNITS 202 302

Date

MCA

Author

2020014
o

As indicated Zevsions.

]

Drawn by
Checked By

Provect No

[T

A4.01

[T w—

GL\:ARCJ 2 PLAN - UNITS 202 & 302

ENLARGED UNIT
PLAN AND
ELEVATIONS

Tile




n
et
o)
w
=
T
19
&
<

0 »
{LE R -

1 -‘ |25 ._FeT JJ;‘. ,ﬁ

@ UNIT 208 & 203 KITCHEN ELEVATION - 4 @U.\-‘f:ﬂi&ﬂ;.\‘m\‘”l',\H‘I.DG“HP\’AII:}NI ®\JN||203§505M||‘WMIL.‘\'AI:D.\S -
\ ToE 0
TELETT I a2 T — e
Fo o 3
AR 1 e O w
o bl
—1 &3
== o
N == - & 8 <%
= : - - + =
= o o 0 — Ea
203 & 303 KITCHEN FLEVATION - 3 @ UNIT 203 & 303 MASTER BATHROOM FLEVATION 3 @ UNIT 203 & 303 BATHROOM FILEVATION 4 . g E
| n
|
3 [ | NLARGED 2CP - UNITS 208, 308
(RN 204t 403 IICHEN FLEVATION - 1 UIT 208 & 305 MASTER BATHROOM FLEVATION 2 (B UNIT 205 1 508 BATHROOM HFVATION 2
ke
i w5
- » ok i :
| = ¥
| m— . 1 B
: L___‘l {:u
- i
4 L
[ |1
* = = | I
OVN” 203 & 303 KITCHEN ELFVATION - @ UNIT 208 & 303 MASTER BATHROOM ELEVATION ¢ @UN\TZD}&!O!M“\“O@M ELEVATION | I l' 1 S
sl . I |
sepacoM - == | Yorooua i
; | LS
S— |
W= N P N o IE 3 8 B
o 5 -
. ¥ 8 3
<
r LIVING AREA - 1 B &
. | ! £ 7 2
% s § ¥ F g
|} L - - 150 G012 ¥ £ & & &
v s
J ] b1 o L e .
B B oW K F— L Oeyer =
s meccmenet z ™
— 5 2|0
. ! aaZ x
Wz |
| ‘ T Mo — g< z <
UNIT 208 & 308 MASTER BATIROOM PAN (B2 205 & 501 MATIROOM PLAN £D PLAN - UNITS 203 & 203 o P $Z=
o trerer iE £z 35
oA W

VBT e

L rr—



=K
’
r ;
=%
@ UNIT 204 & 804 ICHEN ELIVATION - 4

-

@ UNIT JO4 & 304 MASTFR BATHROOM FLEVATION 4

T 204 & 204 BATHROOM FIFVATION &

-

Jd

@ UNIT 204 & 304 KITCHEN ELEVATION - 2

HERERE = RERGREE

@ UNIT 204 & 304 MASTER BATHROOM FLEVATION §

UNIT 204 & 304 MASTER BATHROOM ELEVATION 2

F

(!

@U.\‘d 304 & 304 BATHROOM FLEVATION 3

® UNITS 204 & 204 ENLARGED MASTER SATHROOM PLAN
e

@m..J 204 & 304 BATHROOM FLEVATION

6 UNITS 204 & 304 ENIARCED BATHROOM PIAN

ARCHITECTS

M 0 K

® LARGED RCP - UNITS 204, 304

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET

EXETER, NH 03833

: £
;]
B
¥
: -
> F .5 3 EF &
i3 7 F 3
S o
£ A B
E 5
3%
$4.8 %2 4
8
-
= r
z
> ? O E
oo Sl |
2z0 | &
= <E ( x
=y ENLARGED PLAN - UNITS 200 & K4 S zZ < i
0 23D J
Z bt I
wa D 2




«
Oy
wisd
L5
I ik
Yoz
<
w T
(@ LALGED MiRS 1STHOOM FiFVATION (©-LALAKCED WOMENS RISTROOM LLEVATION &
le.2. 0 3.2.1
l :
—— o L —3
Ty LT 1
® TYP_PURLIC RESTROOM - D @lm/\iulim AESTROOM ELEVATION 3 @‘”‘{“f‘;(" IVOMENS RESTROOM ELEVATION 3
e & Ll
Ly ] 4 £ = .
] [\ ﬁ R
L f 8 T 5z
f E Ii = E'L Z
E of
Zp
TYP. PUMLIC RESTROOM - € 7y ENLARGFD MENS RESTROOM ELEVATION 2 ENLARCED WOMENS RESTROOM E1EVATION 2 5
O e - Ot ne i e L N in %
-
ET& I
(©)-LALARCLD WWOMEAS RESTROOM ELEVATION |
® 1C RESTROOM - 8
| £
IYP PUBLIC RESTROOM - A §
e L E|
. 4 E
1 18
g
Tz 5 8§ ©
§° % 8 8
£ 8 B
<
P
& f§ E4
3 i Loy
8 & \% £ &
2
=Y e
a A
o ~F
%]
JLARGED PLAN - RESTROOM 101 () CURALLILAN - BTN - Callowt t 3 {
=5 V1o : 5
S Z
il

V25308 S0 0PN

T ket Sqare ArchAces



ARCHITECTS
04 Comgma 1879 Z0C
Tl o 8t o

retemensin, KH SO

. A
Com
(| —— o
_  —| oo g CEL e et

® RETAIL 107 - 3 ®iu:m:| 10923 ® RETAL 109 1

55 WATER STREET
EXETER. NH 03833

IOKA THEATER

RETAIL 107 - 3 —~ RETALL 107 - 2 RETAIL 107 - 1

oo s ?
.y ‘-l H ‘ 5&
R n 15T FLOOR. f§‘
s 107513
1043 5 9 3§ g &
@i CEEER b3 4§ §
% & 8
P
. = Z
’ ¥ i § £y
o " « & U & &
" | LI - =
g A
e T ot
QL g g2 | 3
g2 | <
W=
[ [
EZm

e

TI0T Vot S Ao



WA GO sy e e KO,

££850 HN W313X3
133¥IS WIIVM S5

Y31LVIHL VAO!I

—_—
] oy e

oAy

w/aznn

o0T0T

Yo

oy

ik elTh

Heg
oN LI
4 psyd

g

(0544

10 UIVILS
- NVld d3D¥VINS

i

STAIR O BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

O

STAIR 01 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN

i}

1

STAJR O - ROOF PLAN

05

15T FLOOR ENLARCED STAIR PLAN

@

@ STAJR 01 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN




S T

ey w5

200 N
B
WOT 18 5,

S1J3LIHDAY

££850 HN W3LING
1334IS ¥3LVM 85

WILVIHL VAOI

LONCunY] #
soowry | .aie

S A4

10 YIVLS
= NOUYINDAED
IVOLLYEA

L

@M SEChoN 1

STAIROT SECTION 2




i

Tz

B e

BASEMENT $
g1/t =

EMENT EGRESS $
1017847 _— -

ELEVATOR SECTION 2

o ELEVATOR SECTION *

) FLOOR i
4& _.;,Hi,aiﬁ'___ﬁ_iﬂ_}‘lz A$

1
ML &

BASEMENT
T A $

oo

ARCHITECTS

C ENLARGED FLEVATOR PLAN

RS

RCNT ESCARACT S50015
CAPACITY HAONT OFENING
PABINCEA LLIVAIDR

O ELEVATOR - BASEMENT PLAN
Bl g

of
=
52
51\«1
4
I ot
= En{:
EE
"
z
g
E_
N
E g 3
£
= < _g "
318 8 & ¢
! o
Z
Bl
.-
250 ?E
eo <
(E5a
i

v

V79700 501

e e———




Ob\'ﬂ ELEVATION - CANOPY DLTAIL

PN OO 1O M RLACK

COINTACT 1027 NAME T2 AT INOMAR L 1 PG 5004 13 W00
Sobiclss i wm sk s

£y SOUTH ELEVATION - MAIN CANCPY
=

CONIACT TTTNTMITE AT INOHAS 1LC PR PRGN W L) SN biraih oo s il com

LATON WA 1AL CANDPY Wi
AT

O SOUTH LLEVATION - SIDE CANOPY

FUTEOR GOV MK LD LT
PATL UGHT MR

L UABRATL CEA N N 1S
Nty

A COLER T M ACE

CONCLA LS, ALAIEE B18ATANT
preiney

LAY LT AL CANOPY WITH

AN CANO T M ACE

@iow VATION - IOKA $IGN

A
LUATNG WSRO B AANT AT

ALV T8 AARATTLGATON ATGLAY
RS RO THY STV ACAL AR 1O
awn

TTTIITTIIITIIIT

FOUNIL WORK ¥ DU M CONTUTED FLC
10 FANEL KLMKIVAL T S THAMENS ThE PARLL
DA COORPYRATT 11 ALCUAALD FASTTRIAS
AN ANY NECIBALY PARAPTT RENTIRENG
T E1D ATELUTLAAL ENCINT B

SOUTH ELEVATI PRECAST PANTL
o=

ARCHITECTS

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

CONTACT 1T NAAWT? AT INDFAB L /D PLCNG &0 9% NS, bbb o,

PRI ALY
HANDRATL (AP

AL AL
e

T WA LA WL ML
s

MANUFASTUAER 1O SOOLDNAT
ACHNENT AP K N
1AL RGN

+ €00 O
ALK

HrsN 1D

BANS 3 YRS AT
BALCOMIES AN X 102

I

FAST ELFVATION - RALCONY RAILING

@ SOUTH ELEVATION — WINDOW DETAIL

CONTACT TED NTMITE AT INGH A
B S Bt . a8

PRATING PRECALT AN,
LESOVLD AND LLNSTA
FANTING BLICK PARASHT &1 FLCATE
U, SaR BANG
A1 THE PARAR T AN RICLAIAD
AR M Thif LA 4 AATY ARE T
(e

IR R WA S OUAT R SONPUATTED PR
L3 PANLL L MDVAL 13 DETERSIAY Thl PANLL

IERBANAERENISRANRNRNENRERNNIRNERNRRNRRNN]

IBSRARNSENERINARANINRRASNENNS

A
HALATI AL AL NV
WNDOR NN O
111 KR/ PUING

TVATION RtCLAID
B (DM 11l 30U
PACALY A8 10 B

ISgsgsney

MAYER BVILDING

HEHHEHE

SOUTH FLEVATION - MAYER BUILDING PANEL

Revisions.

§
&
&
~

Y27 10"

Scale

Authar

Drawn By

Checked By

16

202

Provect No

ovaea

ate

EXTERIOR DETAILS

A5.00

VIR/IOT SOUE PV,



w
=
o
W
e
m ot
o
™
%

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

IOKA THEATER

I
7, T,

@ ROOF ACCESS FRAMING DETAILS

Date

\

N

ALUBINUM CHANNSL
-

#  Description

Zevisions

AULOWEE ENGISAC

MCA

202007

Author
o1/29/21

Asindicated

PR ways iz

e

LT[ »e

FiNiSH COLOK 10 M BAGK

EALING PO 1§ TVRICGAL

Drawn By
Checked By
Praject Now
Date:

seale

ATALL BALCONIS AND

“O0F 10

@ NORTH ELEVATION - ROOITOP PERGOLA
T

29707 5O B N,

A5.01

EXTERIOR DETAILS
0% Vorket Square ket

Title.




= v
=RE.
DPOOR STHEDULE DOOR STHEMAE Ei H, 5
sk I % I FRAME [ AN FRE | RARDWARE e DOOR FRANE R =
NUMEER LOCATION I MM AUAS LOCAT IMMEN = =
[ThnGnt | winti | et | MATRAL | FINSH | TPE [MATIAIAL] FINBH | KATING st Coma i TON  mc [ wien | e | mARAL | rin WP [MATIRIAL] FiNBH | RATING ST ok 2 T 5§§
RASEAENT 2047 KITCHEN 70 T n METAL PAINTED MITAL [PAINTED | $0 MINUTE SO o gﬁ
STALK - o P CTP U it |PANTER EXTERIOR DOOR, JouA LAUNDRY 707 T C__[woov STAINED WOOD_[STAINED (7] <
oo FGRESS 304C PANIRY 70 70 8 [woop STAINED WOOD_[STAINED
0008 STAIR -0 3.0 A METAL PAINTED METAL  [PAINTED F-MINUITE MASTER . . WOOD STAINED
oo | SPEAREASY/ P S . WA FR A |PANTED FXTERIOR DOOR. 2040 FEDROCM i i) SIMNED oo
AESTAURANT ) EGRESS 204 WIC 70" 3.0 B WOoOD STAINED WOOD  [STAINED
001A STORACE 7ot R METAL PAINTED METAL  [PAINTED | S0-MINUTE MASTER = = Woorn STAINED
oOTh STORAGE o [ C PAINTED MITAL [PAINIED | 90-MINUTE AL AEDROOM o T4 STAINER huned
SPEAREASY/ . R [P 7 : PAINTED i 204G RATH 7.0 XS ®__|wooD STAINED WOOD_[STAINED
OO0RA : . Ll G PAINTED METAL STORFFRONT GLASS
RESTALRANT 20411 CiDsET 70 o C__|woon STAINFD WOOD_[STAINED
PEAKE. [ TED e o e
o0 _Stw\ 3\‘:" 300 .0 G ETAL PAINTER METAL |PAINTED CTOREFRONT GLASS 204) BEDROOM 7-0' 2.8 B WOoOD STAINFD. WOOD  [SIAINED
RESTAURAN 204K CLOVET 70" 30 C__|woop STAINED WOOD_[STAINED.
FIEVATOR METAL PAINTED I
e NTROL o o NTED
N cg&f?' 7 0 [ PAINTE MUTAL TR
EXBTING SPACE | 7-0° [l B |METAL PAINTED METAL |PAINTED f"“t‘ il’:‘z 7:“’: : :‘:’“ :“"":”: "“::l I%“N:W' W:‘:“":’ FGRESS DOOR
WOMENS ROOM | 7 O S »_ |woan STAINED MITAL [PAINTID ;; ‘élm; ; it w;g(') g‘;“‘"‘ ::‘ MELAL JOARMTEL | SOMIKUIE = =
NENSROOM | 7-0° 507 B |woon STAINED MEIAL[VAINTED £ EEIES.
0IC__|LAUNDRY/MEGH|  7-07 B |woop STAINED
STAIR 70" o B [MiTAL PAINTFD METAL [PAINTED | 90 MINUTE [FGRiSs DOOR 20 SEBE bl £ ED': e
RESTROOM 7o 30 K |woan STAINED MITAL [PAINTED e w"; Lin x ‘W:, S R
RESTROOM 7.0° 30 ¥ |woop STAINED METAL_[PAINTED £V ety 707 8 el STAINED woon |TAINER
IANJMECH/LLEC| 720" 3o " |wooD STAINED METAL_[PAINTED P i e s e SRR T T
RETAILUNIT | 78" v0 G [GiASS METAL STORFFAONT GLASS e e e
= 3 E o ; ¢ H $.07 ] STAINED woon "
RETAIL UNIT [ o G__lclass METAL STOREFRONT CLASS it BATHROOM L) 5 ? o
RETAIL UNIT [N 0 G laas MLTAL[PAINTED STORET RONT GLASS e SAITED TR TATE
RETAILUNIT | 7-10° 60 G JGlAY METAL "FA:M&T: [STOREFRONT GLASS oy BALCONY 7o 0 p AMETAL booR L
RETAILUNIT | 7-10" &0 G |ciAss METAL_[PAINTED STORLFRONT GLASS 301K LAUNDRY 70 54 [ STAINED WOOD_[STAINED ; s
RETAILUNIT | 78 50 G [ciAy METAL_[PAINTED STORFFAONT GLASY W0IA KITCHEN 70" T 0" B |METAl PAINTED MITAL_[PAINTED | 50 MINUTE vl
: B i WOOD/FIREK | PAINTED/STA EtAL |PAIRTID FXTERIOR DOOK. 3028 TAUNDRY 7o T [ STAINED WOOD [STAINED )
RETALUNIT | 70 H) i b 2 2
GLAss INED FGRESS CIASE AINTID T
v 5 . .G WOOD/FIRER | PAINTED/STA = PAINTED FXTERIOR POOR. 3006 BALCONY Lo L o ]: o %
1084 cormwor | suttiar | g0 3 b METAL : 5 o
(e INED FURESS, IDFLITTS TR z o STRRED — of
09A RETAIL UNIT 70" 0 G |GIASS MITAL |PAINTED TOREFRONT CLASS 3o FEDROGM 7o 30 L STAINED, woop é E
o | ieraer | e R L [FoceRE [PANTED SIA AL |PANTED EXTERIOR DOOR. oIt WIC 7o Yo WOOD STANED WOOD [STAINED >
LAY INID. s 02¥ MASIER. 7o 500 po WO STAINED woop [STAINED s
AEDROOM )
302G BATH 70 P 3 |woon STAINED. WOOP_[STAINED O
021 CLOSET 70 o € |woop STAINED WOOP_[STAINED -
302) CLosEr o -8 ] WOoou STAINED WOOR [STAINED
0K CLOSET 40t C WO STAINED WOOD  [STAINED
0 KITCHEN v0 B [miIAL PAINTED WMILTAL_[PAINTED | 50 MINUTE
3038 CLOSET 3.0° C__[woop STAINED WOoOoD
o B [MiTA FAINTED METAL [PANTED | 50 AUINUTE ECarSs pOOR 0% | soRoom3 I 5 [wooo STAINED. WooD
o0 B METAL PAINTED METAL [PAINTED FO-MINUTE 03D CLOSET &0 C WOOn STAINED WOOD
.00 [ WOOD STAINED o3E BATH 26" [ WOoOoD STAINED WoOoD
XS A |woop STAINED OF | MASTER BATH 30 A |[wooD STAINED WooD
a0 C__|woop STAINFD 305G Wic 30" a__|woob STAINED WOoD
T8 n__|woop STAINED MASTER WOOoD STAINED
w0 e woop
30 A [woov STAINED i) FEDROCM e s SIAINED
WiC 3.0 A [woop STAINED 08 PANTRY 7o 70 i [woon STAINED WOOD_[STAINED
3011 | MASTERRATI | 7 O <o §__ |[woop STAINED 03K LAUNDRY 70" [y C__|woop STAINED WOOD_|STAINED ¥
" . . [ CLAY. £ SLIDING PATIO LA KITCHEN -0 ERY B METAL PAINTED METAL  [PANTED FU-MINUTE
o BALEONY Ll i STAIN] DOOR 048 LAUNDRY 70" o4t C WOCD STAINED WOOD  [STAINED
onx TAUNDRY T4 T |woop STAINED 0aC PANTRY 70~ 20" B |[wooD STAINED WOOD_[STAINED
200 KITCHEN o [ CGEY FAINTED METAL [PAINTED | 90 MINUTE WASTIE ~ooD = STAINID
Es 3.0°  TAINE| WOoOoR
2028 LAUNDRY 7o T c__|woov STAINED WOOD o EDROOM o N " p
GLASY SUDING PATIO 3045 WIC -0 30 L) WOoOor STAINED WOOP  [STAINED 5
20. RALCONY ro 8.0 woop 13
o L POOR 048 MASTER RATH [ 50 B [woon STAINED WOOD [STAINED 5 :E'
2000 MASTFR i x  |woon STAIRED woop |STAINED 304G BATH R 18 B |wooo STAINED WOOD_[STAINED £
HoROOM i SEDROOM 7o 5.0 C__ [woon STAINED WOOD_[STAINED 2
2028 wic ro A |wooe STAINED WOOD [STAINFD 04 BEDROOM 7-0" T8 A [woon STAINED. WOOD_[STAINED
203F | MASTERRATH | 70" [ O STAIRED WOOD |STAINED Ty CLOsET 70 30 T [woon STAINED, WOOD_STAINED & 2 2 £ B
302G BATH 70 & |woop STAINED WOOD_[STAINED = & g 3
20211 closit 70" ¢ |woop STAINED. WOOD_[STAIND oo 4 d 3
204 BEDROCM 70 8 |woou STAINED WOOD [SIAINED w2 | AR | 70 | 30 [ I 1 I =
2026 CLOsET 70 < |woon STAINED WOOD_[STAINED
Ey WITHEN 70 B |MEIAL PAINTED METAL [PAINTED | 90-MINUTE
20% CLOSET 70" C OO STAINED WOOP  |STAINED i &
205 BEDROOM 2 7o [] WoOon STAINED WOOD [STAINED 1 B < 3 it
203D CLOSET o C WOOD STAINED WOOD  [STAINLD 1 a y i E E u
203E BATIH o B |woon STAINED WOOD [STAINID ] '] s = 3 & E =
208 MASTER BATH 1o L) WOOD STAINED WOOD  |STAINED — - =
2056 wil o B woon STAINED WOOD  [STAINED E D D -] =
20t HAsTER 7o co g [P STAINED woop |PTAINFD 1 ju—] § — b
EDROOM 0 = (@)
208 PANTRY 7.0 B WOoon STAINED WOOD  STAINED A 5 c D E F G a g —
205K LAUNDRY 707 < |woon STAINED WOOD_[STAINED Y3 S
OlooR ey "B n
et e {
o
K] z
= <

VI Tar Ran A,

T35 Wrkes Squave Auchitesn



WOOD LAMA KX NLON

WEATIHE LR
AP T 71
WO BN

AT RACONE

ARAY FOAM ARAATCN
AND ERARALE AN

%O FLAM N
VM ACALS

WINOOW TR

AR NG MO D
MATLI [RATNG PR
O IXITNG DO0L KR
oD

ATNDOW TVLL TYRCAL AT

FRTNG XK WALL

SPEANFLLAM INSUALTION.
ARD PRANALL FLANE

P saALD
e WLATHI AR & WEAZ
VT WO KOTRNG
WOOR ThiM

WOOD JAMA PR NEON

MM

AL ANITLAL AS
FERMANUPASTUATE

@ STOREFRONT DETAIL

& KNG PATIC PO IWOOE
T INTHLOH AND 1RGNS
i XTHEOK] G MATCH
H WNADW TV TYCAL AT

AT TRERT GOUTH
ELEVATONY SITWALK FXTRY

af

@ RETAIL 107 STOLEFRONT2

® RETAIL 107 STOREFRONT

-‘n

ARCHITECTS

c RAASEMENT STOREFRONT AT RIVER

GLKLIAL DOORSCHLDVLL NOTTS
of 1 PO 20 AN 1D ARCHITLT TS KEVIE ¥ PRICH 10 1OOH QR

20L 0 LOORMNATE AL TEOR HALIAARE, LR STTCTIONS AN INTTRIGE FNV T A GANEE AND!
Awsmict
§ PEOVIDE JASU EXTENAATNY AS BLOUALD

i

ATAY SN ON oL
TALOLANG PXITRIOR DOOK MANUFACTLRTK =/ OVWNELAND ARINTECE

79+ MY CAIRE. 16 LAV TGS, MITE o W TAL 198k - B DA M TAL WD+ W0

PANHS ADIALENT 10 A DOGY
AL DL OF THE OOR IN A LS

NOTIONS AL M1 T

- EXROND ALIAOF N
0

v AN %
OO O MDA VALNE WRTACTS (3 Woll N 44" HIORSTONTALLY OF 140 FANY OF THE CLATING

o/

-

:E E8
RS

I =

!—' Ed'

S &k
fo

)

i

5

FEL

id

i

TERE

. F 3

113

£ F B g U

3 E & & 2

03

&

= —

[~} =

58 | S

§§ <

[ZIE T

I Mhrhet Mque Ancetee




— ATATHT AL,
AN T
A AT SR

WOIT JALIA EXTENON

N R MO D 10
MATEH ERATNG PO
6 LRATNG AN
PP

AWNING ATSDOW, 3EF
AINDOR KL

PXRTAT MANY WAL

ANPOW ButR,

AoV TIM

YR DAL

////:f/'

TRDOT AN

Aw'\ih’ WINDOW DETAIL

2
o ML
WERAP SN & o1
PROOD AN ALK
AT TAN NG

WO AN ATIASON

. poL
N BT MOV TO oo
SATCH L1546 2201 41

OF EXITING WiNEUW
UK MO

OO AT EXTERSON

21 w0
WNPOW R

CRTIAG SOy AL

WO TR

VR sOAR
I ACDD 1RAMNG

SPAAY SOAM INKAATON
ANIY PRAINACE PLANG

@ DOVBLE HUNG WINDOW DETALL

NP T

AR O NN

ARCHITECTS

wr | saswacnaia [ owoen v P R ) vint
] o

ARV TiEVATE®
PR el ITPIRIRIY FSSRTPES IO v fvoase
o |masenau . .

iyl IRTT AR [FSPTIVATEY RN raus sonzs

LA " 0 L » =

€ u[r';-ry,. Ay -{‘n -:r- DU N e ey R
| Memen nrean- . - v

o Lamicint | moweee | soummmnc e snua P aRe 0

eaw

R . . . -

A s | v e o Fotw e
A . . . N

Lo ] mawsery | awnae o o oA o

wans vovane | curou ’ ATING HAONAY
¢ OUFIVVALINT I XA HANG, et A OPFNING W
w |mawsmevane | corow " ; XTI SAONEY

Ok VA s rovsiae = bz OFLNING, W

M virvAT . s
P vl [RTPPRY [PRTRHPPNEY P :
e | v . (R sasoNey | cntom wane i

OLDUVALIND * R NNG v ML DOGHE WA

G bioex
' FARTING MAKON &Y DANNG V1
aanrocs | cwow

2 sir (X818 MASONRY OFLNING Vi

AL WINEOWS ABZ 10 5 V000 INTERCE

Wil Ovent 4 AN

TERS 10 ML T4 SN WTENT
ot

OW\NDOWIFCEND

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET

EXETER, NH 03833

]

o

Descraton

As indicated | Revisions.

&
H
£

MCA

Ehcked By

202008

Proect No

o

Date

Title

INDOW

SCHEDULE AND
DETAILS

Ab6.20

UTH0T SOtz ™



ceneRAL

T KLIGHR 54 CORFORM 15 THE REQUSEMENTS OF ALL ASPUCABLE STATE A0 LOCAC CODES. MAUONG.
BTN LNEES O

2345 WTERATONAL PUADNG CO0E
- ABESE
- aaye TS FOR RN ORCED COWRETE
+ DTN TPICFCATONS FOR STRUCT AL COMCAT 208 BRADIGE
|

ANSIANC ACS-011 MATIRAL DESC SPECHICATION 2054 WOCO CONSMUCTION.
prin

FRTFES

cooes DOCLAENTS L
52 B0 T ATTENTN G Tod ENGRE P CLARY ATYON BEFCRE PROCEE S W
ATECTED WORR.

AL N THER TEE S
THACE NI $7ATE I T S0ECT S OCATED

3 T-ESE CRARIGS SAALL FEASED N VECUNCA
RS K CTTN T PPEREA o ) 8 GO FROVED £ RSN T

4 AL DMEXIOAS ELEVATINS AND COMITORS S BE VERRED 4 1-€ FELD BY T CENERI.

CONTRACIOR G ME e
CLA4FICATION BEFCHE FRCCTEDNG #iTh 1o ASFECTED FART OF MO
§ UNLESS OTWERWSE NOTED DETALS, SECTONS. M0 SCTER SoCwe O THESE DRANDECS Skl 86
CTMSOIRED TP FOR AL SMLAY DETALS.
© 1S RAGS 0001 SHON 1€ SZE LOATON 08 TP OF PR T SUADATEM STSTEM
EECTRICA LA OR MECAAMCAL THE CEMIAA CINTBACTOR Sl 86
ESPNCEE FOR LA RS L PN

S AL B SIS
14 FAERCATIER 0% ATESUA OB 1o PURCASE oF MO AET AL 1008 G 10
OMENSONA REVEA S THE CON RACIONS SESPIRGBLITY.

8 REFER TOTHESE QRASIGS CHIL DRAWNGS MO M GEOTECHMCAL REPORT R UNDESM M0
SEAMETER CRAN FESURIVENTS F ASPUCARE.

BTN AL TEMPORARY
1A D STRTRE WA SHTE A STRLEFOSTION AT o€ BALANS 5 CCAETE, CHBLT B0
POEFENCENT ERGIEDR ¥ D6 S ASSSTANCE 0% BEVER & WD

w T cunER FROVOE SPECA e

T IoE ENCREDR, LT =R CPTLM We7 PGV THE CONTAACTON T ELECTRONC 1SS RO e
COMVENENGE S0 USE I THE PREFRRA

rmnmmm 8 SR o Bt BE ELLCIRARGALT CoPED PO
500 CRANNGS. THEIL FLES ARE MO CONS oS e CATMCTOR
mmw-«()mml\uvm‘ﬂlnm COCUMEATS T=5 RCLLOES THE
'NELD T CON R AND COCROMATE ALL DMENSIASS AR CETALS TAKE FEL|
LD DI e AND CODMDSWTE o CONTRAC TORS IOt e To” G i Com A 23104
ToF CORSTRUCTON

T SACT T MANAL Y A
DOCUMENTS MG REVAE THEM A5 SHOF [RMIAGS.
rreere

1 I SIS O USVD M ACSRMACL W 16 I N1 IOW ARG CO% TG Srvut
e JCLDICS O 1M YARDLS T TUNA MO AGHTICTL $"$1088 40 THE FLLOWN
e

FERATE RS RO
I
AR KOS
ERACTEY Py
wERATLE . e
e
SASI GROLRO WM LOA [
FLAT RO WO LEAD Boadmirs
AW EXPOSAE FACTOR G v
TR AT et
LOAE MPORTIACE FACTOR bt

ALFOOTMGS o1
TR CMPACTCD N U LAYERS 0 P COUPAEAI N MR S0 5 A0 o ETICTAT
AL PAVE AWML SAFE LOAD BEARING CAPACITY CF i PF

I VAL PAEMENT, OREAN WATEIIALS &40 DFREH SOL THAT APPYAKS T0 86
ST PR T PSRN A PO $oBAACE.

3 ANY AVRSE SOB CONDITENS R ENCOUNTERED Wi CXTERD BELOW FOUTING LEVEL BUCH A3
L2008 USTED ABCHE. THE GENERAL CONTCTSR AL CONTACY T GEGTEC-WCAL BUGREA
Y FOR 2 D REVEDT
4 ACETECHEA

DR Il PAO/E VRECATIN T 8 SO S ITAE SO B SRR
LOAES. € CONTHACTOA OM DM S ASS.M IESTDROBLIT ¥ AGEQTEDNEAL HIGRGEH

ST PLACE COMRETE
1 AL WORK AL CONORM 10 S P D
A0 301,
T IR SLASS O GRADK 1081 0F THOWMESS SHOWY ON SRASYINGS 13 3 CORDARY COMCRETE R
SINFCSCHG. DOSACE 10 BE A5 MECOMMMIGED §1 Tl MASLF ACT S

3 PROVOR A manL

LML UTHERAISE WED 0% ARCHTECTLRA JAWKGS CVERLAP SEAIS A WAL ¥ A0 TAPY A5
FEOURED O WANTAN POSTION.

4 AL FODTINGE ARE TO RS ON LAOITURED 508 O CLAN GRAMLAN FILL COMPAC TED W ATERS OF 1 0%
LE55 TO W COWICTION

1 L PROTICTON 504 i
+ COMCRTLCASTACE” thse
Iy
+ tomeD CocReTE 70 AR 0% WLATHER

ErPosEs
NI S FOA B BARS MG SUALER
© JMCHES FOR e BARS AND GREATTR

4 OMOUM CHONDE & PROMITED W ANY CONCRETT i

7 CORCHETE otk BF ADEQLATES ¥ FROTICTRD FROM MOT (4 COLD WATHEN AT MEGUIED 1T 551 AUBLICATIONS

0 AND 20 REWFECTRELY
L ALCCATE AR ML FOTRGLAND RLABS CHLCIVOE AL I RO R0V 4 ACCREST MO
EMidredaas, o I TATE COMPSA SR o8 7 4 M EAT SN0, CTUMGERS
AL D TE A FECTRMENCATON.

B AL oM B 8 CLS0 BT AN ASSCAL I8 1900 AS P SCRRAS 1 A0

- —
1 UATMLY maTEN D CEMENT AR
& PO v
e s
15 WAL CEVENT DANTITES
R EEPECOCET ey
MATRLA COMCRTE 2
© BCRMSED W e i

T BENFORC G BARS 480 AL [VSFLOND (TTMS. WCLLORG ANCHOR 0175 A48T B ACCURATILY MACED 400
AJEIUATELY SSOID BUICEE COWCRLTE & PACKD. 0ETLIOONG OF MO BOUS JLVILA PEN

B ORCNG ATER.

[ i o YORAA 8

1 WELDED WRE FABRC ComE O 10 v s
BT O

3w L 88 CETALED O G WA,

4 MR CONTILIOUS BARS ARE BE 04 CONTINLCUR ¥ ARCUND CORNERS, LAF.
sctssance mmﬁmunmwmnwmm Wit
as DRAANCS § NOT BGCATED FOLLDR AT

COMCRETE MALOWEY UheT CORSTRUCTION
1

T R e
WMSONRT STRUCTLAEY TV S0-13ACT B30 JASCE 43,
1 CTNSIT OF WAYONRT 3

ey AT WO
LINTELS, 800 BEAMS. HORCON AL AT MO, ARG §THL REPOFORCING. I VERTICA CELLS 0%
BEAMS ADUNTES

COMCRETE MASSMY UNTE BHALL
COMPAESSAE STAENGTH OF 3100 Pt CEXTFICATION OF UNTT STRENGTM B9k B FROVELD Y
FACTURER.

ST OF 3 S AT PONT
FOR FUMFIG. GROUT B4 COMPCRM T0 ASTW C €43 TPECFICATION FOR WORTAK AND GR0LT FOR

3 T §RGTH O Tou oKL I "
= THE U1 TR A 0
it AT O
bt TS
t oo wr 2O BT

8 PROVOL LACOERARISH HORIZONTAL JONT AL CRCEMEN® AT *# ON CINTER £ VERY OTMER COURSEL

'COMFORVING T ANSIASTM AFE' AT BCAGE $H ACCS 4060 CROSS TIES L B

e ] LAFPLDE TR LICEPT AT GONTRCY, AL T R AN

AL TERURATE. JOW' 70 OB U
. amr PAL TR LS

AL BE OO0
AL B ML GALRTED STV ATy

% [TTCA VISCEA REDPICIO ML BE S8 RS AT ST O CONTEN M8 NITED QTVmute O
AR SHALL B FLACED AT LAO1 A0 . PG M 11 LR CLA D
WAL NTERSECTION

10 PLACE REMFORCIMINT AKD TICS I GROLT SPACLS PRIOR T GROUTING R AT | BECTON 01T, THS 5

11 VERTICA RERSTRCOR S B CONTMUOUS MC S48 LAP A ML CF 1) BAR ORMETERS, (37 FOR 13
A SN o B PACITED 1Y A YOUENDRS A UM 10 WASAM PROFER PGB M

TALKD 900 AGAN ROROED O VBAATED. SECONG VAATING S EXTLIGATLEAST o 11 ey
GRCUTED AYER. GROUT BHAL. B FARLD 10 AACE CHOU' LLVEL AT LACH LB T BAALL B10% 4 U V7
BELOW TP OF CMAJ T 7O & RETRAY

11 ST GROUTING 1 DESIAED *H CON'ACTOR WUST SUBMIT A AWUITTEN PHOPOSED PHOCEDURE
LA WA CLOE T 9 ENCAGER K REVEW A AP

4O RASTISTY SO LAATARED I B TUAAUANG A3 RGN L3 10 144 AR ATTER O,
N MR AR RECUSNG RE-TMATS SHAL BE DISCATDLD.

G AFTLA Tk FERICD

T8 GHCUT SHALL D" BE ME-TEVPESED BUT S0 B 0 ANCUITLY & AT 1081 M10HS
Ot B PACTO M AL DN B B UM N 143 MO0 8 ML T

" COD 0k gt #1
SECTION 18 AND ACI X AND X0, RESECTWELY

1 VETAL AT AL M

I O M CROUT 1
T BAOCEDURES OF NCMATER £330 SWALL BE FCLLOVED FOR ALL 46 I OACED WASORRY CONDHETE

ComETCTon
" oAvAL TS G B0,
B WSHECTION OF MABONTY L L "

RS
OF PCTNOR OF .16 1 A mo D

CEL.5 4 T BE OmOUTED can oM Ao PAUCIIUNY CELLS WAL BE L 10 U800 ¢
A ATKTIONAL 4 DHPTH

MASOMEY LOORE LINTEL SCHEDAL

L ] o
AN O MABCRMEY THCHNERS 1B My WALOARY CPTAPNES P ACCONREE i 1 FEL O
0oaar

1034 g
1410w Lo
Tofe Barade
sriors e
e Uaduir
3 AL EITEACR UNTELS Bl M 0T 00 CAANDTD
» sy s Cn

MAASCUNY AT EACH IND. WA 1AL MALTE & COLLAM SSCVD A TRUCTLAL CLIP ASGLE COMMICTION.

LIVTELS S AE FOR & VENEER TR0 86 GRLY

WOCD LIGET FRANRG STITTN
1 PROECT AN BN ENGRLERED VI OIS AR M BCARY FAAMNG AY WANFACT RED 81 BOSH
CASEATH R AP AD B0

SETAL AL WS ACVSD P00 FRAMSG ACCORING 0 14 STRCTUML CRAMIGS MO ACCORONG 16

FUTE ST FRAANG TYRTLY §RLE TURAL PROPETIES AN N CRIATEN 10 S8
LSOCHTES L1 PR RV 40 ASPROUA A 15 PRI F AT,

4 SBETIIUTE WORT FRANG §YSTIM COMPONERTS MUST MEET 08 LACEED THE ENGREERNG PROPRTES
6 T SCH D BURD COWOAINS. THl ICLLDES WAL FOR 6 s L | 5 MAL.OW, ARD £ ALOWL

3 GUIDELAES O W SETE A0 LOCATEN OF
PENNGI R 6T a8

. SO AES 00 g AT SCANT 3
VECHANCAL STITIM 70 ADTREDA CF THE ACCD hOATE

¢ eaaL AvaL sy

b osEt 00 LGTEAT Ak

PSR TREATED L

N PRSSURE TREATED LUMBCR S BE THATED wiT A ACG PRECESS SUTARE 10 CNTEROR
DPOSO MK 400 TRLATMUNT Sl AMMOMA S 5601 FERMITED

3 use rt SO nare .
LS A BTIRLR BARS U GAACE.

3 L3 4Ot DD UALVAMEID AR BCALTS T SASTEN PTAATS T FOLSOAT LM AL it
TAALIN ATER 0% G AT ACCLPTID (A0S REVAT ACTATIO SN

CCRPELTERES Ak T S0 ¥ LD B AL PR CCAPCT

AL YA CONMECTLIAS (S AIPRON AL (IR G504 AN PO DD GAL VACTE FALS
m-a:mmmnmm LS STABLESE BTUEL COMMECTORS MO ATAPLESS STHE
¥ CORUANTS. A8 G AN PR

FALURE 10 1L o DS LITES AT ALSLL Y B4 ARG CORROAEN OF WRTTAL FASTENERS MO
SFOMS, 20 S TR P AL URE

w0 ARG
AL G AL AL ANO3 08 BT
e (TGS
1 aLteo MR B " U CONTENT

AL LUMBER N0 PLYWOOD SALL BE GRADESTAMPED BY THE AFPROPRIATE LINW.S ACTLRLRS
AFIOCATION F O THE MPHOMEATE S8

e SO, - s
e

0 FRAMIG SR LML LEVEL SOLAAL AKO TRLE AT ACECLATE BRACIG WO
TN rARDE 10 N & W BT

& FRAMING COMMECTIONS St BE ACCRATILY G A0 TIGHTLY FITTID AS MECTSITATED §Y Tl
coor PATHOU U OF s

P AL OG0 SAEATG Sl B AP RATLD LIFORUME | LALESS NOTED OTHERAEE. SHATAIG 34t
R GUATI 1 U 1 AT WP ) A8 MCCRAAWTD Bt P A PO TG0

AL FLOOR S-EATHAG SHALL B 347 TOVGLE AND GROOVE GLUED AND NALED I7ESS OTHERWEE NOTED.
L NGTE 1T TOR 4P AATING

B AL SHOATHING DAL BE LA WITH LOG DMENSIONS URPLMDICULAR 10 LASSORT S D B OIS
O THO 08 WORE S.PPORTS. STAGOLR AL JONTS

9 AL BPEATHIG SWALL B IALED & 0N CENTER A" SUFPORTID PAMEL OGES ARD AT 17 O CENTER A1
ATLADAIT PR, OTHERISE SHOWN O NOTED SPECHIC SHEM FkAS b
TASTORRS WS 3 B VRV §EACS SEAAD M LU BTN TACE O ARG,

1 AL TR D004 HECERS SHWALL CONSIST OF TH/0) 200 WITH ONE LAYESHOF 17 YWOCE SPACER

00/ o
K THRLE (31T IR Sod B THRIT 34173 107 T LAYERS OF 17 Y003 UNG.
st st

T A
OTHERSSE WOTLD 0% T-E DRARNGS

QUAL SHALL BE FASTENED ACCORING 10
AL 1€ Ao CONTRAE TOm AT BE 1A A

: v

[ L O LOALING T COMMECTION

e e THE CORRLCT QUANTITY
100 178 F A AN PO METLLTG M LA FELES T4 WM b,

LOCATRG
. MITTHERAENT

TEY (T4 wo
LR AT DO Y

A BUAMS NOTLD AS YL UL B VERSALA" AS IALT ACTURED BY BOXSE CASCACE i #1000 66 P51 P

EEN Tk JUST D

179 P | B PRCP M, Y STCALE THD PR WATER SANAGE
DURNG CONSTRUCTIEN.

"5 COLUMMS NOTLD AS LW SHALL BE VERSALAT AS WANUFAL TURED BY BOGSE CASCADE (1 800,000
FOrL IR PUL P L0 4, YERLE A TROGUCTS W BE FROPER Y F1GREES I PROTECTES TS
TWATEA CAMAGE CLAMG CONSTRLETIEN.

4 WOLD WOBTS - SEE W00 SIS FRANG §YSTEM NOTES

T UNLESS WOTED O TABLE TYA 301
o Tt B

AL FORTS WAL IR 1D T IRMMTEN MRS G ERAMOE SOLCATED, WAL 10L0 BOGHG
VWITHIN PLOOA I ENM 1 EROVIOE L0V

ATRUCTURAL $TTEL
A TTRTAN, FI00, N SAL CEMACR TOAL REHSEMIARY OF 4 20 TERMATCON A S

2 3TRLCTURAL TEEL WORK SAAL CONORM 7O
s 03k AR FAACTICL PN ST BADOCES OAALEE LN M ST S, s
00K (A 01 1 S

3 SYALCTUNL STLEL e SENCR STLLL COOM LB 1108 L. oW
TELLED BT MO RIS AFTH 1 EXCHT A GTED .00
5 e S ST A 8

£ TRCT A METANGAAR TS, S AL G € W34

© STRCRAK CHRmELS. ASTUASK SAUOE C 305

TIRCRIALIOMO AL MU NELE el

¥ TG R <81 P et AACE B $er0RD

AL BT SE MW BTSSP CRTICA BT MRS PROHEITED
‘SGTTED BCAT WLES ARE MO AT BRACEL FAME COMMICTIONS. Aol BOLTE St

B TALID 45 SEARPG 1) A I TGHTEMED ohERuaE o0
AL BOLTED COMECTIONS SRS, FARCATRS, e AL 0 ML T M

oo L B WATE BT A G D B
7B LOW TDRIGEN

F PROVOE MPCRAT (RICTION BRACHD TO MOLD TRLCTLAA STIEL SRAMIG STCURELY K RLACT
WAL WG TS ROOF SECK 1D FORBALKT LATIME SRACAG M ULY HSTALED. SCR:
SEQUMEVENTS A AT PROVOED B T £,

# STRCTURK SR S i

B L CUTTIG OF §TRUCTURA STEEL 08 At

DTS

AL SOMECTIONS Sk L E JESKND 3T A MCFESSONA DUAER FETAMD 81 1€ SRCATR 507
SACTED 13 ThE

FARCA YOS ENGRELR S9AL B .um-n!-nnmmmma 5D Cassey
PRFTSSO LARLITY A P PR PA. COVERMGA CF V1 EOG XK.
R (T e MY SOLLYRMRE SV BEPC HPoCh Pt B ASDOR I

P ALL STEEL Tral WL, BE PREFRGOPED Sl MOT B PRARED. REFER 10 MC-TEC LR, DRAIINGS FOR

ACCATIONS M) SECURENEN'S. KL OTHER STEEL SuL. WCENE O 7, 908
AT O BT Podis"Ig FRARR. UMESS MALED BY CORER

4 1 ST At S B 40 COTEAD 01 B AL TO 0 T GRS
SATISFACTION ThAT Ak ASC PROCIILNES FOR FARGCATCN Cusk T CONTAO, 400 BECCRED 1 F705 AKE
TR IT ADAD 10 o€ ENALER s A & $ABAEASCH G § CATERE A AECEPILL

13 S0P DG Sl B FEPARED ST AASTIATOR. CUPES OF STRUCTURA. CSARMGS ARE 107
e

14 THE TCSTIMG ASLHCY (10 B MPRO/LD BT SN ASSCCATTS. L5 MUST PORFORM A VAL NSPEETEA OF
AL SHOP A LG WELDS AJDITIOWALLY. AL -0 A0 F LD FULLLT 480 PARTA. FENE TRATICH WE.DS WST
B S5CT TESTEDAT & 4AE CF o TEST 5K VMBI USHG. Tl MACHITIC PAKTICLE METRO). Ol rsdsd
PRCANT (7 OF AL WIS

"
SR ACE AND AL B PROVIDED T A CRAR LT NEAR "V BASE O SOL F COLAM

ARCHITECTS

M Cunpen st 311208

Pastreneputh, Mo QTN
0 O 0203

SSRN
Assoclates, LLC
Camsating Mirwturst tagmreny
Dne Autumn Street
Portsmouth, \H 03501

Phone: (603) 433-8639
Www janeng.com

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

Revisions:

Date

# Daciption

12 =107

Saale

Drawn By

SN

Checked By

200904
1/28/20N

Project No-
Mate

Title

GENERAL NOTES

STRUCTURAL

SN.O

U000 AN




BCREDULE OF SPECIAL INAHC TIONS.

PRt o eaten

AT 4 wATER BTREET
(e ey

ARINTECT OF RECOAD 1A0R, ST BN A

STRULTURAL ENGAEER OF RECURD (500} JEFPRET 5. MAWSOCH FE

0F trCo st
A ACCORGANCE Wit H THE SFECAL INVPEE TN RUARIELENT S OF THE 2008 MTTRRATORAL
BULDAG EOCE T NCLUGES & SCHEDULE OF SPUCAL ROPLCTON BLAVICES MFLEAE 10 147}
PAOKCT AS #EL. AS Thd BAMK CF e SRS An Tk GO CF TR
APSROVED ACTHCIES WTENGED 10 BE RETARED FOR CORDARTHG TrESE ALRVEES.

THE SPECAL SIFECTO BALL KLEY RECCRDD OF AL SFLCTIONS 200 L sl
INSFECTION RLPORTS T T BUR DG GFFECIAL STRLCTLIVAL [RGHIT N A0d) ASCHITT T OF
L0 GO SRS €5 AL A MR T T AR DATE ATTEMT i 10

AZIUL AT of a7 (AL SRPLE TOMR N 1N APCEW meSCTON GO
COMPLETER Of AL RGURED SPCCML ASFTE TEONS AMD CHREL T
JGIE NI pebbec ITNhen ALt B EUATTE P 15 MM E (4 & CEAIEEATE 18 L6

[ CHLSOLCTOL M0 3 GEMERALLY EMILOTED BY I PRAALY TEXTHG ATEIC . A
USE van 4 EACH o

A A
THE SPECAL MIECTONS) CAN THE ARERTECT AD EOA 508 Tl AITEAATS PO Tr
PRDECT COMRLET IO,

0B SITE SaETY san e
o on.

THE FOALOW B9 TABLES COMPTISE T REGUAED SCHEDLLE G4 SPECIAL BUPELTIONS FOR THis
PRACT, I CONATRLETICN DRSS WHCH ALOURE S50 BPECTCHA FoR 1l PROECY W

SOLE AND FONGATIONS

TRUCT W
STRICTURAL STEEL
s

]

Parturmath, A4 OO

ARCHITECTS
4 oo . 910 200

Portsmouth, N 03501
Phone: (601) 4118639
‘www.jsneng.com

PTCT IR AGENTS = L)
1. SPECUL NPECTOR i3 STRET DO
LTV TATE 2P
e
2 TCATRG LABRATORE ™o STRET AR
TV SIATE 29
e
e A ASROCH 148 1E. O aw A R
ORI 907
o0

e C1on
R G CRICAA - 114 1T B OB | 10N AT
T ETo 1D B | e evOnD & ream Ri80

118 FRCCMMRNGLD I 106 PN ACMATLIRS |18 BPL o ST NS P OAN .4

P O COMCRATE MASCoRY stmscruan sres
o e | S i I
0 TV CRTY CATES CF coum et 1o g g T e e e
- D TAMOATE ) ALY T
STRENGTH TESTE LAGAT OEBIAS ANG VP COMPORM 1O THE g
TREnTH LTS A b A RS e T i A
e v e 30 STEEL CondTRuL TS oy ERTREATI
CERTFACA TN AT RS T
v o TR A g
A T i G Aoy v
T RETA AT O WALnAY 0
T eanm ;
« REmecRCEwT 0 WLCT T SCL RGN LGCATIN A
FeTadATS pre e o
00 CRAANCE I 1 AT T
G s A 308 S A
P 0
+ GG Gy wAT [ WG v WA GO GRouT T
G o
& WA PN
LT e,
T RVALLA LGN 06 A SOMNT 1 180.8G
Pt o
SECTON 14 PROVEE w-\nmmn Tist
EATA M (RT3 ik MABCRAY LneTh
EACLT kT4 A R W ORE
BT wn | maectscy wanen msmas
AL o S A T, PP
s : e Sriea o o e i s 11
apis e A T S TEST L ST BTUS O
e
o o
AT OETAS EE T e e
ERECTED STEEL FRAME
TR T G
w000 Cons TR TON 2w s
T T s A0 S R AT O
i Nt | o ey
o LTINS O o
Na | VR AT T A AToR e T CEA I ok LA
CUrCATCOITY {RcACko it Ly ol Rt o s e

ATIRA A

LTRE Mo rastonens

R CETALS

FROPEBUICRA, ENDEER SPERENCED B |1 U8 50 O
$0LS AND FOLNGATIONS
) scawia | o

VR AT U AL ARG, WA TR S
A BEUCVED, VR THE B0 LCACAE e

T

VEAF ¥ THAT FATENSG OF A LATCRAL LOKO.
FESET G ELEWENTS S0 AL B4EAT =
CAPSALTAL ARE I COMIIMIMCE WITH T
COMSTIET O COTARNTS,

CAPACITY CORCIOES WiT "l ERNTFED
THE CONSTAUCTON COCAENTS.
I CONTRILED STRCTLAM e NIPLCT COMPACTED 1L OPUMATION *0 iRl t
u T L. MATERSA LT REGHTE ARG LEVES OF
COMPACION A I CCM CRMANCE W1 1
AEQAEIVENTS OF CORITRLCTION.
1 P IONGATON . ~a
4 atam T “a

IOKA THEATER

FET

55 WATER
EXETER, NH 03833

Date

Eeviions
4 Decnption

210"
0

Sale
Drawn By

BN

Checked By

00504
1287202

Title
SCHEDULE OF
SPECIAL

INSPECITON

SN.1

U300 090 8 AN




o =3

e

© 60 o

waw

©

®OCE

A

wary

L ORI D
AL B OE3R) B ey
ComtmAL Ton

AL AN MR B -]

| voa or
COMERETE CakvalGa i

4

mm-ru«.:-m
A O G
wm-mm

| e i an P

PpCE St e s o
CIACE WTw 4 TPRCR 3060 P
| COPCRETE BB O GAADE

| et o s sss

|- conc s

1t

1
1 ety a1

TG
oG
o

analeos
P &
oG wioes
I
1IAT @ Or 2|
T AT WO
0 b

OB FIBLATEDE

st T RCETS O
LA AT BOLATED
ey

var

3

{17\ FOUNDATIO
&5/ e =10
BULDING ELEVATION CHART
EQUNDATION PLAN NOTES pravT
TS WA ] ronon | romm
+ s STt o sotem rerrction = [ e cHCrG | 0.%M
ol o T T KT =
1 acew CUINSAS GG Uy 5008 0 BCALE OF (AN a . -
LOGATE RERS DRZNG BARY WITH I CLLAR COMER FROM BOTT 08 ¥ —8 Loud war | weetvr
3 GINZRAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORONATL S4AB 5.0 DRAM ALCLIENDNTS W UACETSLIB UTLITICS § APHCARE F3TIG SPACEREBPRCR RS VUL TG I LATS i o0 e vease
"SHECIED MARLH OF BAKS RLAMUMG
. S Fhasn WARDLEEL s o i wraw
. LTS WA 1088 ovEENER BULDAG ELEVATONS THPEAL INESSUTED.
UTHERMISE
%

€. SHALL COORGINATE ALL FinAL SLAB SLGSE MTH ARCHTECT

ARCHITECTS

Portumouth, NH 03501

One Autumn Street
Phene: (603) 433-8639
www fsneng.com

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

Date

#  Doscription

As indicated Revision:

DG

Drann by

BN

Checked By,

200904
vamon| ——————————————

Project No.
Date.

Title

FOUNDATION

PLAN

IO et S Ao V29730315 50 00 AM




veust roa a4
AR
[l

&

BASE PLATE

= cuiam

CONCHE "
/' ety

T

¥

l-a!'l»xuu
Eocra e iAo 1

KBTI COMTRETE.
N GAME FELD VERAT

&

UMN FOOTING SECTION
o

11-

16 PR g~

true ¥

Mﬂ'l’!ﬂl‘:ﬂ&ﬂ — 1

s g i i
\

|

conmererer ———

HEGUE
TATIER T o AT

ol
S

#3C.00TES 41 52 —)
0C. DAmENT 107

AR AT LR

1 AL

—— WAL

ity

! -
]
#5241 commans ——4

X i -

» i : e EEATON AT b
=1 s e RN T

o PR CLATY

sx sfanas

THL Coun —————
SE P
Coan it

NASCRETY WAL CL
FEL3 VAR P TO
STHEL FagRTATON

50 [P MO-CR
il D

ERSTIVG MASCRRY WAL -
FELIVEAY WAL OCATER.
G

TEN PR T
STEEL FaaTOn

NCRE TE LINTEL DETAL

HCTON A

L

COOAATE #
WATLRFROS 4G ACUELAS B
REGLIRD MASKT O AATTR
CoND 1O

TOZASTRG P WAL

L T S

XTI WL Ty —————————&
AN

ELVVATON I AL ST
AoANST

FOUBCATION VML TN G

ST 10 FOOTRNG
res s N

EXSTNG FOOTHG =
D

SHOAG AND USOERPIN,
OF EXITIG FOLWOATICN
L I DEGND B
BHLRRS CUNTRACTCR
THRWMATE 108 BARS AT
WATER SToP

5 BARSAT 17 OC EAC WAY
108 40 BOTION OF 1 GOTIG

8 VERTICAL SARS N GROVTED COREY.
ATICDC MAL AND AT DOOR MBS

3 BARS 1 67 LMG ATWC EVBED
ATIC 0T WAK A0 AT DOUR 4065

A HORIONTAL SONT
RENTCRCEMENT AT M TERRUE
=1ty

£ o, ———e—y

it wo
AU TACE OF COMCRTE
A0 FACE OF MASONTY bt

b s

1L ST AL

prpees

204 BEATAG, WAL ACSACANT el
O M) ST AL

PR AT 1 OC AT
ARG Wt

!

s
3 VERTICAL 8485
ATIZDE SANCUT 190 REWOVE
4 ORUTNTA, BARS EXBTIG HAR AT
rervry 10 SaRTAN
STARE KPS S0
| samecn CONCRETE ELEVATOR P11

#50OWELEAT 17 O
=L

GE T500R0MTE 6T
W4 SELECED £ EVATH

— OB TUED 50U

A TR VT
/ WATER £T0P

ey

B

b

ABING AR i
10 MARTAIN STARLE SLOM
FOR MACINENT OF
COMCRETE BLEVATOR T

' UHETURSID GOR. ——em

CUURDIMATE 508, CUT
SLLFT W1 GESTICH
ENONEER REGUAE)

SLOPLUAY BE M~
4 FLATIER Tk
RLSTRAILD

R o ks 4* -
WATER 870 _\

i

TG, BARS W GA0LTED COAES
LI DE Mk A0 o7 004 Sl

P LONS T 3¢ BB
AT I OE MAK AAD AT DOOH b3

A OREONTAL JOWT
P ORCEU N AT ALTERNATL
ey

b= asonaey Wt
ALK TACE OF COMCRETE
Z MG FACE OF MASONTTY

FERTCA AR
A7 OE

el
atirec

- d

——— HOUMLSAT 0
"l
"
AN Tr VL
ATER 3T

S BARS A1 T 0.6 EACH A
28 Ao ROTTCA Of OO

@Wm
ET 0

ue

— LT SR XTI WO —
e (53

N OO A

TR W R4 DR PR T3 LS TOR,

1€ TR

o QL s Lt

ASONT WL EL
ey
AT fagaTEm
AR TP
BTIATrOC
34 HEACKD BT
T T (D

o
T

- P e

aCTRaE

ARCHITECTS

(M Camgrrm 3. 5 20
ot N5 0T

Phone: (601) 4338611
www.jsneng.com

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

o
o
5
T
|_.
N,
Q

P 605 KO0

Date

|

#  Docnption

Revmions,

ers1.0t
e
200904
1201

£
3
£

sale
Drawer By
Provect Nov

Date

SO1

DETAILS

Tle

FOUNDATION

IR0 0 A

T30 et S Ab oty




AOOATIONAL BLOCKING UAY BE REGURED FOR ARCH U8 UTHERPUBPUSES. SEE ARCH [RANNGS
SEATNG WALLS ANC STAIR AALLS SALL HAVE BLOCEING AT £47 OC. ALSC PROVDS TEISTORART DWGONAL BIACAG UNTIL SHEATING 1 NITALLLS

STAIR FRAMING PLAN
0"

wr
=
stz ;
T
1 -
ez e \ g
1 AT W OL VR 1
|| i t
| iE SN A Al &, I
s L7
; o 1 ! K
I G e —f m :1\I H
. e : Y i
! ] | F o=
| ; ) e 8 EE
T L3 ¥ ™ = 2 4 &
| 3 1 L4—w = C =z o M
H z H i » - (]
T 7 %3 s | ~ -
| e e Cdu W 5 28
o
-l | W g3
™ I z =
| ot AT g |‘_ = Z
TR CO% WLOW ( d‘
1 | i3
bt ¢ @ 4 H (- 55 B zh
J' Z] g £ — HE 8%
- ® * £ -3
- P pm——— x 1 H
¥ EA . ~ : O
[ " H ~
- f = — T )
L
-+ S Hiranic) : 1
= ) P N i ’ T w 1
S T oo amnan - \
| ol
| —anra e F § e L p
i) A H 1
gy o= @ . H = UL 5
i T 6)’ WL
L ‘ i L
o = 3 S iiwiE A
i ! .-j" hiE : B ;
T V 9 ] 3
§ | A | | |
M | | I @ B
toy R — g
el Kot S | =
I T 2 Y
[ 'Pf‘“ i “] b
r e =]
3 : T o t]'\
STy TTTo . p—— | . Ayl ]
LTI g gt 4
N T | N —r 2
SRR . i
H ) ™l
1 hi H B
i - e H i
@ el 4 x ﬁ 5
T : ¢ T
- tHHHH | — §E
1 TITR 1 -
TASETEL R i s 5 e = =
£ 3 a
o ‘ i i LA 3 N g
FLOGSTRG TO LMTS U | GO0V 1.00% bHEATAhG 7 Z
R | £ a
4 ING P z =
AT
*% » >
THTY
ERAMING PLAN NOTES i ::: | | TVPEA WANGER SCHEDAT 5 3 R
: 1A 1 i st ~ANGER BULDING ELEVATION CHART s £ 2 3
. SEESHEET AL STRICTURAL AOTES FOR NECTONS 4 i ' ' = T o ¥ % B
GE L BE SESAONSIBLE FOR YERITING ALL DMENSIONS. G LAY CONTAGT ERCIEER F DMENSIONAL CLASIEKATION 1 MEDER DUE 10 SCALE DF GRANNGS. A AR PN TR R 1T o 4re. § i i3 ; g
AL AR AAD CEATODGR BEANSS WAL 1,08 KA S5WCED S 1 TGS Bk BE e LSS KGTED G RWISE | e s - i3
PROVICE 3 APA RATED TONSUE AN GROOVE SEATHIVG. CLED 10 SPPORT o Do ) 2010 :"N,‘: ]
NERIOR STAR STRINGERS SHALL BE 212A1 17 OC SASTEN EDGE STRNGERS 10 WaLL STUDS WITH (1) " DA, 447 LAG SCB0N N0 [ACH STUD = [
TR — =t
suseson v s o T e P P G T N G T T
e T—— R Sp—— oM 1000 Oenws

ARCHITECTS

M Camgren 1T 200

S1.0

ithe
FIRST FLOOR

FRAMING PLAN

T




2ane s

o,
G
'E;‘g
£z
IE. g
: Uil
© @ ® © ® 3 <
| | ‘ 53
| 9
F
| I | -
ety i T i arr e wayr aease ‘lll i g;
| | i srir ullli ! i
@ @ 1 D - H
— ‘ KR
GALVANCED o 3 = = r
%x T E = ] -
lh  ——— ] TRy T Ty ]
—
el & | BSOS,
v T
i o
I
P | o
! G s wises
B - ¥ :
Me
3k i z, : .
b N i H o,
T 00 920704 £
e st z 5]
¥ & e 1T AEN G 0T »
wctnme 3 Vi X I_‘
= M
— : . . ® 51
i LEE) T A ‘ &
g 38
. I “oT
g - | wionas _ i &z
#.,9’ I & ~ B
4 Lo
o= A ———) 25
i n R
n - ;”_' VA g WO [RA]
x o
) r 8 \ O
& 8
G e e = - == Vo —
¥ = s 4 4 F | f
H i - + H a L 8 - [ | |
z ER B = = ———— — ————] — — — — = T - ¥ ==
3 @ |2 3 5 H ] camip—"1 || [ oo
3 H ] 3 g woE :
STRwAL
et oz 024 i\ Toxzn i |
g 5] .
> 1 ¥
i i | ==+
1 | '
e s e i \:
i I HI |
i
| Wrasng EoE
-~ @3’ JI &
7 Ve 7ama T :
R 5 = I
£ g i ; ‘
E i 1 8
gy i 8 n
; i RS, p— £ i 3
Tg b oE —y }l H
saitaivoes il 11 ] i i 8
e I-BA11TA L d u q = W4 ADVANTECH TOUGLE AND ¥
LS i I8 r 5
| S rostaT ! - ;-'/ HEATIR =
3| g v l | 177 J
ol | £8 - 2l & H
.. £ - ] b
3= & 2 HH z
3 vowmss Lo¥ ¥y wioxzz & H §
MAC 10XB 4 E T il
! g
s e It i g 8
froehy > o St Linens i | :
) i [ RN .
— — ! I - - ) DPEN DECKIG.
Gy AT, i o _ FEOAE e L oo PR -~
z =
] k] % 5
| | N enTIeR NSRS N st g = F g 8
ROVE FLOCR SEATHIG freoty e
p ] 8 &
{17\ SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN £ =
Giof viar= v o
ERAMING PLAN HOTES TYPICAL HANGER SCHEDUAE x
s =Ty DG EEA T T P |
T SEE SHEET S AND SN 1 FOR ADDATIORAL STRUCTLRAL NOTES FOR SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL REPECTENS. s P | ‘é 3 H
1 G0 SHALBE FESPONSBLE £OR VRN YING AL DWENSIONS G € MAY CrATACT DYONEES F ORENSKINAL CLARIFICATION 1€ NEEDED DU 10 SCALE 0F DRAWINGS ATART NIRRT AT *06A o.51e8 i i ¥ % g
- 5 & £&
3 AL WTERIOR AND COAMTIOY BEATING WAL, 51,05 ASE S24CE0 167 0.0 $TU0S SHALL BE 206 UNLESS NOTED CTHERWISE dda LM SMPSONTSTA111 8ATF BASEMENT RS WA
4 PAOVIDE 3¢ APA RATED TONCUE ANG GROOVE S-EATHING, G UED AND RALED WiTh L T3 SUPPORT GE W o 39T s
scoow - vaae
5 PCEROR STAR STRNGERS SAMLL BERIIAT 17 0.C. FASTEN EDGE STRAGERS 10 WALL STL05 WEH ) V2 DA X 6°LAG SC3EW WO EAZHSTUG 2 J
D e urawr o
& NOVALARNG D PARTITION AL ARE NOT SHON FOR CLARITY. AEFER "0 AREITTCTURAL SIANGS FOR AL WALL LAVOUTS AN DAICHSINS P & f_i
T SUME DPENIGS WA 1T BE 50N LN THESE DRANINGS FOR CARITY $52 ARCHITEGTURAL DRANINGS FOR ALL WIOLW AND D008 DPEAING LOCATIONS AND DIEHSENS. ORERiE 07 C).
a
& AZDITIONAL BLOCKING VAY BE REQUIRED FOR ARCH. DR UTHER PURPUSES SEE ARCH DRAWNGS. e N
4 SEARNG WALLS AKD STAIIWALLS SWALL KAVE BLOCKING AT 4 0.C. ACSO PROVDE TEMPIRART DUGONAL BRACIHG LNTR. SHEATHING 15 IS TALLED ? % (Val
s}
£97

0T D00 AN

[T ey —




7w

ne \
A -1 zarr reyr i are 39 Laled L
‘ N
1
I e e s o e TR
)TeTeTeTeTe e e Te"0" 0"
WG
&P Gy s 8 T v ALl ot
S =
= ] - HIE]
; ; g == ‘a Z
£ u HIE \ |
| x T k -
WAl waic o
> | o
- i — ! | —©
z
_ 1§
r—8
 *
ET) T wionzg 7 .
T : 7
¥ 2 !
o \
F f = ‘
g;’ s \ AR O
] 1
(:) T ¥
I "] o o -
v ]
: : i — i ; ke =
©® j 3 : 3 - ! j ©
4 EJ 5 4 H §
2 ¢ % b ‘ I AL AT W EC
o : \ Wi
T
5 '¥
|
wraimad wor
' ‘é"y \ L.
© il
AT = s e g \ Wiz . 5
TR EE L R
e g STAR i N0 @ o e
— 4
S ¥ | T
iins AT AT — ‘.' LA 0§ FLOCR A Tre:
i rngio] : = —s
" o % 1 HIlE Wer AL oL s
he ) 5 1 3 ; !-—q
I K = 4
B 101 SFF M OGS $01 —3 [ 2 . % o]
stincrsan e || i h
| =Ty e T
A ety e g LSS
s B hlmEa 13 A b BT p byt el

. THIRD FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
\az/

EEAVING PLANHOTES

SEE LHEET S AKD 5N 1 FOR ASOMIONA BTRUCTURA WITES FOR SCHEDALE OF PG MOPECT O

G S BE BESPORSALE FOR VERFYIG AL DRENSOWS G F LAy COVIACY DNGACER § DMENARAL (1LARSTCA UM 5 61000 £U8 10 SOALE OF DRANGS.
AL IWTERIR 440 CORRO0S BLATIYS WAL 5T.0F ASE S9ACED W' O1C. 5TUDS SIWL BE 200 UALESS NCTID OTHERE

PAVIDE B4 AP BATED TONGLE A0 GRCOVE B-EATHNG, 0,010 N0 NALED W7 LG (DG PERFINOCILAN T3 Aol w

INTERICR STAR STRAGERS Sotil BE Jr12AT 17 OC TASTEN EOGE STRRGERS 10 Wik $T.0% W (1) 4 DU 1 LAG BCREW 1D EACH 1D
L8 AR N

T ST T ARONTICT AL DG FOR AL WAL LATOTS AND DAVASONS.
SIME CPENIGS WAY MU BE S+ O THESE

Gy, LoCATONS
RJ0TICNAL 00N VAT B RECUBED FOR ARCH OB THER PURPOSES. SEI MACH (RAWPNGS.

SEAUNG WALLS AND STA ALY AL IWAVE SLOCKING AT £47 0C ALSC PROVIDE TEMPOIRATY DUGOAL IFACHE LNT SHEATHING 3 ISTALLED

AR

WY AS T

[Tty

1M g 8 511 208
Parivessath, Ko 001

ARCHITECTS

)

Associatas, LLC

Conmubing Sirvstaral Lngineers
One Autumn Stroet
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Phane: (601) 4313-8639
www juneng,com

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

Revivony

4

A indieated

BN

Checked By

DOS0H.
1/28/2021

Provect No:

Date.

ura s

BULDAG ELEVATIONS TYPEAL UNLLES MOTTD
olvERNGE

Title

THIRD FLOOR

FRAMING PLAN

IOV Mkt b A,

T30 10 80 1 AN




1L SRV

. W —
~
(e O P ey | B - o O s 3 1) T e [ 8 T
%
M
T B R s o i E | E | e L EEEEREE R R
. —— ) B —— S— S —
[ I P — 1 ooy S I F— | S— | S E——— | Se—
k
d
; ~H :
2 o 3
: il :
8 :
' o | i
j; _____________________________
;s
& s
il e |2
Pl N
~ B r I nis
A L T, X 3 — [
r 312401 20
IR —
i T T il |

TYPICAL WANGER SCHEDULE

EwacR HANGER
i AT SWSON 115256188 1F
A SMPIONTTILMT T
TR SAPSONITSI 811 M T

EBAMPNG PLAN NOTES
ST SN AN sTRCTRA wsHcToS
5 SHALLBE FESPONSELE FORVERIYIVG ML GMENSIONS. G T WAY CONTAST ENGREER F OMENTONAL CLARIFCATION (5 MEEDED DS 10 STAE OF DAANAGS.
AL NTEROR A0 CORGIOOE BEATNG WALL $TL08 A SPACED 16°0C. STUOS SHALL BE 4 UNESY METED OTHERVISE
PROVDE W4 APARATED StatnG PRPENDION -
e Srvas B8 12AT 17 G WAL STL0S W) V7D & LA SCAEW IO EAGK STV
5 ARE NOT HEFER 7O AROATECTURNL JRANRGS FOR AL WAL LATOUTS AN DIMERSIONS.

Aty 852 NGO AND DO0A DPERES LOCATIONS AND DWMESSITNS.

SOME DPENIGS WY NOT BE 5098 N
ATONTEMAL BLOCA MG LAY BE BECUSED FOR ARCH CA OTHER PRFOSES SEE 43Cn DRARRGS

BEARNG WAL AND ETAS AALS S L BRACKD UNTIL SHEATHAG 1 BETALLED.

GATEZ 0 K50 PROVEE

060

éxxxx

RCOTR AT

RN,

{2\ PARTIAL ROOF PLAN - STAIR

Al

=107

™

TRELLLS DESION B CTERS -
SEPORT ATTACIRTNT TR0

e GO BLEGN BY YRS -
SUPSORT ATTACIVENT 1 B0

B o0 8 X0

Parmerosth, No: U0

ARCHITECTS

Phone: (603) 43358639
www jsmeng.com

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

Date

#  Docrpton

Ay indicated | Revisiom.
e

sle
Drawn By

Checked By

0004
18200

Provect Now:
Date

BULLHG ELEVATION CHaRT

ranoos | 1o
0 8s A

—

Bt | w o

Fear WAt | e

P s e

oo ors ara e

EBALDAG ELEVATIONS TYPEAL LALESE NOTED
OTHERNSE

ROOF FRAMING
PLAN

Ttle

54.0

T OnwenAn




000
wooms
e
sEnm
rosTnn
i

0 s
LR

LI WO 08T
LAy
STRDE) SRR
COAMICTIA

ST e
ey

———————

»0.

OSRG WAL AS
BEQURID 15 PACK ST A
et

FTRATEAD
[ orcnes

uE POCKE T 8L AL AT
MR F1EE AV FTE e,
GavaeID L sy
iR A
B | AT Y
| oW .
GATRE ——————— = - Ll
AT NG |
TR ST B
om amoao
TG was — 1o e nmsts
\ AT W O ¢ Do
st 00 SRV T
wiEoC s v id w0t A2
9O I " R AEOAT 10K
NEAT TR
R AR LA,
s o1 .
o e
Anoas = LARTITI-R LY
| JDGRIETM,

{”3™\ FLOOR FRAMING AT

383/ 4= v

VAT

DTG AL —-

LETTN

s A

MO LR 00

AT OGN OARTED
CLRES 10 KO0 RENG AT
ATERRATING COLRMES

FLOCR SEADG
R
CONT 3 mATE

swu
S U

o
EE PN
+gresme
Gt v roas ks
A ATER STHL
preeey L
b
v 08" acan
HERAS
e .
% B Lt

Ll e
AT DL I MSD MO
SCHAN U PR

ST AT T8

FLOR AT
E

- Foot
SEErn

\ TS W03 0T

5 P

208 P00 LEXGER

IR WA, e

W00 BEAW
AN

ToaTHOTE AT

Fuoor At + »
PN 3 @HLTIML 40 FLODR SeEAT
/ WO STAGGERD v /_ gty
R0 M I U
AR SE1 T er 20 P
E. R NPRNED Ay ey
—emg
\ 10 WO ST \_ )
— trsThe s —— [k
o1 stk
Ly JRET PANCER
ek P
e
M- LV, EDGER
+
TIAL AT EXTERIOR WALL

L
P

oM B PATE

LRATE RO

FLOORE.
& SEE PN

000 LARONG FRAANG
E RN

I L KM BCARD

1SEE Ly

o Eeaan WAL

) 2ok TP FATE

FLOOR FRAMING DETAL

nigwoL

o TISWR R
r SEEPan

1185 9000 ST
BT

TH 4081 e
W00 T HALS
(SE PG

ELNER R

) uEm
CoRTa

wy
5
ik
%3
s Ly
HE F
i
s!i
HE
of
©
g i
f£o
I Iz
S iz
ny
Q
i
s
32 & 5
FS ‘?;;9. 3
5 3 ;
183 F 48
g
a 1]
<
& o
2 Al
z 3




P R E00

Prtvrmath, N0 DO

B )

ARCHITECTS

X A [; j [~ mrear
v D0 it 28 A i - 3
D — TG AACE CNTLEERD 2 AP L e 2
e STEEL SEAM FLO0R SEATHNG. EOAATON \_ =
Tt v
/_ st saem cont mane e cont aman a0 le l g
> e
- U j !!
J \1 p——— w's ! ! g
d
I p— P— + + 5 It
e et e ey |
B SEE PN
xS W ————= | 4|
e
. R ELl ne
A < CHLPT I At .
+ e
=
WHLOOETAL
CANTILEVERED DECK FRAMING SECTION ,
£ o
wR
A0 BEAAG WAL ConT BRANE i [=]
e i L N v T B2
ALOOR A NG ATEL A Bosens} FLOOK S AT G o %
o s iy E e —_—— —_ E
AR U " E of
proy ; e
- frtiny - el
L
- i con ot T AT
Lo ean g O

==
!l&"ﬂl‘;gt:; = | . ATANCE AL
1 TN ST A ey
EXBING ST, —————)
s TOBE E
RfwE>
{5\ FLOOR FRAMING DETAIL FLOOR FRAMING DETAILATELEVATOR
SET v
K0 SEARAG WL SO RATE
oo
EER e wa
prrifay V)
FLOCR SAT-20 it ot 2 pATE
iy \ sihm N s
—
- - - -

Cate

s —/ ST NG
e

CONTIUOUS LR L)
HE P BETAEEN LOBT DR iy
BOCKNG F LOSTS
ARE CONTNGUS OB #0000 waCHR
BEARI AL L PN
§
{78\ FLOOR FRAMING DETAIL AT BEARING WALL {712\ FLOOR FRAMING DETAIL AT BEARING WALL E
&1/ =10 & o .
g %
WEWFL 008 BEATND TG ST B | L ; o) _Ir saw | g - E
T . e i 8§
1 anTRiN H : 8
TAPERED 1a Sy
oG oo -l ariroc ]\ S RLSR IR B il s b
L =
Iy / — A
ls B $ i F sl
EARTAG 1008 | A U & &R
S P
o 15 pebs ————=]
ExsTwG sAce TG O R |
. B WIAVE (AT 100 e ‘2
FRAVMG M0 AT S
& - |i
i H
i I It) LN
. z Calt
/13" FLOOR OVERBUILD FRAMING DETAIL E g
G e = 7o -] L
F o




MW FLOOR S-EATHING.
1SEE U,
TR B F.003
ASSEUBL Y SEE UK,

EKBTING F.00Y =)
ASSEMILY TU REVAN

©

|‘ BULTAR L0 et NEW FLUDR e
ASEY OK iy
| EXBTNGFL003

[ EXSTAG FLOOR ASSTVIBLY
TO 8 REVOVER

IR

IT 11 MI IT 1T 1T T
L 7
i i N T T ]
‘» ; ) { i |
i i} I 1 1 n, !
2 KAEE WAL &° 00 STEF P ]
EXISTING BEAM LNE 1506

EXSTING SEAN ASSEVELY -FIED
VERFY CONTION CONFIGURATION
PRER T 3TEEL FAEREATION

(COPE LOWER BEAM A%

HEW HSS GO U

F—— 2 ANEE WAL AT AW
L STEELBEMY
.s 1 -e

RENOVE AND SEPLACE
SUSTNG STEEL BEAM
(SEEPLAN,

BACK 0 BACK DOUBLE
ANGLE CONNETTION

EXISTING BEAN ASSEWLY SHA

e TG S5 COLUMN TO BE
HOVED AND REFUACED

ke
Jr 15CE Pty

coLl RELOCATION DETAIL
&2/ o

EATAG COMRETE
L oncasce ‘I

TG ———e—
FOMDATION Rl

GRAT BEM
SOCKET SUD S

el
COMSTRLCTION
GRHOT 60

SEE ARCHOWSS
P ZUHALER O

TOP GF $TEEL bEAV
WCOHGBRISAT 5T BOPATE
270 STAGCERED.

EMENT DECK FRAMING DETAIL
10"

- TG
= COMCAETE S€R

s I— HIGH WATER L0

140 8 EP0RY LTS
W EVBEISET I A
T LAY 0

10 MBEADED RO WTH
CLEVES AT EACHEAD.
ALIGHED THTH K53 COLLMKS

17 INEERATE =

SOCHET A BTG
EXISTHG WAL £

“n PSINON-SHE
CONSTRETION
T B

EXSTAG YL ———=

e
NE ke

o HSMAACA G CANGFY
HSSEuALe G CANGFY

L 2 iy A
1 v oG TS
SECMAS
} STEEL COLM pigieeroii
- SRR
— hur ke ARy ; "

3e@ertar

sieeLpow .
s ; 1L s a3vaous
) ElnEs
srerieeaw
o (SEE PN
i -
GatnowALL i &
i "
unw-mamn—/
onaTRENON A A0t BEANPOOET S
SR 168t Pt

EXISTNG CONCRE
545 0N GRADE

F1DECKNG MATERIAL -
S ARCH NS

DOUBLE F1 21
FRAANG | SEE PUAY

|

ExsTiG
FOUNDATION WL

P12 FRAING.
LSEE AN,

34 GBI 6
WO W AU
SET MBI XS

P AL

BASEMENT DECK FRAMING DETAIL
-0

L J
T Ex15TA 2 ook
FRawng
WL IO UNOERSDE et - a1
OF EXITRG ROXF ‘g
MG, SHEATHES
e §
OEER Vg . B
BIAD BEAM WITH / FSEE PLAK, 4
@ibacon o ;
oot 0t J
a0 ‘f
COURONATE ELEVATONCF
T A AT
VARFACTLRE
b RECOMMENATINS M)
ARCHTECTLRAL CRARPIGS
it
VERTICAL BASS LOCATED
BELOR BEAM FORE™

(5" ELEVATOR HOIST BEAM DETAIL
Grwr-ro

ARCHITECTS

0 Gmgren $ T2

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Phene: (603) 4335639
www. jsneng.com

[OKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET

EXETER, NH 03833

Revisions.

-3

Dy

Description

bx&gn
L s w g
. & 3
3& 4§ F &z
2
<
] o
V] LN
z Vs
s
£ 3
(ST

000 0 G AW

00 Mokt S AhAn




D B TYEA s
STy LI 570 TOALOWSHF. Py
BOARD 10 PSS PR
L B
ey
an o
g
N 00 1 O gt
w00 — SRS
L FRAG
A1 STERGERS AT 17 OC
v o AT 620K § TRcaRs 30
ey WAL W R LG
SCHENS AT LADH STLD
aote
LMD BEAMG MST ROCETT KD foreiopeand sl
IR S SIS AL S |G

02 W1 OuERCUT
TGRS

o3 STRRCERS AT 17O C

b VaCT— WAL W LG

AT BEANS WUST POCKET AT0 CREWS AT DO 810

TAL TIOTHGYP BOAD MURD  LANDING BUAM

ETRUCT AL JONTS AND SEAL TIHT . B T
ANGER TYRCA,

BTG
ey

COURE 1P
PTE -

B

f——— FUSTRG BRCH WL
FODRFY

ame AT WA T O
AN Bt AT FOCAET O 10 10 &L w Gr# -
PNL TOOTH GVP. BOARD OO 7 hag iy |
ST JONTS A0 BA TEHT
LAEAG A R
o ety

- EABTRG L

SO LR AT
AT iR RIS

P | f— sl

00 %0 ovRcut el
Srurn AR (TR
WISECERS AT TOC e gy

LT (00K $THNGESS 1G ty
WAL TN T LD =

50 R
DTG 200F Friee EABTRG ROCH TITTN

O STASATLL WL

VST e
BCCATED OW AN

2 o
st

At ot

-t

RTINS FRAMRG 10 REMAR Satii.
LD O T CRALITOR
g (L3 1 O

TR B
(o
S AT
wawns <
TvPes L, et
weAG
a0
ey
o ——
CCUME 30 T8
matt

{77\ STAIR PENTHOUSE FRAMING
EZieE

o0 Mt VAT

stantin

N STANGERS AT T OE
0 ]

war
AALWTA 1T UG
SEAENS AT EA

MM L8 08T
PANCER TTHER

v
N -
G:
Ot
e
=
U-?
CH

H
i
3

Associates, LLC

Cansuting Virm tura] Lnginrers

Portsmouth, NH 03501

Phene: (601) 4138639
wwwjneng.com

IOKA THEATER

55 WATER STREET

EXETER, NH 03833

Date

Revivion
# Pescrplion

58 % 5
A
& 8
L1 3%
P ERE

3
<
e |
2 ve
=
43
[

TRV0TTI0 G 15 AN

TIOW Vot i Anhdt




Discussion/Action Iltems

Mobile Vehicle Vending Permit Process & Application



Economic

Development
Department

Memo

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Darren Winham, Director
Date 3.11.21

Re: Motor Vehicle Vending

The Town of Exeter's Motor Vehicle Vending section of our Commerce Regulations may
need updating. My office has been receiving complaints regarding motor vehicle vendors
occupying prime locations in public spaces that (a) take potential clientele away from high-
rent paying businesses and (b) take up parking space for potential customers. Rents on first
floor Water Street in Exeter now go between $23 - $30 per square foot, with most being on
the high end of that range. These businesses feel it's unfair to compete against highly visible
motor venders that don't have their overnead and don't pay rent (or a mortgage) for a
storefront. Some have even accused the Town of Exeter as “subsidizing their competition”.
Others have stated our existing fee structure is tco low and that annual permits are too long,
particularly if an issue arises, leaving the Town unable to address a remedy for up to a year.
As visibility is one of the main drivers for consumers, Exeter’'s Economic Development
Department has endeavored to find a solution that is fair to rent-paying retailers/restaurants
and mobile venders alike. While some have expressed a desire to do away with mobile
vending, save for special events, the Department feels otherwise. Mobile vending, if
equitably managed, can be a good economic driver. Please see the attachments and
consider the proposed changes.

Attached: Existing motor vehicle vending ordinance; Motor vehicle vending ordinance
proposed update, and; Existing and proposed change to motor vehicle vending fees and
permit lengths.



C. Motor Vehicle Vendors: A vendor selling from a motor vehicle shall not:

1. Conduct his motorized business in such a way as would restrict or interfere with the ingress or
egress of the abutting property owner or tenant, create or become a public nuisance, increase
traffic congestion CHAPTER 8 COMMERCE REGULATIONS TOWN OF EXETER, NH 03833-2792 or
delay, or constitute a hazard to traffic, life or property, or an obstruction to adequate access to
Fire, Police or Town/State vehicles;

2. Stop, stand, or park his vehicle upon any street for the purpose of selling or sell on any street
under any circumstances during the hours when parking, or stopping or standing has been
prohibited or is prohibited by statute by signs or curb markings or ordinance;

3. Remain in any one location for longer than is authorized by the parking ordinances of the
Town unless specifically authorized to do so. In areas not covered by the parking
ordinances, parking shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes.



C. Motor Vehicle Vendors:

1. A vendor selling from a motor vehicle shall not conduct his motorized business in such
a way as would restrict or interfere with the ingress or egress of the abutting property
owner or tenant, create or become a public nuisance, increase traffic congestion or
delay, or constitute a hazard to traffic, life or property, or an obstruction to adequate
access to Fire, Police or Town/State vehicles;

2. A vendor selling from a motor vehicle shall not stop, stand, or park his vehicle upon
any public location, public parking space or public street for the purpose of selling on any

- public location, public parking space or public street under any circumstances during the
hours when parking, or stopping or standing has been prohibited or is prohibited by
statute by signs or curb markings or ordinance;

3. A vendor selling from a motor vehicle shall not remain in any one location for longer
than is authorized by their approved Peddling — Soliciting — Vending 802 permit and/or
by the parking ordinances of the Town unless specifically authorized to do so by the
Select Board or designee.

4. Unless otherwise approved by the Select Board or designee, motor vehicle vendors in
the Waterfront Commercial (WC) or Downtown (C-1) Districts will be limited to the
designated spaces in the public parking lot abutting Town House Common (please see
image below).

5. Signage at the Town House Common spaces will identify them as reserved for motor
vehicle vendors including a website that allows potential parkers to see a schedule of
reserved dates and times for mobile vending. When not permitted for vendors, parking
is permitted. During times vending is reserved, violators will be towed at the owner’s
expense.

6. Unless otherwise approved by the Select Board or designee, mobile vehicle vending
will only be allowed between the hours of 8:00 AM and 8:00 PM.

7. Peddling — Soliciting — Vending 802 permits for motor vehicle vending must be applied
for at least two (2) weeks prior to use.

8. Daily, weekly, monthly, and quarterly permit applications must specify the dates and
times and preferred location. Monthly and quarterly applications can use general
language as long as it is consistent, such as “every Saturday between 9:00 AM and 4:00
PM”.

Town House Common designated spaces.









802.3 Procedure for Obtaining Permit

Persons or entities subject to this Ordinance shall apply during normal business hours (8:00AM-4:30PM
at the Town Office) to the Office of the Selectmen or designee for a permit, utilizing the application form
prescribed. If vending food, the applicant must first obtain all applicable licenses from the Exeter Health
Department located at the Exeter Fire Department. The application for the permit shall include, but is
not limited to, the following information:

Omit of items a. through j.

Existing Language

k. a non-refundable permit fee of twenty-five ($25) dollars per day, one hundred ($100) dollars per
week, or two hundred fifty (5250) dollars per year or any part thereof, payable at the time of
application.

Proposed Change

k. a non-refundable permit fee of twenty-five ($25) dollars per day, one hundred ($100) dollars per
week, one hundred and fifty ($150) dollars per month or two hundred ($200) dollars per quarter,
payable at the time of application.



Discussion/Action ltems

Re-Open Temporary Dining
Governor’s Emergency Order #40, Exhibit C, Section A



Economic

Development
Department

Memo

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Darren Winham, Director

Date 3.11.21

Re: Recpen for Temporary Outdoor Dining

Beginning in May 2020 and per Govemnor Sununu’s Emergency Order #40 Exhibit C, Section
A, the Town of Exeter opened for Temporary Outdoor Dining and closed for same on
December 31, 2020 (in most cases). While open, this was a boon to Exeter businesses and
a bright spot for residents and visitors during the pandemic. Please consider recpening,
starting immediately, for temporary outdoor dining under the same conditions. Neighboring
towns have already opened owing to the recent nice weather and we should as well. The
Economic Development Department’s specific request is that the Town of Exeter allow
businesses to utilize private and/or public spaces for temporary outdoor dining subject to the
conditions of Emergency Order #40, add (or continue) the Town of Exeter as additionally
insured for at least $1 million on their insurance policies, submit to sign-off by relevant town
departments and follow all other existing regulations and ordinances. Terms of reopening
should remain in effect until December 31, 2021 unless Govemor Sununu terminates
Emergency Order #40.



Discussion/Action Iltems

Economic Development Department Update



Discussion/Action ltems

Fiscal Year 2020 Year End Budget Report



page |

TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET « EXETER, NH « 03833-3792 (603) 778-0591 *FAX 772-4709

www.exeternh. cov

TO: SELECT BOARD AND MELISSA ROY, INTERIM TOWN MANAGER
FROM: DOREEN CHESTER, FINANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: BUDGET VS ACTUAL RESULTS (UNAUDITED) AS OF 12/31/20 & 12/31/19
DATE: MARCH 15, 2021

General Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenses

General Fund Revenues

For the year ended, December 31, 2020, (“current year”) General Fund (“GF”) actual revenues are $20.99M versus
budgeted revenues of $20.26M, resulting in additional revenue of $726.5K over the prior year, 2019.

Highlights of General fund revenues through December 31, 2020 are as follows:
e Property Tax Revenues
o Town property tax revenues are 513.3M
o 2020 Property taxes billed: $53.6M, Town portion $13.3M

= Tax Assessments paid to Exeter School District $17.95M, Exeter Region Cooperative
School District $19.45M and Rockingham County $2.02M

=  Property taxes collected were stronger than expected in 2020. As of December 31,
2020, property taxes collected are $51.7M or 96.5%.

o Other property taxes of $113.5K:

= Current Use Tax $65.3K, Yield Tax $2.4K, PILOT $44K, and other miscellaneous taxes
of $1.8K

e Motor Vehicle Revenues: $3.1M (flat year over the prior year)

¢ Building & Permit Fees: $241.1K (5207.4K or 49% decrease from the prior year due to less projects and
building material shortages during the pandemic)

e  Other Permits and Fees: $215K (S5K or 2% decrease from the prior year)

e State Revenue Sharing $144.7K ( Reinstated in 2019) ($14.3K or 9% drop from the prior year)

e Meals & Rooms Tax Revenue, $778.3K (slight decrease of S1K from prior year)

e State Highway Block Grant: $304.6K ($6.5k or 2% decrease from the prior year)

e State Cares Act Grants for Elections S60K (to defray the added operating costs due to Covid-19)
e  Other State Grants: Historical $20K and RERP 58,500

e  GOFERR Grant- $3362.5K unanticipated Federal revenue allocated to the Town as part of the
Coronavirus Relief Fund. The grant covered increased salaries and additional expenses necessary to combat
Covid-19.

e  FEMA Grant — this federal grant of $16.5K helped to supplement the extra costs of the pandemic not
covered by the GOFERR Grant. More FEMA funds will be available in 2021.

e First Responder Stipend (a Federal reimbursement type grant that provided $300 per week for certified
police officers and firefighters for 8 weeks and 2 days) The total reimbursement is $126.5K

Page 1 of 12



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

o Income from Departments: $1.2M ($76K or 8% increase over the prior year)

o Increases are due to a one- time HealthTrust surplus distribution to members,$97K(Town portion),
vehicle insurance claims,$26K, workers compensation and other insurance reimbursements, $12K,
police security alarm revenue, $7K, police admin detail fee increase of $6K, increased refuse fees
of $69K for blue bags is offset by decreases in miscellaneous one-time revenue of $133K from
LED lighting program in 2019 and, $14K less in Police SRO revenue due to school closures in
2020.

o Sale of Town Property: $50K (decrease of $82.3K or 62% of deeded property from the prior year)

o Interest Income: $54.5K (decrease of $78.8K or 79% from prior year due to tanking interest rates (2.35%
to .4%, because of the pandemic economy)

o Town Rental Revenues: $27K ( decrease of $8K due to curtailment of town building rentals due to Covid-
19 and the Simpson Estate property being vacated by the former Fire Chief in June 2020)

¢ Transfers in from other Funds is $405K as follows:

o EMS Revolving Fund $ 204K (95% of EMS Revolving Fund Balance)

o Great Dam excess bond proceeds $ 18K (applied against GF debt service for Great Dam)

o Court Street excess bond proceeds,$ 82K (applied against GF debt service for Court Street)
o Trustee of Trust Funds $100K (from the sick leave trust for 2020 retirements)

Amounts voted from fund balance are shown separately as a note, because they do not effect current year
net income. These amounts are warrant articles voted from the fund balance to pay for the Sick Leave
Trust, $100K and Snow/Ice Non-CRF Funds, $50K. Funds are held and invested by the Trustee of Trust
Funds.

General Fund Expenditures

General Fund expenditures are $ 18.7 M or 92% spent against the budget of $20.3M (including warrant articles)
through December 31, 2020. Current year expenditures are $195K lower than prior year expenses of $18.9M.

General Government Group (BOS, TM, HR, Legal, TC, EL and MQ)

* General government group expenditures versus budget are $892K or 94% spent against the budget at the end
of the current year. Compared to the prior year, actual spending was $24K more in FY20.

o Select Board expenses are $21K or 95% expended. Expenses have decreased by $2.3K due to a one-
time expense for laptops for the Select Board in 2019.

o Town Manager expenses are $239K or 98% spent in the current year. Expenses are $13.8K higher
than the prior year due to budgeted increases in wages, taxes and benefits.

o Human Resources expenses are $90K or 60% spent in FY20 and reflects a decrease of $12K from the
prior year. Budgeted part-time wages are included for the entire 2020 year, but there are only actual
expenses in the first two quarters of FY20 for the part-time HR Assistant. A part-time assistant worked
from June 2019 through June 2020 and resigned. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the position was not
filled during 2020. The intention is to fill the position in 2021.

o Legal expenses are $103K or 129% spent due to more general legal expenditures in FY20.

o Town Clerk expenses are $344K or 97% spent in the current year and reflect an increase of $12K over
the prior year. Increases are due to budgeted wages, taxes and benefits, $9K and a $3K increase in
postage expense.

Page 2 of 12

page 2



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Finance Group (Finance, Tax, Assessing and IT)

¢ Finance group expenditures are $ 918K or 95% spent against the current year budget versus prior year
expenditures of $864K or a 98% and reflects an overall increase of $24.4K.

(¢}

Finance expenditures are $319K or 97% spent with a $16K or 5% increase over the prior year. The
increase is due to higher benefits, $12K due to insurance plan changes, increases in actuarial contract
services, $7K due to triennial OPEB reporting required, software costs, $3K in 2020 offset by water
and sewer allocations, $6K.

Tax Collection expenses are $97K or 84% spent and reflects a $3K decrease from the prior year.
Contract services for temporary help has decreased by $15K and deeded property has decreased by
$1.2K from the prior year and are offset by higher budgeted wages, taxes and benefits of $8.3K and
other general expense increases of $5K. = oo

Assessing expenses are $249K or 98% spent at the end of the year and reflects a $27K increase over
the prior year. The increase is due to a one-time Vision software upgrade in 2020.

Information Technology expenses are $242K or 95% spent at the end of the year. As compared to the
prior year, expenses are up $14K. Increases include budgeted wages, taxes and benefits, $10K,
contract services, $10K and GIS services, $ 4K, phone utilization, $3K and Internet services, $2K
offset by a decrease in capital outlay of computer equipment, $15K in FY20.

Planning, Other Boards and Building Inspection and Economic Development Departments

¢ Planning, Inspection/Code Enforcement, other Boards and Commission expenses are $491K or 86% spent
against the budget for current year versus $545K or 100% spending in the prior year and reflects a $54K
decrease from the prior year.

o

Planning expenses are $240K or 87% spent in the current year and $13K less than the prior year.
Budgeted wages, benefits and taxes have increased by $7K; planning studies are also up by $6K due to
the impact fee study. Increases are offset by a $20K decrease in MTAG grant matching expenses in the
current year.

Inspections/Code Enforcement expenses are $239K or 90% spent at the end of the year and is $16K
less than the prior year. Part-time wages and taxes are $24K less in 2020 due to the retirement of the
part-time electrical inspector and the job not filled and a reduction in budgeted hours for other part-
time employees. The decrease is offset by an $8K increase in budgeted wages, taxes and benefits for
full-time employees

Historic District Commission expenses are $22K less in 2020, because there are not any grant
matching expenses. In the prior year, there was a historical grant expense of $22K.

Economic Development expenses are $140.9K or 93% and are relatively flat over the prior year
expense of $ 139.8K. Budgeted increases of $ 4K in wages, taxes and benefits are offset by the
decrease of $3K in part-time wages not budgeted in 2020 for an intern.

Page 3 of 12

page 3



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Police Department

e Police department expenditures are $3.5M or 93% spent against budget. Expenditures are $22K more than the

prior year.

o Police Administration spending is $817K or 101% spent in the current year and $133K more than the
prior year.

There is a $106K budget increase for wage taxes and benefits, which includes unanticipated
wages for First Responder Stipends of $7.5K. Reimbursements for the First Responder
Stipends were paid by the federal government under the CARES Act and are recorded in the
general fund revenue section to offset expenses.

Other increases include a new copier contract $16K, vehicle maintenance. $5K, munitions
$4K and other general expenses, $2K.

o Police Staff Division expenses are $540K or 86% versus $611K or $71K less than the prior year.

Wages, benefits and taxes per union contract represent a net increase $13K. Full-time wages
were down by $12K due to turnover of a detective in the staff division at the beginning of the
second quarter of 2020 and replaced with a promotion from within at the beginning of the
third quarter of 2020. These expenses are offset by an $18K increase in health insurance due
to plan changes. First Responder Stipends were $9K and offset by lower overtime wages of
$2K.

A decrease of $84K is due to a change in the administration of prosecutorial services. The
police department is using in-house staff and some contract services instead of using
Rockingham County prosecutorial services in FY20.

o Patrol Division has expended $1.77M or 95% of versus $1.808M in the prior year, which reflects a
decrease of $28K.

Wages, taxes and benefits have increased per union contract and net to $21K. Regular wages
and overtime decreased by $27K. The patrol division experienced multiple employee turnover
throughout the current year. A sergeant retired at the beginning of the year, two patrol
employees resigned during the year, one at year-end and the animal control officer resigned at
the end of the third quarter in FY20. One patrol officer was replaced in 2020 and one officer
was promoted to a detective in the staff division. The animal control position remains open,
because it is a unique position to fill.

Capital outlay for vehicles has decreased by $35K in the current year, due to a one-time
purchase that was budgeted in the patrol division in the prior year. Fuel has decreased by
$11K due to lower contracted fuel costs and investigation costs have decreased by $3K.

o Communications/Dispatch Division expenses are $360K or 86% and reflects a decrease of $10K
from the prior year.

Wages, taxes and benefits have decreased by $25.8K due to new hires that replaced an
employee that retired and another who terminated at lower hourly rates.

Equipment maintenance, equipment repairs have decreased by $9.1K and $4.2K, respectively
and are offset by a one-time expense of $ 28.7K in capital outlay for the CCTV system
upgrade.

Page 4 of 12

page 4



page 3

TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Fire Department

e Fire Department expenses are $3.8M or 95% spent in the current year versus $3.75M or 97% spent in the prior
year resulting in an overall $50.5K increase over the prior year.

o Fire Administration expenses are $507K or 85% expended reflecting a decrease of $56K from the prior
year.

=  Wages, taxes and benefits decreased by $48.5K due to the retirement of the Fire Chief at the
end of April 2020 and not replaced until July 2020. The fire chief position was filled with a
promotion from assistant chief and that position was left vacant through the end of the current
year.

* " Physicals and conference rooms have decreased by $4K and $2.5K. Other general expenses
have decreased by $1K.

o Fire Suppression expenses are $3.1M or 98% spent versus $3M in the prior year, which is an increase
of $96K.

»  Budgeted wages, taxes and benefits per union contract have increased by $49K over the prior
year.

=  Unanticipated First Responder Covid-19 Stipends of $62K were paid to all certified
firefighters during the first and second quarters of FY20. The expense is 100% offset by
revenue received from the Federal Cares Act and recorded in the general fund.

»  Other increases include education and training, $17K, vehicle maintenance, $19K, and
protective equipment of $9.8K.

*  Decreases include a one-time prior year purchase for $18.9K to replace the overhead track,
hose replacement, $7K, equipment purchase of $10K, fire alarm and prevention supplies, $7K
and fuel, $4K.

Public Works Department

e  Public Works Department expenditures are $4.97M or 89% spent versus $5.3M or 99% spent against
budget in the prior year representing a $334K decrease from the prior year.

o DPW Administration expenses are $347K or 84% spent in the current year versus $373.5K or
99% in the prior year, which is a $26K decrease from the prior year. Wages, taxes and benefits
decreased by $51K in the current year due to the resignation of the engineering technician in late
January and not replaced through the end of the current year. The decrease is offset with increased
contract services of $25K for Lassel Architects for the Public Works Facility Program.,

o Highways and Streets Department expenses are $1.81M or 86% spent against current year
budget versus $1.96M in the prior year and a net decrease of $ 138K.

= Wages, taxes and benefits have increased by $56K, but are offset by decreases in road
paving,$140K sidewalk curbing, $15K, asphalt reclamation $10K, bridge repairs, $7K,
storm drain repair, $5K, equipment rentals $5K, dam maintenance, $4K and other
maintenance of $8K.

o Street Lights expenses are $165K or 97% versus $181K or 106% in the prior year. The result is a
$15.8K savings in the current year. There was a LED streetlight replacement program in FY19
that contributed to lower electricity bills in FY20. This account represents electric expenditures for
all street and traffic lights of the Town. Electricity was $7.3K less and street light maintenance
was $ 8.5K less than budgeted in the current year.

Page 5 of 12



page B

TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

o Solid Waste expenses are $ 1.35M or 104% versus $1.28M. Trash collection and recycling are the
highest expenditures in this department. Currently trash and recycling costs have risen to $76/ton
and 21/ton plus the cost of a truck, which is $24K/month. Total solid waste contract costs in FY20
are SIM and in FY19 were $981.3K, which has increased $20K Blue bag expense for the Town is
$154. These are sold by the Town to help offset the cost of solid waste. Blue bag revenues are
$662K for FY20.

o Snow and Ice budget expenses are $243.5K or 73% in the current year versus $465K or 148% in
the prior year with a decrease of $221K in the current year.

»  Snow and ice expenses vary from year-to-year depending upon the number and severity
of winter storms. Current year snow and ice expenditures is below prior year spending by
$221K due to less winter storms in 2020 versus 2019.

o Maintenance Department expenses are $797K in the current year versus $817 in the prior year
and have dropped by $20K.

®  Wages and taxes have decreased by $37K due to the resignation of the HVAC technician
in January of 2020. The positon was not able to be replaced and remained vacant through
the end of the current year. Changes in health, dental and life insurance plans also
contributed a $22K decrease.

= Maintenance projects are up by $28K from the prior year due to work done on the
deferred Town Hall cupola from the prior year.

*  Town buildings and structures are part of the maintenance department budget. It includes
cleaning, repairs and utility costs of all town buildings, train station, Powder House,
Raynes Farm Bamn, Historical Society and other. The year over year decrease is
approximately $1K.

o Public Works Garage expenses are $180K or 66% spent versus $ 188K or 71% spent in the prior
year with a net decrease of $8.3K.

=  Wages and taxes decreased by $5K due to the retirement of a mechanic at the beginning
of FY20 that left two openings for mechanics. One mechanic position was filled in
February 2020 and the other could not be filled and remained open for the rest of the
year. Benefits increased by $18K due to changes in insurance plans.

*  Mechanics tools decreased by $15K, vehicle maintenance decreased by $4K and the fuel
dispensing system expenses decreased by $2K.

Welfare
Welfare expenditures are $75K or 103% versus prior year expenses of $74 or 108%. .
o There was a large uptick in the number of cases handled by the Town's welfare department in
2019 and the levels increased during 2020. The Town, in conjunction with local charities have
assisted residents with heat, electricity, gas, rents, medical and food expenses as well as other
miscellaneous expenses.
o In 2020, the Town received $22K in funds from the Wentworth Trust to help offset welfare

expenses. This donation increased by $4.4K over the prior year. The revenue is recorded in the
general fund as welfare reimbursements under Income from Departments.

Page 6 of 12



page 7

TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Human Services expenses are $103K in 2020. These expenditures are used to fund local non-profit organizations
that assist in helping Exeter residents in need. The local non-profits often work closely with the Town’s welfare
department.

Parks & Recreation

o Parks & Recreation expenditures to date are $545K or 97% in the current year compared to $531K or
99% in the prior year.

o Recreation expenses are $336K in FY20 and $22K more than the prior year. Budgeted increases
for wages, taxes and benefits is $20K, a new line item in FY20 for senior programming services is
$1K and other miscellaneous expenses of $1K represent the total increase.

o Parks expense are $209K or 96% compared to the prior year at $218K, which is a decrease of
$9K. Wages, taxes and benefits increased by $4.6K per union contract and contracted services for
park lawn care, repairs and cleanups increased by $8K. These expenses are offset by an $18K
decrease in lawn mowing and grooming equipment purchased in FY19.

Debt Service

e Debt service expense for capital projects is $1.05M or 100% versus $1.04M or 100% in the prior year. Debt
service expense has slightly increased in the current year. Commencement of debt service for Recreation
Park Design and Salem St. Utilities added $58K and $7K; respectively in expenses in the current year.
Bond anticipation note interest for the Library project added $59K in 2020. These are offset by $80K due to
the retirement of the Norrisbrook Culvert and Jady Hill Phase II debt in 2019 and declining interest for
older bonds in the amount of $36K.

General Fund Net Income as of December 31, 2020 is $2.29M versus $1.37M in the prior year. All of the items
affecting net income are discussed in the revenue and expense sections above.

Page 7 of 12



TOWN OF EXETER — BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Water Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenue and Expenditures

Water Fund Revenues

e  Water Fund (“WF”) enterprise revenues are $3.82M or 107% collected against budget as of the current
year-end. Water fund revenues for the prior year were $3.65M or 111%. The $159K or 4% increase over
the prior year is due to the leveling out water rate increases that occurred in 2019.

o

(o}

Water consumption charges are $3.1 M in the current year, which exceeded projections by $183K.
Prior year water consumption charges are $116.5K or 4% and are $116.5 less than the current year.

Water service charges are $609K and have exceeded projections by $60K. There is an increase of
$22K over the prior year.

Water impact fees are $37K and $24K greater than the prior year.

o Water fund receivables are currently $366.5K as of December 3 1, 2020. The amount includes current yeaf
billings of $366.3K with a very small amount of receivables over 90 days.

Water Fund Expenses

e  Water Fund expenses are $ 3.35M or 94% spent against budget through the end of the year and have
increased by $50K over the prior year.

o

Water Administration is $377K or 96% spent against budget. There is a $37K variance over the
prior year expense of $340K. Wages, taxes and benefit have a budgeted increase of $45K. Wages
in this department represent water administration employees and allocated wages from DPW
Administration, Town Manager and IT. Increased wages are offset by decreases in public notices,
$3K, consulting services, $2K, education and training $2K and other miscellaneous expense
decreases of $1K.

Water Billing expenditures are $ 159K or 89% and are relatively flat year over year with a $1K
variance. There is a $3K decrease in part-time wages and an increase of $1K in regular full-time
wages in this division.

Water Distribution expenses are 779K or 93% compared to the prior year § 751K or 100% spent
against the budget and reflects a $12K decrease. Wages, benefits and taxes increased by $44K per
union contract. These increases are offset by a decrease in purchases of metering and backflow
equipment ,$ $22K, pump station tower and distribution system maintenance costs were down by
$18K and $16K; respectively.

Water Treatment expenses are $772K or 95% spent against the budget compared to last year’s
expenditures of $752K, which reflects a $20K increase. Wages, taxes and benefits have increased
by $9K. Other increases include electricity, $7.5K, lab equipment and supplies, $7K, natural gas,
$4K and software contracts for water SCADA of $4.8K. These expenses are offset by decreases in
chemicals. $10.6K and other various expense decreases of $1.7K.

Water Debt Service expense is $1.15M and has increased slightly by $2K over the prior year.
New debt service commenced in FY20 for Salem Street Utility Design, $37K and Surface Water
TTHM, $100K. These increases are offset by a bond retirement in FY 19 for water meter
replacement, $108K and decreased interest on older projects of $27K.

e Water Fund Net Income

e  Water fund net income is $670.8K in the current year versus $367.6K in the prior year. It represents a
$303.3K increase over the prior year. All of the factors affecting net income are discussed in detail in
the revenue and expense sections above.

Page 8 of 12

page B



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Sewer Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenditures

Sewer Fund Revenues

e  Sewer Fund (“SF”) revenues are $6.28M or 82% collected against the budget. Prior year revenues are
$4.33M or 153% collected. The overall increase in revenue of $2M over the prior year is due to sewer rate
increases from 2019 that are leveling out. Although there is a sizeable increase in revenues year over year,
an annual debt service payment of $4.3M for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant has placed new demands
for a higher revenue stream,

o State sewer grant revenues were anticipated to be approximately $861K in 2020. The grant
payment from the State of NH was targeted to offset the debt service costs of the new wastewater
treatment plant. Unfortunately, the grant was tabled by the Governor due to the pandemic.

o Sewer usage charges are $5.33M or 87% collected fell $823.8K short against the budget of
$6.15M in the current year.

o Sewer service charges are $579.8K and 102% or $10.8K higher than projected.
o Sewer interest charges in the current year are $21.9K versus the prior year of $12K.

o A new revenue stream for sewer septage fees was created in 2020, which yielded $143.5K in
revenue. A septage receiving station was established at the Town’s wastewater treatment plant to
receive and treat septic tank content from local contractors.

o Sewer lien revenue is $195K and is a new procedure instituted for uncollected sewer bills greater
than 30 days.

o Sewer fund receivables are $852K as of December 31, 2020. Current sewer receivables is approximately
$503K and receivables over 60 days are approximately $389K

o  Part of the issue in 2020 is the water shut-off moratorium placed upon utilities by Governor’s
orders due to the pandemic. The Town was not able to send shut-off notices to ratepayers and
shut-off water from March-July 2020. The moratorium was lifted in mid-July 2020, but there were
many ratepayers well beyond 30 days in arrears for both water and sewer utilities.

o Because sewer services cannot be shut-off, the Town has begun placing sewer liens on
homes/businesses that do not pay their sewer bills within 30 days or more. It has been an effective
practice, because sewer receivables began dropping during the end of the first quarter in 2021.

Sewer Fund Expenses

o Sewer Fund expenses are $ 7.4M or 96% spent in the current year versus prior year expenses of $3.0M or
107% spent. The increase in expenses is $4.3M over the prior year.

o Sewer Administration expenses are $462K or 111% spent in the current year compared to $383K
or 98% spending in the prior year reflecting an increase of $78K over the prior year. Parallel to
water administration, budgeted wages, taxes and benefits have increased by $45K. Wages in this
department represent water administration employees and allocated wages from DPW
administration, Town Manager and IT. Consulting services have increased by $28K for the
engineering charges for wastewater asset management. Legal expenses have increased by $7K due
to professional services needed for Great Bay Permit Fees. Increases are offset by a decrease in
property insurance of $2K.

o Sewer Billing expenses are similar to water billing which are flat at $156K for both years. Full-

time wages, taxes and benefits have increased by $2K and are offset by a $3K decrease in part-
time wages not needed in FY20.

Page 9 of 12

page 3



page 10

TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

o Sewer Collection expenses are $665K or 99.9% compared to the prior year of $ 578K or 87%
expended creating a variance of $ 87K. The variance is attributable to budgeted increases per
union contract for wages, taxes and benefits, $23K, pipe relining, $79.5K, CSO monitoring,
$13.5K and manhole maintenance, $23K. The increases are offset by decreases in electricity,
$25K, I/ Abatement $ 17K and pump control maintenance, $4K, grit removal, $2.5K and other
general expenses, $3.5K.

o Sewer Treatment expense is $1.2M or 80% compared to $ 899K in the prior year and represents
an increase in expenses of $274K.

o The current year variance of $274 is due to increases in wages, taxes and benefits, $128K
related to additional staff needed to run the plant. Other cost increases are and solids handling
$151K, building maintenance $10K and chemicals, $4K. These costs are offset by decreases

" in'equipment maintenance, SS5K, industrial pretreat, $4K, electricity, $3K, natural gas, $ 2K
and outfall dredging $2K.

=  The new wastewater treatment plant that went online in late 2019 dramatically affected
the sewer treatment budget. This budget supports operating costs and debt service
expense of the wastewater treatment plant.

=  Major cost components of the new plant are additional wastewater technicians, electricity
for lagoon aerators; laboratory testing, equipment maintenance, wastewater treatment
chemicals, natural gas for heating buildings and fuel for generators.

o Sewer Fund Debt Service is $4.8M, which is an increase of $3.9M over the prior year and is
attributable to the added debt service for the wastewater treatment plant as different contracts
within the project begin to enter the completion phase in 2020.

o Capital Outlay expenses arec 387K or 83% spent in the current year and is $28K less than the
prior year. Prior year expenses such as a pump replacement for Front Street,$17.5K, aerator
replacement, $14.5, valve replacements $ 8K, flow monitoring, $5.5K, GIS work order system,
$4K, parts and equipment purchases, $37.5 are offset by the deferment of a vehicle purchase in
FY20 of $59K.

e  Sewer Fund Net Deficit)

Sewer Fund Net Deficit for the current year is $984.4K versus the prior year at $1.3M in deficit. The
sewer fund is running in a negative position due to underwhelming revenue collections and lack of
State Aid Grants to offset debt service for the wastewater treatment plant. Sewer rate adjustments may
be needed in 2021. All of the factors affecting the net deficit are discussed in the revenue and expense
sections.

Page 10 of 12



page Il

TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Revolving Funds - Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenses

Cable Television Revolving Fund (“CATV”)

CATYV revenues are $147K versus $149K as of December 31 2020 and 2019, respectively. The difference
of $2K represents a 1% decrease year over year.

Wages, taxes and benefits expense is $103K in the current year compared to $101K in the prior year. Full
time wages have increased by $2.9K and benefits have increased by $7.4K due insurance plan changes.
There is an $8.3K decrease in part-time wages in 2020 due to less work available for part-time CATV
workers during the pandemic. Full-time wages, taxes and benefits are allocated: 40% to CATV, 50% to IT,
5% to Water and 5% to Sewer.

General expenses are $56K in the current year versus $85K in the prior year represent a $29K decrease. In
2019, purchases made for government tri-caster equipment, $21K, improved audio in the Nowak room for
televised meetings, $ 6K and other miscellaneous capital outlay of $2K made up the variance.

o Operating expense for CATV include costs to run channels 13, 22 and 98, contracted and
legal services, capital outlay, internet services, software and equipment maintenance.
These costs are reflected in general expenses.

Net Deficit is $12.2K in the current year versus net deficit of $36.6K in the prior year. Since the fund is a
self-supporting fund, future expenses should be carefully reviewed on an annual basis to insure the fund
does not continue to be in a deficit position at the end of the year.

Recreation Revolving Fund (“RR”)

Recreation Revolving Fund Revenues are $121K in the current year versus $717K collected in the prior year.
The revenue decline of $596K is a direct result of the Covid-19 pandemic in 2020.

Recreation Revolving Fund programs were not able to fully operate as it did in prior years due to the Covid-19
pandemic. Most programs, events and trips were cancelled for health and safety reasons. Some new and safe
programming was added to help support the community.

One new program called Care Kids was added to recreation programming to provide safe childcare in July
and August of FY20. Revenues derived from this program are approximately $23K.

o The recreation department applied for a CCRSP Childcare grant through the Federal Cares Act
and received $19K in revenues to offset the costs of the Care Kids program.

o Some programs that were able to run were golf camp, drama classes, adult softball, and Lego
challenge and movie nights.

Page 11 of 12



page |2

TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2020 VS 2019 (UNAUDITED)

Recreation Revolving Fund Expenses

e  Wages, taxes and benefits are $37K compared to $256K in the prior year resulting in a decrease of $219K
for this category. Limited seasonal staff was needed to run the Care Kids Programming and other
programming described above.

¢  General expenses typically include costs directly related to recreation programs as well as pool chemicals,
water bills, printing, advertising and pool food expenses. These expenses are $202K or 62% in the current
year compared to $477K or spent in the prior year, because of limited programming in FY20.

e Capital outlay of $100K in the current year was expended from recreation impact fees for the construction
of the Gilman Park Pavilion and Kids Park renovations. Capital outlay is offset by $100K in recreation
impact fees.

Net Deficit: The Recreation Revolving Fund ended 2020 with a net deficit of $119K compared to the prior year
deficit of $16K due to the pandemic environment described above. Please note that “Capital Outlay-RR” is
offset by $100K in recreation impact fees used in 2020 and $ 97K in recreation impact fees used in 2019.
Revenues for these impact fees are reported in recreation revolving fund income as the Town receives them and
may not be reflected in the current year revenue.

EMS Revolving Fund

e EMS Revolving Fund Revenue

e Ambulance revenue is $480K for the current year compared to $ 581K in the prior year. EMS revenues
have decreased by $100K or 17% in the current year. The revenue decrease is a result of decreased call
volume in 2020.

e The EMS revolving fund received a one-time revenue of federal stimulus funds of $ 26K to help
support ambulance transportation and care for patients with Covid-19.

e EMS expenses are $345K or 97% spent versus prior year of $377 or 107% spent which is a decrease
of $32K from the prior year.

o Wages, taxes and benefits are $178K or 93%% spent versus $197K or 106% spent against
prior year. These expenses are lower by $19K as a result of less call volume in 2020.

o General Expenses are $3167K versus the prior year of $180K resulting in a decrease of
$12K.

*  Decreases in ambulance refunds, $1.3K, fuel $1.4 K, third party collections fees,
$4.9K and purchase of a CPR compressor. $10.7K in 2020 account for the drop in
expenses. Offsets to the decrease are higher paramedic training costs, $ 3.1K,
emergency medical supplies, $ 1K and contracted training of $1K and other
miscellaneous expenses adding up to $1K.

Current year net income is $161K in the current year versus $204K in the prior year before transfers
out to the general fund. The EMS Fund transfers 95% of the fund balance to the general fund each
year.

Page 12 of 12



Town of Exeter

General Fund Revenues (unaudited)
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

General Fund Revenues

DRAFT

Current Year 2020 Budget vs Actual

Prior Year 2019 Budget vs Actual

Comparison of Actuals

$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2020 vs
Revenue (Over) Revenue (Over) % 2020 vs 2019 2019%
Description 2020 Budget 12/31/2020 /Under % Collected| 2019 Budget  12/31/2019 /Under Collected | $ Variance Variance
Property Tax Revenue $ 13,285,745 $ 13,282,762 § 2,983 100%] § 12,322,615 § 12,449,053 § (126,438) 101%| $ 833,709 7%
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 3,080,000 3,090,723 (10,723) 100% 3,025,000 3,091,272 (66,272) 102%]| $ (549) 0%
Building Permits & Fees 205,000 241,143 (36,143) . 118% 425,000 448,561 (23,561) ‘ 106%] $ (207,418) ~49%
Other Permits and Fees 210,000 215,187 (5,187) 102% 210,000 220,164 (10,164) 105%] $ (4,977) -2%
State Revenue Sharing 144,707 144,707 - 100% 158,990 158,990 - 0%]| $ (14,283) 9%
Meals & Rooms Tax Revenue 778,371 778,371 - 100% 779,375 779,375 - 100%] $ (1,004) -0.1%
State Highway Block Grant 304,624 304,590 34 100% 311,502 311,037 465 100%| $ (6,447) -2%
GOFERR Grant - 362,525 (362,525) 100% % $ 362,525 100%
FEMA 16,505 16,505 - 100%
Other State Grants/Reimbursments] 25,000 208,467 (183,467) 834% 24,306 46,273 (21,967) 190%] $ 162,194 667%
Income from Departments 1,000,000 1,160,936 (160,936) 116% 1,000,000 1,136,843 (136,843) 4% 24,093 2%
Sale of Town Property 50,000 50,000 - 100% 132,250 132,250 - 100%| (82,250) -62%
Interest Income 55,000 54,500 500 99% 100,000 133,266 (33,266) 133% (78,766) -79%
Rental & Misc Revenues 145,000 26,687 118,313 18% 27,382 35,447 (8,065) 129% (8,760) -32%
Revenue Transfers In/Out 305,585 405,297 (99,712) 133% 550,437 774,206 (223,769) 141% (368,909) -67%
Total General Fund Revenues $ 19,605,537 $ 20,325,895 $ (736,863) 104%| $§ 19,066,857 $ 19,716,737 $ (649,880) 103%| $ 609,158 3%
Appropriations for Warrant Articles 663,164 663,164 - 545,793 545,793 117,371 22%
Gross Revenues & Appropriations| $ 20,268,701 $ 20,989,059 § (736,863) 104%| $ 19,612,650 $ 20,262,530 $ (649,880) 103%] $ 726,529 3.7%

[




Town of Exeter

General Fund Expenses (unaudited)
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

DRAFT

Current Year 2020 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2019 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget

Actual Variance Actual Variance 2020 vs

Expenses Under/ Expenses Under/ 2020 vs 2019 2019%

DEPARTMENT 2020 Budget 12/31/20 (Over) % Spent | 2019 Budget 12/31119 (Over) % Spent | §$ Variance  Variance
Total General Government $ 948,110 $ 892,164 § 55,946 94%| $ 888,729 $ 867,724 $ 21,005 98% 24,440 3%
Total Finance 963,748 918,286 45,462 95% 887,925 864,285 23,640 97% 54,001 6%
Total Planning & Building 568,810 490,804 78,006 86% 545,581 545,441 140 100% (54,637) -10%
Total Economic Development 151,341 140,952 10,389 93% 144,879 139,816 5,063 97% 1,136 1%
Total Police 3,743,027 3,498,079 244,948 93% 3,766,754 3,476,419 290,335 92% 21,660 1%
Total Fire 3,986,921 3,801,384 185,537 95% 3,878,826 3,750,927 127,899 97% 50,457 1%
Total Public Works 5,585,091 4,974,122 610,969 89% 5,377,593 5,308,209 | 69,384 99% (334,087) -6%
Total Welfare 73,052 75,261 (2,209) 103%)| 68,171 73,915 (5,744) 108% 1,346 2%
Total Human Services 103,805 103,430 375 100% 106,625 106,625 - 100% (3,195) -3%
Total Parks & Recreation 562,592 545,343 17,249 97% 538,375 531,952 6,423 99% 13,391 3%
Total Other Culture/Recreation 32,000 18,986 13,014 59% 32,002 31,901 101 100% (12,915) -40%
Total Library 1,032,885 1,012,365 20,520 98% 1,024,921 1,024,921 - 100% (12,556) -1%
Total Debt Service 1,055,140 1,050,613 4,527 100% 1,045,774 1,042,758 3,016 100% 7,855 1%
Total Capital Outlay & Leases 421,159 425,755 (4,596) 101% 526,169 579,042 (52,873) 110% (153,287) -26%
Payroll Benefits & Taxes 377,856 480,139 (102,283) 127% 262,306 344,014 (81,708) 131% 136,125 40%

Transfers out-Swasey Parkway 7,392 (7,392)

Total General Fund Expenses $ 19,605,537 18,427,683 $ 1,177,854 94%|$ 19,094,630 $ 18695341 § 406,681 98%| $ (267,658) -1%
Warrant Articles $ 663,164 272,501 § 390,663 41%] $ 518,020 $ 200,134 § 317,886 39% 72,367 36%
Total Expenditures| $ 20,268,701 18,700,184 $ 1,568,517 92%|$ 19,612,650 $ 18,895475 $ 724,567 96%| $ (195,291) 1%

Net Income/ (Deficit)| $ 2,288,875 $ (2,305,380) 100%] $ - $ 1,367,054 $  (1,374,447) -7% 921,820 67%

Amounts Voted from Fund Balance| $ 150,000 150,000 $§ 100%] $ 535,592 § 531,802 $ 3,790 100%] $ (381,802) -72%




Town of Exeter

Water Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

DRAF I

Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget 2020 vs
Actual Revenue Variance (Over) % Actual Revenue Variance (Over) % 2020 vs 2019 [ 2019%
Description 2020 Budget 12/31/2020 /Under Collected | 2019 Budget 12/31/2019 IUnder Collected | $ Variance Variance Notes
Water Fund Revenues
Waler Consumplion Fees, Service Charges, Impact
Water Enterprise Revenues $ 3,552,795 $ 3,816,695 $ (263,900) 107%| $ 3,282,057 $ 3,657,564 §  (375,507) 111%|$ 159,131 4% |Fees and Misc. Fees
Approprations for Warrant Articles S 200,000 $ 200,000 - 100%] $§ 20,890 § 20,890 - 100% 179,110 0%
Water Fund Revenues & Water Consumption Fees, Service Charges, Impact
Appropriatrions $ 3,752,795 $ 4,016,695 $ (263,900) 107%[ $ 3,302,947 § 3,678,454 §  (375,507) 111%| § 338,241 9%|Fees and Misc. Fees
Water Fund Expenditures Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
Actual $ Budget Actual $ Budget 2020 vs
Expenses Variance Expenses  Variance Under/ % 2020 vs 2019 2019%
DEPARTMENT 2020 Budget 121317120 Under/ (Over) % Spent 2019 Budget 1213119 (Over) Spent § Variance Variance
Water Administration H 393,161 § 376,938 §$ 16,223 96%] § 367,994 $ 339,658 § 28,336 92%| $ 37,280 11%| Staff Administration Wages & General Expenses
Water Billing $ 179,553 § 159,651 § 19,902 89%| $ 165,173 § 160,404 $§ 4,769 97%| $ (753) 0%/ Billing Wages and associated expenses
Water Distribution $ 836,826 $ 779,210 $ 57,616 93%| § 805,979 $ 791,386 $ 14,593 98%| $ (12,176) -2%|Water Distribution Wages and Expenses
Water Treatment $ 813,514 $ 771,930 $ 41,584 95%| $ 752,226 $ 751,460 $ 766 100%| $ 20,470 3%]|Water Treatment Wages and Expenses
Water Fund Debt Service $ 1,164,650 $ 1,152,439 § 12,211 99%| $ 1,062,113 $ 1,150,156 $ (88,043) 108%| $ 2,283 0% Debt Service for Water Fund
Water Fund Capital Outlay $ 165,091 $ 105,721 § 59,370 64%| $ 128,572 § 102,603 $ 25,969 80%| $ 3,118 3% |Includes vehicles, WTP maintenance and capital
Total Water Fund Expenses before
Warrant Articles| $ 3,552,795 $ 3,345,889 $ 206,906 94%|$ 3,282,057 § 3,295,667 $§ (13,610) 100%] § 50,222 2%]| Total Expenses
Warrant Articles| $ 200,000 $ 200,000 20,890 15,239 § 5,651 0%] § (15,239) 0%
Grand Total of Water Fund Expenses| § 3,752,795 § 3,345889 $ 406,906 89% 3,302,947 3,310,906 $ (7,959) 100%| $ 34,983 1%
Net Incomel/(Deficit)| $ - $ 670,806 $ (670,806) 100%| $ - 367,548 (367,548) 100% 303,258 83%




Town of Exeter

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

DRAFT

Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Variance 2020 vs
Revenue (Over) Yo Actual Revenue (Over) % 2020 vs 2019 2019%
Description 2020 Budget  12/31/2020 /Under Collected | 2019 Budget 12/31/2019 /Under Collected $ Variance Variance
Sewer Fund Revenues
State Grant Revenue $ 888,281 $ (33,821) § 922,102 -4%) § 16,421 § 21,844 $ (5,423) 133% (55,665) -255%
Sewer Enterprise Revenues $ 7,686,605 $ 6,285,016 $ 1,401,589 82%|$ 2,839,579 $ 4,334,479 $ (1,494,900) 153% 2,006,202 46%
Approprations for Warrant Articles 150,000 150,000 - 100% 20,890 20,890 - - 129,110 618%
Sewer Fund Revenues & Appropriations $ 7,836,605 $ 6,435016 $ 1,401,589 82%|$ 2,876,890 $ 4,497,607 $ (1,500,323) 156%]| $ 2,135,312 47%
Sewer Fund Expenditures Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2020 vs
Expenses Under/ Expenses Under/ 2020 vs 2019 2019%
DEPARTMENT 2020 Budget 12/31/20 (Over) % Spent 2019 12/31/19 (Over) % Spent $ Variance Variance
Sewer Administration Expense 417,513 462,099 (44,586) 111% 390,983 383,919 7,064 98%| $ 78,180 20%
Sewer Billing Expense 176,328 156,801 19,527 89% 162,398 156,716 5,682 97%| $ 85 0%
Sewer Collection Expense 668,202 665,403 2,799 100% 665,456 578,074 87,382 87%| $ 87,329 15%
Sewer Treatment Expense 1,470,475 1,172,929 297,546 80% 924,358 899,059 25,299 97%| $ 273,870 30%
Sewer Fund Debt Service Expense 4,848,995 4,816,970 32,025 99% 576,124 881,359 (305,235) 153%| $ 3,935,611 447%
Sewer Fund Capital Outlay Expense 105,092 87,315 17,777 83% 127,571 115,292 12,279 90%] $ (27,977) -24%
Total Sewer Fund Expenses 7,686,605 7,361,517 325,088 96% 2,846,890 3,038,857 (191,967) 107%| $ 4,322,660 142%
Sewer Fund Warrant Articles 150,000 57,858 92,142 39% 30,000 15,329 14,671 0% $ 42,529 277%
Total Sewer Expenses and Warrant Articles| $ 7,836,605 $ 7,419,375 $ 417,230 95%| $ 2,876,890 $ 3,054,186 $ (177,296) 106%| $ 4,365,189 143%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ - $ (984,359) § 984,359 $ - $ 1,443,421 § (1,323,027) $  (2,229,877) -154%




Town of Exeter

CATV Revolving Fund- Revenue & Expenses (unaudited)
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

DRAFT

Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
2020 vs 2020 vs
Actual S % 2019 Actual % 2019 $ 2019%

Description 2020 Budget  12/31/20 Variance  Variance | Budget 12/31/19 §$ \Variance Variance Variance Variance
Cable Franchise Fees 150,000 147,260 2,740 2% 153,050 149,416 3,634 2% (2,156) -1%
Tech/AV Service Fees - - 100% 320 (320) 100% (320) -100%
Total CATV Revenue 150,000 147,260 2,740 2% 153,050 149,736 3,314 2% (2,476) 100%

CATV Expenses

Wages, Taxes & Benefits $ 132,183 103,396 S 28,787 78%| $ 124,689 $ 101,294 $ 23,395 81%| 2,102 2%
General Expenses S 78,921 56,070 S 22,851 71%) $ 64,691 S 85,057 $ (20,366) 131% (28,987) -34%
Total CATV Expenses| $ 211,104 159,466 S 51,638 76%) $ 189,380 $ 186,351 S 3,029 98% (26,885) -14%
Net Income/(Deficit)| §  (61,104) (12,206) $ (48,898) 20%| $ (36,330) $ (36,615) $ 285 101%| $ 24,409 -67%




Town of Exeter

Recreation Revolving Fund Revenues & Expenses(unaudited)
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

DRAFT

Current Year

Prior Year Restated

Comparison of Actuals

Actual 2019 Total Actuals 2020 vs 2019 2020 vs 2019%
Description 2020 Budget | 12/31/20 S Variance |% Variance Budget 12/31/19 $ Variance % Variance| $ Variance Variance
Total Revenue| § 656,500 121,244 | $  (535,256) 18% S 641,002 | $§ 716,801 | $ 75,799 112%] $ (595,557) -83%
Wages, Taxes & Benefits| $ 240,625 | § 37,318 | § 203,307 16% S 241,100 | $ 255,886 | S (14,786) 106%| $  (218,568) -85%
General Expenses| $ 328,010 | $ 202,719 | $ 125,291 62% S 398,350 | $ 477,448 | § (79,098) 120%] $ {274,729) -58%
Total Rec Revolving Expenses| $ 568,635 | § 240,037 | § 328,598 42% $ 639,450 | $ 733,334 | $ (93,884) 115%] $  (493,297) -67%
Net Income/(Deficit)] $ 87,865 | $ (118,793)] $  (206,658)] -135% |$ 1,552 | $ (16,533)] §  (18,085) -1065%| $  (102,260) 619%




Town of Exeter
Ambulance Revolving Fund - Revenues & Expenses (unaudited) DRAFT
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
2020 Actual % Actual
Budget 12/31/20 $ Variance Variance | 2019 Budget 12/31/19 $ Variance %Variance | $ Variance  %Variance
Total EMS Revolving Revenue S 566,000 $ 505929 $ 60,071 89% $ 556,000 $ 580,788 S (24,788) 104%| S (74,859) -13%
Wages, Taxes & Benefits| $ 191,496 $§ 178,445 § 13,051 93% $ 186,188 § 197,306 S (11,118) 106%| $  (18,861) -10%
EMS-Capital Outlay| S - S - - 0% ] - S 10,712 § (10,712) HDIV/0! (10,712) -100%
General Expenses| $ 164,368 S 167,032 § (2,664) 102% S 167,904 § 179,969 S {12,065) 107% S (12,937) -1%
Total Expenses| $ 355,864 $ 345,477 S 10,387 97% S 354,092 § 377,275 § (23,183) 107%| $  (31,798) -8%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ 210,136 $ 160,452 5 70,458  76% |S 201,908 $§ 203,513 $ (47,971) 101%| $  (43,061) -21%




Town of Exeter
Analysis of Property Tax/Liens Receivable DRAFT
As of 12/31/20 and 12/31/19

Balance Balance
Outstanding Outstanding
as of as of $ %
Type Bill Year 12/31/20 12/31/19 Change Change
Lien 2009 s 403 S 403 - 0%
Lien 2010 839 839 - 0%
Lien 2011 6,189 6,189 - 0%
Lien 2012 5,604 5,604 - 0%
Lien 2013 11,848 11,961 (113) ()%
Lien 2014 18,973 20,335 (1,362) (7%
Lien 2015 27,038 29,247 (2.209)  (8)%
Lien 2016 61,491 111,847 (50.356)  (45)%
" Lien 2017 99,203 180,717 T (81,514) (45)%
Lien 2018 199,008 309,078 (110,070) (36)%
Lien 2019 518,935 1,173,793 (654,858) (56)%

Subtotal $ 949,531 S 1,850,013 § (900,482)  (49)%

Tax 2020 1,865,534 . 1,865,534 N/A
Subtotal § 1,865,534 § = 3 1,865,534
Grand Total § 2,815,065 § 1,850,013 $ 965,052 52.16%

Taxes receivable were 96.5% collected or $51.7M for 2020 property tax billings..

As of 02/28/21, property taxes receivable for 2020 are 98% collected.



Town of Exeter

Analysis of Accounts Receivable Aging - Water & Sewer
December 31 . 2020 and 2019

As of 12/31/20

Percent Outstanding

As of 12/31/19

Percent Outstanding

Increase/(Decrease)

% Increase/(Decrease)

DRAFT

Currrent 31-60 Days 61-90 Days Over 90 Days Total
S 868,126 S 47,341 S 54,080 S 288,464 S 1,258,011
69% 4% 4% 23% 100%
$ 1,038,025 $ 98,274 $ 157,761 $ 1,294,060
80% 0% 8% 12% 100%
3 (169,899) $ 47,341 (44,194) $ 130,703 $ (36,049)
-16% 0% 0% 45% -3%

Accounts receivable over 90 days have increased by S130K or 45% from the prior year. The increase
is partially due to the inability for the Town to do shut-offs, due to the Governor's orders during 2020
due to the pandemic. The year 2020 created a climate of unemployment and left some water

and sewer ratepayers with the inability to pay.

Current Year

Year
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

*2020
Total

Breakdown of Water/Sewer Acconts Receivable Outstanding by Year: As of June 30, 2020
Water Sewer Total Percent of Total
226 226 0.02%
4 140 144 0.01%
(270) 173 (97) -0.01%
1,046 1,046 0.08%
206 206 0.02%
209 209 0.02%
217 217 0.02%
231 231 0.02%
232 232 0.02%
427 427 0.03%
4,911 4,911 0.39%
446 31,106 31,552 2.51%
366,323 852,384 1,218,707 96.88%
366,503 891,508 1,258,011 100%




Discussion/Action Items

MS-232 Voted Appropriations



New Hampshire 2021
Department of MS-232

Revenue Administration

Report of Appropriations Actually Voted
Exeter

For the period beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021
Form Due Date: 20 Days after the Annual Meeting

GOVERNING BODY CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the information contained in this form, appropriations actually voted by the town/city
meeting, was taken from official records and is complete to the best of our knowledge and belief. Under penalties
of perjury, | declare that | have examined the information contained in this form and to the best of my belief it is

true, correct and complete.

Name Position Signature

Daryl Browne

Molty Cowan

. Julie D. Gilman

Lovey Roundtree Oliff

: Niko Papakenstantis

This form must be signed, scanned, and uploaded to the Municipal Tax Rate Setting Portal:

https:/iwww.proptax.org/

For assistance please contact:

NH DRA Municipal and Property Division
(603) 230-5090

http://www.revenue.nh.gov/mun-prop/

Page 1 of 4

OG0 Exeter 20027 MS-232 310/2021 10.05.38 AM



New Hampshire 2021
e Department of MS-232
S%2” Revenue Administration =
Appropriations
Account Purpose Article Appropriations As Voted
General Government
4130-4139 Executive 08 $276,549
4140-4149 Election, Registration, and Vital Statistics 08 $376,768
4150-4151 Financial Administration 08 $983,295
4152 Revaluation of Property 08 $1
4153 Legal Expense 08 $80,000
4155-4159 Personnel Administration - 08 $529,104
4191-4193 Planning and Zoning 08 $252,109
4194 General Government Buildings 08 $1,214,664
4195 Cemeteries 08 $1
4196 Insurance 08 $69,424
4197 Advertising and Regional Asscciation $0
4199 Other General Government $0
General Government Subtotal $3,781,915
Public Safety
4210-4214 Police 08,11 $3,424,193
4215-4219 Ambulance $0
4220-4229 Fire 08 $3,734,966
4240-4249 Buitding Inspection 08 $271,392
4290-4298 Emergency Management 08 $49,429
4299 Other (Including Communications) 08,11 $381,059
Public Safety Subtotal $7,861,039
Airport/Aviation Center
4301-4309 Airport Operations $0
Airport/Aviation Center Subtotal $0
Highways and Streets
4311 Administration 08 $459,358
4312 Highways and Streets 08 $2,017,597
4313 Bridges $0
4316 Street Lighting 08 $169,000
4319 Other 08 $311,190
Highways and Streets Subtotal $2,957,145
Sanitation
4321 Administration $0
4323 Solid Waste Collection 08 $1,388,385
4324 Solid Waste Disposal $0
4325 Solid Waste Cleanup $0
4326-4328 Sewage Collection and Disposal $0
4329 Other Sanitation $0
Sanitation Subtotal $1,388,385




Account

New Hampshire 2021
Department of
Revenue Administration MS-232

__Appropriations

Purpose

Article Appropriations As Voted

Water Distribution and Treatment

4331 Administration $0
4332 Water Services $0
4335 Water Treatment $0
4338-4339 Water Conservation and Other $0
Water Distribution and Treatment Subtotal $0
Electric
4351-4352 Administration and Generation $0
4353 Purchase Costs $0
4354 Electric Equipment Maintenance $0
4359 Other Electric Costs $0
Electric Subtotal $0
Health
441 Administration 08 $119,196
4414 Pest Control 08 $2,651
4415-4419 Health Agencies, Hospitals, and Other $0
Health Subtotal $121,847
Welfare
4441-4442 Administration and Direct Assistance 08 $73,120
4444 Intergovernmental Welfare Payments $0
4445-4449 Vendor Payments and Other 08 $106,720
Welfare Subtotal $179,840
Culture and Recreation
4520-4529 Parks and Recreation o8 $580,176
4550-4559 Library 08 $1,081,267
4583 Patriotic Purposes 08 $15,000
4589 Other Culture and Recreation 08 $18,500
Culture and Recreation Subtotal $1,694,943
Conservation and Development
4611-4612 Administration and Purchasing of Natural Resources $0
4619 Other Conservation 08,16 $60,039
4631-4632 Redevelopment and Housing $0
4651-4659 Economic Development 08 $147,302
Conservation and Development Subtotal $207,341

TG7200 Exeter 2021 MS-232 3710/2021 10:05.38 AWM

Page 3 of 4



New Hampshire 2021

Department of MS-232
Revenue Administration "
Appropriations
Account Purpose Article Appropriations As Voted
Debt Service
4711 Long Term Bonds and Notes - Principal 08 $999,616
4721 Long Term Bonds and Notes - Interest 08 $374,599
4723 Tax Anticipation Notes - Interest 08 $1
4790-4799 Other Debt Service $0
Debt Service Subtotal $1,374,216
Capital Outlay
4901 Land $0
4802 Machinery, Vehicles, and Equipment 08 $400,870
4303 Buildings $0
4809 Improvements Other than Buildings 04,12,13 $4,697,629
Capital Outlay Subtotal $5,098,499
Operating Transfers Out
4912 To Special Revenue Fund $0
4913 To Capital Projects Fund 03 $1,010,000
4914A To Proprietary Fund - Airport $0
4914E To Proprietary Fund - Electric $0
49140 To Proprietary Fund - Other $0
4914S To Proprietary Fund - Sewer 03,05,10 $11,205,364
4914W To Proprietary Fund - Water 03,06,09 $7,554,184
4915 To Capital Reserve Fund 14,15,17,19 $251,300
4916 To Expendable Trusts/Fiduciary Funds $0
4917 To Health Maintenance Trust Funds $0
4918 To Non-Expendable Trust Funds $0
4919 To Fiduciary Funds $0
Operating Transfers Out Subtotal $20,020,848
Total Voted éppropﬂatlons $44,686.018E

107210 Exeter 2021 MS232 V102021 10,0538 AN Page 4 of 4



Discussion/Action Iltems

Select Board Representatives to Town Committees



Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions



List for Select Board meeting March 15,2021

Abatement o |
Map/Lot/Unit Location {Amount

95/64/255

‘12 Peach St

1103/4

M3LindenSt

~ $1,339.60 .

Denial _MaplLotcorrection

_ from March 1st meeting

9825 1SpitRockRoad

-65/8 10 Douglass Way

‘Solar Exemption
Map/Lot/Unit : Location

3132081
‘Denial

85/29 7 Shady Ln

52/53 120 Portsmouth Ave

73/149/3 9 Veterans Way
831 ‘4 Chadwick Lane
64/28/1 '8 Summer St
73117 188 Front St
89/19 63 Hampton Road
741143 .42 Washington St
85/34 _ .4 Meadow Lane
52/83 16 Downing Ct

Veteran's Credit
Map/Lot/Unit ‘Location

_ Amount

52/96 :21 Allen St
.70/32 4 Wheelwright Ave
83/76 .8 Grove Street

Elderly Exemption
- Map/Lot/Unit : Location

500.00
500.00
500.00:

i

Amount

69/27 ‘5 Wayside Dr

=Disébl§ Exemption
_Map/Lot/Unit Location

$ 236,251

1
i
t

t

Amount

95/64/326 62 Hilton Ave

1% 125,000



Permits and Approvals -



Application for Fireworks/Parade Requests
Town of Exeter, 10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833
Phone: 603-778-0591 Fax: 603-777-1514
Email: srifle@exeternh.gov

g gire\n;orks O Other
arade

Liability Insurance Required: Certificate of Insurance to be submitted with completed application. Required Amounts:
General Liability/Bodily Injury/Property Damage (combined): $300,000-$1,000,000 with additional personal injury of
$300,000; the Town of Exeter must be listed as an additional insured.

If permit involves overnight use of blocking off an area then it is suggested to have them in place before dark,
applicants are responsible for all barricades.

Applicant Information: i )
Name: Py oVimcie % L\g CQ"Q Address: ~$/ p / ﬂ
Town/State: ﬁé@t/’wm A/ Phone: é 0] ’é 77@;@,.“3“:‘}/9 (o V'h ycf M./@

n et X Cone
Organization/(}omgany Information: / 5
Name: E X’f’h‘[ VV\WW vy ﬁ” 7 /)bl V"iﬁ Address: } ovn
Town/State/Zip: EXW . )\7“3_ D 3 (33 Phone: é 5 ’C 7 Y_‘(WD

’ /
Describe Activity: 400/\/“ | ‘ _ A
Describe Location: SU\\ 0 e L’°/S W(r 'R %d Lo n Y E;&d‘t/ L/w&ev7

> 3 )
Date(s) of Activiy: 1 \oerid BM{ M j T/'J"ﬂ) Time of Activity: g A M
Blocking Off: (location and quantity of parking spaces) P&LLW “1 /o l\é, ¢ [ awwn h Sweas ey

9o— /10

(Appficant Signature Date '

Highway Superintendent:

Date
Code Enforcement;

Date
Police Chief:

Date
Fire Chief:

Date

This permit is issued for the purpose indicated and shall be valid only during the times/dates indicated on this permit.
As authorized by the Board of Selectmen/Designee:

Date




D T
s ]
SN

! R
& W@

7
4 7
rl




© TOWN OF EXETER

32 COURT STREET « EXETER, NH ¢ 03833 » (603) 773-6151 swww.exeternh.gov

Special Event Application

The Town of Exeter requires licensing for all Special Events where the Select
Board is the licensing authority. Return all Special Event applications to Exeter
Parks and Recreation, at 32 Court Street, Exeter NH.

For information or questions concerning the application call 603-773-6151 or
email mroy@exeternh.gov. Special Event License (Reference RSA 286 1-5,
Town Ordinance Chapter 807)

TYPE OF EVENT: Special Event

LOCATION: Bandstand

Organization Name: TEAM - Town Exeter Arts Music / Arts Industry Alliance
Organization Address: 111R Water Street, Exeter, NH

Event Representative Name: Scott Ruffner

Event Representative Title: Director Phone # 603-512-8396

Day of Contact Name: Same Day of Contact Phone # Same

Event Representative Email: TownExeterArtsMusic@gmail.com

EVENT DETAILS

Dates of Event: May 7th, June 4th, July 2nd, Aug 6th, Sept 3rd, Oct 1st
Start Time: 4pm End Time: 7pm

Name of Event: First Friday Live Music On The Bandstand

Number of Anticipated Attendees (Including Volunteers and Staff). There are
no attendees, the music is a backdrop to walkers and shoppers downtown.



Describe the Proposed Event: Live Music on Bandstand in support of
downtown shops, businesses, art galleries, and restaurants. There is no
gathered crowd.

Blocking Off Road(s): No

WILL YOUR EVENT INVOLVE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING?

Food/Beverage/Concessions/Vendors/sales (inspection by Health Officer) No

Alcoholic Beverages Served No

State Liquor Permit Received [ JYes [ JNo Date Rcvd:

Town Liquor Permit Approved [ JYes [ [No Date Rcvd:

Electronic sound amplification equipment, speakers, public address system
(must follow noise ordinance) Yes

Propane/Charcoal BBQ grills (inspection by Health Officer) No

Electrical set up/ electrical cords run to the site (inspection needed by Electric
Inspector) No

Fire pits, bonfires, kindle fire, campfire and other outdoor burning (must have
permit from Fire Department) No

Tents/canopies If so, list quantity and size No
Animals at the event. If so, describe No
Motorized Vehicles. If so, describe No

1. Site Plan: Please attach a drawing of the event layout, including parking,
facilities, vendor setup etc. N/A

2. Security/Crowd Control Plan: Describe how you plan to manage event
goers while not surpassing the maximum seating capacity of indoor events or
how you will secure, control, and assure compliance with laws and licensing
conditions in the case of an outdoor event. N/A



3. Traffic Control/ Parking Plan: The estimated number of vehicles, provisions
for parking, number of police officers or employees necessary to control traffic,
type and location of any signs, and any other accommodations or procedures
planned to handle attendees and their vehicles. N/A

4. Fire Emergency Plan: The estimated number of occupants of all indoor
events to assure compliance with the laws and permit rules and conditions
required by the NH State Fire Code and its adopted references for places of
assembly. N/A

5. Ambulance/ Medical Service Plan: Detail the on-site emergency medical
services and transportation plan. N/A

6. Ticket Distribution Plan: Outline the distribution of tickets prior to the event
and/or at the time and place of the event, including provision for a limitation on
ticket sales to maintain required occupancy levels and provision for the refund
of ticket costs in the event of cancellation of the event. N/A

7. Sanitary Facilities Plan: A plan appropriate for the number of attendees,
which will include information relative to portable toilet facilities, trash
containers, and a provision that the property and surrounding areas and
roadways shall be cleared of all debris within 12 hours following the event.N/A

8. Food Service Plan: A food service plan, which may require review and
acceptance by the Exeter Health Officer or a vendor permit from the Fire
Department. Please list what types of food will be served and where it will be
served within the facility. N/A

9. Special Duty Service Fees: The application fee does not include the cost of
Fire or Police protection/detail, or any other extra Town expense required to
protect the health and safety of the public which can reasonably be attributed
to the event. All such costs associated with the use of active and stand-by
emergency and other services provided by the Town of Exeter, or by other
towns' emergency services, shall be borne by the applicant, promoter or
sponsor.

After the event, billing for the Special Duty Services will be based on actual
hours incurred by Town personnel. The total will be invoiced. A history of non-
payment or late payment of any application fee and or Special Duty Services is
grounds to deny your request for future event permits. N/A



10. Liability Insurance Required: Certificate of Insurance and endorsement/
provisions to be submitted with completed application. Required Amounts:
General Liability/Bodily Injury/Property Damage: $1,000,000 per occurrence,
$2,000,000 aggregate; the Town of Exeter must be listed as additionally
insured. On file with the town offices

11. A performance bond for events over 5,000 participants per day and or
other security acceptable to the Town may be required in an amount equal to
the amount estimated for Special Duty Services Fees as described above. N/A

Special Event COVID - 19 Addendum

Permit applicants are required to meet all current State of NH and Town of
Exeter Covid-19 requirements as of the date of the event. Guidelines are
constantly changing due to the nature of Covid -19 and any applicant must be
willing to adjust as guidelines change.

Organizers need to follow any additional specific guidance created by the State
NH if relevant to their event. (For example Festivals/Fairs, Food Service
Industry, Performances, etc.)

e Provide a written documentation detailing how the event will follow all
current Town and State guideline regarding the use of facemasks for
attendees, volunteers, performers, and staff. Musicians will follow all
town and state guidelines for use of masks

e Provide written documentation of how the organizers will provide
education and training around safe practices as it relates to hygiene,
sanitation (cleaning and disinfection policies), and iliness policies
outlined in the New Hampshire Universal Guidelines. N/A

e Provide a map indicating how the event will be spread out to adhere to
the 6’ social distancing rule. N/A

e Provide a written plan of how you will promote social distancing of at
least 6 ft for all organizers, vendors, performers and attendees at all
times. N/A



e Provide a written plan of how you will disseminate and collect the
Town of Exeter COVID-19 Waiver that all vendors, performers, staff and
volunteers are required to sign. Online Google Doc

e Provide a written plan as to how your organization shall provide and
require the review of the following documents/links to all volunteers,
performers, staff and vendors: Online Google Doc

e CDC Guidance for businesses and employers
e CDC Guidance for cleaning and disinfection

e Universal Guidelines for All New Hampshire Employers and
Employees

e CDC Use of Cloth Face Coverings

e If providing Food Services, follow Food Service Industry
guidance. Follow ServSafe COVID-19 training guidelines if
applicable. Each volunteer, staff, performer and vendor must sign a
document indicating that they have received & reviewed the above
documents and shall do their best to abide by the above
mentioned guidelines. Copies of said documents are required to be
turned into the Exeter Parks and Recreation 48 hours prior to the
event.

When feasible vendors should consider plexiglas/display changes/protective
measures for displaying product.

Only the vendor can handle products and should place customer purchases
away from other products.

Only one shopper under the tent at a time to prevent overcrowding and
adhering to 6’ social distancing

Provide foot traffic flow patterns to meet social distancing requirements. This
includes marking 6 ft social distancing spaces any place participants may
be waiting in a line.



All food vendors will complete the “ServSafe COVID-19 Precautions Training
Video” and will provide a copy of the certificate to the Town and the
sponsoring organization. (Health Officer can provide link)

There may be times when singers, musicians, emcees, auctioneers, etc.
cannot wear masks given the nature of their roles. They should follow the
“Additional Process Guidance for Presenting Venues and Performers” in
the Performing Arts Venue guidance.

“Commonly touched surfaces, work areas, and public areas should be
frequently cleaned and disinfected according to CDC guidance at a
minimum every 2 hours and at the end of each shift.

Assign dedicated staff (i.e. a safety officer) to monitor and ensure
compliance with social distancing, hand hygiene, cloth face covering use,
and other protective actions.

e Adhere to all NH travel guidance for performers and exhibitors from out of
state.

e Require all volunteers, performers, staff, and vendors to report any
symptoms of COVID-19 or close contact to a person with COVID-19 to
the lead contact person. Vendors and Volunteers should not attend
events if they feel sick.

e Vendors, performers, staff, and volunteers should be screened on arrival of
each event by asking if the individual has any of the following symptoms
of COVID-19:

1. Fever (a documented temperature of 100.4 degrees Fahrenheit or
higher) or are feeling feverish

2. Respiratory symptoms such as a runny nose, nasal congestion, sore
throat, cough, or shortness of breath;

3. General body symptoms such as muscle aches, chills, and severe
fatigue;

4. Gastrointestinal symptoms such as nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea; or
5. Changes in your sense of taste or smell?



6. Have you been in close contact with someone who is suspected or
confirmed to have had COVID-19 in the past 10 days? (Note: healthcare
workers caring for COVID-19 patients while wearing appropriate
personal protective equipment are not considered to have a close
contact exposure and should answer “No” to this question).

7. Have you traveled on non-essential travel in the past 10 days outside
of New Hampshire, Vermont, Maine, Massachusetts, Connecticut, or
Rhode Island (this includes any international travel or travel by cruise
ship and any domestic travel, within the US, outside of NH, VT, R, CT,
MA or ME, regardless of the mode of transportation)?

Any volunteer, performer, staff, or vendor with any COVID-19 symptoms,
those who report close contact with someone suspected or confirmed
with COVID-19, or those reporting travel risk factors should not be
allowed into the event.

Person(s) with suspect or confirmed COVID-19 must stay home until
symptom based criteria are met for discontinuation of isolation.

Alcohol-based hand sanitizer/portable wash stations must be made readily
available and must be placed with frequency throughout the grounds/
facility including on entry, in key walkways, in food and beverage
locations, in restrooms, at transportation points, at checkout locations,
and at exits. Hand sanitizer must also be provided in non-public settings
as well.

Vendors and volunteers must wear masks at all times and vendors must
wear gloves when serving customers.

An isolation area shall be identified and communicated to all vendors and
volunteers at the beginning of each event for those that develop
symptoms during the event.

Vendors, organizers and volunteers are required to have way to sanitize/
wash their hands



Organizers should have a communication plan to inform attendees prior to
their visit about health and safety practices at the event and other
information attendees need upon arrival. Plans may include: websites,
social media, email or other electronic communication, such as
reservations or confirmations, and print.

Signage must be prominently posted at entrance(s) informing attendees
about symptoms of COVID-19 and social distance requirements; to
practice frequent hand hygiene/washing; and wear a cloth face covering
over mouth and nose to protect others (see Universal Guidelines for

_ sample language). =

e Attendees should be limited to no less than six feet distancing from the edge
of a performance area. Singing or wind instrument performances should
follow audience spacing detailed in performing arts venue guidance.
Attendees should remain in their seats and performers should not
physically interact with audience. More space should be considered
when larger performance groups are present.

Indoor venue admissions should be limited to 50% occupancy, or to the
number of people where at least 6 feet of physical distancing is able to
be consistently maintained between people or groups of close household
contacts when seated in the auditorium, whichever number is lower.



Special Event Application

By signing below, | confirm that all information provided herein and in all attachments as true and accurate,
acknowledge that this application will not be reviewed by the Recreation Department until considered complete by
Town review staff, and state that all liability for this event is assumed and accepted by the applicant.

Print Name  Scotl Ruffner Organization TEAM / Arts Industry Alliance

Applicant Signature 4517/,72;‘,/ Date ;’ / / © / PN [
P = ! 1

| also confirm that | am responsible for all costs incurred for this event including all special duty police, fire and
health/safety services. All services must be paid in full upon receipt of the invoice. If not paid in full, the Town will
charge 2% interest per month.

The Town may request/sue for legal expenses if the Town has to go to collections for unpaid amounts. | am
responsible for all fees, which may include interest, attorney and court fees.

The Town reserves its rights to pursue all available legal remedies for damage to Town property or violation of any
laws, rules or conditions applicable to use of Town property. In addition, such conduct may result in revocation of
permission and/or denial of future requests for permission to use Town property.

It is understood that this is a temporary permit in which can be revoked, eliminated or extended due to the fluidity of
CQVID-19 and/or non-compliance.

Print Name Scoft Ruffner

Applicant Signature 4;,77/, {/&_//’ B Date ? // .- /, 2 o L (
{ T [
/ = 1 T
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNED OFF
Cost For Event: § Police Chief DPW
OYes O No OYes O No
Entered Into RecTrac: O Yes U No Via Email O Via Email O
ia Emai ia Emai
Sent Invoice: O Yes O No
Health Inspector Parks & Rec
OYes O No OYes O No

Received Insurance: © Yes O No
Via Email © Via Email ©




© TOWN OF EXETER

32 COURT STREET « EXETER, NH ¢ 03833 « (603) 773-6151 swww.exeternh.gov

Special Event Application

The Town of Exeter requires licensing for all Special Events where the Select
Board is the licensing authority. Return all Special Event applications to Exeter
Parks and Recreation, at 32 Court Street, Exeter NH.

For information or questions concerning the application call 603-773-6151 or
email mroy@exeternh.gov. Special Event License (Reference RSA 286 1-5,
Town Ordinance Chapter 807)

TYPE OF EVENT: Special Event

LOCATION: Swasey Parkway

Organization Name: TEAM - Town Exeter Arts Music / Arts Industry Alliance
Organization Address: 111R Water Street, Exeter, NH

Event Representative Name: Scott Ruffner

Event Representative Title: Director Phone # 603-512-8396

Day of Contact Name: Same Day of Contact Phone # Same

Event Representative Email: TownExeterArtsMusic@gmail.com

EVENT DETAILS

Dates of Event:

Saturday, May 22nd, 2021

Saturday, June 19th, 2021

Saturday, July 17th, 2021

Saturday, August 21st, 2021

Saturday, September, 18th, 2021 (Season Ending Equinox Fest)



Start Time: 11am End Time: 7pm

Name of Event: Exeter Arts & Music Fest

Number of Anticipated Attendees (Including Volunteers and Staff):
1,000 - 1,500 over course of the day

Describe the Proposed Event: Once a month Exeter Arts & Music event in the
park with Covid restrictions, featuring local artists, performers, musicians, food
- vendors, non profits.and businesses.

Blocking Off Road(s): Yes / If necessary, Swasey Pkwy is currently closed.

WILL YOUR EVENT INVOLVE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING?

Food/Beverage/Concessions/Vendors/sales (inspection by Health Officer) Yes
Alcoholic Beverages Served

We are working with Darren Winham on potentially featuring an Exeter-based
brewery at our events to help them out during these difficult times. We will wait
to see what the upcoming outdoor dining legislature is before making a
decision. Either TEAM and/or the Brewery will submit the seperate State and
Town Permits if we move forward, and we will amend the event map and
application to reflect this.

State Liquor Permit Received [ JYes [ JNo Date Revd:

Town Liquor Permit Approved [ Yes [ JNo Date Revd:

Electronic sound amplification equipment, speakers, public address system
(must follow noise ordinance) Yes

Propane/Charcoal BBQ grills (inspection by Health Officer) No

Electrical set up/ electrical cords run to the site (inspection needed by Electric
Inspector) No



Fire pits, bonfires, kindle fire, campfire and other outdoor burning (must have
permit from Fire Department) No

Tents/canopies If so, list quantity and size Yes / Appx 25 - 30 10x10 tents
Animals at the event. If so, describe No
Motorized Vehicles. If so, describe No

1. Site Plan: Please attach a drawing of the event layout, including parking,
facilities, vendor setup etc. Attached

2. Security/Crowd Control Plan: Describe how you plan to manage event
goers while not surpassing the maximum seating capacity of indoor events or
how you will secure, control, and assure compliance with laws and licensing
conditions in the case of an outdoor event.

Our event is stretched out over the course of a long 7+ hour day, staggering
attendees and keeping crowd numbers moderate during any given time. We
have TEAM tents at both of ends of the park for check in and management
purposes.

3. Traffic Control/ Parking Plan: The estimated number of vehicles, provisions
for parking, number of police officers or employees necessary to control traffic,
type and location of any signs, and any other accommodations or procedures
planned to handle attendees and their vehicles.

Our event pages and website contain maps to public parking lots and on street
parking areas. We have never had a problem with overflow or illegal parking at
our events.

4. Fire Emergency Plan: The estimated number of occupants of all indoor
events to assure compliance with the laws and permit rules and conditions
required by the NH State Fire Code and its adopted references for places of
assembly. N/A

5. Ambulance/ Medical Service Plan: Detail the on-site emergency medical
services and transportation plan. Call 911 / Park will be accesible to
emergency vehicles.

6. Ticket Distribution Plan: Outline the distribution of tickets prior to the event
and/or at the time and place of the event, including provision for a limitation on
ticket sales to maintain required occupancy levels and provision for the refund

of ticket costs in the event of cancellation of the event. N/A



7. Sanitary Facilities Plan: A plan appropriate for the number of attendees,
which will include information relative to portable toilet facilities, trash
containers, and a provision that the property and surrounding areas and
roadways shall be cleared of all debris within 12 hours following the event.

There will be portable toilet facilities at both ends of the park, and trash
containers throughout the park. See event map for locations. TEAM always
leaves the park cleaner than we found it !

8. Food Service Plan: A food service plan, which may require review and
acceptance by the Exeter Health Officer or a vendor permit from the Fire
Department. Please list what types of food will be served and where it will be
served within the facility. '

We work closely with James Murray on food service permits, rules and
regulations. Food will be local restaurants and food trucks, with options for all
dietary needs. See event map for food vendor locations.

9. Special Duty Service Fees: The application fee does not include the cost of
Fire or Police protection/detail, or any other extra Town expense required to
protect the health and safety of the public which can reasonably be attributed
to the event. All such costs associated with the use of active and stand-by
emergency and other services provided by the Town of Exeter, or by other
towns' emergency services, shall be borne by the applicant, promoter or
Sponsor.

After the event, billing for the Special Duty Services will be based on actual
hours incurred by Town personnel. The total will be invoiced. A history of non-
payment or late payment of any application fee and or Special Duty Services is
grounds to deny your request for future event permits. N/A

10. Liability Insurance Required: Certificate of Insurance and endorsement/
provisions to be submitted with completed application. Required Amounts:
General Liability/Bodily Injury/Property Damage: $1,000,000 per occurrence,
$2,000,000 aggregate; the Town of Exeter must be listed as additionally
insured. On file with the town offices

11. A performance bond for events over 5,000 participants per day and or
other security acceptable to the Town may be required in an amount equal to
the amount estimated for Special Duty Services Fees as described above. N/A



Special Event COVID - 19 Addendum

Permit applicants are required to meet all current State of NH and Town of
Exeter Covid-19 requirements as of the date of the event. Guidelines are
constantly changing due to the nature of Covid -19 and any applicant must be
willing to adjust as guidelines change.

Organizers need to follow any additional specific guidance created by the State
NH if relevant to their event. (For example Festivals/Fairs, Food Service
Industry, Performances, etc.)

¢ Provide a written documentation detailing how the event will follow all
current Town and State guideline regarding the use of facemasks for
attendees, volunteers, performers, and staff.

We will work closely with James Murray to make sure we are following
the latest protocols on masks the day of the event. We will post the town
mandate on our website and event pages, and have it displayed at our
TEAM tents at the event, as well as have masks available to attendees.

e Provide written documentation of how the organizers will provide
education and training around safe practices as it relates to hygiene,
sanitation (cleaning and disinfection policies), and illness policies
outlined in the New Hampshire Universal Guidelines.

All vendors will be provided with these state policies and sign off on a
waiver that they have read and understand their responsibilties. Parks &
Rec provides a Google Doc form that keeps record of who has signed
off. We will have sanitation stations in the park, and wipes available at
all bathrooms and vendors.

e Provide a map indicating how the event will be spread out to adhere to
the 6’ social distancing rule. Attached

e Provide a written plan of how you will promote social distancing of at
least 6 ft for all organizers, vendors, performers and attendees at all
times.

All vendor tents will be separated by a minimum of 10 ft. There will be
signage throughout the park reminding people of 6ft social distancing.



We will work with James Murray once again to ensure that the appx
275ft x 75ft LAWN area in front of the pavilion, which also contains 9
socially distanced park benches around the perimeter, will stay within SD
guidelines for attendees. Volunteers in orange TEAM t-shirts will be
monitoring this area.

The pavilion stage is appx 20x30 ft and allows for plenty of safe space for
performers. There are ramps and exit points on both sides of the stage to
allow for minimized interaction during load in and set up. The
professional sound tech will be sanitizing all equipment and staging
areas in between performances. See attached map.

e Provide a written plan of how you will disseminate and collect the
Town of Exeter COVID-19 Waiver that all vendors, performers, staff and
volunteers are required to sign. Online Google Doc

e Provide a written plan as to how your organization shall provide and
require the review of the following documents/links to all volunteers,
performers, staff and vendors: Online Google Doc

e CDC Guidance for businesses and employers
e CDC Guidance for cleaning and disinfection

e Universal Guidelines for All New Hampshire Employers and
Employees

e CDC Use of Cloth Face Coverings

e |f providing Food Services, follow Food Service Industry
guidance. Follow ServSafe COVID-19 training guidelines if
applicable. Each volunteer, staff, performer and vendor must sign a
document indicating that they have received & reviewed the above
documents and shall do their best to abide by the above
mentioned guidelines. Copies of said documents are required to be
turned into the Exeter Parks and Recreation 48 hours prior to the
event.

All Food Vendors supply James Murray with their ServeSafe
certificates and everyone will sign off on Google Doc.

e When feasible vendors should consider plexiglas/display changes/
protective measures for displaying product.



Only the vendor can handle products and should place customer purchases
away from other products.

Only one shopper under the tent at a time to prevent overcrowding and
adhering to 6’ social distancing

Provide foot traffic flow patterns to meet social distancing requirements. This
includes marking 6 ft social distancing spaces any place participants may
be waiting in a line.

All food vendors will complete the “ServSafe COVID-19 Precautions Training
Video” and will provide a copy of the certificate to the Town and the
sponsoring organization. (Health Officer can provide link)

There may be times when singers, musicians, emcees, auctioneers, etc.
cannot wear masks given the nature of their roles. They should follow the
“Additional Process Guidance for Presenting Venues and Performers” in
the Performing Arts Venue guidance.

Commonly touched surfaces, work areas, and public areas should be
frequently cleaned and disinfected according to CDC guidance at a
minimum every 2 hours and at the end of each shift.

Assign dedicated staff (i.e. a safety officer) to monitor and ensure
compliance with social distancing, hand hygiene, cloth face covering use,
and other protective actions.

e Adhere to all NH travel guidance for performers and exhibitors from out of
state.

e Require all volunteers, performers, staff, and vendors to report any
symptoms of COVID-19 or close contact to a person with COVID-19 to
the lead contact person. Vendors and Volunteers should not attend
events if they feel sick.



e Vendors, performers, staff, and volunteers should be screened on arrival of
each event by asking if the individual has any of the following symptoms
of COVID-19:

1. Fever (a documented temperature of 100.4 degrees Fahrenheit or
higher) or are feeling feverish
2. Respiratory symptoms such as a runny nose, nasal congestion, sore
throat, cough, or shortness of breath;
3. General body symptoms such as muscle aches, chills, and severe
fatigue;

. 4. Gastrointestinal symptoms such as nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea; or
5. Changes in your sense of taste or smell?
6. Have you been in close contact with someone who is suspected or
confirmed to have had COVID-19 in the past 10 days? (Note: healthcare
workers caring for COVID-19 patients while wearing appropriate
personal protective equipment are not considered to have a close
contact exposure and should answer “No” to this question).
7. Have you traveled on non-essential travel in the past 10 days outside
of New Hampshire, Vermont, Maine, Massachusetts, Connecticut, or
Rhode Island (this includes any international travel or travel by cruise
ship and any domestic travel, within the US, outside of NH, VT, RI, CT,
MA or ME, regardless of the mode of transportation)?

e Any volunteer, performer, staff, or vendor with any COVID-19 symptoms,
those who report close contact with someone suspected or confirmed
with COVID-19, or those reporting travel risk factors should not be
allowed into the event.

e Person(s) with suspect or confirmed COVID-19 must stay home until
symptom based criteria are met for discontinuation of isolation.

e Alcohol-based hand sanitizer/portable wash stations must be made readily
available and must be placed with frequency throughout the grounds/
facility including on entry, in key walkways, in food and beverage
locations, in restrooms, at transportation points, at checkout locations,
and at exits. Hand sanitizer must also be provided in non-public settings
as well.



Vendors and volunteers must wear masks at all times and vendors must
wear gloves when serving customers.

An isolation area shall be identified and communicated to all vendors and
volunteers at the beginning of each event for those that develop
symptoms during the event.

Vendors, organizers and volunteers are required to have way to sanitize/
wash their hands

Organizers should have a communication plan to inform attendees prior to
their visit about health and safety practices at the event and other
information attendees need upon arrival. Plans may include: websites,
social media, email or other electronic communication, such as
reservations or confirmations, and print.

Signage must be prominently posted at entrance(s) informing attendees
about symptoms of COVID-19 and social distance requirements; to
practice frequent hand hygiene/washing; and wear a cloth face covering
over mouth and nose to protect others (see Universal Guidelines for
sample language).

Attendees should be limited to no less than six feet distancing from the edge
of a performance area. Singing or wind instrument performances should
follow audience spacing detailed in performing arts venue guidance.
Attendees should remain in their seats and performers should not
physically interact with audience. More space should be considered
when larger performance groups are present.

Indoor venue admissions should be limited to 50% occupancy, or to the
number of people where at least 6 feet of physical distancing is able to
be consistently maintained between people or groups of close household
contacts when seated in the auditorium, whichever number is lower.



Special Event Application

By signing below, | confirm that all information provided herein and in all attachments as true and accurate,
acknowledge that this application will not be reviewed by the Recreation Department until considered complete by
Town review staff, and state that all liability for this event is assumed and accepted by the applicant.

Print Name  Scoft Ruffner Organization TEAM / Arts Industry Alliance

Applicant Signature 4&,’27/&72;,/ Date ; / / © / Z/D Z |
7 = ! §

I also confirm that | am responsible for all costs incurred for this event including all special duty police, fire and
health/safety services. All services must be paid in full upon receipt of the invoice. If not paid in full, the Town will
charge 2% interest per month.

The Town may request/sue for legal expenses if the Town has to go to collections for unpaid amounts. | am
responsible for all fees, which may include interest, attorney and court fees.

The Town reserves its rights to pursue all available legal remedies for damage to Town property or violation of any
laws, rules or conditions applicable to use of Town property. In addition, such conduct may result in revocation of
permission and/or denial of future requests for permission to use Town property.

It is understood that this is a temporary permit in which can be revoked, eliminated or extended due to the fluidity of
COVID-19 and/or non-compliance.

Print Name Scotl Ruffner

Applicant Signature 4&77?7’2_{/’ . Date ? / 7ips / o I {
rd — | [
7
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNED OFF
Cost For Event: $ Police Chief DPW
OYes O No OYes O No
Entered Into RecTrac: O Yes O No i [0 i Eii T
ia Emai ia Emai
Sent Invoice: O Yes O No
Health Inspector Parks & Rec
Received Insurance: C Yes O No OYes O No OYes O No
Via Email © Via Email ©







- Town Manager’s Report



Select Board Committee Reports



. Correspondence



Big Brothers o Marager's Offe
Big Sisters. MAR 0 & 2021  Stacy W. Kramer, CEO
| | Receivd
hy Russel(—
) wandted 48 reaich ot +o +hank

TOGETHER, WE ARE DEFENDERS OF POTENTIAL



bbbsnh.org



3/3/2021 Town of Exeter, NH Mail - PB projects - 2021 construction

PB projects - 2021 construction
2 messages

Doug Eastman <deastman@exeternh.gov>

Exete Ve - ;@;F\/I e

Jennifer Mates <jmates@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 2, 2021 at 3:51 PM

To: Allison Rees <arees@underwoodengineers.com>, Jordan Brock <jbrock@underwoodengineers.com>, David Sharples
<dsharples@exeternh.gov>

Cc: Barbara Mcevoy <bmcevoy@exeternh.gov>, Paul Vlasich <pvlasich@exeternh.gov>, Matt Berube
<mberube@exeternh.gov>, Steve Dalton <sdalton@exeternh.gov>, Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov>, Doug Eastman
<deastman@exeternh.gov>, Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

Hi Allison,
Yes, the magical "Construction Season" is upon us! Here's a list of PB projects as best as | can remember.

Dave, let me know if | missed anything.

Ongoing_construction projects:

Wayside Dr dentist

Palmer & Sicard, Holland Way

Franklin St condos

Bramble Meadow residential

Ray Farm residential

69 Main St (they requested a bond release)

Approved projects that have not started yet:
Exeter Hospital Cancer center (starting 3/2021)
PEA dorms

Riverwoods addition

Patricia Ave subdivision (likely to start in April)
Primrose School (McKay Dr)

Rose Farm subdivision (a lot of conditions of approval still need to be met)
Seacoast Mental Health Center

Gateway at Exeter (legal challenges?)

People's Bank 1 Center St (parking lot)

173 Water St (property for sale?)

loka building (no UE inspection)

120 Kingston Rd subdivision (no UE inspection)
47 Hampton Rd (no UE inspection)

John West Rd subdivision (no UE inspection)

Approved but not likely to start in 2021:
2 Meeting Place (multi-use building, still working on funding)
1 Rockingham St residential

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Mates, P.E.
Assistant Town Engineer
Public Works Department
13 Newfields Road
Exeter, NH 03833
(603) 418-6431

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=fc9c99c4 9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1693154908192295144 &simpl=msg-{%3A169315490819. ..

13



American Rescue Plan

The American Rescue Plan provides direct assistance to families, invests in vaccine distribution,
ensures schools have the resources to resume in-person learning safely, and supports small
businesses. This package will finally help us defeat this virus, and help Granite Staters who
have lost so much rebuild and move forward.

An average family will receive a $3.000 tax cut from the American Rescue Plan, with most relief
going to low - and middle-income homes.

Individuals earning $91,000 or less will receive 70% of the tax benefits in this package

The poorest 20% of Americans will see a 20% boost in their income as a result of the American
Rescue Plan.

There is broad, bipartisan support for the American Rescue Plan. A Morning Consult/Politico
Poll today showed that 75% of Americans, including 59% of Republicans, approve of the
American Rescue Plan.

Providing Relief for Working Families, Children, and Unemployed Americans

The American Rescue Plan will deliver immediate relief to working families who are bearing the
brunt of this crisis by:

e Providing $1,400 direct payments for those making under $75,000 a year

o $1.5 billion in direct relief will come to New Hampshire individuals and
families.

e Making the child tax credit fully refundable and increases the size of the credit from
$2,000 per child to $3,000 ($3,600 for each child under age 6). This will allow the
parents of 27 million children who currently don’t earn enough to receive the full value of
the tax credit.

o Experts estimate this policy will cut the child poverty rate in half.
o This will lift 8.000 New Hampshire children out of poverty and provide tax
relief to the families of 220,000 New Hampshire children.

e Extending unemployment benefits which are currently set to expire on Sunday through
September 6, including a supplemental $300 per week.

o This will provide struggling Granite Staters $17 million per week through
Labor Day.

e Exempting up to $10,200 in unemployment benefits received in 2020 from federal
income taxes for households earning less than $150,000

e Expanding Pandemic Unemployment Assistance Program for individuals who don’t
qualify for regular state unemployment benefits and Pandemic Emergency
Unemployment Compensation for those individuals who have exhausted their normal
benefits. Both programs will be extended through September 6.




Vaccinating Americans and Beating the Pandemic

The American Rescue plan will mount a national vaccination plan to set up community
vaccinating sites nationwide and take measures to combat the virus, including testing, tracing,
and addressing the shortages of PPE by:

e Providing over $20 billion to establish a national COVID-19 vaccination program and
improve the administration and distribution of vaccinations, including:

o $7.5 billion for the CDC to prepare, promote, distribute, administer, monitor, and
track COVID-19 vaccines.
o $7.5 billion for FEMA to establish vaccination sites across the country.

e Requiring coverage of COVID-19 vaccines and treatments in the Medicaid program at
zero cost-sharing and increase the FMAP to 100 percent for vaccine administration
through one year after the end of the PHE

e Allocating $51 billion to expand testing, contact tracing, and mitigation and related
Activities

e Funding the Defense Production Act to close the gap in domestic manufacturing to fulfill
U.S. public health needs.

o Specifically, the bill provides $10 billion to boost domestic production of critical
PPE, secure supply chains and increased capacity for vital vaccine production
and to help onshore production of rapid COVID-19 tests.

Safely Re-Opening Schools

The American Rescue Plan makes necessary investments to safely re-open schools, support
higher education, and aid schools and libraries which have been essential to hybrid and remote
learning by:
¢ Providing $130 billion to states and school districts for immediate and long term relief so
they can work with public health experts to safely re-open schools and make up for lost
time in the classroom. This includes:

o $350 million for New Hampshire public schools.

o Repairing ventilation systems, reducing class sizes and implementing social
distancing guidelines, purchasing personal protective equipment, and hiring
support staff to care for students’ health and well-being.

o Ensuring 20 percent of the funding that schools receive must be reserved to
address and remediate learning loss among students.

o Requiring states to award K-12 funds to local school districts no later than 60
days after receipt and school districts to develop plans that ensure schools return
to in person learning

o Dedicating $800 million to help meet the needs of homeless young people;

o Funding evidence-based summer enrichment at $1.3 billion and afterschool
support initiatives also at $1.3 billion;

o Allocating $3 billion for Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA);



Directing $40 billion to institutions of higher education to help make up for lost revenue
due to the pandemic. Requires institutions to dedicate at least half of their funding for
emergency financial aid grants to students to help prevent hunger, homelessness and
other hardships facing students as a result of the pandemic.

Giving an additional $7.1 billion to reimburse schools and libraries — central points for
connectivity in many communities — to purchase equipment such as hotspots, internet
service, and computers on behalf of students and patrons. This equipment is essential
for homework when in-person classes resume, as well as for hybrid and remote learning.

Expanding Health Coverage and Lower Costs

The American Rescue Plan significantly expands subsidies in the ACA Marketplace and makes
health care coverage more affordable for middle class families by:

Expanding the subsidies in the ACA Marketplaces to cover more middle class families
and to be more generous for those already receiving them, for 2021 and 2022.

o Specifically, it removes the current cap that makes any family with income above

400% of the poverty level ineligible for any subsidies.

o Under the bill, no one will have to pay more than 8.5 percent of their income for a

silver plan in the ACA marketplaces.

o]

at all compared to 4% of their income currently.
o The average New Hampshire family will see their premiums decrease by
$291 per month.
Ensuring that any individual who receives unemployment at any point in 2021 is treated
as if their income were 133% of the poverty level for the purposes of the ACA
marketplace subsidy. As a result, they can purchase an ACA silver plan for zero
premium.
Helping individuals who lose their job and choose to use COBRA to continue their
existing employer-sponsored health coverage by providing a 100% subsidy.
o Currently, those who would like to choose COBRA are required to pay the full
cost of their coverage, including the employer
Providing $4 billion to expand behavioral and mental health services
Providing significant funding to address health disparities and protect vulnerable
populations
Mobilizing a public health jobs program to support the COVID-19 response to hire an
additional 100,000 full-time employees into the public health workforce

Helping Americans Have Access to Housing and Food

The American Rescue Plan provides support to individuals struggling to pay their rent, keep
their lights on, and feed their families by:

Providing $27.5 billion for Emergency Rental Assistance, to help ensure struggling
families continue to have a safe place to live during this pandemic

o New Hampshire will receive $152 million in emergency assistance.

It also provides that individuals below 150% of the poverty level pay no premiums




e Providing $10 billion to help homeowners struggling to afford their housing as a result of

the pandemic

Allocating $4.75 billion to state and local governments to work on homelessness

$5 billion to help those in need pay utility bills

Extending SNAP maximum benefits by 15 percent (through September 30, 2021)

Maintaining and expanding the Pandemic-EBT (P-EBT) Program and investing more

than $5 billion in P-EBT so that low-income families have access to school meals and

food assistance during both the school year and summer months

e Expanding access to the USDA's Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) at
emergency homeless shelters to ensure more young adults can access needed nutrition
support.

Supporting Small Businesses, Non-Profits, and Restaurants

The American Rescue takes significant steps to support small businesses owners and
non-profits as they continue to recover from the economic crisis by:

e Providing an additional $7.25 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program and expanding
eligibility to include non-profits of all sizes and types, except for 501(c)4 lobbying
organizations

e Creating a Restaurant Revitalization fund with $28.66 billion to offer assistance to
restaurants and bars impacted by the pandemic.

e Providing an additional $15 billion for targeted EIDL Advances to help those who applied
for relief in 2020 but did not receive the full grant.

e Extending the Employee Retention Tax Credit to start-up businesses who were not in
existence in 2019

Supporting First Responders and Other Essential Workers

The American Rescue Plan provides direct support to states and localities to help keep critical
workers on the job by:
e Provides $350 billion for new Coronavirus Relief Funds for states, localities, the U.S.
Territories, and the Tribal Governments including

o $1.08 billion to the State of New Hampshire

o $194 million to cities and towns in New Hampshire
o $264 million to counties in New Hampshire
e Creating a $10 billion Capital Project Fund to carry out critical capital projects directly
enabling work, education, and health monitoring, including remote options, in response
to the public health emergency

Protecting Veterans and Servicemembers




The American Rescue Plan makes key investments for veterans and servicemembers impacted
by the pandemic by:

Ensuring veterans will not have any copays or cost-sharing for preventative treatment or
services related to COVID-19 going back to April 2020 and authorizes the VA to
reimburse those veterans who already submitted payments for their care during this
period.

Including more than $14.5 billion for VA to provide health care services and other related
supports — including suicide prevention, Women'’s health services, telehealth expansion,
medical facility improvements — to eligible veterans and allows up to $4 billion in
spending for the Veterans Community Care Program.

Providing nearly $400 million for up to 12 months of retraining assistance for veterans
who are unemployed as a result of the pandemic and do not have access to other
veteran education benefits. This'funding covers the cost of the rapid retraining prograrh
as well as a housing allowance for enrolled veterans.

Including $272 million for the VA to mitigate the impact of the coronavirus pandemic on
the benefits claims and appeals backlog.

Providing emergency paid sick leave for VA's frontline and essential health workers.

Ensuring Accessible and Affordable Child Care for Families

The American Rescue Plan bolsters our countries child care system and increases accessibility
for working families by:

Providing $39 billion to child care providers to help them safely re-open and provide
financial relief for families struggling to cover tuition

o This includes $367 million in new childcare funding for New Hampshire.
Improving the Child and Dependent Tax Credit by doubling the amount of child and
dependent care expenses eligible for the credit up to $8,000 for one gualifying individual
and $16,000 for two or more
Increasing the annual funding level for child care entitlement to states from $2.9 billion to
$3.5 billion
Helping Head Start programs with an additional $1 billion to equip facilities to safely stay
open and hire more staff




Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Swasey Parkway

1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:49 PM
To: Pam McEiroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Kelley Jean Richards <kgrautski@hotmail.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 3:36 PM

Subject: Swasey Parkway

To:

Dear esteemed Select Board members,
We are writing to urge you to consider keeping Swasey Parkway open only to pedestrians as a permanent option.

We live close to the Parkway and have seen the increased, positive enjoyment of the parkway by our citizens during the
pandemic shutdown. It has been a welcome sight to see people of all ages enjoying our lovely waterfront area.

If traffic were to resume along the Parkway, vehicular traffic would limit its appeal to families for walks, bike rides, and picnics.
Rather, it would likely be used again to circumvent traffic and cut through to Water Street.

Please consider keeping Swasey a pedestrian only zone. You might also consider creating a dog park at the far end (perhaps from
the culvert out to the road?) that is fenced in for dog lovers to enjoy.

Many thanks for your hard work.
Kelley and Rob Richards



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Please keep Swasey Parkway Closed to Vehicles
1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:49 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message -
From: Jill M <jilim2004dist@hotmail.com>

Date: Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 12:16 PM

Subject: Please keep Swasey Parkway Closed to Vehicles

To: Jgilman@exeternh.gov <Jgilman@exeternh.gov>, mcowan@exeternh.gov <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov
<npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, Dbrowne@exeterNH.gov <Dbrowne@exetemh.gov>, loliff@exeternh.gov <lolifi@exeternh.gov>,
rdean@exetemnh.gov <rdean@exeternh.gov>, jmurray@exeternh.gov <jmurray@exeternh.gov>

Hello Select Board,

I am writing to request that you continue to keep Swasey Parkway closed to vehicles and make it permanently closed to vehicles.
Having the Parkway closed has allowed for many, from infants in strollers to senior citizens and all in between, to enjoy safely
enjoy recreational opportunities, such as biking and roller blading.

Having Water Street right there, it is not an inconvenience to have the Parkway closed to vehicles.

| remember too often walking down the Parkway after the Summer Concerts or Movies having cars race down the Parkway,
endangering families coming back from the event.

Thank you for your consideration,
Jill Mayo, 1 Patricia Ave, Exeter, NH



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Swazey Parkway Road

1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:50 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Audrey J. D. <audoreo777@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Mar 7, 2021 at 10:55 PM

Subject: Swazey Parkway Road

To: Dbrowne@exeternh.gov <Dbrowne@exeternh.gov>, jgilman@exeternh.gov <jgilman@exeternh.gov>, jmurray@exeternh.gov
<jmurray@exeternh.gov>, loliff@exeternh.gov <loliff@exeternh.gov>, mcowan@exeternh.gov <mcowan@exeternh.gov>,
npapakonstantis@exeter.gov <npapakonstantis@exeter.gov>, rdean@exeternh.gov <rdean@exeternh.gov>

To: Exeter Town Selectmen:
Dear Selectmen,

My husband and I have enjoyed living and raising our two sons here in Exeter.
A big reason for that is the variety of family friendly town events. Which get better
every year- thank you!

We have heard that the select board is considering the idea of closing Swazey Park
Road to cars on a long term basis and we wholeheartedly support this. Walking the
road during the pandemic has demonstrated the benefits of this idea. The area by the
river is one of the gems of our town and should be considered priceless. It is the worth
the effort of the town planners to review the way in which our town can enjoy this area
for many years in the future.

Thank you for your consideration, and we appreciate your public service and the
many hours you spend improving our town.

Sincerely,

Audrey and Phil Dean
Exeter, New Hampshire



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Please keep Swasey Parkway open to pedestrian traffic only!
1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:50 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Simonida Thurber <simonida_thurber@hotmail.com>

Date: Sun, Mar 7, 2021 at 10:09 PM

Subject: Please keep Swasey Parkway open to pedestrian traffic only!

To: Jgilman@exeternh.gov <Jgilman@exeternh.gov>, mcowan@exeternh.gov <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov
<npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, Dbrowne@exeterNH.gov <Dbrowne@exeternh.gov>, loliff@exeternh.gov <loliff@exeternh.gov>,
rdean@exeternh.gov <rdean@exeternh.gov>, jimurray@exeternh.gov <jmurray@exeternh.gov>

Dear Members of Exeter Select Board,
| am writing on behalf of my husband Chris and our two sons, Dacha (18} and Sava (16).

We live on Park Street, just up the hill from Swasey Parkway. We have always enjoyed different social events at Swasey Parkway -
Farmer's Market, Summer Concert Series, different festivals, etc. This past year we have been particularly thankful to the Town of
Exeter for opening the entirety of the Parkway to pedestrians. We exercised there, visited with friends, enjoyed seeing children
playing and riding their bicycles. Even though the Parkway became fully opened to pedestrians out of necessity due to the COVID
pandemic, we would strongly support keeping it open to pedestrians only in the future, well after the pandemic is over. We
believe it would be a lovely addition to Exeter's charm and livelihood!

We understand that it is also important to consider the effect that may have on the motorized traffic through town. During this
past year, we have never felt restricted by not being able to drive through Swasey Parkway. We always used Water Street/Route
85, which is only feet away, runs parallel to the Parkway, and is a much bigger road.

Swasey Parkway gave us the uplifting feeling of community during this last year. We would recommend and be in full support of
permanently opening the Parkway to the pedestrian traffic only.

Sincerely,
Simonida, Chris, Dacha and Sava Thurber

32 Park Street, Exeter
603-778-0688



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Swasey parkway
1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:51 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Jessica Christoferson <jessica.christoferson@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Mar 7, 2021 at 11:44 AM

Subject: Swasey parkway

To: <Jgilman@exeternh.gov>, <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, <Dbrowne@exetermnh.gov>, <lolifi@exeternh.gov>,
<rdean@exeternh.gov>, <jmurray@exeternh.gov>

Dear Select Board Members,

I'm writing in support of keeping Swasey parkway closed to vehicle traffic at all times. There are so many positives about
having it closed, and | can't really think of a single reason to open it back up traffic. We've enjoyed being able to take our
children there and not having to worry about them getting hit by a speeding car. It's also so wonderful to have the space for
them to ride bikes, scooters, skateboards, etc.

I'd love to see this developed even further as a public spot adding picnic tables and even lines painted on the asphalt for 4
square and hopscotch.

Thank you for taking the time to consider these requests.

Sincerely,
Jessica Christoferson



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Swasey Parkway

1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:51 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Susan Drinker <sdrinker@me.com>
Date: Sat, Mar 6, 2021 at 7:07 PM

Subject: Swasey Parkway

To: <rdean@exeternh.gov>

My husband and | have been walking daily around town, but must say every stroll on the parkway is so joyfull! We absolutely love seeing seniors-
families-friends-students walking. It has been the best decision ever to close the parkway to traffic! With water street running parallel, it is a perfect
solution to open our BEAUTIFUL riverside to our community. | love seeing hopscotch and children learning to bike ride- all with no fear for families
as itis a car free zonelll

My husband and | were chatting this week and hoping this is a permanent positive change for our town!( maybe even some picnic benches!)

» | have sent a similar message to Dwane Staples, as he is a Swasey Park Trustee
I'm sending along photos | snapped this week on one of our walks

Sincerely, Susan Drinker
Sent from my iPhone



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Keep Swazey Closed

1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 1:51 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Lauren Budnick <laurenbudnick@yahoo.com>

Date: Sat, Mar 6, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Subject: Keep Swazey Closed

To: Jgilman@exeternh.gov <Jgilman@exeternh.gov>, mcowan@exeternh.gov <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov
<npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, Dbrowne@exeterNH.gov <Dbrowne@exetemnh.gov>, loliff@exeternh.gov <loliff@exeternh.gov>,
rdean@exeternh.gov <rdean@exeternh.gov>, jmurray@exeternh.gov <jmurray@exeternh.gov>

Hello!

I recently learned of an effort to keep Swazey Parkway closed to traffic and | couldn't agree more! | love this idea because it increases open space
for children and families in the downtown area where we don't have to worry about our children being in traffic. Further, there's very little impact to
drivers as Water Street is less than 100 feet away. If the last year has taught us anything it is to appreciate community and social connection.
Swazey Parkway being open for families to spread out safely would make that possible like never before.

Thank you!

Lauren Drinker
Kingston Road



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Swasey Parkway

1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 7:40 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Courtney Skerritt <courtney.skerritt@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 7:29 PM

- Subject: Swasey Parkway
To: <Jgilman@exeternh.gov>, <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, <Dbrowne@exeternh.gov>, <loliff@exeternh.gov>,
<rdean@exeternh.gov>, <jmurray@exeternh.gov>

Greetings,

My name is Courtney Skerritt and | am a resident of Haven Lane in Exeter. | am writing to each of you in support of keeping Swasey Parkway a
pedestrian thoroughfare.

With the parkway closed to motorized traffic, the park has been a safe place for all members of the community to gather safely. It is a place that
brings tremendous value to our community - for biking, running, and walking. With Water Street running parallel to the parkway, there is space for
cars to easily drive between downtown and Route 101 without disrupting the safe, open space Swasey Parkway has become for us all.

Thank you for considering my request that Swasey Parkway retain this safe, healthy environment as Exeter moves towards a post-pandemic era.
Sincerely,

Courtney Skerritt
Exeter, NH



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: Swasey Parkway access
1 message

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Thu, Mar 11, 2021 at 5:14 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

For the packet

Melissa Roy
Town of Exeter

603-773-6151 | mroy@exeternh.gov
32 Court Street, Exeter NH 03833

Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing
this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard
copy.

Create your own email signature

Forwarded message
From: Devon Skerritt <dmskerritt@gmail.com>

Date: Thu, Mar 11, 2021 at 9:40 AM

Subject: Swasey Parkway access

To: <Jgilman@exeternh.gov>, <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, <Dbrowne@exeternh.gov>, <loliff@exeternh.gov>,
<rdean@exeternh.gov>, <jmurray@exeternh.gov>

Greetings Exeter Select Board members,

| am writing to share my desire that Swasey Parkway remain open only to pedestrian access on a more permanent basis. There are moves in
municipalities and cities alike to become more pedestrian friendly, both for quality of life in spaces for recreation such as walking and biking but
also to keep motor vehicle traffic focused on existing traffic patterns such as Water Street. | am unsure if Exeter has been collecting data, or what
measurements are most important, to inform policy decisions about the Parkway. However, | would argue that even as we are hopefully in the
beginning of the end of the pandemic, our community richly benefits from Swasey as a space for exercise, socially distant meeting, and ideally in
the future for more community gatherings.

My family of 4 makes use of Swasey for running, walking, biking, rollerblading and have greatly appreciated not having to do so directly adjacent
to vehicle traffic. We also enjoy attending community festivals and events such as the farmers market. | am unsure what the demands of traffic are
that are not already met by Water Street, but | hope we can continue prioritizing Swasey as a community resource for people, not just for cars.

Sincerely,
Devon M. Skerritt

3 Haven Lane,
Exeter, NH

Devon M. Skerritt, Ed.D.
hitps://www.linkedin.convin/devonskerritt/



Review Board Calendar o



Non-Public Session



journment




